

SUPREME AUDIT INSTITUTION OF INDIA लोकहितार्थ सत्यनिष्ठा Dedicated to Truth in Public Interest

Appropriation Accounts 2023-24

Government of Rajasthan

APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

for the year 2023-2024

GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Pages
Introd	uctory to Appropriation Accounts	1-3
Summ	nary of Appropriation Accounts	4-19
-	rt of the Comptroller and Auditor al of India	20-21
Appro	opriation Accounts:	
01.	Governor	22
02.	State Legislatures	23-25
03.	Interest Payments	26
04.	Repayment of Public Debt	27-29
05.	Public Service Commission and	
	Staff Selection Board	30-32
06.	Law and Legal Affairs Department	33-37
07.	Council of Ministers	38-39
08.	Secretariate	40-42
09.	Election Department	43
10.	Commercial Taxes Department	44-47
11.	Registration and Stamp Department	48-49
12.	Excise Department	50
13.	Treasury and Accounts Administration	51-55
14.	State Insurance and Provident Fund Department	56-57
15.	Pension	58
16.	Revenue Department	59-64
17.	General Administration Department	65-69
18.	Home Department	70-77
19.	Jail Department	78-79
20.	Elementary Education Department	80-87
21.	Secondary Education Department	88-97
22.	Higher Education Department	98-104

23.Sanskrit Education Department105-10724.Technical Education Department108-11225.Art and Culture Department113-11726.Youh Affairs and Sports Department120-13027.Medical and Health Department120-13028.Medical Education Department131-14329.Ayurved, Homeopathy and UnaniMedical Department144-14930.Tribal Area Department150-25031.Social Justice and Empowerment Department266-27333.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department288-30037.Devasthan Department30-30238.Information and Public Relation Department30-30439.Urban Development and Relief Department30-30439.Urban Development Department30-30430.Gorenment Department30-30431.Project Department30-30433.Gorentment Department30-30434.Public Works Department30-30435.Forest and Environment Department30-30436.			Pages
25.Art and Culture Department113-11726.Youth Affairs and Sports Department118-11927.Medical and Health Department120-13028.Medical Education Department131-14329.Ayurved, Homeopathy and UnaniMedical Department144-14930.Tribal Area Department150-25031.Social Justice and Empowerment Department251-26532.Woman and Child Development Department266-27333.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development Department303-30439.Urban Development Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar365-37343.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department363-36446.Agriculture Department374-38047.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department394-39948.Horticulture Department394-39149.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40651.Special Component Plan f	23.	Sanskrit Education Department	105-107
26. Youth Affairs and Sports Department 118-119 27. Medical and Health Department 120-130 28. Medical Education Department 131-143 29. Ayurved, Homeopathy and Unani 144-149 30. Tribal Area Department 150-250 31. Social Justice and Empowerment Department 251-265 32. Woman and Child Development Department 266-273 33. Sainik Welfare Department 274-275 34. Labour and Employment Department 281-287 35. Minority Affairs Department 281-287 36. Disaster Management and Relief Department 288-300 37. Devasthan Department 301-302 38. Information and Public Relation Department 303-304 39. Urban Development and Housing Department 305-306 40. Local Self Government Department 305-306 41. Public Health Engineering Department 325-342 42. Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar 174-380 43. Command Area Development Department 363-364 44. Public Works Department 365-373 45. Forest and Environment Department 364-363-373 45. Forest and Environmen	24.	Technical Education Department	108-112
27.Medical and Health Department120-13028.Medical Education Department131-14329.Ayurved, Homeopathy and Unani144-14930.Tribal Area Department144-14930.Tribal Area Department251-26531.Social Justice and Empowerment Department266-27333.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department288-30037.Devasthan Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department305-30643.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department363-36445.Forest and Environment Department363-36446.Agriculture Department364-37347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department394-39948.Horticulture Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40650.Co-operative Department	25.	Art and Culture Department	113-117
28.Medical Education Department131-14329.Ayurved, Homeopathy and Unani144-14930.Tribal Area Department150-25031.Social Justice and Empowerment Department251-26532.Woman and Child Development Department266-27333.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department307-32442.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar363-36143.Command Area Development Department363-36244.Public Works Department363-36145.Forest and Environment Department363-36246.Agriculture Department364-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40651.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	26.	Youth Affairs and Sports Department	118-119
29.Ayurved, Homeopathy and Unani Medical Department144-14930.Tribal Area Department150-25031.Social Justice and Empowerment Department251-26532.Woman and Child Development Department266-27333.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department281-28736.Disaster Management and Relief Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development Department303-30440.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar31-30243.Command Area Development Department363-30444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department364-39346.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40651.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	27.	Medical and Health Department	120-130
Medical Department144-14930.Tribal Area Department150-25031.Social Justice and Empowerment Department251-26532.Woman and Child Development Department266-27333.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department281-28736.Disaster Management and Relief Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department305-30641.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar970-23243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department394-39947.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40651.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	28.	Medical Education Department	131-143
30.Tribal Area Department150-25031.Social Justice and Empowerment Department251-26532.Woman and Child Development Department266-27333.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department281-28736.Disaster Management and Relief Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar Project Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department363-36444.Public Works Department374-38046.Agriculture Department394-39948.Horticulture Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department405-40651.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	29.	Ayurved, Homeopathy and Unani	
31.Social Justice and Empowerment Department251-26532.Woman and Child Development Department266-27333.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department281-28736.Disaster Management and Relief Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar343-36243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department394-39948.Horticulture Department405-40649.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521		Medical Department	144-149
32.Woman and Child Development Department266-27333.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department281-28736.Disaster Management and Relief Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar70-32443.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	30.	Tribal Area Department	150-250
33.Sainik Welfare Department274-27534.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department281-28736.Disaster Management and Relief Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar70Project Department363-36444.Public Works Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	31.	Social Justice and Empowerment Department	251-265
34.Labour and Employment Department276-28035.Minority Affairs Department281-28736.Disaster Management and Relief Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar7070ject Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	32.	Woman and Child Development Department	266-273
35.Minority Affairs Department281-28736.Disaster Management and Relief Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar Project Department343-36243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	33.	Sainik Welfare Department	274-275
36.Disaster Management and Relief Department288-30037.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar70Project Department343-36243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	34.	Labour and Employment Department	276-280
37.Devasthan Department301-30238.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Naharroject Department9roject Department343-36243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	35.	Minority Affairs Department	281-287
38.Information and Public Relation Department303-30439.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar707-32443.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	36.	Disaster Management and Relief Department	288-300
39.Urban Development and Housing Department305-30640.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar Project Department343-36243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	37.	Devasthan Department	301-302
40.Local Self Government Department307-32441.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar70Project Department343-36243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	38.	Information and Public Relation Department	303-304
41.Public Health Engineering Department325-34242.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar700Project Department343-36243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	39.	Urban Development and Housing Department	305-306
42.Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar Project Department343-36243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	40.	Local Self Government Department	307-324
Project Department343-36243.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	41.	Public Health Engineering Department	325-342
43.Command Area Development Department363-36444.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	42.	Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar	
44.Public Works Department365-37345.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521		Project Department	343-362
45.Forest and Environment Department374-38046.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	43.	Command Area Development Department	363-364
46.Agriculture Department381-39347.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	44.	Public Works Department	365-373
47.Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department394-39948.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	45.	Forest and Environment Department	374-380
48.Horticulture Department400-40449.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	46.	Agriculture Department	381-393
49.Gopalan Department405-40650.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	47.	Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department	394-399
50.Co-operative Department407-41151.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	48.	Horticulture Department	400-404
51.Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes412-51352.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	49.	Gopalan Department	405-406
52.Panchayati Raj Department514-521	50.	Co-operative Department	407-411
	51.	Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes	412-513
53.Rural Development Department522-529	52.	Panchayati Raj Department	514-521
	53.	Rural Development Department	522-529

54.	Energy Department	530-535
55.	Food, Civil Supply and Consumer Affairs Department	536-537
56.	Industries Department	538-544
57.	Petroleum Department	545-546
58.	Mines Department	547-550
59.	Tourism Department	551-553
60.	Information, Technology and Communication Department	554-563
61.	Science and Technology Department	564-565
62.	Transport Department	566-569
63.	Planning and Statistics Department	570-572
64.	Other General Services	573-575
	<i>Appendix</i> : Grant-wise details of estimates and actuals of recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure	576-581

INTRODUCTORY TO APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Rajasthan for the year 2023-24 presents the accounts of sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2024 compared with the sums specified in the Schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

In these Accounts :-

'O' stands for original grant or appropriation,

'S' stands for supplementary grant or appropriation,

'R' stands for re-appropriation, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority.

Charged appropriations and expenditure are shown in *italics*.

The following norms approved by the PAC of Rajasthan State Legislature in February 2016 vide their letter no. F.9(3) PAC/ Civil/ 2018/ 4182 dated 03.02.2016 have been adopted for comments in the Appropriation Accounts:

A. SAVINGS UNDER A GRANT OR APPROPRIATION

- If a grant/ appropriation has an overall saving of less than 2 percent of the total provision made thereunder, no notes or comments on saving are necessary under individual Sub Head/ Group Head. For this purpose Revenue (Voted), Revenue (Charged), Capital (Voted) and Capital (Charged) should be treated as separate grant/ appropriation.
- 2. Even in cases where the overall saving is 2 percent or more under a grant/ appropriation :
 - a. no explanation is necessary for saving in respect of the Sub Head/ Group Head where the saving is 10 percent of the provision made there under or less;

- b. even if the saving under a Sub Head/ Group Head is more than 10 percent of the total provision made thereunder no explanation need be given in the Appropriation Accounts
 - i. If the total provision under 'Revenue and Capital in respect of both Voted and Charged' below a grant is-
 - 1. more than ₹ 100 crore and the saving under a Sub Head/ Group Head is less than ₹ 1 crore;
 - between ₹ 50 crore and ₹ 100 crore and the saving under a Sub Head/ Group Head is less than ₹ 50 lakh;
 - 3. less than ₹ 50 crore and the saving under a Sub Head/ Group Head is less than ₹ 40 lakh.
 - ii. In respect of 'Revenue-Charged' and "Capital-Charged' (except Charged Appropriation) if the saving under a Sub Head/ Group Head is less than ₹ 10 lakh.
- 3. In case of counter balance of savings by excesses, the above provision will remain same for excesses.

B. EXCESSES UNDER A GRANT OR APPROPRIATION

- 1. If under a grant/ appropriation, expenditure incurred is more than the provision made thereunder, the excess requires regularisation. However, in the Appropriation Accounts explanation for the excesses under individual Sub Head/ Group Head need be given only:
 - a. If the excess under a Sub Head/ Group Head exceeds 10 percent of the provision made thereunder and the final excess is more than ₹ 20 lakh.
 - b. In the following cases even if the excess under a Sub Head/ Group Head is less than 10 percent of the provision (in case of additional provision made available through re-appropriation) explanation may be given in the Appropriation Account
 - i. If the total provision under 'Revenue and Capital in respect of both Voted and Charged' below a grant is-
 - 1. more than ₹ 100 crore and the excess under a Sub Head/ Group Head is more than ₹ 1 crore;

- between ₹ 50 crore and ₹ 100 crore and the excess under a Sub Head/ Group Head is more than ₹ 50 lakh;
- less than ₹ 50 crore and the final excess under a Sub Head/ Group Head is more than ₹ 10 lakh and/ or anticipated excess under a Sub Head/ Group Head is more than ₹ 40 lakh.
- ii. In respect of 'Revenue-Charged' and "Capital-Charged' (except Charged Appropriation) if the excess under a Sub Head/ Group Head is more than ₹ 10 lakh.
- 2. In case of counter balance of excesses by savings, the provisions prescribed for saving will be followed for savings.
- 3. Explanation will be given in Appropriation Account in respect of a Sub Head/ Group Head even if the excess is less than 10 Percent.
- 4. In case expenditure is incurred without having provision, explanation will be given, both in case of Revenue and Capital.

It will be upto the Accountant General (A&E) to include in the Appropriation Accounts all such cases of variation which is considered important enough to be brought to the notice of the legislature irrespective of the limits mentioned above.

	SUMMARY	OF	APPROP	RIATION
--	---------	----	--------	----------------

Number and name of grant or appropriation			Amount of grant/ appropriation		
8-		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
				(₹ in thousand)	
01.	Governor				
	Voted		7,21,59		
	Charged	22,23,53		20,71,33	
02.	State Legislature				
	Voted	1,06,15,31	10,78,65	85,68,43	
	Charged	63,41		27,31	
03.	Interest Payments				
	Charged	3,45,61,04,96		3,41,29,22,46	
04.	Repayment of Public Debt				
	Charged		17,38,72,85,23		
05.	Public Service Commission and				
	Staff Selection Board	1 12 02 05	11 71 01	20 70 70	
	Voted Channed	1,13,82,05	11,71,01	39,79,79 57,64,65	
	Charged	66,41,41		57,64,65	
06.	Law and Legal Affairs Departme		2 42 42 42		
	Voted	15,95,00,78	3,49,43,40	15,24,73,37	
	Charged	2,24,38,60		2,10,97,55	
07.	Council of Ministers				
	Voted	23,40,00	2,50,00	22,10,65	
08.	Secretariate				
	Voted	4,12,38,09	1,20,98,02	3,79,06,99	
	Charged	8,06			
09.	Election Department				
	Voted	5,00,16,15	3,00,00	4,91,92,39	
	Charged	1			
10.	Commercial Taxes Department				
	Voted	12,17,68,78	73,03,95	10,26,52,90	
	Charged	97		96	
11.	Registration and Stamp				
	Department	0.05.05.00	04 10 05	0.00.1<10	
	Voted	2,35,87,03	24,19,05	2,09,16,13	
	Charged	13,01		13,01	

re	S	aving	Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in i	thousand)		
4,54,02		2,67,57		
	 1,52,20			
5,70,86	20,46,88	5,07,79		
	36,10			
	4,31,82,50			
16.39,98,57,75		98,74,27,48		
7,98,19	74,02,26 8,76,76	3,72,82		
	8,70,70			••
1,19,51,04 	70,27,41 <i>13,41,05</i>	2,29,92,36 	 	
1,16,81	1,29,35	1,33,19		
9,20,15	33,31,10 8,06	1,11,77,87		
	0,00			·
1,05,83	8,23,76 1	1,94,17		
	-			
42,11,21	1,91,15,88 <i>1</i>	30,92,74		
				••
7,50,18	26,70,90	16,68,87		

ACCOUNTS 2023-24

Number and name of grant or appropriation			nt of grant/ opriation	Expende
8-		Revenue	Capital	Revenue
			(₹ in thousand)	
12.	Excise Department			
	Voted	1,92,88,82	25,00,01	1,91,09,07
	Charged	1		
13.	Treasury and Accounts Administration			
	Voted	20,75,30,75	2,46,71	16,19,73,52
	Charged	3	•••	
14.	State Insurance and Providen Fund Department	t		
	Voted	18,57,33,62	1,29,78,63	18,35,98,26
	Charged	1,28		1,27
15.	Pension			
	Voted	2,72,34,55,62		2,71,99,96,87
	Charged	20,00,04		3,34,39
16.	Revenue Department			
	Voted	19,95,57,23	74,73,97	16,70,31,36
	Charged	21,50		21,43
17.	General Administration Department			
	Voted	2,84,56,00	2,06,09,56	2,66,49,66
	Charged	4		
18.	Home Department			
	Voted	93,19,31,71	3,27,38,88	87,27,73,93
	Charged	20,32		20,29
19.	Jail Department			
	Voted	2,92,19,27	19,07,32	2,71,43,62
	Charged	2		
20.	Elementary Education Depart			
	Voted	1,89,21,89,89	4,35,62,22	1,45,95,35,06
	Charged	6,00,00		4,33,87
21.	Secondary Education Departm			
	Voted	2,35,82,37,11	10,66,20,82	2,28,21,43,63
	Charged	14,00,01		13,73,86

·e	Saving		Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in th	housand)		
49,77	1,79,75	24,50,24		
···	1,19,15			
25,96	4,55,57,23	2,20,75		
	4,55,57,25			
51,75,36	21,35,36	78,03,27		
	21,55,50 1			
	34,58,75			
	16,65,65			••
12,28,08 	3,25,25,87 7	62,45,89 	 	
80,83,77	18,06,34 <i>4</i>	1,25,25,79 	 	
84,00,94	5,91,57,78	2,43,37,94		
	3			
14,07,21 	20,75,65 2	5,00,11		
95,83,06	43,26,54,83	3,39,79,16		
	1,66,13			
6,49,80,49	7,60,93,48 26,15	4,16,40,33		

ACCOUNTS 2023-24- (Contd.)

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION

Number and name of grant or appropriation			nt of grant/ opriation	Expend-
8-		Revenue	Capital	Revenue
			(₹ in thousand)	
22.	Higher Education Department			
	Voted	21,03,17,00	7,09,00,98	18,52,68,01
	Charged	10,00,00		11,32,11
23.	Sanskrit Education Department			
	Voted	6,51,98,80	9,63,58	5,76,73,07
	Charged	1		
24.	Technical Education Department			
	Voted	4,07,93,82	71,02,73	3,63,87,19
	Charged	5,70		5,69
25.	Art and Culture Department			
	Voted	2,63,04,22	16,80,90	1,14,93,33
	Charged	2		
26.	Youth Affairs and Sports			
	Department			
	Voted	3,39,90,15	3,22,07,62	3,22,65,52
27.	Medical and Health			
	Department			
	Voted	98,06,39,80	8,68,15,00	92,48,32,82
	Charged	65,03		31,00
28.	Medical Education			
	Department	22 44 47 27	15 (2.02.04	21 22 92 42
	Voted Charged	33,44,47,27 <i>9,64</i>	15,62,93,64	31,32,83,42 8,60
	Churgeu	9,04		0,00
29.	Ayurved, Homeopathy and			
	Unani Medical Department Voted	12,14,07,03	86,54,85	10,55,45,70
	Charged	20,62		20,51
		20,02		20,51
30.	Tribal Area Department Voted	2,21,56,76,97	72,91,36,05	1,82,64,74,58
	Charged	2,21,30,70,97		1,02,04,74,38
	Churgeu	7		••

e	Savi	ing	Exces	S
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in tho	pusand)		
5,85,12,12 	2,50,48,99	1,23,88,86	 1,32,11	
		(Exce	ess ₹1,32,11,466)	
3,48,72	75,25,73	6,14,86		
	1			
56,56,40	44,06,63	14,46,33		
	1			
2,40,48	1,48,10,89	14,40,42		
	2			
1,82,12,80	17,24,63	1.39,94,82		
6,25,36,28 	5,58,06,98 <i>34,03</i>	2,42,78,72 	 	
5,35,70,89	2,11,63,85	10,27,22,75		
	1,04	· · · ·		
40,05,82	1,58,61,33	46,49,03		
	11	•••		
50,51,16,42	38,92,02,39	22,40,19,63		
	4			

ACCOUNTS 2023-24- (Contd.)

Number and name of grant or appropriation			nt of grant/ opriation	Expend-	
8-	and of appropriation	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
			(₹ in thousand)		
31.	Social Justice and				
	Empowerment Department				
	Voted	89,41,65,66	1,97,56,38	80,42,39,54	
	Charged	28,27		26,75	
32.	Woman and Child Development Department				
	Voted	26,90,08,88	28,24,11	21,75,88,56	
	Charged	3,83		2,25	
33.	Sainik Welfare Department				
	Voted	86,89,07	5,33,84	72,97,81	
34.	Labour and Employment				
	Department				
	Voted	16,86,36,23	1,36,06,66	15,77,97,81	
	Charged	5			
35.	Minority Affairs Department				
	Voted	2,67,57,94	3,19,41,75	1,86,20,03	
36.	Disaster Management and				
	Relief Department	50 40 00 60	0.10.17		
	Voted	59,40,90,69	9,10,17	41,03,76,39	
	Charged	2			
37.	Devasthan Department		22 00 00		
	Voted Charact	78,54,05	22,00,00	69,51,78	
	Charged	2			
38.	Information and Public				
	Relation Department Voted	3,63,33,48	14,22,73	3,53,86,12	
	Charged	3,03,33,48 1			
39.	Urban Development and				
	Housing Department	16 51 00	0 50 41 41	15 01 05	
	Voted Charged	16,51,80 1	2,53,41,61	15,31,86	
	Churgeu	1			

re	Sa	aving	Exce	ess
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
		(₹ in thousand)		
1,74,84,40 	8,99,26,12 <i>1,52</i>	22,71,98 		
24,55,48 	5,14,20,32 <i>1,58</i>	3,68,63 	 	
2,74,18	13,91,26	2,59,66		
65,32,81 	1,08,38,42 5	70,73,85		
1,34,24,85	81,37,91	1,85,16,90		
	18,37,14,30 2	9,10,17 		
14,56 	9,02,27 2	21,85,44	 	
1,48,68 	9,47,36 1	12,74,05 		
13,54,00 	1,19,94 1	2,39,87,61		

ACCOUNTS 2023-24 - (Contd.)

Number and name of grant or appropriation			Amount of grant/ appropriation		
8-		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
			(₹ in thousand)		
40.	Local Self Government				
	Department				
	Voted	69,14,53,54	43,94,73,90	51,11,21,01	
	Charged	1	1		
41.	Public Health Engineering Department				
	Voted	50,56,39,67	36,64,99,69	50,09,42,62	
	Charged	4,03,04	••	4,02,53	
42.	Water Resources and Indira Gandhi Nahar Project Department				
	Voted	28,43,94,80	32,53,85,12	26,23,39,45	
	Charged	6,37,34	1,78,83	6,34,86	
43.	Command Area Development Department				
	Voted	49,93,43	4,70,09,58	45,48,09	
	Charged	4	10		
44.	Public Works Department				
	Voted	40,91,95,78	76,42,53,24	39,95,19,40	
	Charged	8,56,66		8,56,62	
45.	Forest and Environment Department				
	Voted	11,18,67,17	6,74,71,44	9,74,78,87	
	Charged	1,06,00		1,06,00	
46.	Agriculture Department	26 62 60 91	1.50.26.00	24 27 07 07	
	Voted Charged	36,62,69,81 26,30	1,59,26,00	34,27,97,06 26,30	
		20,30		20,30	
47.	Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Department				
	Voted	16,95,38,35	66,87,01	12,87,86,76	
	Charged	3	• •		

ire	S	aving	Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in)	thousand)		
20,16,31,84 	18,03,32,53 1	23,78,42,06 1	 	
21,48,72,98 	46,97,05 <i>51</i>	15,16,26,71 	 	
24,70,15,53 <i>1,72,50</i>	2,20,55,35 2,48	7,83,69,59 <i>6,33</i>	 	
4,64,28,78 	4,45,34 <i>4</i>	5,80,80 10	 	
	96,76,38 <i>4</i>		 (Excess ₹ ′ 	76,41,19 76,41,18,979
5,84,75,02	1,43,88,30	89,96,42		
1,43,69,64 	2,34,72,75	15,56,36 		
64,33,58	4,07,51,59 <i>3</i>	2,53,43		

ACCOUNTS 2023-24 - (Contd.)

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION

	umber and name of ant or appropriation		nt of grant/ opriation	Expend-	
8-		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
			(₹ in thousand)		
48.	Horticulture Department Voted <i>Charged</i>	8,24,15,50 <i>51</i>	40,35,03 	5,80,63,72 50	
49.	Gopalan Department Voted	18,81,05,41	50,00,01	17,98,61,85	
50.	Co-operative Department Voted <i>Charged</i>	27,98,14,83 1	18,72,16 	12,08,66,44 	
51.	Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes Voted <i>Charged</i>	2,80,06,91,24 1	84,28,35,17 	2,25,40,37,26 	
52.	Panchayati Raj Department Voted <i>Charged</i>	90,69,50,06 2,62	12,90,52 	61,02,00,25 2,62	
53.	Rural Development Department Voted <i>Charged</i>	47,84,37,54 2	10,72,32,89 	24,90,25,99 	
54.	Energy Department Voted <i>Charged</i>	1,91,32,27,82 <i>1</i>	11,89,55,63 	1,75,10,72,99 	
55.	Food, Civil Supply and Consumer Affairs Department Voted <i>Charged</i>	14,68,50,79 <i>6,18</i>	4,56,51 	7,78,61,30 <i>5,64</i>	
56.	Industries Department Voted <i>Charged</i>	5,69,59,65 <i>3</i>	16,61,28 	3,52,48,13 	
57.	Petroleum Department Voted	2,46,10	5,50,00,00	1,87,52	

e	Sav	ing	Exce	ess
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in tho	pusand)		
3,85,00	2,43,51,78	36,50,03		
	1			
25,67,86	82,43,56	24,32,15		
2,92,72	15,89,48,39	15,79,44		
	1			
51,65,91,12	54,66,53,98	32,62,44,05		
	1			
8,52,92	29,67,49,81	4,37,60		
6,06,25,46	22,94,11,55 2	4,66,07,43		
	2			
5,31,93,98	16,21,54,83 <i>1</i>	6,57,61,65		
4,41,54	6,89,89,49	14,97		
	54			
4,04,36	2,17,11,52 3	12,56,92		
	J			
5,00,00,00	58,58	50,00,00		

ACCOUNTS 2023-24 - (Contd.)

	umber and name of ant or appropriation		unt of grant/ propriation	Expend
0		Revenue	Capital	Revenue
			(₹ in thousand)	
58.	Mines Department			
	Voted	2,13,77,83	10,50,07	2,00,92,26
	Charged	5,66		5,63
59.	Tourism Department			
	Voted	1,01,97,64	3,13,64,74	78,92,00
	Charged	1		
60.	Information, Technology and Communication Department			
	Voted	21,95,88,48	7,26,17,73	11,66,08,24
	Charged	1		
61.	Science and Technology			
	Department			
	Voted	23,85,59	12,96,00	14,05,35
	Charged	1		
62.	Transport Department			
	Voted	11,98,03,87	1,56,04,93	10,21,27,30
	Charged	17,44		17,41
63.	Planning and Statistics			
	Department			
	Voted	2,72,41,26	1,07,50	2,48,01,73
64.	Other General Services			
	Voted	91,51,04	17,05,13	73,01,25
	Charged	3		
	VOTED	24,83,88,08,27	4,77,60,07,67	21,31,50,56,01 [@]
тот	AL CHARGED	3,49,47,32,45	17,38,74,64,17	3,44,73,67,40#
GRA	ND TOTAL	28,33,35,40,72	22,16,34,71,84	24,76,24,23,41 [@]

@ Differs from rounding off of absolute figure by $(+) \notin 02$ thousand.

Differs from rounding off of absolute figure by $(-) \notin 01$ thousand.

ture	S	Saving	Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in	thousand)		
4,52,19	12,85,57	5,97,88		
	3			
2,08,03,86	23,05,64	1,05,60,88		
	1			
2,86,22,56	10,29,80,24	4,39,95,17		
	10,29,80,24	4,59,95,17		
9,49,09 	9,80,24 1	3,46,91		
75,56,65	1,76,76,57	80,48,28		
	3			
52,25	24,39,53	55,25		
14,82,74	18,49,79	2,22,39		
	3			
3,17,50,97,92*	3,52,37,52,26	1,60,85,50,94		76,41,19
16,40,00,30,25	4,74,97,16	98,74,33,92	1,32,11	
19,57,51,28,17 *	3,57,12,49,42	2,59,59,84,86	1,32,11	76,41,19

ACCOUNTS 2023-24 - (Contd.)

* Differs from rounding off of absolute figure by (-) \gtrless 02 thousand.

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2023-24 - (Contd.)

Serial	Number and name of the	Exc	ess
Number	Grant	Revenue	Capital
01.	44-Public Works Department		₹ 76,41,18,979

The excess over following one Voted Grant in Capital Section requires regularisation :-

The excess over following one *Charged* Appropriation in Revenue Section requires regularisation :-

Serial	Number and name of the	Exces	S
Number	Grant	Revenue	Capital
01.	22-Higher Education Department	₹1,32,11,466	.,

During 2023-24, no appropriation/ advance taken from the Contingency Fund.

SUMMARY OF APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2023-24 - (Concld.)

As the grants and appropriations are for gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries adjusted in accounts in reduction of expenditure. The net expenditure figures are shown in Finance Accounts.

The reconciliation between the total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts for 2023-24 and that shown in the Finance Accounts for that year is indicated below :-

			VOTED	
		Revenue 1	Capital 2	Total 3
			(₹ in thousand)	
	Total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	21,31,50,56,01	3,17,50,97,92	24,49,01,53,93
Deduct :	Total of recoveries	53,91,89,50	47,08,77,25	1,01,00,66,75
	Net total expenditure as shown in Statement No. 11 of the Finance Accounts	20,77,58,66,51	2,70,42,20,67	23,48,00,87,18
			CHARGED	
		Revenue 4	Capital 5	Total 6
	-		(₹ in thousand)	
	Total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	3,44,73,67,40	16,40,00,30,25	19,84,73,97,65
Deduct :	Total of recoveries	1,45,99		1,45,99
	Net total expenditure as shown in Statement No. 11 of the Finance Accounts	3,44,72,21,41	16,40,00,30,25	19,84,72,51,66

The details of the recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix at page 576-581.

REPORT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

Audit of the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Rajasthan

Opinion

The Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Rajasthan for the year ended 31 March 2024 present the accounts of the sums expended in the year compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Article 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India. The Finance Accounts of the Government for the year showing the financial position along with the accounts of the receipts and disbursements of the Government for the year are presented separately.

On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have obtained and as a result of test audit of the accounts, in my opinion, the Appropriation Accounts read with the observations in this compilation present fairly the accounts of the sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2024 compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed by the State Legislature under Article 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Observations arising from audit of these accounts as well as audit conducted during the year or earlier years are contained in my Financial, Compliance and Performance Audit Reports on the Government of Rajasthan being presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2024.

Basis for Opinion

The conduct of audit is in accordance with the CAG's Auditing Standards. These Standards require that we plan and perform audits to obtain reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The audit evidence that we have obtained provides a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities for Preparation of the Initial and Subsidiary Accounts

The State Government is responsible for obtaining authorisation of budget from the State Legislature. The State Government and those responsible for execution of budget such as treasuries, offices and departments of the Government of Rajasthan are responsible for preparation and correctness of the initial and subsidiary accounts as well as for ensuring the regularity of transactions in accordance with the applicable laws, standards, rules and regulations.

Also, they are responsible for rendering the initial and subsidiary accounts and information related thereto to the Office of the Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) of Rajasthan for compilation and preparation of the Appropriation Accounts.

Responsibilities for Compilation of Annual Accounts

The Office of the Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) of Rajasthan functioning under my control is responsible for compilation and preparation of Annual Accounts of the State Government. This is in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971.

The Annual Accounts have been compiled from the vouchers, challans and initial and subsidiary accounts as received from the treasuries, offices and departments of the Government of Rajasthan and the statements received from the Reserve Bank of India.

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Annual Accounts

The audit of the Annual Accounts is conducted through the Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-I) in accordance with the requirements of Articles 149 and 151 of the Constitution of India and the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 for expressing an opinion on these Accounts based on the results of such audit.

The Office of the Principal Accountant General (Audit-I) and the Office of the Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlements) are independent organisations with distinct cadres, separate reporting lines and management structure.

(GIRISH CHANDRA MURMU) Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Date: 11 November 2024 Place: New Delhi

Revenue - 201	· · · · ·		,
Capital – 405			
	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
19,66,54	22 23 53	20 71 33	- 1,52,20
2,56,99	22,20,00	20,71,00	1,52,20
			1,52,21
7,21,59	7,21,59	4,54,02	- 2,67,57
	, ,		, ,
			2,67,57
	Capital – 405 19,66,54 2,56,99 7,21,59	Administrator Capital – 4059. Capital Outlay Total grant or appropriation 19,66,54 22,23,53 2,56,99 22,23,53 7,21,59 7,21,59	appropriation expenditure (₹ in thousand) 19,66,54 22,23,53 20,71,33 2,56,99 22,23,53 20,71,33 7,21,59 7,21,59 4,54,02

Notes and comments:

Revenue

Charged

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 152.20 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 256.99 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 129.51 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 127.48 lakh) mainly for establishment and administrative expenditure was excessive.

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public	e Works			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(30)	General Building (Const	ruction in			
	Raj Bhawan)				
	0	721.59	454.02	454.02	
	R	- 267.57			

Provision of ₹ 267.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less expenditure incurred on construction works, (ii) non-payment of ₹ 65.05 lakh of outstanding liabilities and (iii) saving also occurred due to tender rates received lower than the basic schedule of rates.

GRANT No. 01 – GOVERNOR

GRANT No. 02 - STATE LEGISLATURES

GRANT NO. 02 - STATE LEGISLATURES						
Majo		eads :Revenue - 2011. Parliament/State/Union Territory Legisl 2059. Public Works, 2075. Miscellaneous General Services and 2216. Housing Capital - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works and 4216. Capital Outlay on Housing				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	95,02,26	1,06,15,31	85,68,43	- 20,46,88		
Supplementary	11,13,05	_,,		,,		
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2024)	ıg			20,45,22		
Charged						
Original	63,41	63,41	27,31	- 36,10		
Supplementary						
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2024)	ıg			36,10		
Capital						
Voted						
Original	6,55,00	10,78,65	5,70,86	- 5,07,79		
Supplementary	4,23,65	· ·	· ·			
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2024)	ıg			5,06,28		

Notes and comments:

Revenue

Voted

1. Provision of ₹ 1,113.05 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 400.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 713.05 lakh) through supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

GRANT No. 02 - (Contd.)

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2011.	Parliament/State/Union Te	erritory			
	Legislatures	2			
02.	State/ Union Territory Leg	gislatures			
101.	Legislative Assembly	-			
(01)	Legislature-Committed				
	0	4,538.85			
	S	200.00	3,994.77	3,994.77	
	R	- 744.08			

Provision of \gtrless 200.00 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on establishment and administrative expenses was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 744.08 lakh was surrendered (₹ 695.53 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 48.55 lakh) on 31 March 2024 mainly due to (i) non-payment of final salary of one month to hon'ble Members of Legislative Assembly because of dissolution of fifteenth Rajasthan Legislative Assembly and constitution of sixteenth Legislative Assembly, (ii) availing the facility of government accommodation and private secretary by hon'ble Members also resulted in less expenditure on salary and (iii) vacancy to the post of Dy. Speaker and Chief Whip leads to less expenditure on petrol and diesel and also less expenditure on electricity and water.

- 02. State/ Union Territory Legislatures
- 103. Legislative Secretariat
- (01) Legislature
- [01] Establishment Charges-Committed

0	4,384.19			
S	913.05	4,281.90	4,281.91	+ 0.01
R	- 1,015.34			

Provision of ₹ 913.05 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 400.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 513.05 lakh) through supplementary grant to meet expenditure on training, tour, conferences, establishment and administrative expenses was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,015.34 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-payment of instalment of dearness allowance due from January, 2024 during the year, (iii) saving remained under computerisation due to decision to get full computerisation work of Legislative Assembly under National e-Vidhan Application (NeVA) Project, (iv) economy measures in Seminars, (v) less expenditure incurred by the Public Works Department on Machinery Maintenance Contract (MMC) of power equipments in Legislative Assembly, (vi) less expenditure on electricity due to installation of solar panels, (vii) less expenditure on contractual services due to less payment of salary to sessional staff because of full budget session was not taken and (viii) after the formation of the new government in the state, the diary could not be published due to time taken in compiling the material to be published in the diary and due to imposition of election code of conduct in between.

••

••

•••

- 2075. Miscellaneous General Services
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (13) Grant for arrangement of refreshment etc. in Rajasthan Legislative Assembly-Committed
- [01] Through the Rajasthan Tourism Development Corporation Limited-Committed
 - O 120.00
 - R 120.00

GRANT No. 02 - (Concld.)

Entire provision of ₹ 120.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to arranging the expenditure on sessional mess facility in the Legislative Assembly through other head of accounts as this arrangement was made at rate received from open tender instead of making arrangement through Rajasthan Tourism Development Corporation Limited.

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 423.65 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 118.77 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 304.88 lakh) through supplementary grant for construction works was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public	Works			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(27)	General Building (Constru	uction of			
	Legislative Assembly built	lding)			
	0	603.00			
	S	423.65	535.11	533.60	- 1.51
	R	- 491.54			

Provision of ₹ 423.65 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 118.77 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 304.88 lakh) through supplementary grant for construction works was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

Provision of ₹ 491.54 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-completion of sanctioned works by the Public Works Department, non-passing of bills from treasuries and receipt of lower rates in tender.

GRANT No. 03 – INTEREST PAYMENTS

Major Heads : Revenue - 2049. Interest Payments

		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Charged				
Original	3,23,93,66,91	3,45,61,04,96	3,41,29,22,46	- 4,31,82,50
Supplementary	21,67,38,05	5,45,01,04,90	3,41,29,22,40	- 4,31,62,30
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4,12,59,26
Notes and comments:				

Revenue

Charged

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 43,182.50 lakh, total supplementary appropriation of ₹ 2,16,738.05 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 0.23 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 2,16,737.82 lakh) was excessive.

2. Out of final saving of ₹ 43,182.50 lakh, a sum of ₹ 1,923.24 lakh remained unsurrendered.

GRANT No. 04 – REPAYMENT OF PUBLIC DEBT						
Major I	Major Heads : Capital - 6003. Internal Debt of the State Government and 6004. Loans and Advances from the Central Government					
		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousan</i> a			
Capital						
Charged						
Original	9,37,65,81,79	17,38,72,85,23	16,39,98,57,75	- 98,74,27,48		
Supplementary	8,01,07,03,44		, , , , ,			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				98,77,53,62		

Notes and comments:

Capital

Charged

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 9,87,427.48 lakh, provision of ₹ 80,10,703.44 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 9,87,427.48 lakh, surrender of ₹ 9,87,753.62 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
		(,	

- 6003. Internal Debt of the State Government
 - 110. Ways and Means Advances from the Reserve Bank of India(02) Special Drawing Limits (SDL)
 - (02) Special Drawing Limits (SDL)

0	65,00,000.00		
S	71,00,000.00	1,23,20,702.00	1,23,20,702.00
R	- 12,79,298.00		

Provision of ₹ 71,00,000.00 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for repayment of special drawing limits taken from the Reserve Bank of India to meet day to day expenditure was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 12,79,298.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 9,81,069.73 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,98,228.27 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less repayment of Special Drawing Limits.

••

••

- 6004. Loans and Advances from the Central Government
 - 09. Other Loans for State/ Union Territory with Legislature Schemes
 - 101. Block Loans
 - (02) Other Loans of State/Union Territory Schemes for Financial year 2017-2018 and onwards
 - [13] Rajasthan State Highways Development Project (A.D.B.)

R - 3,996.93

••

••

GRANT No. 04 - (Contd.)

Entire provision of ₹ 3,996.93 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-demanding of both installment by the Government of India for repayment of amount.

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was re-appropriated to other heads with same reason.

Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
6004.	Loans and Advances from the			
	Central Government			
09.	Other Loans for State/ Union Territory			
	with Legislature Schemes			
101.	Block Loans			
(02)	Other Loans of State/Union Territory			
	Schemes for Financial year 2017-2018			
	and onwards			
[15]	Rajasthan Desert Water Restructuring			
	Programme BRICS NDB			
	0 1,920.00			
		1,336.98	1,336.98	
	R - 583.02	,	,	

Provision of ₹ 583.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 as the instalment of loan was paid first time in the second half of the financial year 2023-24 resulting in there was saving.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess under the following heads :-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
6003. 110. (01)	10. Ways and Means Advances from the Reserve Bank of India				
	O S R	0.01 8,99,999.99 2,90,518.00	11,90,518.00	11,90,518.00	

Additional funds of ₹ 2,90,518.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for repayment of Ways and Means Advances taken from Reserve Bank India.

6004. Loans and Advances from the Central Government

- 09. Other Loans for State/ Union Territory with Legislature Schemes
- 101. Block Loans
- (02) Other Loans of State/Union Territory Schemes for Financial year 2017-2018 and onwards
- [09] Rajasthan Renewable Energy Transmission Investment Programme, ADB

0

R

2,677.10

2,677.10

Additional funds of ₹ 533.38 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for repayment of instalment of new loans taken during 2019-20 was made first time in 2023-24. The repayment amount was directly debited to the State Government account by the Government of India.

2.143.72

533.38

	GRANT No. 04 - (Concld.)							
	Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -				
6004.	Loans and Advances from the							
	Central Government							
09.	Other Loans for State/ Union Territory							
	with Legislature Schemes							
101.	101. Block Loans							
(02)	Other Loans of State/Union Territory							
	Schemes for Financial year 2017-2018 and onwards							
[11]	Assistance to DISCOMS Rajasthan for							
	financial stability improvement							
	(World Bank)							
	0 11,918.93							
	<i>S</i> 6,251.61	24,874.60	24,874.60					
	<i>R</i> 6,704.06							

Additional funds of ₹ 6,704.06 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for repayment of instalment of new loans was made first time in 2023-24. The repayment amount was directly debited to State Government account by the Government of India.

5. In view of final excess under the following head, reduction in provision was excessive: -

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
6004.	Loans and Advances from	the			
	Central Government				
09.	Other Loans for State/ Univ	on Territory			
	with Legislature Schemes				
101.	01. Block Loans				
(02)	02) Other Loans of State/Union Territory				
	Schemes for Financial year	2017-2018			
	and onwards				
[01]	Poverty Mitigating in West	Rajasthan-			
	World Bank				
	0	659.63			
			330.40	656.57	+ 326.17
	R	- 329.23			

Provision of ₹ 329.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 in anticipation of not making the demand of second instalments of repayment of loan.

However, there was final excess of ₹ 326.17 lakh, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 05 – PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION AND STAFF SELECTION BOARD

Major heads :Revenue - 2051. Public Service Commission and 2059. Public Works Capital - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works

		Cupitai	an 40051 Cupital Outlay on Fublic (101R5		
			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Reven	ue				
Vo	oted				
	Original	1,13,82,05	1,13,82,05	39,79,79	- 74,02,26
	Supplementary				
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2024)				74,00,89
Ch	narged				
	Original	48,69,84 17,71,57	66,41,41	57,64,65	- 8,76,76
	Supplementary	17,71,57			
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2024)				8,68,56
Capita	al				
Vo	oted				
	Original	3,71,01	11,71,01	7,98,19	- 3,72,82
	Supplementary	8,00,00			
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2024)				3,72,82
Notes	and comments:				
Reven	ue				
Vo	oted				
1. Sa	ving occurred mainly un	der the following	g head:-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2051. 103. (01)	Public Service Commis Staff Selection Commi Rajasthan Subordinate Services Selection Boa	ssion and Ministerial			
	0	11,352.05	3,956.76	2 055 20	- 1.37
	R	- 7,395.29	5,750.70	3,955.39	- 1.37

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 7,395.29 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Charged

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 876.76 lakh, provision of ₹ 1,771.57 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant mainly to meet expenditure on organising the various competitive exams was excessive.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 876.76 lakh, a sum of ₹ 8.20 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following head:-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
102.	 2051. Public Service Commission 102. State Public Service Commission (01) Rajasthan Public Service Commission-Committed 				
	O S R	4,869.83 1,771.57 - 868.55	5,772.85	5,764.65	- 8.20

Provision of ₹ 1,771.57 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant mainly for organising the various competitive examination was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 868.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to (i) three posts of Members for six months, one post of Member Secretary, one post of Joint Secretary, one post of Chief Examination Controller (Super Time Scale) for three months and 140 posts under various cadres remaining vacant, (ii) less organising of various examinations, (iii) return back of the unspent amount by the District Collectors in respect of conducting of various examinations and (iv) non-payment to RajCOMP Info Services Limited due to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 8.20 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 800.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for major construction works in Rajasthan Subordinate and Ministerial Services Selection Board was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the grant.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public W	Vorks			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(47)	General Building				
	(building for Rajasthan Pu	blic			
	Service Commission)				
	0	271.00			
	S	200.00	198.19	198.19	
	R	- 272.81			

GRANT No. 05 - (Concld.)

Provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for modernisation, strengthening, upgradation in Rajasthan Subordinate and Ministerial Services Selection Board was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

Provision of ₹ 272.81 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction from the Department of Personnel for construction of Rajasthan Public Service Commission new Guest House, Ghooghra, Ajmer.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public W	′orks			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(57)	(57) Building construction of Rajasthan				
	Subordinate and Ministeria	l Services			
	Selection Board				
[01]	Construction of Office build	ding			
	0	100.01			
	S	600.00	600.00	600.00	
	R	- 100.01			

Provision of ₹ 600.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction works in Rajasthan Subordinate and Ministerial Services Selection Board was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 100.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 06 – LAW AND LEGAL AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT						
Major heads :Revenue - 2014. Administration of Justice, 2059. Public Works, 2216. Housing and 2235. Social Security and Welfare Capital - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works and 4216. Capital Outlay on Housing						
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	15,40,70,87					
Supplementary	15,40,70,87 54,29,91	15,95,00,78	15,24,73,37	- 70,27,41		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				65,22,90		
Charged						
Original	2,03,38,03	2,24,38,60	2,10,97,55	- 13,41,05		
Supplementary	21,00,57	_,_ ,,_ ,,_ ,	_,,	,,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				13,32,40		
Capital						
Voted						
Original	3,39,86,76	3,49,43,40	1,19,51,04	- 2,29,92,36		
Supplementary	9,56,64	5,19,10,10	1,17,01,01	2,29,92,00		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2,29,92,37		
Notes and comments :						

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 5,429.91 lakh, provision of ₹ 5,429.90 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 7,027.41 lakh, a sum of ₹ 504.51 lakh remained unsurrendered.

GRANT No. 06 – (Contd.)

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2014.	Administration of Justice				
105.	Civil and Session Courts				
(03)	Courts of Muncif and Juc	licial			
	Magistrates-Committed				
	0	22,737.41			
	S	134.82	20,345.14	20,347.38	+ 2.24
	R	- 2,527.09			

Provision of ₹ 134.82 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on office expenses was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,527.09 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts of Presiding Officer and other cadres remaining vacant in courts and (ii) less expenditure on electricity charges, water charges, library and magazines and computerisation.

(17) Village Court

0

1,877.32 1,618.56 1,618.56 R - 258.76

Anticipated saving of ₹ 258.76 lakh was attributed mainly to posts of Presiding Officer and other cadres remaining vacant in courts.

- 105. Civil and Session Courts
- (23) National Mission for Safety of Woman (Nirbhaya Fund)
- [01] Special Fast Track Court

0	5,611.14			
S	3,720.00	4,672.22	4,657.01	- 15.21
R	- 4,658.92			

Provision of ₹ 3,720.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on payment of pay and allowances was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,658.92 lakh was attributed mainly to posts of Presiding Officer and other cadres remaining vacant in courts and less expenditure on electricity charges and water charges.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 15.21 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

2059. Public Works

80. General

- 053. Maintenance and Repairs
- (18) Registrar, Rajasthan High Court, Jodhpur
- [02] Through the Public Works Department-Committed

0 380.00 119.34 119.34 R - 260.66

Provision of ₹ 260.66 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred by the Public Works Department because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

GRANT No. 06 – (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2216.	Housing				
05.	General Pool Accommodat	tion			
053.	3. Maintenance and Repairs				
(02)	Judicial Department				
[02]	Other maintenance expenditure - Committed				
	0	1,400.00			
	R	- 722.55	677.45	677.45	

Provision of ₹ 722.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred by the Public Works Department because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
2014. 116. (01)	Administration of Justice State Administrative Tribu Motor Accident Claims Tribunal-Committed	inals				
	O S R	3,081.96 8.41 383.21	3,473.58	2,973.24	- 500.34	
2024 a	Reasons for providing ad and final saving of ₹ 500.34				on 31 March	
02. 104.	Social Security and Welfa Social Welfare Welfare of Aged, Infirm a Legal advice fee and assis to poor's-Committed	nd Destitute				
	O R	5,897.86 909.50	6,807.36	6,806.13	- 1.23	
2024 1	Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 909.50 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).					
60.	Other Social Security and	Welfare				

Programmes

200. Other Programmes

- (14) Victim Compensation Scheme
- [01] Rajasthan State Legal Services Authority

0	1,700.00			
		2,379.82	2,370.04	- 9.78
R	679.82			

Reasons for providing additional funds of \mathbf{E} 679.82 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 and final saving of \mathbf{E} 9.78 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Charged

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,341.05 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,100.57 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive.

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 956.64 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public	Works			
01.	Office building				
051.	Construction				
(01)	Judicial Office building				
[01]	Rajasthan High Court				
	0	600.01			
	S	956.64	320.38	320.39	+ 0.01
	R	- 1,236.27			

Provision of ₹ 956.64 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction of judicial office building was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,236.27 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred by the Public Works Department because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (03) General Building (Administration of Justice)
- [01] New High Court Building, Jodhpur (through the Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation)

R

2,830.00

- 1,548.97

1,281.03

..

Provision of ₹ 1,548.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred by the Public Works Department because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

1,281.03

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (03) General Building (Administration of Justice)
- [02] Rajasthan Judicial Academy Building, Jodhpur (through the Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation)

0	1,114.00			
		438.00	438.00	
R	- 676.00			

Provision of ₹ 676.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred by the Public Works Department because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

		GRANT No	. 06 – (<i>Concld</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
80. 051.	General Building (Admin)		
	O R	21,944.00	6,578.92	6,578.92	
	Provision of ₹ 15,365.0 (₹ 6.41 lakh) on 31 Marcl se of imposition of Legisla	8 lakh was surrend n 2024 due to less of	expenditure incurred	by the Public World	
051.	General Building (Admin)		
	O R	1,100.00	911.55	911.55	
the Pu	Provision of ₹ 188.45 lak blic Works Department be	th was surrendered		-	•
051. (58)	General Construction General Building (Rajast Services Authority) Construction of Office b	_			
	0	360.73			
expend	R Entire provision of ₹ 36 diture by the Public Works		rendered on 31 Mar	rch 2024 due to no	n-incurring of
01.	Capital Outlay on Housin Government Residential Other Housing General Residential Buil (Judicial Housing) Construction Works (thr	Buildings dings ough the Chief			

Engineer, Public Works Department)

6,014.00 0 2,390.74 2,390.74 - 3,623.26 R

Provision of ₹ 3,623.26 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred by the Public Works Department because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

••

-	Capital - 4216.	Capital Outlay on Housing			
		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	17,60,04	23,40,00	22,10,65	- 1,29,35	
Supplementary	5,79,96	,,		-,,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,29,10	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	2,50,00				
Supplementary		2,50,00	1,16,81	- 1,33,19	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,34,29	
Notes and comments.					

GRANT No. 07 – COUNCIL OF MINISTERS

Major heads : Revenue - 2013. Council of Ministers

Notes and comments:

Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 129.35 lakh, provision of ₹ 579.96 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
101. (01)	Council of Ministers Salary of Ministers and Dep Establishment Charges Establishment Charges-Con	2			
	O R	600.00 - 142.76	457.24	457.24	
	Reasons for re-appropriating	g the provision o	f ₹ 142.76 lakh to	other heads on 31 Ma	rch 2024 have

not been intimated (July 2024).

800. Other Expenditure

(01) Telephone Charges-Committed

0	115.01		
S	60.00	107.31	107.31
R	- 67.70		

Provision of \gtrless 60.00 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

..

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 67.70 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 07 - (Concld.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2013.	Council of Ministers				
104.	Entertainment and Hospitalit	ty Expenses			
(01)	Entertainment and Sumptuan				
	on Council of Ministers				
[01]	Entertainment and Sumptuan	•			
	on Council of Ministers -Co	mmitted			
	0	500.00			
	S	500.00	1,137.43	1,137.43	
	R	137.43			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 137.43 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4216.	Capital Outlay on Housing				
01.	Government Residential B	uildings			
700	Other Housing				
[08]	Bungalow of Chief Minister	er and Ministers			
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	250.00			
			115.71	116.81	+ 1.10
	R	- 134.29			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 134.29 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 08 - SECRETARIATE						
Major		eads :Revenue - 2014. Administration of Justice, 2052. Secretariat- General Services, 2059. Public Works, 2235. Social Security and Welfare, 2251. Secretariat- Social Services and 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services Capital - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works and 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Service				
		Total grant of appropriation		Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	4,09,38,08	4,12,38,09	3,79,06,99	- 33,31,10		
Supplementary	3,00,01					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				33,38,72		
Charged						
Original	8,06	8,06		- 8,06		
Supplementary						
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)	,			8,06		
Capital						
Voted						
Original	1,20,98,02	1,20,98,02	9,20,15	- 1,11,77,87		
Supplementary						
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,11,74,15		

Notes and comments:

Revenue

Voted

1. Provision of ₹ 300.01 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant mainly for establishment of bench of Rajasthan Civil Service Appellate Tribunal in Jodhpur was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

2. In view of final saving of ₹ 3,331.10 lakh, surrender of ₹ 3,338.72 lakh was excessive.

GRANT No. 08 - SECRETARIATE

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2052.	Secretariat-General Ser	vices			
090.	Secretariat				
(01)	Cabinet and General Se	ervices (Pay and			
	allowances of Chief Mi	nister's Office,			
	General Administration	Department,			
	Transport, Civil Aviation	on)			
[01]	Through the Department	nt of Personnel-			
	Committed				
	0	6,225.41			
			5,578.39	5,579.36	+0.97
	R	- 647.02	·	·	
	Anticipated saving of	₹ 647.02 lakh wa	as attributed mainly	to less expenditu	re on pay and

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 647.02 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances than estimated.

- 090. Secretariat
- (17) Grant to Bikaner House Management Samiti, New Delhi
- [01] General Administration Department

0	335.01	220.00	220.00	
R	- 115.01	220.00	220.00	••

Provision of ₹ 115.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to 8 posts remaining vacant out of 18 sanctioned posts and non-purchase of new items.

- 092. Other Offices
- (01) Rajasthan Civil Services Appellate Tribunal-Committed

0	625.46			
S	300.00	556.63	556.48	- 0.15
R	- 368.83			

Provision of \mathfrak{F} 300.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on establishment of new bench of Rajasthan Civil Services Appellate Tribunal in Jodhpur was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 368.83 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

2251. Secretariat-Social Services

090. Secretariat

(02) Medical, Public Health Department and

Ayurveda-Committed

O 1,345.21 R - 155.24 1,189.97 1,189.97

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 155.24 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances than estimated and posts remaining vacant.

••

GRANT No. 08 – (Concld.)

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)

1.251.73

+0.01

Excess + Saving -

2251. Secretariat-Social Services

190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings

- (01) Rajasthan Logistical Services Delivery Corporation
- [01] Department of Personnel-General

0	100.00					
R	- 100.00					
Entira provision	of 7 100 00 lakh we	s surrandarad on	31 March	2024 due to	non utilisation	of

Entire provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-utilisation of funds because of registration process of Rajasthan Logistical Services Delivery Corporation was under process.

- 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services
- 090. Secretariat
- (01) State Level Planning Machinery
- [11] Voluntary Area Development Čentre

0	913.00			
		50.00	50.00	
R	- 863.00			

Provision of ₹ 863.00 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 800.00 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 63.00 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction from Finance Department for transferring the funds in the Personal Deposit Account of Voluntary Area Development Centre and posts of Chairman, Private Secretary, Private Assistant and Junior Assistant remaining vacant in the Centre.

- 090. Secretariat
- (07) Agriculture cum Co-operative Department, Animal Husbandry, Dairy, Rural Development, Horticulture Department -Committed
 0 1,395.01

- 143.29

Provision of ₹ 143.29 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances than estimated and posts remaining vacant.

1,251.72

Capital

Voted

R

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Pub	lic Works			
	General				
051.	Construction				
(36)	Construction works of	Department of			
	Personnel (Secretariat))			
	0	12,098.01			
	_		923.87	920.15	- 3.72
	R	- 11,174.14			

Provision of \gtrless 11,174.14 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 as the work front area could not be made available to the firm due to changes made in layout of new buildings to be constructed and work started late.

GRANT No. 09 – ELECTION DEPARTMENT

Major heads :Revenue - 2015. Elections

Capital - 4059.	Capital Outlay on Public Works
------------------------	---------------------------------------

	-	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	4,78,91,07	5,00,16,15	4,91,92,39	- 8,23,76
Supplementary	21,25,08	0,00,10,10	.,, _,, _,, ,, ,,	0,20,70
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				8,23,75
Charged				
Original	1			
Supplementary		1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	3,00,00	3,00,00	1,05,83	- 1,94,17
Supplementary		5,00,00	1,05,05	1,21,17
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,94,17
Notes and comments :				

Notes and comments :

Revenue

Voted

1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 2,125.08 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,125.06 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on Parliamentary Elections was excessive in view of final saving under the grant.

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head	ŗ	Fotal grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public V	Vorks			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(59)	General Building (for Elec	tion Department)			
[01]	Construction Works	-			
	0	300.00			
			105.83	105.83	
	R	- 194.17			
	Passons for surrendering	the provision of F	10/17 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 194.17 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Major heads :Revenue - 2040 2043 2045 2047 2059 3604 Capital - 4047		 MMERCIAL TAXES DEPARTMENT 2040. Taxes on Sales, Trade etc. 2043. Collection Charges under State Goods and Services Tax, 2045. Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities and Services, 2047. Other Fiscal Services 2059. Public Works and 3604. Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions 4047. Capital Outlay on Other Fiscal Services and 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works 		Goods and to Local tutions
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	11,28,77,97	12,17,68,78	10,26,52,90	- 1,91,15,88
Supplementary	88,90,81			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,91,15,80
Charged				
Original	6	97	96	- 1
Supplementary	91			
Amount surrendered during the year 31 March 2024)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	73,03,95	73,03,95	42,11,21	- 30,92,74
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				30,92,73
Notes and comments :				

Revenue

Voted

1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 8,890.81 lakh, provision of ₹ 8,890.80 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
001.	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc Direction and Administra Head Office-Committed				
	O S R	5,336.53 4,594.43 - 4,061.78	5,869.18	5,869.18	

Provision of ₹ 4,594.43 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on computerisation was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,061.78 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant and non-payment of instalment of dearness allowance due from January, 2024 and (ii) non-purchase of new computer equipment due to some technical reasons and imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct and non-execution of work relating to proposed new software *Information and Communication Technology System Maintenance*.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy
- [04] Investment Subsidy

0	15,500.00			
S	1,299.06	12,837.58	12,837.58	
R	- 3,961.48			

Provision of ₹ 1,299.06 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to release grants for Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 3,961.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment to concerned merchants through Electronic Clearing Services due to technical reasons even after passing the bills from treasury.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy
- [05] Employment Generation Subsidy

O 2,000.00 R - 1,783.62 216.38 216.38

Provision of ₹ 1,783.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment to concerned merchants through Electronic Clearing Services due to technical reasons even after passing the bills from treasury.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy
- [08] Employment Generation Subsidy (RIPS-2014)

0	1,330.00		
		886.85	886.85
R	- 443.15		

Provision of ₹ 443.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of claims of Employment Generation Subsidy related to RIPS- 2014 through Electronic Clearing Services even after passing the bills from treasury

••

••

GRANT No	. 10 –	(Contd.)
----------	--------	----------

	GRANT N	0. 10 – (<i>Contd</i> .)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
 2043. Collection Ch Services Tax 001. Direction and (01) Head Office [01] Head Office - 				
O R	3,216.18 - 1,061.96	2,154.22	2,154.22	
settlement of claims	₹ 1,061.96 lakh was surrender relating to State's share in the System (TINXYS) and non- ters.	n Goods and Serv	vices Tax Network	(GSTN), Tax
establishment Head 2040-00	expenditure of Joint transferred from			
O S R	5,935.79 2,997.31 - 3,032.44	5,900.66	5,900.63	- 0.03
	2,997.31 lakh obtained in Fe of anticipated saving under the		gh second supplement	ntary grant was

Provision of ₹ 3,032.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to transfer of proportionate expenditure on joint establishment in proportionate to receipt of revenue on Sales Tax, Power Tax, Entertainment Tax and SGST.

2047. Other Fiscal Services

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) Revenue Investigation and Analysis
- [01] Centre of Excellence for Revenue Research and Analysis (COERRA)

0	1,085.56			
		37.61	37.61	
R	- 1,047.95			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,047.95 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

2059. Public Works

- 80. General
- 053 Maintenance and Repairs
- (10) Commissioner, Commercial Taxes Department-Committed

-I			
0	200.00		
D	155.00	45.00	45.00
R	- 155.00		

..

Provision of ₹ 155.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to partial implementation of administrative and financial sanctions issued for repairs and maintenance of departmental government buildings because of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Pu	blic Works			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(22)	General Building (Co	ommercial Taxes			
	Department)				
	0	7,302.91			
		, ,	4,210.52	4,210.51	- 0.01
	R	- 3,092.39		-	

Provision of ₹ 3,092.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation as non-receipt of financial sanction for under construction building in Mini Secretariat compound, Sri Ganganagar and non-utilisation of funds for construction of proposed Circle Office building in Neem ka Thana due to policy decision.

GRANT No. 11 – REGISTRATION AND STAMP DEPARTMENT

	Capital - 40	159. Capital Outlay	on Public works			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	1,78,10,50	2,35,87,03	2,09,16,13	- 26,70,90		
Supplementary	57,76,53	2,35,67,65	2,07,10,12	20,70,90		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				26,77,05		
Charged						
Original	1	12.01	12.01			
Supplementary	13,00	13,01	13,01			
Amount surrendered during the year						
Capital						
Voted						
Original	24,19,05	24 10 05	7 50 10	16 60 07		
Supplementary		24,19,05	7,50,18	- 16,68,87		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				16,89,41		
Notes and comments :						
Revenue						
Voted						
1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,670.90 lakh, provision of ₹ 5,776.53 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive.						
2. In the context of final savin	ng of ₹ 2,670.90 la	kh, surrender of ₹ 2,6	77.05 lakh was exce	essive.		

Major heads :Revenue - 2030. Stamps and Registration

Capital - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2030.	Stamps and Registratio	n			
03.	Registration				
001.	Direction and Administ	ration			
(03)	District Organisation				
[01]	Establishment Expense	s-Committed			
	0	7,667.02			
	S	1,536.16	7,389.46	7,395.58	+ 6.12
	R	- 1,813.72			

Provision of ₹ 1,536.16 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on computerisation and related communication was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,813.72 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) non-payment to NICSI even after passing the bills by treasuries for (a) purchase of computer equipment in Circle and Sub-Registrar Offices, (b) purchase of computer equipment for establishment of helpdesk in full time Sub-Registrar Offices, (c) JIO tagging work, (d) up-gradation of E-Registration Project and (e) purchase of computer hardware, (ii) posts of one Additional Inspector General, 73 Sub-Registrar and 4 Assistant Accounts Officers remaining vacant, (iii) non-submission of claims for inspection of registered documents by Sub-Registrar/Land Record Inspectors and (iv) less expenditure on electricity and water charges in Circle and Sub-Registrar Offices

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 6.12 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2030.	Stamps and Registration				
03.	Registration				
001.	Direction and Administrati	on			
(04)	Easy System of Registration	on of Documents			
[01]	Model Sub-Registrar Offic	e			
	0	583.20			
			10.32	10.31	- 0.01
	R	- 572.88			

Provision of ₹ 583.20 lakh was estimated for opening of 10 model Sub-Registrar Offices on the line of Passport Offices with the partnership of private sector. However, only six offices were opened between August 2023 to March 2024 and out of these six offices, five offices were opened on rental building. The rent bills of these buildings were also not submitted during the year. With all these reasons there was anticipated saving of ₹ 572.88 lakh which was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,668.87 lakh, surrender of ₹ 1,689.41 lakh was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public	Works			
	General				
051.	Construction				
(13)	General Building (Stamp	s and Registration			
	Department)				
	0	2,419.05	720 64	750 19	20.54
	R	- 1,689.41	729.64	750.18	+ 20.54

Provision of ₹ 1,689.41 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works by the Public Works Department.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 20.54 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

	(GRANT No. 12 – EX	XCISE DEPARTM	IENT	
	Major he	Capital - 405	9. Public Works 9. Capital Outlay	on Public Works a General Financial	
			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Reven	ue			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Vo	oted				
	Original	1,88,28,16	1 02 66 62	1,91,09,07	1 70 75
	Supplementary	4,60,66	1,92,88,82	1,91,09,07	- 1,79,75
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2024)				1,79,75
Ch	arged				
	Original	1	1		- 1
	Supplementary		-		-
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2024)				1
Capita	al				
Vo	oted				
	Original	25,00,01	25,00,01	49,77	- 24,50,24
	Supplementary			,	,
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2024)				24,50,70
Notes	and comments :				
Reven	ue				
Vo	oted				
	view of final saving or ough second supplement				
Capita	al				
Vo	oted				
1. Sa	ving occurred mainly un	der the following he	ad :-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure <i>(₹ in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
4059. 80. 051. (15)	Capital Outlay on Publ General Construction General Building (State				
	0	2,500.00	49.31	49.77	+0.46
	R	- 2,450.69	47.31	47.//	T 0.40
	Provision of ₹ 2.450	60 lakh was surre	endered on 31 M	arch 2024 due to	non-receipt of

Provision of ₹ 2,450.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction for new construction works.

GRANT No. 13 – TREASURY AND ACCOUNTS ADMINISTRATION

Major h		2059. 2075. 2235. 4047. 4059. 5475. 6235.	Public Works, Miscellaneous O Social Security Capital Outlay Capital Outlay Capital Outlay Services, Loans for Social	Accounts Adminis General Services a and Welfare on Other Fiscal S on Public Works on other General I Security and W r General Econor	and ervices, Economic elfare and
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	20,63,46,07	,	0.75.00.75	16 10 70 50	4 55 57 00
Supplementary	11,84,68		20,75,30,75	16,19,73,52	- 4,55,57,23
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					4,55,68,63
Charged					
Original	3		2		2
Supplementary			3		- 3
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					3
Capital					
Voted					
Original	2,46,71		0.46.71	25.06	2 20 75
Supplementary			2,46,71	25,96	- 2,20,75
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					2,20,75
Notes and comments :					

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 1,184.68 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. In view of final saving of ₹ 45,557.23 lakh, surrender of ₹ 45,568.63 lakh was excessive.

GRANT No. 13 – (Contd.)

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
 2054. Treasury and Accounts Administration 097. Treasury Establishment (03) Computerisation of Treasuries under Mission Mode Project 				
O R	13,600.00 - 9,418.33	4,181.67	4,181.68	+ 0.01

Provision of ₹ 9,418.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment to firm on account of not carrying out the work as per work order given by the RajCOMP Info Services Limited (RISL) for work relating of Request Items (RITMS) and non-utilisation of demanded funds by RISL for Project IFMS 3.0.

- 097. Treasury Establishment
- (05) Treasury
- [01] Establishment expenditure Committed

0	18,925.21			
		16,889.88	16,890.02	+0.14
R	- 2,035.33			

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 2,035.33 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant and (ii) less expenditure on electricity and water.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (03) Director, Inspection Committed

O 1,916.91 R - 479.73 1,437.18 .

Anticipated saving of ₹ 479.73 lakh was attributed mainly to posts of Rajasthan Accounts Service/ Rajasthan Subordinate Accounts Service remaining vacant and transfer of personnel of these services to other departments.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (04) Strengthening of Public Financial Management Project in Rajasthan
- [01] Financed by World Bank

O 6,210.51 3,686.66 3,686.66 R - 2,523.85

Provision of ₹ 2,523.85 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) late receipt of monthly reports/ information of deliverables/ approval from associated departments in respect of assignment operated under Projects because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct, (ii) non-payment for assignment operated under Projects due to delay in modification/ changes in system prepared in IFMS 2.0 as per IFMS 3.0 and (iii) rejection of payment by Reserve Bank of India due to system error even after passing the bills by the treasury.

••

GRANT	No. 13	- (Contd.)
-------	--------	------------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2054.	Treasury and Accounts	Administration			
800.	Other Expenditure				
(04)	Strengthening of Public	Financial			
	Management Project in	Rajasthan			
[02]	Public Financial Manag	ement and			
	Training Institute				
	0	487.53			
	S	50.00	243.76	243.76	
	R	- 293.77			

Provision of \gtrless 50.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for release of grants to Public Financial Management and Training Institute was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 293.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) 25 posts remaining vacant, out of 32 posts in newly established *Public Financial Management and Training Institute* which resulted less requirement of funds on account of salaries and so institution could not function to its full capacity and (ii) non-organising of training programme due to imposing of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct and non-availability of suitable place for training.

800. Other Expenditure

- (05) Rajasthan State Service Supply War Room
- [01] Rajasthan State Service Supply War Room

1.911.98

- 1,511.38

0

R

Provision of ₹ 1,511.38 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) curtailment in office expenses, professional and special services, publication and tours and (iii) less expenditure on contractual services due to non-posting of consultants in full sanctioned strength and reduction in number of consultants before completion of work.

400.60

400.60

••

2075. Miscellaneous General Services

- 797. Transfers to/From Reserve Funds and Deposits Accounts
- (01) Transfer to Head 8235-117 Guarantee Redemption Fund-Committed

0	1,10,000.00			
		90,603.22	90,603.22	
R	- 19,396.78			

Provision of ₹ 19,396.78 lakh was surrendered (₹ 17,366.21 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,030.57 lakh) on 31 March 2024 as per the actual receipt of guarantee fees on outstanding guarantees given by the State Government.

GRANT No. 13 – (Contd.)

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh) Excess + Saving -

••

- 2235. Social Security and Welfare
 - 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
 - 105. Government Employees Insurance Scheme
 - (03) Life Accident Insurance Scheme
 - [01] Through the State Insurance and Provident Fund Department

0	41,653.27		
S	469.00	31,535.14	31,535.14
R	- 10,587.13		

Provision of ₹ 469.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for payment of instalments of third quarter of previous year and three quarter of current financial year for promotion of portal of *Chief Minister Chiranjeevi Accident Insurance Scheme* was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 10,587.13 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) non-receipt of sanction for advertisement, sales and publicity due to imposition of Assembly election code of conduct, (ii) less receipt of claims under *Chief Minister Chiranjeevi Accident Insurance Scheme* against estimated and (iii) non-payment to firm because of non-completion of the work as per the milestones set for the work and consequently non-verification of work of the firm.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2054.	Treasury and Accounts Ac	dministration			
095.	Directorate of Accounts and				
(01)	Director, Treasury and Ac				
	Rajasthan-Committed				
	0	2,909.01			
	S	522.68	4,359.21	4,359.21	
	R	927.52			

Additional funds of ₹ 927.52 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for (i) payment to NICSI for procurement of Advisory Services for identification of possibilities of borrowing from banks and other financial institutions by State Public Sector Undertakings from SBI Caps, (ii) payment to NICSI for consultancy services for establishing Project Monitoring Unit under Revenue Division of Finance Department and (iii) increase in number of *Machine with Man* from 45 to 50 and rates from ₹ 12,250 to ₹ 13,768.

204.78

204.78

••

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (06) Social and Performance Audit
- [01] Rajasthan Social and Performance Audit Authority
 - O 0.02
 - R 204.76

GRANT No. 13 – (Concld.)

Additional funds of ₹ 204.76 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for (i) payment to Rajasthan Financial Services Delivery Limited for execution of works relating to preparation of Rules, Manuals, Rules and Regulations of Rajasthan Social and Performance Audit Authority, (ii) expenditure on stationery, hiring of vehicles and computer on contract and (iii) expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the 14 vacant posts in Authority.

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public	e Works			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(42)	General Building (Direc	tor, Treasury and			
	Accounts Department)				
	0	220.51			
			9.79	9.79	
	R	- 210.72			

Provision of ₹ 210.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction of construction works because of imposition of election code of conduct.

Major he	2	2235. Social Security	edical and Public Health and cial Security and Welfare pital Outlay on Social Security and elfare	
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	17,05,38,38	10 57 22 62	10.25.00.26	21 25 26
Supplementary	17,05,38,38 1,51,95,24	18,57,33,62	18,35,98,26	- 21,35,36
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				21,35,35
Charged				
Original	2	1,28	1,27	- 1
Supplementary	1,26	1,20	1,27	1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,29,78,63	1 20 78 62	51 75 26	79.02.27
Supplementary		1,29,78,63	51,75,36	- 78,03,27
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				78,03,26
Notes and comments:				

GRANT No. 14 – STATE INSURANCE AND PROVIDENT FUND DEPARTMENT

Voted

Revenue

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,135.36 lakh, out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 15,195.24 lakh, provision ₹ 15,195.11 lakh obtained in February, 2024 to meet expenditure on *Rajasthan Government Health Scheme* was excessive.

Capital

Voted	
C	

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4235.	Capital Outlay on Social	Security and			
	Welfare				
60.	Other Social Security an	d Welfare			
	Programmes				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(04)	Construction of building	and strengthening			
	for State Insurance and I	Provident Fund			
	Department				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	12,838.63			
			5,052.77	5,052.77	
	R	- 7,785.86			

Provision of ₹ 7,785.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in expenditure ceiling by ₹ 5,000.00 lakh in revised estimates and non-transferring of funds of ₹ 2,500.00 lakh to Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation Limited by the Treasury for construction of Insurance Bhawan at headquarter despite sanction of the Finance Department received. The expenditure for construction of new buildings for District Office Jodhpur Rural and Jaisalmer was not incurred due to advise by the Finance Department for making the alternate arrangement for Jaisalmer Office in Collectorate Office/ Treasury and to submit the proposal for required funds for construction of new building for District Office Jodhpur Rural during 2024-25.

GRANT No. 15 - PENSION

Major Heads : Revenue - 2071. Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	2,60,51,59,69		0 01 00 07 00	
Supplementary	11,82,95,93	2,72,34,55,62	2,71,99,96,87	- 34,58,75
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4,86,49,13
Charged				
Original	20,00,04	20.00.04	2 24 20	16 65 65
Supplementary		20,00,04	3,34,39	- 16,65,65
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				14,61,92
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 3,458.75 lakh, provision of ₹ 1,18,295.93 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 200.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 1,18,095.93 lakh) through supplementary grant was excessive.

2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 3,458.75 lakh, surrender of ₹ 48,649.13 lakh was excessive.

Charged

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 1,665.65 lakh, a sum of ₹ 203.73 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head:-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071.	Pensions and Other Reti	rement Benefits			
01.	Civil				
106.	Pensionary charges in re	spect of High			
	Court Judges				
(01)	Pension related charges	of High Court			
	Judges				
[01]	Pension related charges	of High Court			
	Judges (Charged)-Comr	nitted			
	0	2,000.00			
	-	_,	538.12	334.39	- 203.73
	R	- 1,461.88			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,461.88 lakh on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 203.73 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Major Heads : Revenue - 2029. Land Revenue, 2052. Secretariat- General Services, 2053. District Administration, 2059. Public Works, 2216. Housing, 2250. Other Social Services, 2701. Medium Irrigation, 3475. Other General Economic Services and 3604. Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions, Capital - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works, 4216. Capital Outlay on Housing and 5475. Capital Outlay on other General Economic Services				to Local tutions,
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	19,62,96,14			0.05.05.05
Supplementary	32,61,09	19,95,57,23	16,70,31,36	- 3,25,25,87
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				3,25,16,92
Charged				
Original	9			
Supplementary	21,41	21,50	21,43	- 7
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				8
Capital				
Voted				
Original	72,23,97	74,73,97	12,28,08	- 62,45,89
Supplementary	2,50,00	,,	,_0,00	,,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				62,45,88
Notes and comments:				

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 3,261.09 lakh, provision of ₹ 3,261.07 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 32,525.87 lakh, a sum of ₹ 8.95 lakh remained unsurrendered.

GRANT No. 16 – (Contd.)

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
102.	Land Revenue Survey and Settlement Ope District Staff-Committed	erations			
	0	3,546.46	3,202.91	3,193.95	- 8.96
	R	- 343.55	<i>,</i>	, ,	1 (1

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 343.55 lakh and final saving of ₹ 8.96 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

103. Land Records

(02) District Expenditure-Committed

0	1,01,349.93			
S	0.01	82,692.48	82,690.76	- 1.72
R	- 18,657.46			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 18,657.46 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to non-posting of complete staff in newly created 17 districts, (ii) less execution of repairing works in subordinate offices and (iii) less expenditure on stationery and computerisation.

- 103. Land Records
- (03) Training School
- [03] Revenue Research and Training

Institute, Ajmer-Committed

O 1,164.75 R - 354.01 810.72 - 0.02

Anticipated saving of ₹ 354.01 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant because of posting/ deputation of revenue officer/ employees elsewhere in the camps organised by previous government for '*Prashasan Shaharon ke Sang*', (ii) less expenditure incurred on office expenses, electricity charges and water expenses due to non-organising of residential training for Rajasthan Tehsildar Service (RTS) as well as residential training of departmental Patwari, Nayab Tehsildar and Revenue Accountants because of imposition of election code of conduct during Assembly and Parliamentary elections.

- 103. Land Records
- (04) National Land Record Improvement Modernisation Programme
- [02] Land Settlement Department

0	1,129.45		
S	500.00	0.88	0.88
R	- 1,628.57		

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on machinery and equipment/ tools and plants was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,628.57 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

ы	004
п	eau

$\mathbf{GRAINI INO. 10} - (\mathbf{Conta.})$					
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
	Secretariat-General Services				

099. Board of Revenue

(01) Board and their Establishment-Committed

0	3,649.71			
S	500.01	3,629.49	3,629.49	
R	- 520.23			

Provision of ₹ 500.01 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 520.23 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts of Members and others remaining vacant and non-increase in rates of dearness allowance as expected, (ii) less expenditure on tour due to reduction in government tours and less submission of claims by employees for tour expenses, (iii) non-receipt of sanction for purchase of two new vehicles, (iv) less expenditure incurred on electricity and water charges, (v) non-organising of training programme due to imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct and (vi) non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction for purchase of tablet for revenue personnel in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

099. Board of Revenue

(02) Revenue Appellate Officer - Committed

0	1,027.93			
S	0.01	815.04	815.04	
R	- 212.90			

Provision of ₹ 212.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances because of posts of Revenue Appellate Officers remaining vacant and nonincrease in rates of dearness allowance as expected, (ii) less expenditure on hiring of vehicles and (iii) less expenditure on contractual services due to less hiring of contractual personnel of home guards/ REXCO.

- 2053. District Administration
- 093. District Establishments
- (01) Collectorate Offices

0	14.70			
S	500.00	15.93	15.93	
R	- 498.77			

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for distribution of tablet to officers/ employees of Revenue Department and Chief Executive Public Representatives of Panchayati Raj Institutions was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 498.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction for purchase of tablets and implementation of e-hiring system through e-filing, e-samman and video conferencing in Revenue Courts.

Total grant

Head

ActualExcess +expenditureSaving -(₹ in lakh)

••

2053. District Administration

- 093. District Establishments
- (03) Collectorate Offices
- [01] Establishment Expenditure-Committed

0	18,416.14			
S	652.01	16,712.62	16,712.62	
R	- 2,355.53			

Provision of \gtrless 652.01 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on account of creation of new districts was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,355.53 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to non-posting of complete staff in newly created 17 districts, (ii) less expenditure incurred on travelling allowance due to non-posting of complete staff in newly created 17 districts, (iii) less expenditure incurred on electricity and water charges, (iv) less expenditure on hiring of vehicles due to vehicles made available by the Motor Garage Department to District Collectors of 17 newly created districts and (v) less expenditure on contractual services due to less hiring of contractual personnel of home guards/ REXCO.

094. Other Establishments

(01) Sub-divisional Establishments - Committed

0	14,674.54			
S	20.01	13,264.53	13,266.29	+ 1.76
R	- 1,430.02			

Provision of ₹ 20.01 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,430.02 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to non-posting of complete staff in newly created 8 Sub-Division Offices and non-increase in rates of dearness allowance as expected, (ii) less expenditure incurred on electricity and water charges and (iii) less expenditure on contractual services due to non-availability/ late employment of home guard personnel.

094. Other Establishments

(02) Tehsil Offices - Committed

0	42,017.27		
S	87.01	36,776.77	36,776.77
R	- 5,327.51		

Provision of ₹ 87.01 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,327.51 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to non-posting of complete staff in newly created/ upgraded 29 Tehsil and 54 Sub-Tehsil Offices and non-increase in rates of dearness allowance as expected, (ii) less expenditure incurred on electricity and water charges, (iii) less expenditure on hiring of vehicles due to vehicles made available by the Motor Garage Department for 29 newly created/ upgraded Tehsil Offices, (iv) less expenditure on contractual services due to non-availability/ late employment of home guards/ REXCO personnel and (v) non-purchase of computers for 23 newly created/ upgraded Tehsil Offices and 41 Sub-Tehsil Offices.

GRANT	No. 16 -	-(Contd.)
-------	----------	-----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2059.	Public Works				
80.	General				
053.	Maintenance and Repair	S			
(04)	4) Registrar, Revenue Board-Committed				
	0	500.00			
	S	900.00	716.41	716.41	
	R	- 683.59			
		1 1 1 1 4 2 1 2	I1 2022 (11-		

Provision of \gtrless 900.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on repairs of government buildings under jurisdiction of 15 new districts was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 683.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred on repairs.

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 250.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
80. 051. (01)	051. Construction(01) General Building (Land Revenue)				
	O R	5,795.00 - 4,721.73	1,073.27	1,073.27	

Provision of ₹ 4,721.73 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction for new works and also keeping in view the progress of execution of works by the Public Works Department.

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (01) General Building (Land Revenue)
- [02] Through the Revenue Board

0	0.01
S	200.00
R	- 200.01

Provision of \gtrless 200.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure for construction of new Patwar Bhawan of 4395 Patwar Offices without having their own building was unnecessary as the entire provision of \gtrless 200.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction for construction of Patwar Bhawan.

••

•••

GRANT No. 16 – (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
4216.	Capital Outlay on Housin	Ig				
01.	01. Government Residential Buildings					
700.	0. Other Housing					
(03)	3) General Residential Building					
	(for Revenue Department)					
[90]	Construction Works					
	0	1,400.00	148.20	148.20		
	R	- 1,251.80				

Provision of ₹ 1,251.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction for new works and also keeping in view the progress of execution of works by the Public Works Department.

64

GRANT No. 17 – GENERAL ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Мајс	or Heads :Revenue Capital	2053. 2059. 2070. 2075. 2235. 2250. - 4059. 4070. 4216.	 9. Land Revenue, 9. District Administration, 9. Public Works, 9. Other Administrative Services, 5. Miscellaneous General Services, 5. Social Security and Welfare and 9. Other Social Services 9. Capital Outlay on Public Works, 9. Capital Outlay on Other Administrative Services, 9. Capital Outlay on Housing and 9. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges 		
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	2,73,13,22		2,84,56,00	2,66,49,66	- 18,06,34
Supplementary	11,42,78				
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2024)	0				18,05,92
Charged					
Original	4		4		- 4
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered durit the year (31 March 2024)	0				4
Capital					
Voted					
Original	1,92,09,56		2 06 00 56	<u> 00 02 77</u>	1 25 25 70
Supplementary	14,00,00		2,06,09,56	80,83,77	- 1,25,25,79
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2024)	0				1,25,25,79
Notes and comments:					
_					

Revenue

Voted

1. Provision of ₹ 1,142.78 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

GRANT No. 17 – (Contd.)

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2059.	Public Works				
80.	General				
053.	Maintenance and Repairs				
(34)	Other Administrative Serva Administrative Building	ices General			
[01]	Headquarter and Division-	Committed			
	0	150.00	41.45	41.45	
	R	- 108.55			

Provision of ₹ 108.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less issue of sanction by the General Administration Department (GAD) and execution of works of ₹ 41.45 lakh only by the Public Works Department against the sanction of ₹ 95.47 lakh issued by the GAD.

- 2070. Other Administrative Services
- 003. Training
- (05) Establishment of Rajasthan Flying University
- [01] General Administration Department

0 1,000.02 R - 1.000.02

Entire provision of ₹ 1,000.02 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,000.00 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 0.02 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 114. Purchase and Maintenance of transport
- (05) Aeroplane/ Helicopter on Hire-Committed

0

2,994.00 2,994.00

...

••

R

Provision of ₹ 606.00 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to less hiring of aeroplane/ helicopter because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

- 114. Purchase and Maintenance of transport
- (07) Regional UDAN Connectivity Scheme
- [01] Assistance to Service Providers

0

1.500.00 197.83 197.83 - 1,302.17 R

3,600.00

- 606.00

Provision of ₹ 1,302.17 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to reimbursement of 20 per cent of total amount of Viability Funding Gap (VFG) to executive agency Regional Air Connectivity Trust, New Delhi by the State Government as per actual submission of bills for flights operated under Regional Air Connectivity Scheme.

6	7
O	1

GRANT No 17 - (Contd)

		GKANI N	0.17 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2070. 115. (08)	Other Administrative Servic Guest Houses, Government Rajasthan Bhawan Vashi, M Committed	Hostels etc.			
	O R Anticipated saving of ₹ 164	562.50 - 164.08 4.08 lakh was at	398.42 tributed to late starti	398.43	+ 0.01 econd phase of
Rajasth	han Bhawan, Vashi.				-
(10)	Guest Houses, Government Rajasthan Bhawan, New Do Rajasthan Bhawan, New Do	elhi			
	0	299.08	144.89	144.89	

- 154.19 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 154.19 lakh was attributed mainly to closure of operation of Rajasthan Bhawan, New Delhi because of its reconstruction.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
 Other Administrative Services Purchase and Maintenance of transport State Garage and Automobile Department- Committed 				
O R	6,897.43 1,102.99	8,000.42	7,945.20	- 55.22

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,102.99 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 55.22 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

2235. Social Security and Welfare

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 800. Other Expenditure

- (03) Through the General Administration Department
- [01] Pension to MISA /D.I.R. Prisoners-Committed

0	0.01	177.46	194.91	+ 17.45
R	177.45			

Additional funds of ₹ 177.45 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on Loktantra Senani Pension.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 17.45 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 1,400.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Publi	ic Works			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(02)	General Building (Othe	er Administrative			
	Services-General Admi	nistrative building)			
[01]	Through the Chief Eng	ineer, Public Works			
	Department				
	0	14,328.00	3,922.66	3,922.66	
	R	- 10,405.34	,	, -	

Provision of ₹ 10,405.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of construction works of buildings in respect of Bikaner House, Indira Gandhi Nahar Board and Sirohi Mini Secretariat and less execution of works against sanctions by the Public Works Department.

4216. Capital Outlay on Housing

- 01. Government Residential Buildings
- 106. General Pool Accommodation
- (01) General Residential Buildings
- [90] Construction Works (through the Chief Engineer, Public Works Department)

0

- 618.26

3,019.15

2,400.89

2,400.89

R

Provision of ₹ 618.26 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works by the Public Works Department.

- 01. Government Residential Buildings
- 700. Other Housing
- (11) Type III and IV residence
- [90] Construction Works

0

330.00 165.36 165.36 •• R - 164.64

Provision of ₹ 164.64 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works by the Public Works Department.

GRANT No. 17 – (<i>Concld.</i>)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
5054.	Capital Outlay on Roads a	and Bridges				
04.	District and Other Roads	-				
337.	Road Works					
(16)	Construction of Air Strips	5				
	0	1,212.40				
	S	1,400.00	1,393.12	1,393.12		
	R	- 1,219.28				

(0

....

Provision of \gtrless 1,400.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction of roads and bridges was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,219.28 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-payment to Power Grid Corporation of India Limited, Kota through Electronic Clearance Service even after passing the bills by the treasury, (ii) non-starting of new works due to imposition of Assembly election code of conduct and (iii) imposition of ban on new works by the State Government.

GRANT No. 18 – HOME DEPARTMENT

Major Ho		2075. Miscellaneou 2216. Housing, 2235. Social Secur 2250. Other Social - 4055. Capital Out	xs, nistrative Services, us General Services, ity and Welfare and l Services	
		Total grant or appropriation		Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	91,22,99,44 1,96,32,27	93,19,31,71	87,27,73,93	- 5,91,57,78
Supplementary	1,96,32,27	, , ,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				5,94,98,42
Charged				
Original	20,04	20,32	20,29	- 3
Supplementary	28	,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				20,03
Capital				
Voted				
Original	2,77,38,88			
Supplementary	50,00,00	3,27,38,88	84,00,94	- 2,43,37,94
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2,43,37,93
Notes and comments:				
Revenue				

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 19,632.27 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 4,205.24 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 15,427.03 lakh) through supplementary grants was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 59,157.78 lakh, surrender of ₹ 59,498.42 lakh was excessive.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2055.	Police				
003.	Education and Training				
(01)	Rajasthan Police Academy	· .			
[01]	Training in Academy-Con	mitted			
	0	4,580.12			
			3,940.43	3,931.49	- 8.94
	R	- 639.69			

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 639.69 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of \gtrless 8.94 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 003. Education and Training
- (02) Police Training School -Committed

O 12,845.51 R - 1,297.88 11,546.97 - 0.66

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 1,297.88 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 101. Criminal Investigation and Vigilance
- (01) Crime Branch.
- [01] Special Branch-Committed

O 19,696.91 17,638.92 17,632.36 - 6.56 R - 2,057.99

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,057.99 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 6.56 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 109. District Police
- (02) Security Forces for Central Office, Banks etc.
- [01] Central Offices-Committed

0	2,437.58		
		1,926.02	1,926.02
R	- 511.56		

Provision of ₹ 511.56 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

GRANT No. 18 – (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2055.	Police				
114.	Wireless and Compute	rs			
(01)	Wireless (Special Polic	ce)-Committed			
	0	10,566.00			
	S	1,000.00	8,692.47	8,685.05	- 7.42
	R	- 2,873.53			

Provision of \gtrless 1,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on machinery and equipment/ tools and plants was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,873.53 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on machinery and equipment/ tools and plants. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 7.42 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

114. Wireless and Computers

(03) Computer-Committed

O 1,940.71 R - 424.04 1,516.67 1,516.67

250.00

- 250.00

306.34

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 424.04 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on contractual services. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 115. Modernisation of Police Force
- (03) Modernisation of Forensic Lab

0

R

Entire provision of ₹ 250.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Modernisation of Police Force* and consequent non-release of State share.

..

..

212.78

+212.78

- 115. Modernisation of Police Force
- (09) Student Police Cadet (SPC)
- [01] Training to Students under Police Modernisation Scheme

Ο

R - 306.34

Entire provision of ₹ 306.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less organising of training, tour and seminars. However, expenditure of ₹ 212.78 lakh incurred under the head without provision.

Reasons for anticipated saving and final excess have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 18 – (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2055.	Police				
116.	Forensic Science				
(02)	Strengthening of State For	ensic			
	Laboratory by Nirbhaya F	und Scheme			
[01]	Modernization of various t	ype of Laboratory			
	0	1,614.32			
			258.19	258.19	
	R	- 1,356.13			

Provision of ₹ 1,356.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under NCORD scheme, (ii) non-receipt of sanction for purchase of new and high tech equipments and upgradation of Poison Section and non-receipt of approval to invite tender for new DNA Lab and (iii) late receipt of approval to invite tender for purchase of 54 Man Power Services for speedy disposal of pending cases of DNA and Cyber Section.

- 800. Other Expenditures
- (01) Police Development Fund

O 1,200.01 R - 887.85 312.16 318.71 + 6.55

Provision of ₹ 887.85 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on machinery and equipment/ tools and plants. However, detailed reasons for which and final excess of ₹ 6.55 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 2059. Public Works
 - 80. General
 - 053 Maintenance and Repairs
 - (12) Inspector General, Police Department- Committed

O 2,000.00 R - 347.10 1,652.90 1,657.66 + 4.76

Provision of ₹ 347.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on repairs and maintenance. However, detailed reasons for which and final excess of ₹ 4.76 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

2070. Other Administrative Services

- 107. Home Guards
- (02) Border Civil Defence

0	2,583.16			
S	0.02	2,281.03	2,280.98	- 0.05
R	- 302.15			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 302.15 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant due to retirement on superannuation of some employees, (ii) non-payment of instalment of dearness allowance due from January, 2024 during the financial year 2023-24 as orders were issued in March 2024, (iii) non-organising of 57 days basic training programme for volunteers nominated against 297 vacant posts in border civil defence force as the matter of nomination was pending in court and (iv) non-payment of stay allowance to volunteers participated in State level Parade on Independence Day and Republic Day in various districts of State.

Head

Total grant

••

Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)

••

Excess + Saving -

- 2070. Other Administrative Services
- 107. Home Guards
- (03) Police Modernisation Scheme
- [01] Amount for Urban Civil Defence under Police Modernisation Scheme

0

R

Entire provision of ₹ 219.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of sanction for various items by the State Government under *Modernisation of Police Force* even approved by the High Power Committee of Government of India.

219.02

- 219.02

- 2216. Housing
 - 05. General Pool Accommodation
- 053. Maintenance and Repairs
- (08) Residential building of Police Department - Committed

O 2,500.00 R - 990.70 1,509.30 1,509.30

Provision of ₹ 990.70 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on repairs and maintenance. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 5,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for computerisation and related communication expenses and purchases of vehicles was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4055.	Capital Outlay on Police				
207.	State Police				
(01)	Police Modernisation				
[01]	Crime Branch				
	0	120.00			
	R	- 120.00			

Entire provision of ₹ 120.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-approval of scheme by the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
207. (01)	Capital Outlay on Police State Police Police Modernisation General Police				
	0	3,400.00	54.40	54.40	
	R	- 3,345.60			
	Provision of ₹ 3,345.60	lakh was surrende		2024 due to (i) n	on-approval of

scheme by the Government of India and (ii) less expenditure on machinery and equipment/ tools and plants. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

207. State Police

- (01) Police Modernisation
- [03] Wireless Police

0

R

Provision of ₹ 5,083.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on machinery and equipment/ tools and plants. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

87.57

87.57

- 207. State Police
- (01) Police Modernisation
- [04] Computer Police

0	2,370.02		
S	500.00	1,295.67	1,295.67
R	- 1,574.35		

5,171.01

- 5,083.44

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on machinery and equipment/ tools and plants was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,574.35 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on machinery and equipment/ tools and plants. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 207. State Police
- (02) District Police
- [01] General Police

0	2,800.01			
S	4,500.00	4,688.77	4,688.78	+ 0.01
R	- 2,611.24			

Provision of ₹ 4,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for purchase of vehicles was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 2,611.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction from the State Government.

...

Head

Total grant

..

Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh) Excess + Saving -

- 4055. Capital Outlay on Police
- 210. Research, Education and Training
- (01) Sardar Patel Police Security and Penalty Justice University, Jodhpur
- [01] Construction Works

Ο

200.00

R

- 200.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 211. Police Housing
- (02) Through the Public Works Department
- [90] Construction Works

O 4,400.00 R - 4,327.66 72.34 ...

Provision of ₹ 4,327.66 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (05) General Building (Police Administrative building)
- [01] Through the Chief Engineer, Public Works Department

O 6,120.01 R - 4,515.51 1,604.50 1,604.50

513.00

- 437.94

Provision of ₹ 4,515.51 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (05) General Building (Police Administrative building)
- [02] Home Guard Department

0

R

75.06

75.06

••

Provision of ₹ 437.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipts of Administrative and Financial sanction from the State Government.

GRANT No. 18 – (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -			
4059. 80. 051. (08)	Capital Outlay on Public General Construction General Building (Home building)							
	O R	349.58 - 189.69	159.89	159.89				
	Provision of ₹ 189.69 istrative and financial san on model code of conduct.				1			
80.	General							

- 051. Construction
- (55) General Building (State Forensic Science Laboratory)

O 1,168.12 R - 1,131.42 36.70 36.69 - 0.01

Provision of ₹ 1,131.42 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to the Personal Deposit Account of executive agency Rajasthan Police Infrastructure Development Corporation Limited because of non-receipt of sanction for new construction works, receipt of sanction for transfer in mid of March, 2024 and non-release of work order of new construction work because of imposition of election model code of conduct.

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (56) Modernisation of Anti-Corruption Bureau

O 799.96 R - 799.96

Entire provision of ₹ 799.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

GRANT No. 19 – JAIL DEPARTMENT

Major Heads :Revenue -2056. Jails and 2059. Public Works Capital - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works

	Cupitui	Toest cupital outray on Labre works		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	2,87,87,21	2,92,19,27	2,71,43,62	- 20,75,65
Supplementary	4,32,06	2,72,17,27	2,71,13,02	20,75,05
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				20,55,72
Charged				
Original	2	2		2
Supplementary		2		- 2
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2
Capital				
Voted				
Original	19,07,32			
Supplementary		19,07,32	14,07,21	- 5,00,11
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				5,00,03
Notes and comments :				

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 432.06 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 50.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 382.06 lakh) through supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 2,075.65 lakh, a sum of ₹ 19.93 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2056.	Jails				
001.	Direction and Administrati	on			
(01)	Administration				
[01]	Head Office and Regional	Offices-			
	Committed				
	0	1,383.62			
	S	50.00	1,150.90	1,149.69	- 1.21
	R	- 282.72	·		

Provision of ₹ 50.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 282.72 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 19 – (Concld.)

	$\mathbf{ORAT(1,10,1)} = (\mathbf{COntun})$						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
2056.	Jails						
101.	Jails						
(06)	Video Conferencing Facility	/ in Jails					
	0	521.42					
	S	125.99	531.50	531.28	- 0.22		
	R	- 115.91					
purcha	Provision of ₹ 125.99 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for purchase of 06 mini buses and 10 ambulances was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. Anticipated saving of ₹ 115.91 lakh was attributed to non-purchase of ambulances.						
2059.	Public Works						
80.	General						
053	Maintenance and Repairs						
(06)	Inspector General Jail Depa	rtment-					
	Committed						
	0	700.00					
			474.55	474.35	- 0.20		
	R	- 225.45					
mainte	Provision of ₹ 225.45 lak enance and repairs. However,				penditure on		

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public V	Vorks			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(04)	General Building (Jails)				
[01]	Through the Chief Engine	er, Public Works			
	Department				
	0	1,907.32	1,407.29	1,407.21	- 0.08
	R	- 500.03	·	·	

Provision of ₹ 500.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Capital - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand)</i>	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,87,87,27,48 1,34,62,41	1,89,21,89,89	1 45 95 35 06	- 43,26,54,83	
Supplementary	1,34,62,41	1,09,21,09,09	1,+5,55,55,00	+3,20,3+,03	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				41,95,03,12	
Charged					
Original	3,00,04 2,99,96	6,00,00	4,33,87	- 1,66,13	
Supplementary	2,99,96	0,00,00	4,55,67	- 1,00,13	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,66,13	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	1,98,13,05 2,37,49,17	4,35,62,22	95,83,06	- 3,39,79,16	
Supplementary	2,37,49,17	т,55,02,22	<i>73</i> ,03,00	- 5,59,79,10	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				3,39,79,15	
Notes and comments :					
D					

Revenue

Voted

1. Provision of ₹ 13,462.41 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 9,750.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 3,712.41 lakh) through supplementary grants was unnecessary in view of final saving under the grant.

Provision of ₹ 4,19,503.12 lakh surrendered on 31 March 2024 was remained lesser than the final saving of ₹ 4,32,654.83 lakh under the grant as the final saving includes amount deposited by Rajasthan Council of Elementary Education, Jaipur under heads 2202-01-001 (03) [01] 01-Salaries (14,492.69 lakh), 01-113 (01) [01] 01-Salaries (1,25,736.42 lakh) and 01-001 (03) [01] 31-Expenditure on Library and Periodicals (14,492.69 lakh) through challan.

GRANT No. 20 – ELEMENTARY EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

2202. General Education

Major Heads : Revenue -2059. Public Works and

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
001.	Direction and Administra	ation			
(03)	Free Distribution of Text	Books to students			
	of class I to VIII of Gove	ernment Schools			
[01]	Through the Elementary	Education			
	Department				
	0	11,500.02		6 020 05	6 020 05
	R	- 11,500.02		- 6,039.95	- 6,039.95

The reason for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 11,500.02 lakh on 31 March 2024 was reported by the Elementary Education Department, Bikaner that funds received from the Government of India as Central share and proportionate State share were deposited through challan by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur

Minus expenditure of ₹ 6,039.95 lakh was due to deposit of ₹ 14,492.69 lakh by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur of the funds received from the Government of India under Free Distribution of Text Books from the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency to the Government Account through challan. Although, the expenditure of ₹ 8,452.74 lakh under the State Fund (₹ 3,621.49 lakh) and Central Assistance (₹ 4,831.25 lakh) was occurred during the year. Nevertheless, the entire provision was surrendered by the State Government which is not in accordance with the basic spirit of the Appropriation Act passed by the State Legislature.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 101. Government Primary Schools
- (07) Upper Primary Schools for Boys
- [01] Operational Charges of Schools for **Boys-Committed**

0

3,156.51 2,332.80 2.332.33 - 0.47 R - 823.71

Provision of ₹ 823.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to late joining of newly appointed teachers because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 101. Government Primary Schools
- (08) Upper Primary Schools for Girls
- [01] Operational Charges of Schools for Girls-Committed

0	2,512.63			
		1,989.81	1,989.25	- 0.56
R	- 522.82			

Provision of ₹ 522.82 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to late joining of newly appointed teachers because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

GRANT	No.	20 -	(Contd.)
-------	-----	------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
101.	Government Primary Sc	hools			
(09)	Return to School Campa	ign			
[01]	Expenditure on Free Un	iform and			
	Text Book				
	0	15,944.01	983.41	981.64	- 1.77
	R	- 14,960.60			

Provision of ₹ 14,960.60 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late receipt of sanction from the State Government in respect of distribution of free uniform to students of class I to VIII.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 112. Pradhan Mantri Poshan Shakti Nirman (PM POSHAN)
- (01) Mid-Day Meal
- [02] Operation and Activities

0	93,260.00		
S	1,625.00	76,240.90	76,240.90
R	- 18,644.10		

Provision of \gtrless 1,625.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for payment of first instalment of grant in respect of mid-day meal was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

..

Provision of ₹ 18,644.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

The State Government released the funds received from the Government of India for the year 2022-23 and the proportionate State share in the year 2023-24.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 112. Pradhan Mantri Poshan Shakti Nirman (PM POSHAN)
- (03) Mukhyamantri Bal Gopal Yojana
- [01] Milk Nutrition for students

0	51,000.00			
S	8,125.00	37,416.30	37,416.30	
R	- 21,708.70			

Provision of ₹ 8,125.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for payment of milk nutrition was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 21,708.70 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less release of funds by the State Government.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
113.	Samagra Shiksha				
(01)	Samagra Shiksha under	Elementary			
	Education	-			
[01]	Expenditure on Samagra	a Shiksha-General			
	0	9,44,200.02			
	0	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	6,53,605.18	6,53,607.80	+2.62
	R -	2,90,594.84	-,,0.10	-,,,	
	Anticipated saving of F	2 00 504 84 lakh	was attributed to (i)	denosit of funds rec	aived from the

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,90,594.84 lakh was attributed to (i) deposit of funds received from the Government of India as Central share and proportionate State share through challan by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur, (ii) non-payment of salary bills at the end of March through electronic clearing services to newly appointed teachers due to delay in their joining because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct and (iii) less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 113. Samagra Shiksha

0

R

- (01) Samagra Shiksha under Elementary Education
- [04] Star Project (General)

- 7,483.90

20,000.00

12,516.10

12,516.10

Provision of ₹ 7,483.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

01. Elementary Education

- 113. Samagra Shiksha
- (02) Integrated Education under Elementary Education
- [01] Expenditure on District Education and Training Institute (DIET)

0	6,125.01		
		4,327.58	4,327.58
R	- 1,797.43		

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 1,797.43 lakh was attributed to deposit of funds received from the Government of India as Central share and proportionate State share through challan by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur and non-payment of salary bills at the end of March through electronic clearing services.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 113. Samagra Shiksha
- (02) Samagra Shiksha under Elementary Education
- [04] Expenditure on Rajasthan State Council of Educational Research and Training (RSCERT), Udaipur

0	4,779.01		
		2,695.59	2,695.59
R	- 2,083.42		

••

••

GRANT No. 20 - (Contd.)

Provision of ₹ 2,083.42 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to deposit of funds received from the Government of India as Central share and proportionate State share through challan by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
	Assistance to Block Pa	nchayats/			
	Intermediate level Pano	chayats			
(01)	Upper Primary Schools	s (Boys)			
[02]	Operational Charges of	Schools for			
	boys-Committed				
	0	2,15,859.01			4.00
	R	- 56,318.71	1,59,540.30	1,59,535.47	- 4.83

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 56,318.71 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to late joining of newly appointed teachers because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 4.83 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Elementary Education
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (02) Upper Primary Schools (girls)
- [02] Operational Charges of Schools for girls-Committed
 - O 48,804.61 R - 10,392.77 38,411.84 38,406.43 - 5.41

Provision of ₹ 10,392.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to late joining of newly appointed teachers because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 5.41 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Elementary Education
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (14) Reimbursement of fees to private schools under Right to Education-General expenditure

0	40,100.00			
		14,069.13	6,981.84	- 7,087.29
R	- 32,030.87			

Provision of ₹ 32,030.87 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-payment of salary bills at the end of March through electronic clearing services and (ii) deposit of funds received from the Government of India as Central share and proportionate State share through challan by the Rajasthan Council of School Education.

Final saving of ₹ 7,087.29 lakh was due to deposit of ₹ 31,522.68 lakh by the Rajasthan Council of Elementary Education, Jaipur of the funds received from the Government of India for reimbursement of fees to private schools under Right to Education from the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency to Government Account. Although, the expenditure of ₹ 11,891.14 lakh under Central Assistance was occurred under the head, nevertheless, the entire provision was surrendered by the State Government which is not in accordance with the basic spirit of the Appropriation Act passed by the State Legislature.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

uic	e fonowing neaus						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
2202.	General Education						
01.	Elementary Education						
197.	Assistance to Block Pa	unchayats/					
	Intermediate level Pan	chayats					
(16)	Grants to Panchayat Sa	amitis for					
	Elementary Education						
[01]	Expenditure on operat	tion of Schools					
	0	3,39,888.02					
	S	3,712.40	3,96,840.00	3,96,840.00			
	R	53,239.58	, ,				
Additional funds of ₹ 53,239.58 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to release of grants-in-aid (salary) to Panchayat Samitis for elementary education because of increase							
	in honorarium of school assistant and payment of increased salary to newly appointed teachers after completion of probation period.						

- 80. General
- 003. Training
- (04) District Education and Training School (Primary level)
- [01] Operational Charges of Training Schools-Committed

0	1,548.26			
		1,992.47	1,992.03	- 0.44
R	444.21			

Additional funds of ₹ 444.21 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to (i) payment of increased salary to employees after promotion on higher posts, (ii) pending payment of honorarium regarding checking of copies of class fifth and eighth board and (iii) payment of outstanding bills of transportation in respect of class fifth and eighth board.

Charged

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 166.13 lakh, supplementary appropriation of ₹ 299.96 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
197.	Assistance to Block Panchay	ats/			
	Intermediate level Panchayat	8			
(01)	Upper Primary Schools (Boy				
[02]	Operational Charges of Scho	ols for			
	boys-Committed				
	0	300.00			
	S	299.96	433.87	433.87	
	R -	166.09			

GRANT No. 20 - (Contd.)

Provision of ₹ 299.96 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 166.09 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late issue of administrative and financial sanction because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 23,749.17 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for execution of construction works was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educ	ation, Sports,			
	Art and Culture				
01.	General Education				
201.	Elementary Education				
(13)	Samagra Shikha Abhiya	an			
[01]	Expenditure on Constru	ction works			
	0	12,513.00			
	S	5,652.00	5,281.26	5,281.25	- 0.01
	R	- 12,883.74			

Provision of ₹ 5,652.00 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on construction works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 12,883.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

- 01. General Education
- 201. Elementary Education
- (13) Samagra Shikha Abhiyan
- [02] Expenditure on Construction Works

0	0.01			
S	290.53	103.78	103.78	
R	- 186.76			

Provision of ₹ 290.53 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on construction works was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 186.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

GRANT No. 20 - (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educat	ion, Sports,				
	Art and Culture					
01.	General Education					
201.	Elementary Education					
(13)	Samagra Shikha Abhiyan	l				
[03]	Capital expenditure on St	ar Project				
	0	7,300.00				
	S	12,090.00	4,198.03	4,198.03		
	R	- 15,191.97				

Provision of ₹ 12,090.00 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on construction works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 15,191.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 01. General Education
- 201. Elementary Education
- (15) P. M. Shri Yojana
- [01] Capital expenditure under Schemes in Government Schools

S

5,716.64

R - 5,716.64

Provision of ₹ 5,716.64 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on construction works under new scheme P. M. Shri Yojana was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 5,716.64 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

•••

•••

••

GRANT NO. 21 – SECONDART EDUCATION DEI ARTMENT					
Major H		 2059. Public Works, 2202. General Educa 2204. Sports and Yo 2205. Art and Cultu 2235. Social Security 4202. Capital Outlay Culture and 6202. Loans for Education 	ation, uth Services, re and y and Welfare y on Education, Sp		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	2,35,26,42,01 55,95,10	2,35,82,37,11	2,28,21,43,63	- 7,60,93,48	
Supplementary	55,95,10	, , , , ,	, , , , ,	, , ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				6,54,73,86	
Charged					
Original	2,00,01 12,00,00	14,00,01	13,73,86	26,15	
Supplementary	12,00,00				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				26,15	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	8,65,83,07	10,66,20,82	6,49,80,49	- 4,16,40,33	
Supplementary	2,00,37,75				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4,16,40,32	
Notes and comments :					

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 5,595.10 lakh, provision of ₹ 5,595.07 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- Provision of ₹ 65,473.86 lakh surrendered on 31 March 2024 was remained lesser than the final saving of ₹ 76,093.48 lakh under the grant as the final saving includes amount deposited by the Rajasthan Council of Elementary Education, Jaipur under heads 2202-02-113 (01) [01] 01-Salaries (₹ 10,109.79 lakh) and 02-113 (02) [01] 01-Salaries (₹ 284.89 lakh) through challan.

GRANT No. 21 – SECONDARY EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

GRANT No. 21 - (Contd.)

3. Saving (offset by excess occurred under other heads) occurred mainly under the following heads :-

3. Sav	ving (offset by excess occu	irred under other he	ads) occurred maini	y under the following	g neads :-
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 001. (03)	General Education Secondary Education Direction and Administra Distribution of free Text I Through Secondary Educ	Books			
	O R	9,000.01 - 1,168.52	7,831.49	7,831.49	
Pathya	Provision of ₹ 1,168.52 la Pustak Mandal.	akh was surrendered	d on 31 March 2024	as per actual payme	nt of bills to
107.	Secondary Education Scholarships State Talent Search Exam Scholarship	ination			
	0	500.00			
	R	- 500.00			
State T	Entire provision of ₹ 500 Talent Search Examination		endered on 31 Marc	h 2024 due to non-c	organising of
109. (09)	Secondary Education Government Secondary S Model Schools Model Schools-General e				
	0	30,585.00			
	R	- 3,007.00	27,578.00	27,578.00	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	g the provision of	₹ 3,007.00 lakh on	31 March 2024 ha	ve not been
109.	Secondary Education Government Secondary S Cycle distribution to girls IX studying in Governme urban and rural areas	students of class			
	0	0. 700.00			

O 9,520.00 R - 6,350.90 O 9,520.00 3,169.10 2,912.30 - 256.80

Provision of ₹ 6,350.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-completion of supply of cycles in time by the firm under *Nishulk Cycle Vitran Yojana* resulted in payment process could not be started.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 256.80 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 21 - (Contd.)					
]	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
2202. Gene	ral Education				
02. Secon	ndary Education				
109. Gove	rnment Secondary Schools				
(20) Gargi	/ Balika Protsahan Puraskar				
0	6,900.00	1 505 07	1 505 07		
R	- 5,304.03	1,595.97	1,595.97		
Provision of ₹ 5,304.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount of previous years with Balika Shiksha Foundation under <i>Gargi Award Scheme</i> .					
02. Secon	ndary Education				
	rnment Secondary Schools				
(28) Girls	Schools				
	ational Charges of Schools				

10

for Girls-Committed

O 1,62,758.40 R - 17,285.36 1,45,473.04 1,45,472.68 - 0.36

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 17,285.36 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (29) Mukhyamantri Jan Sahbhagita Vikas Yojana
- [01] Development of basic infrastructures in schools

1,694.91

R

0

- 1,694.91

Provision of ₹ 1,694.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to expenditure incurred on computerisation as per the requirement under *Mukhyamantri Jan Sahbhagita Vikas Yojana*.

•••

••

- 02. Secondary Education
- 109. Government Secondary Schools
- (30) Awards to meritorious students of economically backward of general class
- [02] Scooty distribution to talented girl students

O 750.00 R - 749.89 0.11 0.11 ...

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 749.89 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

-	
\mathbf{n}	1
ч	

GRANT No. 21 - (Contd.)

GRANT No. 21 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 109. (32)	General Education Secondary Education Government Secondary S Kasturba Gandhi Residen Expenditure on Operation Gandhi Residential Girls	tial Girls School n of Kasturba			
	0	568.00	414.00	414.00	
	R	- 154.00			
intima	Reasons for surrenderin ted (July 2024).	g the provision of	f₹ 154.00 lakh on	31 March 2024	have not been
109. (34)	Secondary Education Government Secondary S Personality Development General expenses				
	0	340.00	1.43	1.43	
	R	- 338.57			
intima	Reasons for surrenderin ted (July 2024).	g the provision of	₹₹ 338.57 lakh on	31 March 2024	have not been
109. (35)	Secondary Education Government Secondary S PM Shri Yojana Development in Governm under PM Shri Yojana				
	0	7,117.00			
			1,296.48	1,296.48	
	R	- 5,820.52			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	g the provision of	₹ 5,820.52 lakh or	1 31 March 2024	have not been
113. (01)	Secondary Education Samagra Shiksha Samagra Shiksha under S Education Expenditure on Samagra	-			
	0	1,12,520.02			
		- 16,010.44	96,509.58	86,372.59	- 10,136.99

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 16,010.44 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Final saving of ₹ 10,136.99 lakh includes ₹ 10,109.79 lakh received from the Government of India and deposited by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur through challan. Reasons for the remaining final saving of ₹ 27.20 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRAN	T No. 21 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 113. (01)	General Education Secondary Education Samagra Shiksha Samagra Shiksha under Sec Education Handicapped Integrated Ed	·			
	O R	2,425.41	1,954.13	1,952.84	- 1.29
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	I	on of ₹ 471.28 lakh on	31 March 2024	have not been
113. (02)	Secondary Education Samagra Shiksha Teachers Training under Se Education Institute of Advance Studie (IASE)	-	on		
	0	629.01	594.16	436.34	- 157.82
	R	- 34.85	394.10	430.34	- 137.62
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 34.85 lakh on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 157.82 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).					
103. (12)	University and Higher Edu Government Colleges and E Basic Training College Operational Charges of Bas College- Committed	Institutes			
	0	726.32			

613.22 613.22 •• - 113.10 R

Provision of ₹ 113.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 04. Adult Education
- 200. Other Adult Education Programmes
- (03) Operation of Mahatma Gandhi Library and Reading Rooms

0 500.00 - 500.00 R

Entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to expenditure on operation of Mahatma Gandhi Library and Reading Rooms was made by the Secondary Education Department from funds available with the Board of Secondary Education, Ajmer.

••

•••

••

GRANT No. 21 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
04.	Adult Education				
200.	Other Adult Education Prog	grammes			
(06)	New India Literacy Program	mme			
[01]	Through Literacy Departme	ent			
	0	777.75			
	R	- 777.75			

Entire provision of ₹ 777.75 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for *New India Literacy Programme* and consequent non-release of State share.

- 2205. Art and Culture
- 105. Public Libraries
- (01) Public Library

Ο

R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 191.24 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

113.91 113.91

305.15

- 191.24

- 105. Public Libraries
- (02) Through Library, Language and Library Department
- [01] Operational Charges of Libraries-Committed

0	1,576.53			
S	0.01	1,350.41	1,350.77	+0.36
R	- 226.13			

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 226.13 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

2235. Social Security and Welfare

- 02. Social Welfare
- 101. Welfare of Handicapped
- (02) Schools of deaf, dumb and blinds through the Commissioner, Secondary Education Department

O 309.22 R - 168.19

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 168.19 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances because of non-starting of operation of deaf and dumb schools in six divisional headquarters.

••

••

Capital

Voted

- 1. Supplementary grant of ₹ 20,037.75 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 300.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 19,737.75 lakh) was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	U	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Education	on, Sports,			
	Art and Culture				
01.	General Education				
202.	Secondary Education				
(01)	Building				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	8,821.50	396.35	396.35	
	R	- 8,425.15			

Provision of ₹ 8,425.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. General Education
- 202. Secondary Education
- (16) Decrepit building of schools
- [01] Renovation of decrepit buildings of secondary schools

O 10,110.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .. R - 8,110.00

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 8,110.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. General Education
- 202. Secondary Education
- (20) Samagra Shiksha Abhiyan
- [01] Expenditure on Construction Works

0	38,500.00			
S	19,737.74	46,054.95	46,054.95	
R	- 12,182.79			

Provision of ₹ 19,737.74 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on Samagra Shiksha was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 12,182.79 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 21 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 202. (21)	Capital Outlay on Education Art and Culture General Education Secondary Education Kasturba Gandhi Residential Construction works in Kastu Residential Girls School	Girls School			
	0	138.00			
	R	138.00			
intima	Reasons for surrendering the ted (July 2024).	e entire provision	n of ₹ 138.00 lakh c	on 31 March 2024 h	ave not been
202. (24)	General Education Secondary Education Construction work in Non-G Secondary Schools Construction work in Sainik Chittorgarh				
	0	693.50	211.60	211.69	
	R	381.82	311.68	311.68	
Provision of ₹ 381.82 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).					
202. (24)	General Education Secondary Education Construction work in Non-G Secondary Schools Construction work in Sainik Jhunjhunu				

0

R

600.00

- 600.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 600.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

•••

•••

01. General Education

202. Secondary Education

- (25) Construction of hostel in Mahatma Gandhi Government School (English Medium)
- [01] Construction Works in Mahatma Gandhi Government School (English Medium)

0	484.00			
		200.00	200.00	
R	- 284.00			

Provision of ₹ 284.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 21 - (<i>Contd.</i>)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
01. 202. (26)	Capital Outlay on Educati Art and Culture General Education Secondary Education Construction work in seco under NABARD RIDF X Construction work in seco	ondary school XVIII				
	0	22,736.00 14,236.00	8,500.00	8,500.00		
heads (July 2	Provision of ₹ 14,236.00 (₹ 3,217.50 lakh) on 31 2024).					
105 02.	Art and Culture Public Libraries Mahatma Gandhi Library Constitution Centre Directorate of Peace and M		e			
	0	500.00				
	R	- 500.00	 			

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educat	ion, Sports,			
	Art and Culture				
01.	General Education				
202.	Secondary Education				
(27)	PM Shri Yojana				
[01]	Construction in Governm under PM Shri Yojana	ent Schools			
	0	2,000.00	2,802.25	2,802.25	
	R	802.25	2,002.20	2,002.20	••

Additional funds of ₹ 802.25 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 21 - (Contd.)

97

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
4202.	Capital Outlay on Education, Sports,					
	Art and Culture					
01.	01. General Education					
202.	202. Secondary Education					
(28)	(28) Construction of Kasturba Gandhi Balika					
	Vidhyalaya Hostels under NABARD RIDF					
	XXIX					
[01]	Construction of Kasturba Gandhi Balika					
	Vidhyalaya Hostels (State Fund)					
	S 0.01					
		2,055.27	2,055.27			
	R 2,055.26		,			
impler	Additional funds of ₹ 2,055.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for implementation of new scheme. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).					

6202.	Loans for Education, Sports, Art and Culture			
01.	General Education			
202.	Secondary Education			
(01)	Loans to Sainik School, Chittorgarh			
	O 0.01			
		360.00	360.00	
	R 359.99			

Additional funds of ₹ 359.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to made available the loan amount to Sainik School, Chittorgarh.

Major Heads : Revenue - 2202. General Education and 2204. Sports and Youth Services Capital - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture and 6202. Loans for Education, Sports, Art and Culture				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	20,27,26,96	21,03,17,00	18,52,68,01	- 2,50,48,99
Supplementary	75,90,04			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2,49,77,71
Charged				
Original	1			
Supplementary	9,99,99	10,00,00	11,32,11 (Excess ₹	+ 1,32,11 1,32,11,466)
Amount surrendered during the year				
Capital				
Voted				
Original	2,96,39,55	7,09,00,98	5,85,12,12	- 1,23,88,86
Supplementary	4,12,61,43			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,23,88,86
Notes and comments :				

GRANT No. 22 – HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Revenue

98

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 7,590.04 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 7,590.01 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 0.03 lakh) through supplementary grants was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 25,048.99 lakh, a sum of ₹ 71.28 lakh remained unsurrendered.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
03.	University and Higher Educ	cation			
003.	Training				
(01)	Teacher Interface for Excel	lence Programme	:		
[01]	College Education				
	S	1,000.00			
			37.05	37.05	
	R	- 962.95			

Provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on Teacher Interface for Excellence Programme was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 962.95 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less organising of training, tours and seminars. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (10) Grants to Law University

150.00 0 - 150.00 R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 150.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

3,000.00

••

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (16) Grants to Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar Law University; Jaipur

0 R

4,900.02

- 1,900.02

3,000.00

••

•••

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,900.02 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 103. Government Colleges and Institutes
- (10) Scooty Distribution Scheme
- [01] Scooty Distribution to Meritorious Girl Students

0	1,549.72
S	540.00
R	- 2,089.72

Provision of ₹ 540.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on distribution of scooty to meritorious girl students was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 2,089.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-purchase of scooty. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT N	o. 22 -	(Contd.)
----------------	---------	----------

Head

Total grant A

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

Excess + Saving -

•••

- 2202. General Education
 - 03. University and Higher Education
 - 103. Government Colleges and Institutes
 - (17) Assistance to Educational Institution
 - [01] Through the College Education Department

0

4,000.05

R

- 4,000.05

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 4,000.05 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 105. Faculty Development Programme
- (01) Establishment of Faculty Development Programme
- [01] College Education

S 500.00 R - 499.68 0.32 0.32 ...

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for establishment of Faculty Development Academy was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 499.68 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-establishment of Faculty Development Academy. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 107. Scholarships
- (01) Scholarship and Stipend

0	21,100.00			
S	500.00	10,858.42	10,851.87	- 6.55
R	- 10,741.58			

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for operation of transport voucher scheme was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 10,741.58 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 5,912.07 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 4,829.51 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 6.55 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 107. Scholarships
- (07) Fellowship for Net Slet passed students
- [01] College Education

0	500.00			
S	1,000.00	39.28	39.22	- 0.06
R	- 1,460.72			

Provision of \gtrless 1,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for scholarships for Net Slet passed students was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,460.72 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 22 - (Contd.)

...

(*₹in lakh*)

..

••

Excess + Saving -

••

2202. General Education

Head

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 195. Assistance to Co-operative Societies
- (01) Rajasthan College Education Society (RAJ-CES)
- [01] New Government College (General) S 500.00

R

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for operation of new Government College was unnecessary as the entire provision was surrendered on 31 March 2024. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 500.00

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (03) Innovative / Novel Schemes of **College Education Department**

0	0.02			
S	2,850.00	10.22	10.22	
R	- 2,839.80			

Provision of ₹ 2,850.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for online examination centre and evaluation, recognition and grade promotion scheme was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,839.80 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (06) Vocational Training and Skill
- Development Programme
- [01] College Education

S

500.00

R - 500.00

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for Vocational Training and Skill Development Programme was unnecessary as the entire provision was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non organising of training, Seminar etc. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (07) Campus Placement and Career **Guidance** Programmes
- [01] College Education

S 200.00 4.47 4.47 R - 195.33

Provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for Campus Placement and Career Guidance Programmes was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 195.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-implementation of programme. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 22 - (Contd.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
03. 001.	General Education University and Higher Educ Direction and Administration Directorate					
	O S R	157.23 0.01 622.80	780.04	780.04		
2024 h	Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 622.80 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).					
001. (02)	University and Higher Educ Direction and Administratio Directorate Establishment Charges-Con	on				
	0	1,874.80	2,064.02	2,063.54	- 0.48	
	R	189.22	_,	_,		
Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 189.22 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).						
102. (20)	University and Higher Educ Assistance to Universities Grants to Universities M.B.M. University, Jodhpu					

O 4,350.00 R 460.00

••

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 460.00 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Charged

1. The expenditure exceeded the appropriation by ₹ 1,32,11,466 which requires regularisation.

2. Excess occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head	C	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
03.	University and Higher Education	ion			
103.	Government Colleges and Inst				
(13)	Government College (for men)			
[01]	Operational Charges of Gover	nment			
	College-Committed				
	0	0.01	1,000.00	1,132.11	+ 1,32.11
	S	999.99	_,	-,	

Provision of ₹ 999.99 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant in compliance to decision of court was inadequate in view of final excess under the head.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 1,32.11 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 12,388.86 lakh, supplementary grants of ₹ 41,261.43 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 16,500.01 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 24,761.42 lakh) was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educat	tion, Sports,				
	Art and Culture					
01.	01. General Education					
203.	University and Higher Ed	ducation				
(01)	Building					
[90]	Construction Works					
	0	15,948.48				
	S	32,261.42	36,929.12	36,929.12		
	R	- 11,280.78				

Supplementary grants of ₹ 32,261.42 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 7,500.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 24,761.42 lakh) to meet expenditure on construction works was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 11,280.78 lakh was surrendered (₹ 9,280.79 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,999.99 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head

Total grant

•••

..

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

..

Excess + Saving -

•••

•••

- 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture
 - 01. General Education
 - 203. University and Higher Education
 - (07) Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan
 - [01] Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan-Construction Works

O 2,108.00

R - 2,108.00

Entire provision of \gtrless 2,108.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure on construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. General Education
- 203. University and Higher Education
- (12) Assistance to Other Institutions for Research
- [01] Construction Works

O 1,000.00 R - 1,000.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
6202.	Loans for Education, Sport	ts, Art and Culture				
01.	01. General Education					
203.	203. University and Higher Education					
(03)	Loan to Universities					
[01]	Loan to Jainarayan Vyas U	Iniversity,				
	Jodhpur					
	0	0.01	2,000.00	2,000.00		
	R	1,999.99	,	,		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,999.99 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Major He	22	 59. Public Works a 02. General Educat 02. Capital Outlay Art and Culture 	tion on Education, Spo	rts,
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	6,50,98,80			
Supplementary	1,00,00	6,51,98,80	5,76,73,07	- 75,25,73
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				75,17,92
Charged				
Original	1			-
Supplementary		1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	2,28,58			
Supplementary	7,35,00	9,63,58	3,48,72	- 6,14,86
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				6,14,86
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Provision of ₹ 100.00 lakl as the actual expenditure v				as unnecessary
2. Out of final saving of ₹ 7,	525.73 lakh, a sum	of ₹ 7.81 lakh remain	ed unsurrendered.	
3. Saving occurred mainly up	nder the following h	eads :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
 2202. General Education 01. Elementary Education 101. Government Primary S (05) Elementary Schools (t Director Sanskrit Edu 	Schools hrough the			

GRANT No. 23 – SANSKRIT EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

105

O 23,839.24

Director, Sanskrit Education)-Committed

R - 3,542.04 20,297.20 20,297.18 - 0.02

GRANT No. 23 - (Contd.)

Provision of ₹ 3,542.04 lakh was surrendered (₹ 2,715.08 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 826.96 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to payment of pay and allowances made from other head of account on transfer/ promotion of employees instead of this head and non-payment of arrears of Assured Career Progression.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
05.	Language Development				
103.	Sanskrit Education				
(09)	Sanskrit College				
[01]	Establishment Expenditure	e-Committed			
	0	2,928.00	2 222 06	2 222 05	0.01
	R	- 605.94	2,322.06	2,322.05	- 0.01

Anticipated saving of $\stackrel{\textbf{<}}{\textbf{<}}$ 605.94 lakh was attributed to payment of pay and allowances made from other head of account on transfer/ promotion of employees instead of this head.

- 05. Language Development
- 103. Sanskrit Education
- (10) Sanskrit School
- [01] Establishment Expenditure-Committed

O 22,384.84 R - 3,341.02 19,043.81 - 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,341.02 lakh was attributed mainly to payment of pay and allowances from other head of account on transfer/ promotion of employees instead of this head and non-payment of arrears of *Assured Career Progression*.

- 05. Language Development
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (04) Grants to Academy of Genealogy Conservation and Promotion
- [01] Academy of Genealogy Conservation and Promotion

0	717.51			
		205.00	205.00	
R	- 512.51			

Provision of ₹ 512.51 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less utilisation of grants (general) due to imposition of Assembly election code of conduct and expiry of nomination of Chair Person of Academy in December, 2023 and (ii) less utilisation of grants (salary) due to expiry of nomination of Chair Person of Academy in December 2023 and all staff transferred to their parent department.

GRANT No. 23 - (Concld.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
	General Education				
	Language Development				
103.	Sanskrit Education				
(02)	Sanskrit College				
	0	284.21			
			549.23	549.23	
	R	265.02			

Additional funds of ₹ 265.02 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of honorarium to Vidhya Sambal Guest Faculty on the vacant posts in colleges under *Vidhyasambal Yojana*.

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 614.86 lakh, provision of ₹ 735.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educati	on, Sports,				
	Art and Culture					
01.	1. General Education					
203.	University and Higher Ed	ucation				
(06)	Sanskrit College					
[01]	Building					
	0	168.56				
	S	735.00	195.71	195.71		
	R	- 707.85				

Provision of ₹ 735.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction and modernisation of Sanskrit College was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 707.85 lakh was surrendered (₹ 614.84 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 93.01 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to ban imposed on works by the Finance Department.

Art and Culture Excess + **Total grant or** Actual appropriation expenditure Saving -(*₹in thousand*) Revenue Voted Original 4,06,93,79 4,07,93,82 3,63,87,19 - 44,06,63 Supplementary 1,00,03 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024) 44,06,59 Charged Original 1 5,70 5.69 - 1 *Supplementary* 5.69 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024) 1 Capital Voted Original 43,94,83 56,56,40 71,02,73 - 14,46,33 Supplementary 27,07,90 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024) 14,46,30 Notes and comments : Revenue Voted

GRANT No. 24 – TECHNICAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Capital - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports,

Major Heads : Revenue - 2203. Technical Education

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 100.03 lakh, provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of the final saving of ₹ 4,406.63 lakh under the grant.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2203.	Technical Education				
102.	Assistance to Universities	for			
	Technical Education				
(07)	Grants to Bikaner Technica	al University,			
	Bikaner				
	0	380.00			
			230.00	230.00	
	R	- 150.00			

GRANT No. 24 – (Contd.)

Provision of ₹ 150.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) payment of non-salary bills were made from university's own income because of non-passing of bills from pre-pay manager, (ii) less release of grants-in-aid for salary because of posts of Financial Controller, Registrar and Assistant Accounts Officer remaining vacant for some months during the financial year and (iii) non-transferring of ₹ 100.00 lakh in the Personal Deposit Account of University.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2203.	Technical Education				
105.	Polytechnics				
(02)	Polytechnic Schools under	r central			
	assistance				
	0	4,009.51			
		.,	2,477.38	2,477.38	
	R	- 1,532.13	·		

Provision of ₹ 1,532.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to posts of officers/ employees remaining vacant in all the Polytechnic Colleges of the State and less posting of guest faculties against the vacant posts.

- 105. Polytechnics
- (07) General Expenditure
- [01] Establishment Charges-Committed

O 23,582.52 S 100.00 20,917.46 20,917.46 R - 2,765.06

Provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for implementation of Centre for Excellency Renewal Energy, Jodhpur and Centre of Excellency for Electrical Vehicles, Jaipur was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,765.06 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts of officers/ employees remaining vacant in all the Polytechnic Colleges of the State and less posting of guest faculties against the vacant posts, (ii) less expenditure on special services of College and (iii) non-implementation of Centre of Excellency for Electrical Vehicles, Jaipur.

- 107. Scholarships
- (02) Scholarship for students of National level Institutions

0

R - 187.16 12.84 ...

Provision of ₹ 187.16 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of less applications for scholarship.

200.00

- 112. Engineering/Technical College and Institutions
- (01) Government Engineering College
- [01] Government Engineering College, Jaipur

0	577.01			
		31.23	31.22	- 0.01
R	- 545.78			

Provision of ₹ 545.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on computers and related communication.

GRANT No. 24 – (Contd.)

Head

Total grant

..

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

Excess + Saving -

••

2203. Technical Education

800. Other Expenditure

R

- (04) Rajasthan Higher Technical Education Quality Improvement Yojana
- [01] Higher Technical Education Quality Improvement Programme

O 300.00

- 300.00

Entire provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure on account of conducting of elections.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2203.	Technical Education				
104.	Assistance to Non-Govern	nment			
	Technical Colleges and In	stitutes			
(04)	Grants to Manikya Lal Ve	erma Textile			
	Institute, Bhilwara				
	0	1,000.01			
	3	1,000.01	1,200.00	1,200.00	
	R	199.99	-,_00.00	-,_00100	

Additional funds of ₹ 199.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of (i) arrears of CS benefit to educational personnel in compliance to decision of court and (ii) increase in rates of dearness allowance.

- 104. Assistance to Non-Government Technical Colleges and Institutes
- (06) Grants to Engineering College, Ajmer

0	2,200.01		
S	0.01	2,500.00	2,500.00
R	299.98		

Additional funds of ₹ 299.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of pay and allowances.

- 104. Assistance to Non Government Technical Colleges and Institutes
- (07) Grants to Engineering College, Bikaner

0	1,800.01			
S	0.01	2,100.00	2,100.00	
R	299.98			

Additional funds of ₹ 299.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances.

1	1	1
T	T	T

GRANT No. 24 – (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2203. Technical Education105. Polytechnics(01) General Expenditure				
0	639.52	788.69	788.69	
R	149.17	788.07	700.07	

Additional funds of ₹ 149.17 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of honorarium to guest faculties posted on vacant posts under *Vidhya Sambal Yojana* and payment of benefit of Seventh Pay Commission to non-engineering employees

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 2,707.90 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 1,709.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 998.90 lakh) through supplementary grant was excessive in view of final saving of ₹ 1,446.33 lakh under the grant.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Education	on, Sports,			
	Art and Culture				
02.	Technical Education				
104.	Polytechnics				
(01)	Building				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	294.71			
	S	200.00	233.55	233.55	
	R	- 261.16			

Provision of \gtrless 200.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 261.16 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works by the Public Works Department and imposition of ban on execution of works because of elections.

02. Technical Education

104. Polytechnics

(02) Through the Director, Technical Education

0	1,800.02			
S	2,467.90	2,843.85	2,843.85	
R	- 1,424.07			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 2,467.90 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 1,469.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 998.90 lakh) was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

GRANT No. 24 – (*Concld.*)

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,424.07 lakh was attributed to (i) less execution of construction work by the Public Works Department for Government Polytechnic Colleges in Mandor, Uchain (Bharatpur) and Nava, (ii) non-execution of works for construction of Government Polytechnic Colleges in Pilani because of non-allotment of land, (iii) non-payment of bills of ₹ 300.00 lakh through Electronic Clearing Service to firms even passing the bills by treasury and (iv) non-issue of work order for Chemical Branch due to unsuccessful of firm in technical bid in scrutiny.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educa	tion, Sports,			
	Art and Culture				
02.	02. Technical Education				
105.	Engineering/Technical C				
	Institution				
(01)	Establishment of Educat	ional Institution			
[01]	Construction of Work				
	0	2,020.00			
	S	40.00	1,000.00	1,000.00	
	R	- 1,060.00			

Provision of ₹ 40.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,060.00 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 744.23 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 315.77 lakh) and on 31 March 2024 due to (i) ban imposed by the Finance Department on those construction works for which work order has been issued but work has not been started at site and (ii) non-incurring of expenditure on machinery and equipment because of not having own building of Government Engineering College, Jaipur.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Education	on, Sports,			
	Art and Culture	-			
02.	Technical Education				
104.	Polytechnics				
(04)	For construction of IIIT				
	0	0.01	1,299.00	1,299.00	
	R	1,298.99	1,277.00	1,277.00	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,298.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for State share in proportionate to funds received from the Government of India for construction of building for IIIT, Kota.

	Capital - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,89,38,21	2,63,04,22	1,14,93,33	- 1,48,10,89	
Supplementary	73,66,01	_,,		_,,,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,48,09,86	
Charged					
Original	1	2		- 2	
Supplementary	1	2		2	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	14,10,90	16,80,90	2,40,48	- 14,40,42	
Supplementary	2,70,00	, ,	_,,.	,,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				14,40,42	
Notes and comments :					

GRANT No. 25 – ART AND CULTURE DEPARTMENT

Major Heads : Revenue - 2202. General Education and

2205. Art and Culture

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 7,366.01 lakh, provision of ₹ 7,366.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2205. Art a	and Culture				
001. Direction and Administration					
(01) Dire	ctorate of Peace and	Non-Violence			
[01] Hea	dquarter Expenses				
0		3,444.04			
S		7,000.00	1,001.03	1,000.10	- 0.93
R		- 9,443.01			

Provision of ₹ 7,000.00 lakh obtained in July,2023 through first supplementary grant for Mahatma Gandhi Library and Constitution Centre and Mahatma Gandhi Seva Prerak was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 9,443.01 lakh was surrendered (₹ 9,244.25 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 198.76 lakh) on 31 March 2024 mainly due to (i) non-payment of honorarium to Mahatma Gandhi Seva Prerak because of recruitment process was withdrawn by the State Government, (ii) less expenditure on pay and allowances because of posts remaining vacant, (iii) non-purchase of furniture because of withdrawal of recruitment of Mahatma Gandhi Seva Prerak by the State Government, (iv) non-expenditure on publication because of non-establishment of Library and Constitution Centres, (v) less release of grants because of imposition of election code of conduct and (vi) non-incurring of expenditure on vehicles at district level because of imposition of election code of conduct and non-release of sanction for purchase of new items.

-	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
102.	Art and Culture Promotion of Arts a Jawahar Kala Kend				
	0	1,635.46	802.12	802.12	
	R	- 833.34			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 833.34 lakh was attributed mainly to less organising of festivals etc. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 102. Promotion of Arts and Culture
- (12) Assistance to Autonomous Bodies and Voluntary Agencies

0	2,150.00		
S	300.00	947.50	947.50
R	- 1,502.50		

Provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants-inaid (non-salary) to Autonomous Bodies and Voluntary Agencies was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,502.50 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 102. Promotion of Arts and Culture
- (35) Peace and Non-violence Department
- [01] Mahatma Gandhi Vidhyapeeth-Gandhi Adhyayan Kendra, Jaipur

30.00

R - 630.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 630.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 25 – (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2205. Art and Culture102. Promotion of Art(35) Peace and Non-[02] Gandhi Darshan	violence Department			
Ο	429.68			
R	- 429.68			
Reasons for sur intimated (July 2024).	rendering the entire provis	ion of ₹ 429.68 lakł	n on 31 March 2024	have not been
103. Archaeology(06) Monument and[01] Through the Arc	Museum chaeology Department			
Ο	1,089.00	270.27	270.27	
R	- 718.73	370.27	370.27	

Provision of ₹ 718.73 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-receipt of sanction for new works, (ii) non-sanction of works/ plan at department level for committed works and (iii) slow progress of works of Khetri-Jhunjhunu Fort at contractor's level.

104. Archives(01) Archives[01] Principal				
0	546.52	27 71	37.70	0.01
R	- 508.81	37.71	57.70	- 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 508.81 lakh was attributed to (i) non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction for construction of Cobol Road in headquarter premises and (ii) non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction of second instalment for microfilming and digitisation of historical records.

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 270.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Education	n, Sports,			
	Art and Culture				
04.	Art and Culture				
106.	Museums				
(08)	Monuments and Museum				
[01]	Through the Archaeology I	Department			
	0	240.00			
			164.07	164.07	
	R	- 75.93			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 75.93 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 25 – (<i>Contd.</i>)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Education	on, Sports,			
	Art and Culture				
04.	Art and Culture				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(01)	Arabic and Persian Resear	ch Institute			
	0	120.00			
	S	25.00	20.00	20.00	
	R	- 125.00			

Provision of ₹ 25.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on construction works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 125.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-utilisation of funds for construction of Publication cum Museum because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct, (ii) bills relating to preservation of Handwritten Text and Shara and Sharif Records remained pending at office level and (iii) non-payment of outstanding bills of preservation work due to non-completion of technical investigation of all works by the investigation team constituted by the Art, Literature, Culture and Archaeology Department, Jaipur.

- 04. Art and Culture
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) Prachya Vidhya Pratishthan

0	0.02
S	75.00
R	- 75.02

Provision of ₹ 75.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for modernisation and renovation was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 75.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 75.02 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 04. Art and Culture
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (03) Rajasthan Heritage Protection and Promotion Authority (RHPPA)
- [01] Rajasthan Heritage Protection and Promotion Authority

0	720.00	

R - 720.00

Entire provision of ₹ 720.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of grants of previous years. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

•••

••

GRANT No. 25 – (Concld.)

Head

Total grant

••

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

..

Excess +

Saving -

•••

••

4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture

04. Art and Culture

800. Other Expenditure

(05) Ravindra Manch, Jaipur

[01] Construction Works in Ravindra Manch, Jaipur

0	22.00
S	50.00
R	- 72.00

Provision of ₹ 50.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for modernisation and renovation of Ravindra Manch was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 72.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

04. Art and Culture

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (09) Rajasthan Sangeet Natak Academy, Jodhpur
- [01] Construction works in Rajasthan Sangeet Natak Academy, Jodhpur

0 250.00 R - 250.00

Entire provision of ₹ 250.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure on construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Capital - 4202.	Capital Outlay Art and Cultu	orts,	
		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,71,30,73 1,68,59,42	3,39,90,15	3,22,65,52	- 17,24,63
Supplementary	1,68,59,42			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				16,79,62
Capital				
Voted				
Original	52,07,62	3,22,07,62	1,82,12,80	- 1,39,94,82
Supplementary	2,70,00,00			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,39,94,45
Notes and comments .				

GRANT No. 26 – YOUTH AFFAIRS AND SPORTS DEPARTMENT

Notes and comments :

Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of the final saving of ₹ 1,724.63 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 16,859.42 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 13,100.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 3,759.42 lakh) was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 1,724.63 lakh, a sum of ₹ 45.01 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2204.	Sports and Youth Services				
102.	Youth Welfare Programme	s for Students			
(01)	National Cadet Corps				
[02]	Junior Branches-Committe	d			
	0	822.01			
			660.90	647.90	- 13.00
	R	- 161.11			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 161.11 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 13.00 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Major Heads : Revenue - 2204. Sports and Youth Services Capital - 1202 Capital Outlay on Education Sports

GRANT No. 26 - (Concld.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2204. Sports and Youth Servic102. Youth Welfare Program(03) Grants to Bharat Scouts				
O R	1,669.79 - 250.42	1,419.37	1,419.37	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 250.42 lakh was attributed mainly to non-receipt of funds from the State Government for construction of Scout Residential School, Jagatpura, Jaipur and non-release of grants-inaid (salary) for payment of pay and allowances to Head Master, teachers and employees deputed for Scout Residential School as the most of these posts were remained vacant.

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 13,994.82 lakh, provision of ₹ 27,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction of Stadium and Sports Academy was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educ	cation, Sports,			
	Art and Culture				
03.	Sports and Youth Servi	ices			
102.	Sports Stadia				
(01)	Through the Sports De	partment-District			
	Sports Complex	-			
	0	4,500.00			
	S	27,000.00	17,623.67	17,623.30	- 0.37
	R	- 13,876.33			

Provision of ₹ 27,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction of stadium and sports academy was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 13,876.33 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Sports and Youth Services
- 102. Sports Stadia
- (03) National Cadet Corps
- [01] Senior Branch

0	707.59			
		589.50	589.50	
R	- 118.09			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 118.09 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

•••

Major He	ads : Revenue Capital	blic Health, , t and nd Equipments on Medical and		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	93,73,80,07 4,32,59,73	98,06,39,80	92,48,32,82	- 5,58,06,98
Supplementary	4,32,59,73	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	/_,,,	0,00,00,00
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				5,56,95,57
Charged				
Original	65,03	65,03	31,00	- 34,03
Supplementary		00,00	51,00	01,00
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				34,03
Capital				
Voted				
Original	8,00,59,93 67,55,07	8,68,15,00	6,25,36,28	- 2,42,78,72
Supplementary	67,55,07			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2,42,78,72
Notes and comments.				

Notes and comments:

Revenue

Voted

1. Provision of ₹ 43,259.73 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

2. Out of final saving of ₹ 55,806.98 lakh, a sum of ₹ 111.41 lakh remained unsurrendered.

GRANT No. 27 – MEDICAL AND HEALTH DEPARTMENT

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2059.	Public Works				
80.	General				
053.	Maintenance and Repairs				
(08)	Director, Medical and Heal	th			
	Department-Committed				
	0	800.00			
			271.06	271.06	
	R	- 528.94			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 528.94 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

2210. Medical and Public Health

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Head Office
- [01] Head Office Establishment Committed

6.245.91

- 798.66

R

0

Anticipated saving of ₹ 798.66 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

5.447.25

5,445.72

- 1.53

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 110. Hospitals and Dispensaries
- (03) Other Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [01] General Hospitals

0	16,257.39			
S	7,200.01	22,084.85	22,081.68	- 3.17
R	- 1,372.55			

Provision of ₹ 7,200.01 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on salary was excessive.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,372.55 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant and less release of grants. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 110. Hospitals and Dispensaries
- (03) Other Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [08] General Hospitals-Committed

O 75,939.01 R - 8,764.45 O 75,939.01 67,174.56 67,158.62 - 15.94

Anticipated saving of ₹ 8,764.45 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on scholarship, stipends and liveries. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 15.94 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 27 –(Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 110. (03)	Medical and Public Healt Urban Health Services-A Hospitals and Dispensari Other Hospitals and Disp Dispensaries and Relief O	llopathy es ensaries			
	O R	12,913.71 - 1,508.10	11,405.61	11,402.57	- 3.04
allowa	Anticipated saving of ₹ nces due to posts remain		•	-	1.

d y 2024).

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) District level Establishment
- [07] Regional and District level **Establishment - Committed**

0

R - 894.75

6,937.32

Anticipated saving of ₹ 894.75 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

6,042.57 6,042.04

- 0.53

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) District level Establishment
- [08] T.B. Clinic Committed

4,351.87 0 3,516.05 3,516.04 - 0.01 - 835.82 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 835.82 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

03. Rural Health Services-Allopathy

103. Primary Health Centres

- (03) Rural Primary Health Centres
- [01] Primary Health Centres-Committed

0	2,477.01			
		2,014.99	2,014.98	- 0.01
R	- 462.02			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 462.02 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 27 -(Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Healt	h			
03.	Rural Health Services-Al	lopathy			
104.	Community Health Centr	es			
(01)	Community Health Centr	es			
	0	48,404.81			
	S	8,000.00	52,814.52	52,811.04	- 3.48
	R	- 3,590.29			

Provision of ₹ 8,000.00 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on salary was excessive.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,590.29 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Rural Health Services-Allopathy
- 104. Community Health Centres
- (02) Community Health Centres
- [01] Community Health Centres-Committed

R

0 86,336.01 69,603.27 69,585.52 - 17.75 - 16.732.74

Anticipated saving of ₹ 16,732.74 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 17.75 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Rural Health Services-Allopathy
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (01) Block level Establishment
- [04] Primary Health Centres-Committed

0 78,030.03 65,673.48 65,661.07 - 12.41 R - 12,356.55

Anticipated saving of ₹ 12,356.55 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 12.41 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 06. Public Health
- 101. Prevention and Control of Diseases
- (06) National Programme for prevention
- of visual defects and blindness control
- [20] Prevention of Visual Defects and **Blindness Control-Committed**

0	1,006.69			
		823.26	823.25	- 0.01
R	- 183.43			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 183.43 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 27 –(Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health	ı			
06.	Public Health				
101.	Prevention and Control of	diseases			
(23)	National Malaria Eradicat	ion Programme			
[01]	National Malaria Eradicat	ion Programme-			
	Committed				
	0	6,232.31			
			3,772.69	3,771.76	- 0.93
	R	- 2,459.62			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,459.62 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 06. Public Health
- 101. Prevention and Control of diseases
- (25) Eyes Retrieval and Eyes Transplant
- [01] Through the Director, Medical and Health

0 700.00 60.49 60.49 - 639.51 R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 639.51 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

...

- 06. Public Health
- 107. Public Health Laboratories
- (03) Shudh Ke Liye Yudh Abhiyan
- [01] Directorate of Food Safety, Jaipur

0

539.54 387.30 387.29 - 0.01 R - 152.24

Provision of ₹ 152.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances because of posts remaining vacant, (ii) non- payment of electricity bills of Micro Biology Labs to be constructed on turnkey basis in Jaipur, Jodhpur and Kota as less expenditure incurred on electricity bills because the construction work of Labs could not be started in Jodhpur and Kota because of unavailability of land and the construction work of Lab in Jaipur was completed in March, 2024 and (iii) less expenditure on material and supplies as funds were made available only for necessary chemicals for Public Health Food Safety Laboratories by the Food Safety and Standards Authority of India (FSSAI).

- 06. Public Health
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/
- Intermediate level Panchayats
- (01) Block level Establishment
- [02] Block Chief Medical Officer-Committed

0	13,005.31			
		11,854.25	11,854.21	- 0.04
R	- 1,151.06			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,151.06 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 27 –(Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
001.	Family Welfare Direction and Administrat State Family Welfare Burg				
	0	1,280.29	1,109.55	1,109.55	
	R Anticipated saving of ₹	- 170.74 170.74 lakh was	attributed mainly to	o less expenditure	on pay and

Anticipated saving of ₹ 170.74 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to non-process of arrear bills on implementation of IFMS 3.0 in *State Family Welfare Bureau scheme* during 2023-24.

- 105. Compensation
- (03) Measures for Population Control
- [11] Compensation in Unsuccessful Sterilisation Cases

O 300.00 91.46 91.46 .. R - 208.54

Provision of ₹ 208.54 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of unsuccessful sterilisation cases from districts than estimated cases.

- 105. Compensation
- (03) Measures for Population Control
- [12] Subh Lakshmi Yojana

O 2,745.00 R - 2,745.00

Provision of ₹ 2,745.00 lakh was estimated for payment of third instalment to girl child under *Subh Lakshmi Yojana* on attaining the age of five years and taking admission in the school. However, entire provision of ₹ 2,745.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-taking admission in the school by the beneficiary girl child entitled for third instalment after COVID-19 and migration of the eligible families elsewhere.

••

••

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)
- [02] State wide Emergency Ambulance Service (EMRI)

0	15,457.00
R	- 15,457.00

Entire provision of ₹ 15,457.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 13,701.31 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,755.69 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the sanctioned (Programme Implementation Plan) by Government of India.

GRANT No. 27 -(Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2211.	Family Welfare				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(03)	National Urban Health I	Mission (NUHM)			
[03]	National Urban Health	Mission (NUHM)			
	0	4,077.00	1,380.00		- 1,380.00
	R	- 2,697.00	,		,
		1 1 1 1	1 21 1 1 20		• • • •

Provision of ₹ 2,697.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the sanctioned (Programme Implementation Plan) by Government of India. However, provision of ₹ 1,380.00 lakh remained unutilised, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (11) Pradhan Mantri Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission
- [01] National Health Mission (NHM)

0

R

Provision of ₹ 1,550.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the sanctioned (Programme Implementation Plan) by Government of India.

1,647.44 1,647.44

••

3055. Road Transport

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (10) Mukhyamantri Chiranjeevi Jeevan Rakshak Yojana
- [01] Medical and Health Services (Scheme operated through Dedicated Road Safety Fund)

0	500.00		
		2.60	2.60
R	- 497.40		

3,198.11

- 1,550.67

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 497.40 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 27 -(Contd.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health				
01.	Urban Health Services-Allop	oathy			
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishada	/ District level			
	Panchayats				
(01)	District level Establishment				
[01]	Regional and District Establ	ishment			
	0	416.51			
	S	0.06	695.24	695.24	
	R	278.67			

Additional funds of ₹ 278.67 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Rural Health Services-Allopathy
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/
- (01) Block level Establishment
- (01) Block level Establishment
- [05] Health Sub-Centres-Committed

O 6,989.01 R 1,543.96 8,532.97 8,530.07 - 2.90

Additional funds of \mathbf{E} 1,543.96 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 06. Public Health
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Shudh Ke Liye Yudh Abhiyan
- [01] Directorate of Food Safety, Jaipur

0	502.03			
0	002.00	608.61	608.73	+0.12
R	106.58			

Additional funds of ₹ 106.58 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on (i) pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts and (ii) contractual services due to providing the uniformed home guards to every Food Security Officers posted on vacant posts.

- 06. Public Health
- 101. Prevention and Control of Diseases
- (27) Mukhyamantri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan Yojana - Janch
- [01] Director, Medical and Health services, Jaipur

0	12,127.01			
		13,680.51	13,642.16	- 38.35
R	1,553.50			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,553.50 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 38.35 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 27 – (<i>Contd.</i>)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
2211. Family Welfare						
102. Urban Family Welf	are Services					
(01) Urban Family Welf operated by the Sta						
0	6,819.01					
		8,008.58	8,008.58			
R	1,189.57					
Additional funds of meet expenditure on pay ar	₹ 1,189.57 lakh were nd allowances due to fi			March 2024 to		
197. Assistance to Block	Panchayats/					

Intermediate level Panchayats (01) Block level Establishment [01] Rural Family Welfare Centre on Primary Health Centres - Committed Ο 6,540.01 7,929.32 7.929.32

1,389.31

Additional funds of ₹ 1,389.31 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the most of vacant posts of Medical Officers and Woman Health Helper under Rural Family Welfare Centre on Primary Health Centres Scheme.

•••

Capital

Voted

R

- 1. Provision of ₹ 6,755.07 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medica	l and Public Health			
01.	Urban Health Services				
110.	Hospital and Dispensaries	8			
(07)	Construction Works throu and Health Department	igh the Medical			
[01]	Construction Works				
	0	11,500.01	4,231.72	4,231.72	
	R	- 7,268.29	,	, ,	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 7,268.29 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 27 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical a	nd Public Health	L				
01.	Urban Health Services						
110.	Hospitals and Dispensaries						
(15)	Strengthening of Drug Regu	latory System					
[01]	Through the Drug Controlle	r					
	0	400.03					
			209.29	209.29			
	R	- 190.74					

Provision of ₹ 190.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less expenditure incurred on major works under Central Assistance because the funds were transferred for repairs of Drugs Testing Laboratory buildings in Bikaner, Jodhpur and Udaipur as per the requirement of work order issued/ demand raised by the Public Works Department and non-transfer of funds to executive agency for electricity panel work in Drugs Testing Laboratory, Jodhpur due to imposition of Parliamentary election model code of conduct, (ii) construction work for office building of Assistant Drug Controller in Kota and Barmer and Drug Controller Office in Jaisalmer could not be started due to declaration made in budget for Integrated Food Security and Drugs Control Offices and (iii) non-supply of equipment by firm.

- 01. Urban Health Services
- 110. Hospitals and Dispensaries
- (16) National Urban Health Mission (NUHM)
- [01] National Urban Health Mission (NUHM)

O 720.00

R - 720.00

Entire provision of ₹ 720.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the sanctioned (Programme Implementation Plan) by Government of India.

- 01. Urban Health Services
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (17) Pradhan Mantri Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission
- [01] National Health Mission (NHM)

0	28,782.81			
		18,228.85	18,228.84	- 0.01
R	- 10,553.96			

Provision of ₹ 10,553.96 lakh was surrendered (₹ 10,221.96 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 332.00 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the sanctioned (Programme Implementation Plan) by Government of India.

GRANT No. 27 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and Public Health			
01.	Urban Health Services				
200.	Other Health Schemes				
(01)	Shudh Ke Liye Yudh Abhi	yan			
[01]	Directorate of Food Safety,	, Jaipur			
	0	1,328.01			
			1,054.00	1,054.00	
	R	- 274.01			

Provision of ₹ 274.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of less demand from executive agency (Chief Engineer, National Health Mission) for new and ongoing construction of seven Food Laboratories under *Shudh Ke Liye Yudh Abhiyan*.

- 02. Rural Health Services
- 110. Hospitals and Dispensaries
- (01) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)
- [01] National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)

0	29,838.00			
S	6,755.07	31,828.09	31,828.09	••
R	- 4,764.98			

Provision of ₹ 6,755.07 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for construction works was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,764.98 lakh was attributed to reduction in estimates of State Fund as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the sanctioned (Programme Implementation Plan) by Government of India.

- 02. Rural Health Services
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) NABARD Loan based Schemes
- [01] Construction of Health Sub-Centres

0	526.50			
		219.86	219.86	
R	- 306.64			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 306.64 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 28 – MEDICAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Major Heads : Revenue - 2210. Medical and Public Health

Capital - 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	33,44,47,25 2	33,44,47,27	31,32,83,42	- 2,11,63,85
Supplementary	2			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2,10,22,39
Charged				
Original	1,05	9,64	8,60	- 1,04
Supplementary	8,59			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,04
Capital				
Voted				
Original	15,62,93,64	15,62,93,64	5,35,70,89	- 10,27,22,75
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				10,27,20,93
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Out of final saving of \gtrless 21	,163.85 lakh, a sun	n of ₹ 141.46 lakh ren	nained unsurrende	red.
2. Saving occurred mainly un	nder the following l	heads:-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
 2210. Medical and Public He 01. Urban Health Services 110. Hospital and Dispensa (01) Teaching Hospitals [01] Jawahar Lal Nehru Ho 	-Allopathy ries			
0	3,241.11	2,753.57	2,753.31	- 0.26
R	- 487.54			

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 487.54 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 28 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
01. 110. (01)	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services-All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Sawai Man Singh Hospital					
	0	1,730.02				
	R	- 425.89	1,304.13	1,299.95	- 4.18	
intima	Reasons for the anticipated ted (July 2024).	l saving of ₹ 425.8	39 lakh and final sav	ving of ₹ 4.18 lakh h	ave not been	
110. (01)	 Urban Health Services-Allopathy Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals S.R.B. Bhuwalka Yakshma Arogya Sadan, Badi (Udaipur) 					
	0	474.85				
	R	- 110.29	364.56	364.56		
total 6	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1 6 sanctioned posts.	10.29 lakh was att	tributed mainly to 3	31 posts remaining v	vacant out of	
110. (01)	Urban Health Services-All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals New Hospital, Kota	opathy				
	0	3,714.01				
	R	- 464.66	3,249.35	3,245.50	- 3.85	
intima	Reasons for the anticipated ted (July 2024).	l saving of ₹ 464.6	56 lakh and final sav	ving of ₹ 3.85 lakh h	ave not been	
01.	Urban Health Services-All	opathy				

- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (01) Teaching Hospitals
- [37] Jawahar Lal Nehru Hospital, Ajmer - Committed

Ajinei - Committeu

O 5,657.21 5,076.58 5,067.63 - 8.95 R - 580.63

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 580.63 lakh on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 8.95 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 28 - (Contd.)

		GRANT N	o. 28 - (Contd.)		133
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 110. (01)	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services-All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals S.R.B. Bhuwalka Yakshma Sadan Badi, Udaipur - Cor	opathy a Arogya			
	O R	964.87 - 102.59	862.28	862.26	- 0.02
availal	Anticipated saving of ₹ 102.59 lakh was attributed mainly to 91 posts remaining vacant out of total 109 sanctioned posts and less expenditure incurred on food materials and electricity due to less availability of patients in wards and non-operation of Oxygen Plants because of repairs and renovation of some wards respectively.				
110. (01)	Urban Health Services-All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Banipark Satellite Hospital Committed,				
	0	1,016.14	853.17	853.16	- 0.01
	R	- 162.97	035.17	000.10	- 0.01
	Reasons for the anticipated	l saving of ₹ 162	.97 lakh have not bee	n intimated (July 20)24).
110. (01)	Urban Health Services-All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Woman District Hospital, Jodhpur - Committed	opathy			

O R

Provision of ₹ 106.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances because of posts remaining vacant after retirement of Doctors on superannuation and on their transfer to other hospitals on promotion.

530.03

530.04

+0.01

..

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (01) Teaching Hospitals
- [74] District Hospital, Bikaner Committed

0	1,096.91		
		983.50	983.50
R	- 113.41		

636.72

- 106.69

Anticipated saving of ₹ 113.41 lakh was attributed mainly to non-payment of arrears of salary of one Medical Officer.

	GRANT No. 28 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
2210.	Medical and Public Health	l					
01.	Urban Health Services-All	opathy					
110.	Hospital and Dispensaries						
(01)	Teaching Hospitals						
[91]	Super Speciality Hospital,	Jaipur					
	0	1,598.08	1,267.82	1,267.83	+ 0.01		
	R	- 330.26	,	,			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 330.26 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant and (ii) less expenditure on electricity charges, water charges, repairs and maintenance and disposal of bio wastage. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (01) Teaching Hospitals
- [93] Super Speciality Hospital, Udaipur

0	423.47			
		318.36	318.36	
R	- 105.11			

Provision of ₹ 105.11 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances because salary of gazetted and non-gazetted employees could not be paid on account of non-uploading of mapping of new heads on IFMS opened for salary of 127 sanctioned posts in Super Speciality Hospital.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Director, Medical Education

0 3,261.06 791.16 789.52 - 1.64 - 2,469.90 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,469.90 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on repairs and maintenance. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (03) Grants to Health Science Universities
- [01] Rajasthan Health Science University, Jaipur

0 5,520.01 - 5.520.01 R

Entire provision of ₹ 5,520.01 lakh was surrendered (₹ 4,500.00 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,020.01 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds to Rajasthan Health Science University. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

~

GRANT No. 28 - (Contd.)

Head

Total grant

•••

...

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

Excess + Saving -

••

- 2210. Medical and Public Health
 - 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
 - 105. Allopathy
 - (08) Tertiary Cancer Care Centre
 - [01] Jhalawar Hospital and Medical College Society

Ο

1,837.44

- 1,837.44

R

Entire provision of ₹ 1,837.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds to Jhalawar Hospital and Medical College Society. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (09) Acceleration in UG seats
- [01] Jhalawar Hospital and Medical College Society

0

R

343.47 - 343.47

Entire provision of ₹ 343.47 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds to Jhalawar Hospital and Medical College Society. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (09) Acceleration in UG seats
- [02] Rajasthan Health Science University, Jaipur

O 1,899.96 R - 1.899.96

Entire provision of ₹ 1,899.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds to Rajasthan Health Science University. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (10) New Nursing Colleges
- [01] Director, Medical Education

0	455.01			
		303.17	303.17	
R	- 151.84			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 151.84 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 28 -	(Contd.)
----------------	----------

	GRANT No. 28 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
05. 105. (12)	Medical and Public Hea Medical Education, Trai Allopathy Grants to Jodhpur Health Jodhpur Health Science	ning and Research n Science University University, Jodhpur				
	O R	5,000.00 - 1,500.00	3,500.00	3,500.00		
Health	Anticipated saving of ₹ Science University. How		•		ds to Jodhpur	
800. (03)	Medical Education, Trai Other Expenditure Mukhyamantri Nishulk Rajasthan Yojana - Dava Sawai Mansingh Medica	Nirogi a				
	O R	2,400.00 - 1,076.07	1,323.93	1,321.63	- 2.30	
and me	Provision of ₹ 1,076.07 edicines. However, detaile			-	iture on drugs	
05.	Medical Education, Trai	ning and Research				

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (03) Mukhyamantri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan Yojana - Dava

[03] Ravindra Nath Tagore Medical College, Udaipur

0

R

Provision of ₹ 127.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on contractual services as the payment to computer operator, pharmacist, radiographer and unskilled staff working in hospital was made through Rajasthan Medical Relief Society.

792.13

792.12

- 0.01

919.75

- 127.62

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (03) Mukhyamantri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan Yojana - Dava
- [06] Medical College, Kota

Ο	492.50			
		392.06	390.96	- 1.10
R	- 100.44			

Provision of ₹ 100.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on contractual services. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 28 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
05. 800. (04)	Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Trainin Other Expenditure Mukhyamantri Nishulk Ni Rajasthan Yojana - Janch Sardar Patel Medical Colle	ng and Research rogi	L				
	O R	1,590.00 - 202.35	1,387.65	1,387.57	- 0.08		
-	Provision of ₹ 202.35 lakh h Electronic Clearing Syst pamantri Nishulk Nirogi Raj	em and less p		•	•		
800. (04)	Medical Education, Trainin Other Expenditure Mukhyamantri Nishulk Ni Rajasthan Yojana - Janch Dr. Sampurnanand Medica Jodhpur	rogi					
	0	2,442.81					

R - 585.12 Anticipated saving of ₹ 585.12 lakh was attributed mainly to reducing the posts of Information

1,857.69

1,857.69

Anticipated saving of ₹ 585.12 lakh was attributed mainly to reducing the posts of Information Assistant and Lab Technician under *Mukhyamantri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan Yojana*.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (04) Mukhyamantri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan Yojana - Janch
- [06] Government Medical College, Kota

O 2,340.21 R - 309.73 2,030.48 2,025.55 - 4.93

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 309.73 lakh on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 4.93 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and Public Health			
03.	Medical Education, Trainin	ng and Research			
105.	Allopathy				
(03)	Medical College, Udaipur				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	500.00	66.23	66.23	
	R	- 433.77	00.23	00.23	

Provision of ₹ 433.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (04) Medical College, Ajmer
- [90] Construction Works

0	464.00	8.49	8.49	
R	- 455.51			

Provision of ₹ 455.51 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (05) Medical College, Jodhpur
- [90] Construction Works

0	594.95		
		123.42	123.42
R	- 471.53		

Provision of ₹ 471.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of ongoing work by the Public Works Department and non-receipt of sanction from Medical Education Department for construction works.

••

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (07) Other Expenditure
- [01] Medical College, Jaipur

0	5,470.00			
		1,151.41	1,151.42	+ 0.01
R	- 4,318.59			

Provision of \gtrless 4,318.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works, less expenditure on machinery and equipment and less expenditure on modernisation and renovation work. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

139

- 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health
- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (07) Other Expenditure
- [03] Medical College, Udaipur

0 225.01 - 225.01 R

Entire provision of ₹ 225.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of financial and administrative sanction for purchase of equipment and non-execution of repairs and renovation work by the Public Works Department because of imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (07) Other Expenditure
- [05] Medical College, Jodhpur

0 4,500.01 298.15 - 4.201.86 R

838.00

- 456.08

Provision of ₹ 4,201.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-utilisation of budget for construction of Public Health College in Jodhpur as the separate provision for construction of Public Health College in all Zonal Headquarters was made at the level of Medical Education Department. Jaipur, (ii) non-declaration for construction of new mortuary and overhead water tank in Mathura Das Mathur Hospital, Jodhpur, (iii) less execution of construction work by Public Works Department for Intractable Diarrhea of Infancy (IDI) Ward and Silicosis Wing in Mahatma Gandhi Hospital, Jodhpur, (iv) non-establishment of machinery because of non-completion of construction work of Dental College and (v) non-utilisation of funds for purchase of machinery in associated hospitals because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

298.15

380.09

- 1.83

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (07) Other Expenditure
- [06] Medical College, Kota
 - 0

R

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 456.08 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

381.92

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (11) New Medical College
- [01] Capital expenditure for new Medical Colleges

0 12,830.00

- 12.830.00 R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 12,830.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered.

GRANT No. 28 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 105. (11)	Capital Outlay on Medical Medical Education, Tra Allopathy New Medical College Construction Works				
	O R	85,900.00 - 53,556.20	32,343.80	32,343.80	
heads (July 2	Provision of ₹ 53,556.2 (₹ 1,410.72 lakh) on 3 2024).				
105. (12)	Medical Education, Tra Allopathy State Cancer Institute S. M. S. Medical Colleg				
	O R	4,090.01 - 2,446.20	1,643.81	1,643.81	
	Reasons for the anticipa	tted saving of ₹ 2,446	5.20 lakh have not b	een intimated (July	2024).
105. (13)	Medical Education, Tra Allopathy Tertiary Cancer Care Ca Medical College, Bikan	entre			

0

R - 615.19 Entire provision of ₹ 615.19 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of

615.19

financial and administrative sanction for works relating construction and material to provide basic facility for treatment of cancer patients under *Tertiary Cancer Care Centre*.

••

••

••

••

••

03. Medical Education, Training and Research

- 105. Allopathy
- (14) National Mental Health Scheme
- [01] Medical College, Bikaner

O 234.00 R - 234.00

Entire provision of ₹ 234.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of financial and administrative sanction from the State Government.

	1
--	---

••

GRANT No. 28 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and Public Health			
03.	Medical Education, Trainin	ng and Research			
105.	Allopathy	-			
(15)	Acceleration in UG seats				
[02]	Medical College, Udaipur				
	0	1,800.00	1,300.00	1,300.00	
	R	- 500.00	1,500.00	1,500.00	

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction for construction of Sports Complex under Acceleration in UG seats.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (15) Acceleration in UG seats
- [06] Capital expenditure for new Medical Colleges

0

1,170.02

R

- 1,170.02

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,170.02 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (16) Elevation Phase III of Medical Colleges under PMSSY
- [01] Medical College, Udaipur

0	435.01
R	- 435.01

Entire provision of \gtrless 435.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds to executive agency HSCC Ltd./ HITES for construction of Super Speciality Wing. The payment was to be made to executive agency in proportion to the work done after the review of work.

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered with the same reason.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (18) Strengthening and Elevation of Medical Colleges in State Government for acceleration in PG Seats-Phase II
- [01] S.M.S. Medical College, Jaipur

	0 / 1		
0	5,750	00	
		330.79	330.79
R	- 5,419	21	

Provision of ₹ 5,419.21 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 28 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
03.	Colleges in State Governmacceleration in PG Seats-I	ing and Research on of Medical nent for Phase II					
	O R	5,500.00 - 2,000.00	3,500.00	3,500.00			
the Ba	Provision of ₹ 2,000.00 1 ink Account of Single Noda		d on 31 March 2024	due to non-transfe	r of funds to		
105. (18)	Medical Education, Train Allopathy Strengthening and Elevati Colleges in State Govern acceleration in PG Seats-I Medical College, Jodhpur	on of Medical nent for Phase II					
	O R	5,246.70 - 1,863.81	3,382.89	3,382.89			

Provision of ₹ 1,863.81 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds from the Government of India during the year and consequent less release of State share. The approval was given to utilise the funds only to the extent of amount of Central share released earlier.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (20) New Nursing College
- [01] Directorate of Medical Education

O 4,000.01 R - 1,881.72 2,118.29 2,118.29

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,881.72 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

•••

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (21) New Public Health College
- [01] Directorate of Medical Education

0	3,200.00			
		27.89	27.89	
R	- 3,172.11			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,172.11 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 28 - (Concld.)

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -

- 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health
- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (24) PG Maternity and Neonatology Institution
- [01] Medical College, Jodhpur

0	1,920.00		
R	- 1,920.00	 	••

Entire provision of ₹ 1,920.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction for transfer of the funds to implementing agency Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation Limited for construction of building of Umaid PG Maternity and Neonatology Institute and purchase of equipment for the Institute.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (25) Regional Cancer Institution
- [01] Medical College, Jodhpur

O 7,650.00 R - 4,660.42 ...

Provision of ₹ 4,660.42 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred on construction of Regional Cancer Institute, Jodhpur and non-receipt of sanction for purchase of equipment of phase-II for Institute.

2 Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 105. (07)	Capital Outlay on Medical an Medical Education, Training Allopathy Other Expenditure Directorate of Medical Educa				
	O R	250.02 348.96	598.98	598.98	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 348.96 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (18) Strengthening and Elevation of Medical Colleges in State Government for acceleration in PG Seats-Phase II
- [06] Medical College, Kota

0	700.02		
R	129.98	830.00	830.00
K	127.70		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 129.98 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 29 – AYURVED, HOMEOPATHY AND UNANI MEDICAL DEPARTMENT

Major Heads : Revenue - 2059. Public Works and

2210. Medical and Public Health

Capital - 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health

	Capital - 42	Capital - 4210. Capital Outlay on Meulear and I ubite Health				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	12,11,07,03	12,14,07,03	10,55,45,70	- 1,58,61,33		
Supplementary	3,00,00	12,11,07,00	10,00,10,70	1,50,01,55		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,58,65,88		
Charged						
Original	1,61					
Supplementary	19,01	20,62	20,51	- 11		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				11		
Capital						
Voted						
Original	73,54,85					
Supplementary	13,00,00	86,54,85	40,05,82	- 46,49,03		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				46,55,45		
Notes and comments :						

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. In view of final saving of ₹ 15,861.33 lakh, surrender of ₹ 15,865.88 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 101.	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services- Ott of medicine Ayurveda Direction and Administrati	her systems			
	O S R	1,334.42 300.00 - 367.01	1,267.41	1,267.70	+ 0.29

Provision of \gtrless 300.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on establishment and administrative expenses was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 367.01 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances and contractual services. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	$\mathbf{GRAM} = \mathbf{GRAM} = \mathbf{GOMU}$					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
2210.	Medical and Public Healt	h				
02.	Urban Health Services- O	ther systems				
	of medicine					
101.	Ayurveda					
(02)	Hospitals and Dispensarie	es				
[04]	Hospitals and Dispensarie	es - Committed				
	0	13,209.62				
			11,509.55	11,509.52	- 0.03	

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 1,700.07 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 1.700.07

02.	Urban Health Services- Oth	ner systems	5			
	of medicine					
101.	Ayurveda					
(03)	Ayurvedic Education					
[01]	Ayurvedic College, Udaipu	ır				
	0	239.21				
			63.5	52	63.50	- 0.02
	R	- 175.69				

Anticipated saving of ₹ 175.69 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances as the Salary of staff of Yoga and Natural Medical College and Hospital, Udaipur was paid from other head of account and less payment of annual affiliation fee.

02. Urban Health Services- Other systems of medicine

R

- (03) Ayurvedic Education
- [04] Pt. Madan Mohan Malviya Government Ayurved College, Udaipur - Committed

0	3,179.26			
		2,744.28	2,741.37	- 2.91
R	- 434.98			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 434.98 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to 133 posts remaining vacant, out of 246 sanctioned posts under various cadre and (ii) less expenditure on stipends due to (a) admission process of 80 students in Ayurveda Vachaspati I division was completed in December, 2023 instead of October, 2023 and sanctioned only 73 students instead of 80 and (b) selection of 20 studying students in State services on the post of medical officer.

02. Urban Health Services- Other systems of medicine
101. Ayurveda
(05) Ayurvedic Research
(02) Chemical Laboratorias

266.72

- 106.48

[02] Chemical Laboratories

0			
R			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 106.48 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances, drugs and medicines. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

160.24

160.24

^{101.} Ayurveda

GRANT No. 29 – (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health				
02.	Urban Health Services- Ot medicine	her systems of			
	Ayurveda				
	Ayurvedic Research	•			
[07]	Chemical Laboratories-Co	mmitted			
	0	1,098.46	920.42	919.57	- 0.85
	R	- 178.04			

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 178.04 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances, contractual services, drugs and medicines. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Urban Health Services- Other systems of medicine
- 103. Unani
- (04) Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [01] Unani Hospital and Dispensaries-Committed

O 1,292.11 R - 246.66 1,045.44 - 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 246.66 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to (i) transfer of 12 nurses/ compounders and 14 medical officers to other head of accounts, (ii) non-drawl of arrears of Assured Career Progression in the financial year by some employees, (iii) non-submission of application for surrender leave by employees, (iv) voluntary retirement taken by one medical officer, (v) ban on drawl of salary of one woman medical officer due to pending departmental enquiry against her, (vi) suspension of one attendant from September, 2022 due to embezzlement/ departmental enquiry and (vii) non-drawal of salary in respect of 12 employees during the months of January and February, 2024 by competent level.

- 04. Rural Health Services-Other
- Systems of Medicine
- 101. Ayurveda
- [01] Hospitals and Dispensaries

O 2,220.37 R - 333.45 1,886.92 1,886.91 - 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 333.45 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances, contractual services, drugs and medicines. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 04. Rural Health Services-Other
- Systems of Medicine
- 101. Ayurveda
- (02) Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [01] Hospitals and Dispensaries- Committed

0	71,829.67			
R	- 10,167.50	61,662.17	61,660.46	- 1.71
1	- 10,107.50			

Provision of \gtrless 10,167.50 lakh was surrendered (\gtrless 6,773.55 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (\gtrless 3,393.95 lakh) on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 29 – (Contd.)				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health				
04.	Rural Health Services-Other	r			
	Systems of Medicine				
103.	Unani				
(02)	Hospitals and Dispensaries				
[01]	Hospitals and Dispensaries, Unani-Committed	Rural,			
	0	732.50	573.73	573.73	
	R	- 158.77	515.15	515.15	

Provision of ₹ 158.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances because of transfer of 5 medical officers in the month of January, 2023, non-payment of surrender leave to employees and non-payment of instalment of dearness allowance due from January, 2024.

- 04. Rural Health Services-Other Systems of Medicine
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (01) Through the National Rural Health Mission
- [01] Ayurveda Department

O 7,488.00 R - 4.348.64

Provision of \gtrless 4,348.64 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less release of grants because of non-approval of scheme by the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

3,139.36

3.139.36

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health				
02.	Urban Health Services- Ot medicine	her systems of			
101.	01. Ayurveda				
(02)	02) Hospitals and Dispensaries				
[01]	01] Hospitals and Dispensaries (through				
	the Director, Ayurveda De	partment)			
	0	2,757.03	4,467.04	4,479.88	+ 12.84
	R	1,710.01	,	, . .	

Additional funds of \gtrless 1,710.01 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons for which and final excess of \gtrless 12.84 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
medicine 101. Ayurveda	Public Health Services- Other systems of to Ayurveda University			
	asthan Ayurveda			
O R	2,720.00 855.00	3,575.00	3,575.00	
	nds of ₹ 855.00 lakh were grants to meet expenditure uly 2024).			
04. Rural Health Systems of M 102. Homeopathy (02) Hospitals and	edicine			

(02) Hospitals and Dispensaries[01] Hospitals and Dispensaries, Rural-

Committed

Committee				
0	807.66			
		930.67	930.64	- 0.03
R	123.01			

Additional funds of ₹ 123.01 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of increased pay and allowances and arrears to 50 Homeopathic Doctors consequent upon their promotion on the post of Assistant Director/ Senior Homeopathic Medical Officer.

103.	Rural Health Services-Other Systems of Medicine Unani Hospitals and Dispensaries				
	0	572.89	723.46	723.46	
	R	150.57			

Additional funds of ₹ 150.57 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances after issue of posting orders of 77 new Medical Officers from September, 2023 on completion of their recruitment.

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 1,300.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. In view of final saving of ₹ 4,649.03 lakh, surrender of ₹ 4,655.45 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and Public Health			
01.	01. Urban Health Services				
110.	10. Hospital and Dispensaries				
(03)	Through the Ayurveda De	partment			
	0	3,575.01			
	S	1,300.00	1,420.00	1,420.00	
	R	- 3,455.01			

Provision of \mathbf{E} 1,300.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 3,455.01 lakh was surrendered (₹ 3,451.85 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 3.16 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 101. Ayurveda
- (01) Medical Education Building
- [90] Construction Works

0

459.00

R

- 459.00

Entire provision of ₹ 459.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of administrative and financial approval.

••

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 101. Ayurveda
- (04) Capital expenditure on health services
- [01] Rajasthan Ayurveda University

0	3,175.30			
		2,526.09	2,526.09	
R	- 649.21			

Provision of ₹ 649.21 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Major Heads : Revenue - 2014. Administration of Justice,

- 2029. Land Revenue, 2040. Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.,
 - 2041. Taxes on Vehicles, 2055. Police,

 - 2056. Jails,
 - 2059. Public Works,
 - 2070. Other Administrative Services,
 - 2202. General Education,
- 2203. Technical Education,
- 2204. Sports and Youth Services,
- 2205. Art and Culture,
- 2210. Medical and Public Health,
- 2211. Family Welfare,
- 2217. Urban Development,
- 2220. Information and Publicity,
- 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, **Other Backward Classes and Minorities,**
- 2230. Labour, Employment and Skill Development,
- 2235. Social Security and Welfare,
- 2236. Nutrition,
- 2245. Relief on account of Natural Calamities.
- 2250. Other Social Services,
- 2251. Secretariat- Social Services
- 2401. Crop Husbandry,
- 2402. Soil and Water Conservation,
- 2403. Animal Husbandry,
- 2404. Dairy Development,
- 2405. Fisheries,
- 2406. Forestry and Wild Life,
- 2415. Agricultural Research and Education,
- 2425. Co-operation,
- 2435. Other Agricultural Programmes,
- **2501.** Special Programmes for Rural Development,
- 2505. Rural Employment,
- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes,
- 2700. Major Irrigation,
- 2702. Minor Irrigation,
- 2801. Power,
 - 2810. New and Renewable Energy,
 - 2851. Village and Small Industries, 2852. Industries,
- - 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
 - 3054. Roads and Bridges,
- 3055. Road Transport,
- 3075. Other Transport Services, 3425. Other Scientific Research,
- 3435. Ecology and Environment,
- 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services,
- 3452. Tourism,
 - 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics,
 - 3456. Civil Supplies and
- 3475. Other General Economic Services

Capital – 4055. Capital Outlay on Police,

- 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works,
 - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture,
 - 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health,
 - 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation,
 - 4216. Capital Outlay on Housing,

- 4217. Capital Outlay on Urban Development,
- 4220. Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity,
- 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,
- 4235. Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare,
- 4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition,
- 4250. Capital Outlay on other Social Services,
- 4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry,
- 4403. Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry,
- 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life,
- 4425. Capital Outlay on Co-operation,
- 4575. Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes,
- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation,
- 4701. Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation,
- 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation,
- 4705. Capital Outlay on Command Area Development,
- 4801. Capital Outlay on Power Projects,
- 4802. Capital Outlay on Petroleum,
- 4851. Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries,
- 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
- 4885. Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals,
- 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges,
- 5055. Capital Outlay on Road Transport,
- 5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism,
- 5475. Capital Outlay on other General Economic Services,
- 6408. Loans for Food Storage and Warehousing,
- 6425. Loans for Co-operation,
- 6700. Loans for Major Irrigation,
- 6801. Loans for Power Projects and
- 7055. Loans for Road Transport

Total grant or	Actual	Excess +
appropriation	expenditure	Saving -
	(₹ in thousand)	

Revenue

Voted

Original	2,13,19,67,43	2,21,56,76,97	1,82,64,74,58	- 38,92,02,39
Supplementary	8,37,09,54	2,21,30,70,77	1,02,01,71,50	30,92,02,39
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				38,58,15,25
Charged				
Original	4	4		- 4
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>	Excess + Saving -
Capital				
Voted				
Original	70,36,70,72	72,91,36,05	50,51,16,42	- 22,40,19,63
Supplementary	2,54,65,33	, , ,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				22,24,90,81
Notes and comments :				

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 83,709.54 lakh, provision of ₹ 83,709.26 lakh obtained in July, 2023 was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 3,89,202.39 lakh, a sum of ₹ 3,387.14 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24 to the extent of ₹ 1,52,010.66 lakh, ₹ 1,21,737.99 lakh, ₹ 1,89,189.18 lakh, ₹ 2,40,203.95 lakh and ₹ 3,89,202.39 lakh respectively, ranging from 8.46 *per cent* to 17.57 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2029.	Land Revenue				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-Plan				
(01)	(01) National Land Record Improvement				
	Modernisation Programme				
[01]	Land Settlement Department				
	0	221.66			
			••	••	••

R - 221.66

Entire provision of ₹ 221.66 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds received from the Government of India in the Central Nodal Account/ Personal Deposit Account of *Digital India Land Records Modernisation Programme*.

- 2070. Other Administrative Services
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-Plan
- (01) Establishment of Rajasthan Flying University
- [01] General Administration Department

0	300.02
R	- 300.02

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 300.02 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

]	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. Elem 109. Scho (08) Pre-n	ral Education entary Education larships and Incentive natric Scholarships Children of Scheduled				
O R		1,400.00 - 480.04	919.96	918.08	- 1.88

Provision of ₹ 480.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of scholarships through Electronic Clearance System in the last days of March, 2024 even after the passing of bills by the treasury.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 113. Samagra Shiksha
- (01) Samagra Shiksha under Elementary Education
- [03] Expenditure on Tribal Area Sub-plan under Samagra Siksha

O 1,89,453.01 R - 65,948.18 1,23,504.83 1,23,496.78 - 8.05

Anticipated saving of ₹ 65,948.18 lakh was attributed to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances as funds received from the Government of India as Central share and its proportionate State share deposited through challan by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur and (ii) less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share resulted in less release of grants-in-aid (non-salaries).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 8.05 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Elementary Education
- 113. Samagra Shiksha
- (01) Samagra Shiksha under Elementary Education
- [06] Star Project (Expenditure on Tribal Area Sub-plan)

0	4,110.00	0.072.06	2 972 26
R	- 1,236.74	2,873.26	2,873.26

Provision of ₹ 1,236.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 113. Samagra Shiksha
- (02) Samagra Shiksha under Elementary Education
- [03] Expenditure on Tribal Area Sub-Plan under District Education and Training Institute (TSP)

0	832.01		
		491.93	491.93
R	- 340.08		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 340.08 lakh was attributed to funds received from the Government of India as Central share and proportionate State share deposited through challan by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur and non-payment of some bills through Electronic Clearance Service (ECS).

Head	Total grant	t Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2202. General Education			
01. Elementary Education			
113. Samagra Shiksha			
(02) Samagra Shiksha under Eleme	ntary		
Education			
[06] Expenditure on Tribal Area Su	b-plan		
(TSP) under Rajasthan State C	ouncil		
of Educational Research			
0	074.21		
	619.53	619.53	
R - 3	54.68		
Provision of ₹ 354.68 lakh wa the Government of India and conseque		-	t of funds from
01. Elementary Education			
197. Assistance to Block Panchayat	s/		
Intermediate level Panchayats			
(08) Upper Primary Schools in triba	al areas		

(Boys) [02] Operational Charges of Schools for Boys-

Committed

0

R - 1,685.19 13,315.43 13,315.29

15,000.62

Provision of ₹ 1,685.19 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances because of delay in joining of newly appointed teachers on account of imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct.

- 0.14

- 01. Elementary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (11) Reimbursement of fees to private schools under Right to Education

0	12,200.00			
		3,877.74	1,823.72	- 2,054.02
R	- 8,322.26			

Provision of ₹ 8,322.26 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-payment of salary bills at the end of March through Electronic Clearance Service and (ii) deposit of funds received from the Government of India as Central share and proportionate State share through challan by the Rajasthan Council of School Education.

Final saving of ₹ 2,054.02 lakh was due to deposit of ₹ 6,718.63 lakh by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur through challan in the Government Account from Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency on account of funds received from the Government of India under Reimbursement of fees to private schools under Right to Education. Although, the expenditure of ₹ 2,082.04 lakh under Central Assistance was occurred under the head. Nevertheless, the entire provision was surrendered by the State Government which is not in accordance with the basic spirit of the Appropriation Act passed by the State Legislature.

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202. Ger	neral Education			
01. Ele	ementary Education			
796. Tri	bal Area Sub-plan			
(15) Ret	turn to School Campaign			
[01] Exp	penditure on Free Uniform and Text			
Bo	oks			
0	3,030.45	152.05	152.71	0.54
R	- 2,877.20	153.25	132.71	- 0.54

Provision of ₹ 2,877.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late issue of sanction by the Rajasthan Council of School Education in respect of distribution of free uniform and non-payment of some bills through Electronic Clearance Service.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

0

R

- (16) Financial help for educational upgradation of tribal class students in Saharia Region
- [01] Through the Department of Elementary Education

255.00 - 255.00

Entire provision of ₹ 255.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of work on Portal.

•••

- 01. Elementary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (17) Mukhyamantri Bal Gopal Yojna
- [01] Milk Nutrition for students

0	16,500.00			
S	1,875.00	14,913.38	14,913.38	
R	- 3,461.62			

Provision of ₹ 1,875.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for payment of milk nutrition was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 3,461.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less release of funds by the State Government.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 107. Scholarships
- (06) Pre-matric Scholarships to students of Scheduled Tribes
- [02] Pre-matric Scholarships

0	9,100.00			
		5,421.91	5,449.33	+27.42
R	- 3,678.09			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,678.09 lakh was attributed to (i) less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share, (ii) expenditure on reimbursement of bills of residential schools students were made on actual basis and (iii) non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearing Service even after passing the bills from treasuries.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 27.42 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT NO	0. 30 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 113. (01)	General Education Secondary Education Samagra Shiksha Samagra Shiksha under S Education Samagra Shiksha-for Sch	·			
	O R	24,684.02 - 9,852.89	14,831.13	13,582.05	- 1,249.08
	Provision of ₹ 9,852.89 l wernment of India and co nal saving of ₹ 1,249.08 la	nsequent less relea	se of State share. He	owever, detailed re	
796. (02)	Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Government Secondary S Operational Charges of S boys-Committed				
	O R	56,160.20 - 7,122.91	49,037.29	49,037.40	+ 0.11
796. (02)	Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Government Secondary S Operational Charges of S girls-Committed				
	O R	6,059.84 - 845.42	5,214.42	5,214.45	+ 0.03
		I			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 7,968.33 lakh under the above two heads was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Gargi/Incentive award to girls students of Scheduled Tribes area

0	1,350.00	311.40	311.40
R	- 1,038.60		

••

Provision of ₹ 1,038.60 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount of previous years with Balika Shiksha Foundation under *Gargi Award Scheme*.

GRANT	No	20	(Contd)
GKANI	INO.	JU -	(Conia.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
02.	Secondary Education				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(11)	Distribution of Bicycle to g rural areas of Scheduled Tr				
	0	1,960.00			
	R	- 1,960.00			
bicycle	Entire provision of ₹ 1,960 es under Nishulk Bicycle Vit		endered on 31 Mar	ch 2024 due to delay	in supply of

- 02. Secondary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (28) Facility of Study to the children of Tribal region in reputed schools
- [01] Facility of study to the children of Tribal Area in reputed schools of the State

O 2,730.02 R - 2,361.07 368.95 .

Provision of \gtrless 2,361.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of implementation of scheme and non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearance Service even after passing the bills from treasury.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(30) Students of Scheduled Tribes under Kalibai Bheel Meritorious Girl Scooty Scheme (10th passed)

[01] Secondary Education

0	1,276.79
S	435.00
R	- 1,711.79

Provision of ₹ 435.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for distribution of scooty to meritorious girls' students was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 1,711.79 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

..

••

••

••

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 195. Assistance to Cooperative Societies
- (01) Rajasthan College Education Society (Raj-CES)
- [03] New Government College (TSP)

S 300.00 R - 300.00

Provision of ₹ 300.001akh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for operation of new government college was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 796.	General Education University and Higher Edu Tribal Area Sub-plan Government Colleges (for 1				
	O R	2,663.61 - 859.29	1,804.32	1,804.14	- 0.18
	Reasons for the anticipated	saving of ₹ 859.2	9 lakh have not been	n intimated (July 202	24).
796.	University and Higher Edu Tribal Area Sub-plan Chief Minister Higher Edu Scholarship				
	O R	1,250.00 - 773.63	476.37	471.94	- 4.43
₹4.43	Reasons for surrendering t lakh have not been intimate		773.63 lakh on 31	March 2024 and fi	nal saving of
	University and Higher Edu Tribal Area Sub-plan	cation			

(09) Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyanfor Scheduled Tribes

0	250.62			
		79.00	79.01	+ 0.01
R	- 171.62			

Provision of ₹ 171.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (10) Scooty Distribution Scheme
- [01] Scooty Distribution to Meritorious Girls Student

0	173.21
S	60.00
R	- 233.21

Provision of \gtrless 60.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for distribution of scooty was unnecessary as the entire provision of \gtrless 233.21 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

•••

••

•••

••

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (12) Govind Guru Tribal University, Banswara
- [01] Grants-in-aid to Govind Guru Tribal

University

0	1,209.99		
		200.00	200.00
R	- 1,009.99		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,009.99 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 796. (14)	General Education University and Higher Edu Tribal Area Sub-plan Financial help to schedule students for higher educat College Education	d tribes girls			
	0	2,000.00	604.65	604.65	
	R	- 1,395.35	004.05	004.05	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹ 1,395.35 lakh on	31 March 2024 I	nave not been
796. (15)	University and Higher Ed Tribal Area Sub-plan Financial help to saharia to for higher education (Coll College Education	ribes students			
	0	340.00	80.40	80.40	
	R	- 259.60	00.40	00.40	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	, the provision of	₹ 259.60 lakh on	31 March 2024 h	nave not been
796. (17)	University and Higher Ed Tribal Area Sub-plan Students of Scheduled Tri Bheel Meritorious Girl Sc (12th passed) College Education	bes under Kalibai			
	O S R	5,780.00 1,890.00 - 7,670.00			
	Provision of ₹ 1,890.00 ution of scooty to meritorio as surrendered on 31 Marc	ous girls students v	vas unnecessary as t	he entire provision	of ₹ 7,670.00
	Art and Culture Tribal Area Sub-plan				

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) Monument and Museum
- [01] Through Archaeological Department

0	587.00			
		198.85	198.85	
R	- 388.15			

Provision of ₹ 388.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-receipt of sanction for new works and (ii) non-approval of committed works at the department level.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health	1			
01.	Urban Health Services-Al	lopathy			
197.	Assistance to Block Panch	ayats/			
	Intermediate Level Pancha	iyats			
(02)	Tribal Area Sub-plan- Blo	ck			
	Level Establishment				
[04]	Primary Health Centre- Co	ommitted			
	0	6,348.12			
	-		5,589.20	5,589.20	
	R	- 758.92	,	,	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 758.92 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (13) Other Hospitals-Committed
- [01] Other Hospitals-Committed

O 10,608.51 9,034.91 9,034.79 - 0.12 R - 1,573.60

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 1,573.60 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Urban Health Services-Other systems of medicine
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Hospitals and Dispensaries-Ayurveda-Committed O 4,512.11 3,809.10 3,810.15

- 703.01

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 703.01 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on (i) pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant and (ii) drugs and medicines. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

+1.05

- 04. Rural Health Services-Other Systems of medicine
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Ayurveda

R

[02] National Rural Health Mission

0	1,470.00			
		352.35	352.36	+ 0.01
R	- 1,117.65			

Provision of ₹ 1,117.65 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-sanction of State Annual Work Plan of the scheme by the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

161

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

		GRANT No	b. 30 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
05. 796. (01)	Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Traini Tribal Area Sub-plan Hospitals and Dispensaries Medical College and Asso Hospitals, Bikaner	ng and Research			
	O R	1,500.00	1,097.95	1,091.70	- 6.25
₹ 6.25	Reasons for surrendering lakh have not been intimate	the provision of	₹ 402.05 lakh on 3	31 March 2024 and	final saving of
796. (01)	Medical Education, Trainit Tribal Area Sub-plan Hospitals and Dispensaries Medical College and Asso Hospitals, Jodhpur	\$			
	O R	3,000.00	2,499.83	2,499.83	
Noven	Provision of ₹ 500.17 lakl nber, 2023 instead of Augus				idents came in
796. (07)	Medical Education, Traini Tribal Area Sub-plan Mukhyamantri Nishulk Ni Yojana - Dava Sawai Man Singh Medical	rogi Rajasthan			
	0	525.00			
	R	- 525.00			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the entire provision	on of ₹ 525.00 lakł	n on 31 March 2024	have not been
796.	Medical Education, Traini Tribal Area Sub-plan Mukhyamantri Nishulk Ni	-			

- (08) Mukhyamantri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan Yojana - Janch
- [01] Sawai Man Singh Medical College, Jaipur

0	750.00			
		224.24	224.24	
R	- 525.76			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 525.76 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

1

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Medical and Public Health Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Janata Clinic Through the DMHS				
O R	300.02 - 276.36	23.66	23.67	+ 0.01
	Medical and Public Health Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Janata Clinic Through the DMHS O R	Medical and Public Health Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Janata Clinic Through the DMHS O 300.02 R - 276.36	Medical and Public Health Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Janata Clinic Through the DMHS O 300.02 R - 276.36	Best Structure (₹in lakh)Medical and Public Health Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Janata Clinic Through the DMHSO300.0223.6623.67

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 276.36 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

2211. Family Welfare

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) Operation of District Family Centres
- [02] Family Welfare Centre for Tribal Areas

0	2,128.31			
		1,880.85	1,880.84	- 0.01
R	- 247.46			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 247.46 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to non-drawal of salary for the month of February, 2024 because of non-assigning of the role of the most of Heads of Offices in IFMS 3.0 on time.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Measures for Population Control
- [04] Shubh Lakshmi Yojana

0

- 540.00 R

Provision of ₹ 540.00 lakh was estimated for payment of third instalment to beneficiaries under Subh Lakshmi Yojana. However, due to non-fulfilment of conditions for third instalment and migration of families elsewhere from their places, the entire provision of ₹ 540.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

•••

••

••

••

540.00

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

R

- (02) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)
- [02] State-wide Emergency Ambulance Service Scheme

0 2,870.00 - 2,870.00

Entire provision of ₹ 2,870.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the Programme Implementation Plan (PIP) of Government of India.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2211.	Family Welfare				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(07)	National Urban Health M	ission (NUHM)			
[03]	National Urban Health Ma	ission (NUHM)			
	0	759.00			
	-		250.00		- 250.00
	R	- 509.00			

Provision of ₹ 509.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the *Programme Implementation Plan* (PIP) of Government of India. However, provision of ₹ 250.00 lakh remained unutilised, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (16) Pradhan Mantri Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission
- [01] National Health Mission (NHM)

O 590.43 R - 286.41 304.02 304.02

Provision of ₹ 286.41 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the *Programme Implementation Plan* (PIP) of Government of India.

- 2217. Urban Development
 - 05. Other Urban Development Schemes
 - 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings.
 - (02) Schemes operated from Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
 - [25] Rajasthan City Transport Corporation (TSP)

S	2,000.00
R	- 2,000.00

Provision of ₹ 2,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants to Rajasthan City Transport Services Limited was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 2,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards, etc.
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [06] Incentive Grants for execution under the recommendations of State Finance Commission (TSP)

O 272.53 R - 272.53

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 272.53 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 50 - (Conta.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
80. 191. (50)	Urban Development General Assistance to Local B Urban Development A Improvement Boards, Schemes operated fro by Central Finance Co Tied Grant for Air Im Plus Cities (TSP)	Authorities, Town etc. m Grant recommended ommission					
	O R	2,089.40 - 1,745.66	343.74	343.74			
191. (50)	General Assistance to Local B Urban Development A Improvement Boards,	odies, Corporations, Authorities, Town etc. m Grant recommended ommission					
	O R	570.81 - 303.74	267.07	267.07			
191. (50)	General Assistance to Local B Urban Development A Improvement Boards Schemes operated fro by Central Finance Ce Tied Grant for Drinki Waste Management to Cities (TSP)	Authorities, Town etc. m Grant recommended ommission ng Water and Solid					
	0	856.22	400.60	400.60			
	R	- 455.62					

Provision of ₹ 2,505.02 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India for schemes. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
 (51) Dependence (Improvement Major Depair of Contemporation (Improvement Major Depair of Contemporation)
- (51) Renovation /Improvement Major Repair of Roads in Local Urban Bodies
- [03] Renovation/ Improvement Repair of Roads (TSP)

0	2,156.80			
S	1,617.60	1,617.60	1,617.60	
R	- 2,156.80			

Provision of ₹ 1,617.60 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for repairs of roads in Local Urban Bodies was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head. Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,156.80 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

..

..

Excess + Saving -

..

2217. Urban Development

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (53) Swacch Bharat Mission-Shahari 2.0
- [03] Local Self Government-(TSP)

809.00

- 809.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 809.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

80. General

R

- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (54) Atal Mission of Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation (AMRUT)2.0
- [03] Local Self Government -(TSP)

0	338.35
R	- 338.35

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 338.35 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [03] Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission (TSP)

0	13,698.72			
		8,206.96	8,207.72	+0.76
R	- 5,491.76			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 5,491.76 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

80. General

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [06] Incentive Grants for execution under the recommendations of State Finance Commission (TSP)

O 720.95

R - 720.95

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 720.95 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

		GRANT No	. 30 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2217.	Urban Development				
80.	General				
192.	Assistance to Municipalit Municipal Councils	ies/			
(55)	Schemes operated from gra	ants recommended			
~ /	by Central Finance Comm				
[03]	UnTied Grant for Non Mi Cities (TSP)	illion Plus			
	0	5,220.19	2,472.07	2,472.07	
	R	- 2,748.12	2,472.07	2,472.07	
80.	General				
192.	Assistance to Municipalit	ies/			
	Municipal Councils				
(55)	1 0				
[06]	by Central Finance Comm				
[00]	Tied Grant for Water Sup Waste Management to No				
	Cities (TSP))	ni wiinion i ius			
	0	7,830.29			
			3,708.11	3,708.11	
	R	- 4,122.18			

_ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _

- -

Provision of ₹ 6,870.30 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (55) Schemes operated from grants recommended by Central Finance Commission
- [12] Grant for Urban Health and Wellness Centres (TSP)

O 1,358.76

R - 1,358.76

Entire provision of ₹ 1,358.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

80. General

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (56) Renovation /Improvement repair of Roads in Local Urban Bodies
- [03] Renovation/Improvement repair of Roads (TSP)

0	3,235.20			
S	2,426.40	2,426.40	2,426.40	
R	- 3,235.20			

Provision of ₹ 2,426.40 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for repairs of roads in Urban Bodies was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head. Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,235.20 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head

Total grant

...

••

..

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

..

••

••

Excess + Saving -

...

•••

2217. Urban Development

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (57) Swacch Bharat Mission -Sahari2.0
- [03] Local Self Government -(TSP)

0

1,887.00

R

- 1,887.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,887.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (60) Air Quality Improvement in medium cities
- [03] Local Self Government -(TSP)

O 200.00 R - 200.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

80. General

0

R

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (61) Special grant for Urban bodies for development works
- [03] Local Self Government -(TSP)

300.00 - 300.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
 - 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
 - 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
 - (10) Grant for civil defence for Scheduled Tribes

O 3,604.00 R - 1,988.00 1,616.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 1,988.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

	GRANT No. 30 - (<i>Contd.</i>)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
	Welfare of Scheduled Cas Tribes, Other Backward C Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib	classes and				
(02)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for schemes Sub-plan Tribal Research and Train					
[10]	0	300.00				
approv	R Entire provision of ₹ 30 ral/ funds from the Governm		rrendered on 31 Ma	urch 2024 due to no	on-receipt of	
796. (06)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Director, Soc Empowerment Departmen Scholarships and Stipende Tribes	ial Justice and				
	O R	30,500.00	6,259.36	6,259.36		
from th	Provision of ₹ 24,240.64 ne Government of India and	lakh was surrende			pipt of funds	
	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan	bes				

- (09) Programme under special plan for Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
- [04] Grants for Public Health

O 3,085.00 R - 640.16

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 640.16 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (09) Programme under Special Plan for Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
- [47] Medical, Health, Dairy, Animal Husbandry, Agriculture, Horticulture, KUSUM, Skill Promotion etc. Programme under Tribal Development Fund

0	10,650.00			
S	1,000.00	5,297.75	5,297.75	
R	- 6,352.25			

Provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,352.25 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
02. 796. (09)	Welfare of Scheduled Cas Tribes, Other Backward C Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special Area Development (Triba Other Programme under T	Classes and Des Plan for Tribal I Welfare Fund)				
[40]	0					
	O R	2,326.00 - 2,314.75	11.25	11.25		
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of a	₹ 2,314.75 lakh on	31 March 2024 h	ave not been	
796. (18)	Welfare of Scheduled Tril Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes operated under A of the Constitution Other Miscellaneous Prog Development under Articl Constitution	Article 275(1) ramme for Tribes				
	O R	1,049.14 - 799.14	250.00	250.00		
from t	Provision of ₹ 799.14 lat ne Government of India. He	ch was surrendered		-		

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (24) Ambedkar DBT Voucher Yojana
- [01] Assistance to College's Studying Students for Hostel

0	300.00			
		39.38	39.38	
R	- 260.62			

Provision of ₹ 260.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of applications under *Ambedkar DBT Voucher Yojana*.

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (25) Special Central Assistance for Tribes Sub Plan
- [01] Tribes Development Programme Under Special Central Assistance

O 7,010.72 R - 7,010.72

Entire provision of ₹ 7,010.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of approval from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

•••

••

•••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2230.	Labour, Employment and S	Skill			
	Development				
01.	Labour				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(07)	Mukhyamantri Chiranjivee Sambal Yojana	Shramik			
[01]	Commissioner, Labour Dep Rajasthan, Jaipur	partment			
	0	300.00			
	R	- 300.00			

Provision of \gtrless 300.00 lakh was estimated for providing daily wages of \gtrless 200 per day to the registered labours and street vendors for a period of maximum seven days without any application due to loss of daily wages during hospitalisation in compliance to the budget declaration made under *Mukhyamantri Chiranjeevi Shramik Sambal Yojana*.

However, entire provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to postponement of further action on the scheme till further instructions.

- 01. Labour
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (09) Gig workers welfare scheme
- [01] Commissioner Labour Department Rajasthan, Jaipur

O 400.00

R - 400.00

Provision of ₹ 400.00 lakh was estimated for one-time assistance of ₹ 5,000 for helmet, dress, shoes etc. to all Gig Workers in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

••

••

••

However, due to imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct, the entire provision of ₹ 400.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

- 02. Employment Service
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (01) Skill Training Programme
- [02] Rajasthan Skill and Livelihood Development Corporation (for Tribal Area)

O 1,010.00 R - 471.00 539.00 539.00

Provision of ₹ 471.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction for drawl of allotted funds.

GRANT No. 30	- (Contd.)
--------------	------------

E	lead		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Devel 02. Emplo 796. Tribal	r, Employment and opment oyment Service Area Sub-plan gh Employment Dep				
O S R		68.00 480.00 - 187.58	360.42	360.42	

Provision of ₹ 480.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on festivals and exhibitions was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 187.58 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-organising the targeted all Mega Job Fair because of imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct from October, 2023 and thereafter, appointing the Rajasthan Skill and Livelihood Development Corporation as nodal officer for fair for remaining period.

- 02. Employment Service
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (08) Mukhyamantri Yuva Sambal Yojana
- [01] Unemployment Allowance

0	8,700.00			
		7,820.65	7,820.65	
R	- 879.35			

Provision of ₹ 879.35 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-submission of utilisation certificate by Rajasthan Skill and Livelihood Development Corporation for payment made in earlier years for skill training to non-skilled beneficiaries under *Mukhyamantri Yuva Sambal Yojana* and non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearance Service even after passing the bills from treasury.

- 03. Training
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (09) Mahatma Gandhi Buniyaadi Shiksha Kendra Yojana
- [01] Technical (Training) Education, Jodhpur

O 200.00

R - 200.00

Entire provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to establishment of *Mahatma Gandhi Buniyaadi Shiksha Kendra* from funds available in Samagra Shiksha.

...

2235. Social Security and Welfare

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) For District Level Offices of Woman Empowerment
- [28] Mukhyamantri Rajshree Yojana

0	4,400.00			
		3,159.64	3,159.32	- 0.32
R	- 1,240.36			

Provision of ₹ 1,240.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incur of less expenditure by the Education Department as scheme implementing partner department and no payment was made because of imposition of election model code of conduct.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfare				
02.	Social Welfare				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(15)	Indira Mahila Shakti Yojana				
[03]	Training for Skill Developm	ent			
	0	800.00			
			579.37	579.37	
	R	- 220.63			

Provision of ₹ 220.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to imposition of election model code of conduct and non-submission of bills in time by the Rajasthan Knowledge Corporation Limited.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (15) Indira Mahila Shakti Yojana
- [06] Health Awareness and Free Sanitary Napkin Distribution (UDAAN)

0	7,000.00			
		5,299.95	5,299.80	- 0.15
R	- 1,700.05			

Provision of ₹ 1,700.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to Rajasthan Medical Services Corporation Limited through Electronic Clearance Service even passing the bills by treasury and non-receipt of approval for funds to be transferred to Rajasthan Skill and Livelihood Development Corporation.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) Mukhya Mantri Vridhjan Samman Pension Yojana
- [03] Mukhya Mantri Vridhjan Samman Pension Yojana for Scheduled Tribes

0	77,300.00			
S	13,200.00	78,737.07	78,737.07	
R	- 11,762.93			

Provision of ₹ 13,200.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Mukhya Mantri Vridhjan Samman Pension Yojana* was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of \gtrless 11,762.93 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of pension to pensioners because of migration of existing pensioners/ lack of physical verification/ wrong bank account of pensioners and death of pensioners.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and We	lfare			
	Other Social Security a				
	Programmes				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Pari	shads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(03)	Mukhya Mantri Vidhwa	a Samman			
	Pension Yojana				
[03]	Mukhya Mantri Vidhwa	a Samman Pension			
	Yojana for Scheduled T	ribes			
	0	33,800.00			
	S	5,700.00	27,306.25	27,306.26	+0.01
	R	- 12,193.75			

Provision of ₹ 5,700.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Mukhya Mantri Vidhwa Samman Pension Yojana* was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 12,193.75 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of pension to pensioners because of migration of existing pensioners/ lack of physical verification/ wrong bank account of pensioners and death of pensioners.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (04) Mukhya Mantri Vishesh Yogya Jan Samman Pension Yojana
- [03] Mukhya Mantri Vishesh Yogya Jan Samman Pension Yojana for Scheduled Tribes

0	9,100.00			
S	1,500.00	8,275.85	8,275.85	
R	- 2,324.15			

Provision of ₹ 1,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Mukhya Mantri Vishesh Yogya Jan Samman Pension Yojana* was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of \gtrless 2,324.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of pension to pensioners because of migration of existing pensioners/ lack of physical verification/ wrong bank account of pensioners and death of pensioners.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) Vridhjan Krishak Samman Pension Yojana for Small and Marginal Farmers
- [03] Vridhjan Krishak Samman Pension Yojana for Small and Marginal Farmers for Scheduled Tribes

0	3,600.00	
S	600.00	3,012
R	- 1,187.81	

••

Provision of \gtrless 600.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Vridhjan Krishak Samman Pension Yojana for small and marginal farmers* was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,187.81 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of pension to pensioners because of migration of existing pensioners/ lack of physical verification/ wrong bank account of pensioners and death of pensioners.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfar	e			
60.	Other Social Security and V	Welfare			
	Programme				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(06)	Life Accident Insurance Sc	heme			
[01]	Through the State Insuranc	e and			
	Provident Fund Departmen	t			
	0	8,100.00	6 075 00	6 075 00	
	R -	2,025.00	6,075.00	6,075.00	

Provision of ₹ 2,025.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 as per the less receipt of claims under *Insurance Scheme*.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programme
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (07) Personnel Welfare Schemes
- [01] Through the State Insurance and Provident Fund Department

0	36,000.00			
		18,000.00	18,000.00	
R	- 18,000.00			

Provision of ₹ 36,000.00 lakh was estimated for Rajasthan Government Health Scheme but as per the decision taken by the Finance Department, a new head for scheme was opened during the year under Major Head 2210 resulting in unspent amount of ₹ 18,000.00 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024.

- 2236. Nutrition
 - 02. Distribution of nutritious food and beverages
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (01) Through the Integrated Child Development Services Department
 - [01] Nutrition Crash Programme

0	20,000.00	17,000.00	17,000.00
R	- 3,000.00		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,000.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

			<i>i</i> (<i>Comu.)</i>		
	Head	,	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02.	Nutrition Distribution of nutritious for beverages Tribal Area Sub-plan	ood and			
(01)	Through the Integrated Chi Services Department Integrated Child Developm	-			
[02]	0	1,179.65	924 60	924 70	. 0.01
	R	- 354.96	824.69	824.70	+ 0.01
	Reasons for the anticipated	saving of ₹ 354.96	lakh have not been	intimated (July 202	4).
796. (01)	Distribution of nutritious for beverages Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Integrated Chi Services Department Pradhanmantri Matra Vand	ld Development			
	(P.M.M.V.Y.) O	2,720.71			
		1,164.37	1,556.34	1,556.34	
	Reasons for the anticipated	saving of ₹ 1.164.3	7 lakh have not bee	en intimated (July 20	024).
796.	Distribution of nutritious for beverages Tribal Area Sub-plan Indira Gandhi Matritva Pos (IGMPY)	ood and			_ ',
[01]	Through the ICDS under In Shakti Yojana	dira Mahila			
	0	1,955.00	1,339.63	1,339.64	+ 0.01
	R	- 615.37	,	y · -	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of ₹	5 615.37 lakh on	31 March 2024 ha	ve not been
796. (03)	Distribution of nutritious for beverages Tribal Area Sub-plan Priyadarshini Day-Care Sch Integrated Child Developm Services, Jaipur	heme			

O 300.00 R - 300.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

•••

Head

Total grant

•••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

Excess + Saving -

- 2245. Relief on account of Natural Calamities
 - 80. General
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (01) Schemes operated by natural and man-made disaster relief funds
 - [01] Natural and Man-made disaster

0

6,740.00

R

- 6,740.00

Entire provision of ₹ 6,740.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of demand from districts.

- 80. General
- 797. Transfer to Reserve funds/ Deposit Accounts
- (01) Natural and Man-made disaster relief fund
- [03] Transfer to Budget head 8235-00-200-(09)-[01] of Natural and Man-Made Disaster Relief Fund (TSP)

Ο

6,740.00

R - 6,740.00

Entire provision of \gtrless 6,740.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction from the Finance Department for transfer of funds to *Natural and Man-made Disaster Relief Fund*.

- 2401. Crop Husbandry
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (07) For district level establishment expenditure under Tribal Area Sub-plan
- [18] National Food Security Mission-Pulses

0	2,515.25		
		758.83	758.83
R	- 1,756.42		

Provision of ₹ 1,756.42 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of confirmation regarding deposit of second instalment of Central share in the State Consolidated Fund which was received from the Government of India on 30-03-2024 and, as a result State share was not released.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (07) For district level establishment expenditure under Tribal Area Sub-plan
- [24] National Mission on Agriculture Extension-Agriculture Engineering

0	2,000.00			
		726.68	726.68	
R	- 1,273.32			

Provision of ₹ 1,273.32 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

••

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
	Assistance to Zilla Parisha	nds/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(07)	For district level establish	ment expenditure			
	under Tribal Area Sub-pla	n			
[29]	Paramparagat Krishi Vika	s Yojana			
	0	693.60			
	0	0,0,00	178.50	178.50	
	R	- 515.10			
	Description of \mp 515 10 1	1-1	and an 21 Manah	2024 days to many m	

Provision of ₹ 515.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of third instalment from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
(07) For district establishment expenditure under Tribal Area Sub-plan
[34] National Food Security Mission-Nutritious Grains
O 970.00
509.47 509.47

Provision of ₹ 460.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of confirmation regarding deposit of second instalment of Central share in the State Consolidated Fund which was received from the Government of India on 30-03-2024 and, as a result State share was not released.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (07) For district establishment expenditure under Tribal Area Sub-plan
- [35] National Food Security Mission Oil-Seed

0	635.93	204.63	204.63
R	- 431.30		

Provision of ₹ 431.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share resulting in less transfer of funds to the Bank Account of SNA scheme.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (51) Through the Horticulture Department
- [03] National Horticulture Mission

0	1,700.00		
		405.84	405.84
R	- 1,294.16		

Provision of ₹ 1,294.16 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. Prevalent of dry climate in the large area of the State and effect of discriminatory climate conditions influences the implementation of Horticulture Development Programme.

		GRANT No.	. 30 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(51)	Through the Horticulture I	Department			
[04]	Assistance for conversion				
	irrigation to drip irrigation				
	Krishi Sinchai Yojana-Mic	cro Irrigation)			
	0	3,723.96			
		, -	2,146.66	2,146.66	••
	R	- 1,577.30			

Provision of ₹ 1,577.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of third and fourth instalments of Central share from Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers' Welfare, Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (51) Through the Horticulture Department
- [11] Additional assistance on solar pump set

O 4,500.00 R - 4,050.00 450.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 4,050.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late receipt of rates of 3, 5, and 7.5 HP pump sets from the Ministry of New and Renewal Energy, Government of India.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (64) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (S.C.A.)
- [01] Through the Agriculture Department

O 3,000.00 R - 2,142.04 857.96 ...

Provision of ₹ 2,142.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of third instalment of scheme from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (71) National Food Security Mission
- [05] National Food Security Mission-Oil Seed

O 991.06 R - 734.06 257.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 734.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share resulting in less transfer of funds to the Bank Account of SNA of scheme.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (76) Pradhanmantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana
- [01] Through the Agriculture Department

O 1,260.00 R - 760.00 500.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 760.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of instalment from the Government of India and consequently less release of State share.

		GRANT NU.	. 30 - (Conia.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
796.	Crop Husbandry Tribal Area Sub-plan Assistance for P.M. KUSI 'B'	UM Component			
[01]	Through the Horticulture	Department			
	0	3,750.00	1 100 72	1 100 70	0.02
	R	- 2,569.27	1,180.73	1,180.70	- 0.03
and 7.:	Provision of ₹ 2,569.27 la 5 HP pump sets from the M				Trates of 3, 5,
(81)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Additional Grant for Micr (MIF-NABARD) Through Horticulture Dep	C			
[01]	0	4,550.00			
	R	- 2,261.12	2,288.88	2,288.88	
		,	d on 21 March 202	1 due to non massing	t of third and
fourth India.	Provision of ₹ 2,261.12 la instalments of Central sha				
796. (01)	Animal Husbandry Tribal Area Sub-plan Animal Husbandry Depar Grants to Veterinary Univ				
	0	3,355.00	2 8 4 5 5 0	2 8 4 5 5 0	
	R	- 509.50	2,845.50	2,845.50	
	Reasons for the anticipate	d saving of ₹ 509.5	0 lakh have not beer	n intimated (July 202	24).
(01)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Animal Husbandry Depar Mukhya Mantri Pashudha Dava Yojana				
	0	1,946.81	160.12	160.12	
	R	- 1,786.69	160.12	100.12	••
of con	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1, duct and non–purchase of €	,786.69 lakh was at equipment/ material	tributed mainly to in medicines because	mposition of election rate contract was no	n model code ot executed.
(01)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Animal Husbandry Depar Grants for Cattle Breed In Scheme	tment nprovement			
	O S R	500.00 1,674.80 - 735.39	1,439.41	1,401.46	- 37.95

Provision of ₹ 1,674.80 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants for cows died from Lumpy disease was excessive in view of anticipated and final saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 735.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of outstanding bills of the executing agency J.K. Trust as the Government sanction was received late.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 37.95 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT N	o. 30 - (<i>Contd.</i>)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2403.	Animal Husbandry				
796. 7	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(01)	Animal Husbandry Departme	ent			
[33]	Animal Diseases Control Sch	eme			
(0	652.00			
				••	••

30

10

- 652.00

Entire provision of ₹ 652.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency during the financial year as the funds were received from the Government of India on 28-03-2024.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

R

- (13) Livestock and Herdsman Insurance
- [01] Through the Animal Husbandry Department

O 900.00

R - 900.00

Entire provision of ₹ 900.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-implementation of insurance scheme because of non-participation of any Insurance Company in tender invited by the Animal Husbandry Department.

...

..

••

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (17) Establishment and Strengthening of Veterinary Hospital and Dispensaries
- [01] Veterinary Health and Disease Control Programme (Mobile Veterinary Unit)

O 581.60 64.99 64.99 R - 516.61

Provision of ₹ 516.61 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to starting the operation of Mobile Vetenary Unit from the Month of February, 2024 due to imposition of election model code of conduct.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (19) Mukhya Mantri Kamdhenu Bima Yojana
- [01] Through Director, Animal Husbandry Department

0	1,300.00		
S	2,500.00	1,107.41	1,107.41
R	- 2,692.59		

Provision of ₹ 2,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for payment of insurance for animals was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 2,692.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in expenditure ceiling.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2406.	Forestry and Wild Life				
01.	Forestry				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(02)	Forest Conservation -Com	mitted			
	0	1,512.61			
	-		1,217.78	1,217.78	
	R	- 294.83			
	Anticipated solving of F	204.82 lokh was	attributed mainly	to loss apponditure	on now and

Anticipated saving of ₹ 294.83 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

2425. Co-operation

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (33) Interest Grants to Co-operative Institutions

O 10,120.00 963.00 963.00 .. R - 9,157.00

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 9,157.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (35) Interest grants to good loanees of Co-operative Societies

O 6,240.00 2,057.00 2,057.00 .. R - 4,183.00

..

..

..

••

..

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,183.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (42) Agriculture Loan Waiver Scheme
- [01] Through the Rajasthan State Co-operative Bank Limited (Apex Bank)

O 504.00 R - 504.00

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (44) Interest grant to Rajasthan rural family livelihood loanees
- [01] Through the Rajasthan State Co-operative Bank Limited (Apex Bank)

O 650.00

R - 650.00

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,154.00 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT	No. 30 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
 2425. Co-operation 796. Tribal Area Sub-pl (45) Chief Minister Free Food Packet Scher [01] Free Ration to NFS 	e Annapurna ne			
S R	37,500.00 - 27,687.99	9,812.01	9,809.73	- 2.28

Provision of ₹ 37,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for free ration to NFSA families was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 27,687.99 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 2501. Special Programmes for Rural Development
 - 05. Waste Land Development
 - 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
 - (07) Pradhanmantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana (PMKSY) Watershed Component
 - [02] Functional related (for Scheduled Tribes)

0	7,617.95	1,670.04	1,670.04
R	- 5,947.91	1,070.04	1,070.04

Provision of ₹ 5,947.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 with the following reasons (i) next instalment was not received from the Government of India. As per the directions of Department of Land Resources, Ministry of Rural Development, Government of India, the proposal for the next instalment was to be sent only after utilisation of 75 *per cent* of the amount received earlier. But due to less incurring of expenditure, the proposal for next instalment were not sent and (ii) slow progress of works relating to Natural Resources Management due to non-issue of work order in time because of more time taken in completion of tender process.

- 05. Waste Land Development196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (10) Rajeev Gandhi Jal Sanchay Yojana
- [02] Water Conservation Scheme (Scheduled Tribes)

0 5.594.20 - 5.594.20 R

Entire provision of ₹ 5,594.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to proposal of transfer of State Fund was being under process in the Administrative Department, imposition of Assembly election code of conduct and starting of Mukhyamantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan-2.0 from February, 2024.

..

..

- 06. Self- Employment Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) National Rural Livelihood Mission
- [02] Grants (For Scheduled Tribes)

	,			
0	14,760.00	11 229 95	11 229 95	
R	- 3,421.15	11,338.85	11,338.85	

Provision of ₹ 3,421.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
	Special Programmes for Ru				
	Self-Employment Program				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishae	ls/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(11)	National Rural Economic	Transformation			
	Project				
[02]	NRETP (For Scheduled Tr	ribes)			
	0	1,000.00			
			594.09	594.09	
	R	- 405.91			

Provision of ₹ 405.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds related to second tranche of first instalment to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the sanction for transferring the funds to the Bank Account of SNA was received from the Finance Department on 31 March 2024 on account of late receipt of such instalment from the Government of India.

06.	Self-Employmen	t Programmes

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (12) Start up Village Entrepreneurship Programme (SVEP)
- [02] Grant (for Scheduled Tribes)

0	0.04		
S	525.00	225.59	225.59
R	- 299.45		

Provision of ₹ 525.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India for Start-up Village Entrepreneurship Programme was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 299.45 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds relating to second trench of first instalment to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the funds were received from the Government of India on 31 March 2024.

- 06. Self-Employment Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (15) Woman Farmer Empowerment Project (IFC)
- [02] Grants for Integrated Farming Cluster (TSP)

S 318.00 R - 155.00 163.00

Provision of ₹ 318.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India for Integrated Farming Cluster was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 155.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share and late release of funds to districts because of imposition of Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2505. R	Rural Employment				
02. R	Rural Employment Guara	antee Schemes			
101. N	Vational Rural Employm	ent Guarantee			
S	cheme				
. ,	Vational Rural Employm	ent Guarantee			
	Functional related (For S	cheduled Tribes)			
C		68,023.12			
		- 39,201.79	28,821.33	28,821.33	
R	ł	- 39,201.79			
surrende India and	Provision of ₹ 39,201.7 red (₹ 8,977.79 lakh) o d consequent less releas against the sanctioned p	n 31 March 2024 of se of State share an	lue to less receipt of	of funds from the G	overnment of
196. A la (04) A ra C [03] F	Other Rural Developmen Assistance to Zilla Parish evel Panchayats Assistance to Zilla Parish ecommendations of State Commission (3% of Tota Functional/ Activities (Fo Tribes)	ads/ District ads under the e Finance l Provision) or Scheduled			
C)	3,375.00 - 1,498.40	1,876.60	1,876.60	
R	ł	- 1,498.40	1,070.00	1,070.00	
	Reasons for surrendering d (July 2024).	g the provision of	₹ 1,498.40 lakh or	n 31 March 2024 h	ave not been

184

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 14,851.20 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

1,187.90

1,187.91

+0.01

16,039.10

- 14,851.20

196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District

(40) Swachh Bharat Mission (Rural) (for Scheduled Tribes)

level Panchayats

[01] Functional/ Activities

0

R

•••

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

GRANT No. 50 - (Conu.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
196. (42)	Other Rural Development Assistance to Zilla Parisha level Panchayats Rashtriya Gram Swaraj Al Functional/ Activities	ds/ District				
	0	700.00				
	R	- 542.00	158.00	158.00		
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹ 542.00 lakh on	31 March 2024 h	nave not been	
(44)	 96. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats 14) Performance Grant for District Council under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission D2] Performance Grant (For Scheduled Tribes) 					
	0	1,210.54				
	R	- 1,210.54				
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	he entire provision	n of ₹ 1,210.54 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been	
	Assistance to Zilla Parisha level Panchayats Pradhan Mantri Awas Yoj Through Rural Developme (for Scheduled Tribes)	ana-Rural				
	0	33,300.00				
	R	- 4,677.03	28,622.97	28,622.97		
	Provision of ₹ 4,677.03 la	ch was surrendered	l on 31 March 2024	due to less receipt	of funds from	

Provision of \gtrless 4,677.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
(05) Grants for Panchayat Samitis under the

- recommendations of State Finance Commission (12% of total provision)
- [03] Functional/ Activities (for Scheduled Tribes)

0	13,500.00		
		3,005.85	3,005.85
R	- 10,494.15		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 10,494.15 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 50 - (Conia.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	t Programmes				
197.	Assistance to Block Panc	hayats/				
	Intermediate level Panch	ayats				
(17)	Performance Grant for Pa	anchayat Samitis				
	under the recommendation	ons of Central				
	Finance Commission					
[02]	Performance Grant (for S	Scheduled Tribes)				
	0	4,842.18				
	-	.,				
	R	- 4,842.18				
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the entire provision	on of ₹ 4,842.18 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been	
198.	Assistance to Gram Panc	havats				
	Grant for Gram Panchaya	•				
× ,	recommendations of Stat					
	Commission					
[03]	Functional / Activities (fe	or Scheduled				
	Tribes)					
	0	50,625.00				
	-	, • _ • • • • •	32,207.61	32,189.59	- 18.02	
	R	- 18,417.39	,	,	-	

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 18,417.39 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 18.02 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats

- (36) Performance Grant for Gram Panchayats under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission
- [02] Performance Grant (for Scheduled Tribes)

O 18,158.17

R - 18,158.17

Entire provision of ₹ 18,158.17 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for Gram Panchayats under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

•••

••

••

•••

- 198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats
- (38) Panchayat Extension in Scheduled Areas (PESA)
- [02] Through Panchayati Raj Department (for Scheduled Tribes)

O 500.00

R - 500.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

|--|

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
	velopment Programmes			
796. Tribal Area Sub	1			
(03) Chief Minister	6			
Development S				
[01] Through the Ru	ral Development Departme	nt		
0	2,000.00			
R	- 2,000.00			
Entire provision work plan under the sci	n of ₹ 2,000.00 lakh was s heme.	urrendered on 31 N	March 2024 due to n	on-approval of
796. Tribal Area Sub	o-plan			

- (04) Chief Minister Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- [01] Additional Employment to MNREGA workers from State Fund

0	12,000.00			
		429.64	429.64	
R	- 11,570.36			

Provision of ₹ 12,000.00 lakh was estimated for families who have completed 100 days of employment in MNREGA will be given additional 25 days of employment from the State Fund. However, due to less number of families completed 100 days of employment resulting in provision of ₹ 11,570.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Chief Minister Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- [02] Additional Employment for Specially Abled People

O 882.00 R - 873.19 8.81 8.81

Provision of ₹ 882.00 lakh was estimated for Specially Abled families who have completed 100 days of employment in MNREGA will be given additional 25 days of employment from the State Fund. However, due to less number of families completed 100 days of employment resulted in provision of ₹ 873.19 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Chief Minister Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- [03] Additional Employment for Saharia, Khairuan and Kathaudi tribes

0	1,200.00		
		10.85	10.85
R	- 1,189.15		

Provision of \gtrless 1,200.00 lakh was estimated for families of Saharia, Khairuan and Kathaudi tribes who have completed 100 days of employment in MNREGA will be given additional 25 days of employment from the State Fund. However, due to less number of families completed 100 days of employment resulting in provision of \gtrless 1,189.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Development	Programmes			
	Other Expenditure	C			
(08)	Zilla Navachar Nidhi Yoja	na			
[03]	Grant for Navachar activiti	ies			
	(for Scheduled Tribes)				
	0	462.00	231.00	231.00	
	R	- 231.00	231.00	231.00	

Provision of ₹ 231.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to ban on new tender process because of imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct.

- 2700. Major Irrigation
 - 27. Mahi Project (Commercial)
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (02) Unit-II (Canals)-Committed

0	861.76			
		699.87	699.86	- 0.01
R	- 161.89			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 161.89 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to calculation mistake in Executive Engineer, Dam Division-I Mahi Project Banswara and subordinate offices and non-release of sanction for pending payment of pay fixation/ selection grade pay in compliance to court orders in respect of worked charged employees'.

2851. Village and Small Industries

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Grants to Rajasthan Khadi and Gramodyog Board

O 400.00 R - 400.00

Entire provision of ₹ 400.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of funds with Rajasthan Khadi and Gramodyog Board related to previous year.

••

••

••

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (29) Discount on the Sale of Khadi
- [01] Grant for discount on Khadi clothes

0	600.00			
		300.00	300.00	
R	- 300.00			

Provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-submission of pending claims in time for rebate in Rajasthan Khadi and Gramodyog Board because of conducting of audit of rebate claims from Local Fund Audit Department.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
796.	Village and Small Industri Tribal Area Sub-plan Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar Ra Aadivasi Udyam Protsahar	ajasthan Dalit,			
[01]	Commissioner, Industries	Department			
	0	3,250.00	1,941.32	1,941.32	
	R	- 1,308.68		·	

Provision of ₹ 1,308.68 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to distribution of loans to only 276 applicants by the Financial Institutions out of total allotted target of 650 applications recommended by the District Industry and Commercial Centres under the scheme and less expenditure on publicity.

- 2852. Industries
 - 80. General
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (21) Mukhyamantri Yuva Udyam Protsahan Yojana
 - [01] Margin Money

S	200.00	4.37	4.37
R	- 195.63	4.37	4.37

Provision of ₹ 195.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 as the *Mukhyamantri Yuva Udyam Protsahan Yojana* came into effect in May, 2023 and guidelines were released in July, 2023. Thereafter imposition of Assembly election code of conduct for three months, employees/ officers were also engaged in *Viksit Bharat Abhiyan* for next two months. Due to which the targets being allotted by State Level Bankers Committee to the banks under the scheme in the month of November, relatively less number of applications were forwarded to the banks under the scheme. Further, due to comparatively higher benefits to youth of SC/ ST class in *Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar Rajasthan Dalit Adivasi Udyam Protsahan Yojana* (BRUPY), less applications were received under the scheme.

- 80. General
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (21) Mukhyamantri Yuva Udyam Protsahan Yojana
- [02] Interest Grant

S 200.00 R - 199.67 0.33

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 199.67 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

0.33

- 3054. Roads and Bridges
 - 80. General
 - 797. Transfer to/ from Reserve Fund/ Deposit Account
 - (02) Transfer to State Road Development Fund
 - [06] Transfer to State Road Development Fund Budget Head 8225-02-101 (01)-TSP

0	50,000.00			
		42,613.81	42,613.81	
R	- 7,386.19	,	,	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 7,386.19 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
3452.	Tourism				
80.	80. General				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(01)	Tourist Information and P	ublicity			
	0	1,536.00	836.76	836.76	
	R	- 699.24	020.70	000.10	

Provision of ₹ 699.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) expenditure on marketing (Advertisement/ Seminar) incurred from *Paryatan Vikas Kosh*, (ii) non-organising of Jahaan-e-Khusro, Masala Chowk and Hawamahal Festival and (iii) imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

3454. Census Surveys and Statistics

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [18] Video Conference at block level

O 298.00 R - 158.00 140.00

Provision of ₹ 158.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less requirement of expenditure on operation and maintenance of video conferencing system.

02. Surveys and Statistics

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [23] Raj Sampark

O 1,209.00 R - 604.50 604.50 ...

Provision of ₹ 1,209.00 lakh was estimated to increase in seats of Call Centre from 400 seats to 1,000 seats for strengthening the 181 CM Helpline in compliance to the declaration made in budget speech 2022-23. However, because of imposing of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct, the survey work for reality check of Government Schemes and Flagship Programme could not be executed resulting in call value was reduced and only 400 seats were operated due to which provision of ₹ 604.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [33] Command and Control Center

0	1,262.00		
		880.00	880.00
R	- 382.00		

Provision of ₹ 382.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) delay in process of Facility Management Services/ Annual Maintenance Contracts because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct and (ii) non-fibre connectivity on cameras.

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)	
Total grant	A

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
3454.	Census Surveys and Statis	stics			
02.	02. Surveys and Statistics				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(03)	Economic and Statistics I	Department			
[01]	Direction and Administra	tion			
	0	939.99			
	S	2,650.00	3,148.94	3,148.93	- 0.01
	R	- 441.05			

Provision of ₹ 2,650.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on organising the Mehngai Rahat Camp was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 441.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant on account of transfer of staff, (ii) less expenditure on Mehngai Rahat Camp due to imposing of Legislature Assembly election code of conduct, (iii) nonpassing of many bills on time, (iv) non-payment of bills passed in the month of March, 2024 through Electronic Clearance Service and (v) less expenditure on contractual services because of non-availability of home guards in all blocks against the vacant posts of Group-D employees.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (06) Rajasthan Jan Aadhar Yojana
- [02] Rajasthan Jan Aadhar Authority

0

900.00 53.37 53.37 - 846.63 R

Provision of ₹ 846.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less expenditure incurred on printing of Social Audit Books by district offices, (ii) expenditure for provision made for Counsellor under Project Management Branch, office expenses, advertisement, sales, publicity etc. was incurred from unspent amount available with Rajasthan Jan Aadhar Authority, (iii) non-demanding the amount provided for Jan Aadhar and other miscellaneous work for RajCOMP Info Services Limited (RISL) as the expenditure was incurred from available unspent amount of previous year in the Personal Deposit Account of RISL and (iv) less expenditure incurred due to imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (07) Rajeev Gandhi Yuva Core (RYC)
- [01] Economic and Statistics Department

0	1,035.00			
		860.88	859.65	- 1.23
R	- 174.12			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 174.12 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on training and honorarium because of time taken in appointment of Yuva Mitra, non-joining of the work by Yuva Mitra who has already appointed, leaving the work by Yuva Mitra before the stipulated time and imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct and (ii) non-purchase of computer/ printer and non-hiring of technical personnel on contract through Mobile App Maintenance Portal Development because of Assembly election model code of conduct.

Total grant

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

Excess + Saving -

- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics
- 02. Surveys and Statistics

Head

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (13) Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Digital Institute, Jodhpur
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

- 200.00

200.00

Entire provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-appointment of teaching and non-teaching staff in Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Digital Institute, Jodhpur resulting in expenditure was not incurred on salary, other administrative charges, electricity, water, outreach/IEC activities, seminars and conferences.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (14) Mukhyamantri Digital Seva Yojana
- [01] Information Technology and
 - **Communication Department**

0

R

0 81,300.00 45,980.27 45,980.27 - 35,319.73 R

Provision of ₹ 81,300.00 lakh was estimated for extending the Mukhyamantri Digital Seva Yojana in compliance to the declaration made during discussion on Appropriation Bills 2023-24. In the first phase of the scheme, a total of 40 lakh beneficiaries were included in the scheme, which included girls students of Class 10th to 12th studying in government schools, girls students studying in government higher education institutions and female receiving widow/ ekal nari pension belonging Chiranjeevi Families were to be benefitted for providing smart phone of their choice with three years' internet connectivity through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT). But, only 24.56 lakh beneficiaries were benefited through DBT resulting in provision of ₹ 35,319.73 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (18) Technology based monitoring system
- [01] Information Technology and **Communication Department**

0 200.00

R - 200.00

Entire provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of requirement of drones from departments under Technical Based Surveillance System.

3456. Civil Supplies

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) National Food Security Scheme
- [02] Antyodaya Parivar Anna Yojana

4,899.50 0 2,025.97 2,025.97 R - 2,873.53

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,873.53 lakh was attributed mainly to less release of subsidy and transportation, collection and distribution of food grains. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

192

Head

Total grant

••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Chief Minister Free Ration Kit Scheme to NFSA families
- [01] Chief Minister Free Ration

0

15,000.00

R - 15,000.00

Entire provision of ₹ 15,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-implementation of new scheme. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Mukhyamantri Gas Cylinder Yojana
- [01] Gas Cylinder

O 15,000.00 11,341.01 11,341.01 .. R - 3,658.99

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,658.99 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 3475. Other General Economic Services
 - 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Council
 - (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission
 - [03] Development works(For Scheduled Tribes)

0

R

536.38 - 315.47 220.91 220.91

Provision of ₹ 315.47 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (02) Indira Gandhi Urban Credit Card Yozana-2021
- [01] Assistance under Indira Gandhi Urban Credit Card Yojana

O 500.00 R - 498.61 1.39 1.39

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 498.61 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
3475. Other General E	conomic Services					
796. Tribal Area Sub-	plan					
(03) Indira Gandhi U	rban Employment					
Guarantee Yojar	a					
[01] Through the Loc	al Self Government					
0	9,000.00					
	4 0 4 7 0 0	4,155.00	4,155.00			
R	- 4,845.00					

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,845.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
197.	197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/				
	Intermediate level Pancha				
(16)	Grants to Panchayat Sami	tis for			
	Elementary Schools				
[02]	Expenditure on Operation	of Schools			
	(Tribal Area)				
	0	30,010.03	27.050.00	27.050.00	
	R	7,039.97	37,050.00	37,050.00	

Additional funds of ₹ 7,039.97 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of grants to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to increase in honorarium of school assistants and increase in basic pay of newly recruited teachers after completion of probation period.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 107. Scholarships
- (06) Pre-matric Scholarships to students of Scheduled Tribes
- [04] Pre-matric Scholarships for class 6 to 8 students

0	2,300.00			
		2,832.55	2,832.23	- 0.32
R	532.55			

Additional funds of ₹ 532.55 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of scholarships to scheduled castes students of class 6 to 8 as per actual number of eligible students.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
02.	Secondary Education				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(02)	Government Secondary S	Schools			
[01]	Boys Schools				
	0	56,085.39			
			66,837.16	66,837.18	+0.02
	R	10,751.77			

Additional funds of \gtrless 10,751.77 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts and payment of outstanding claims of tour expenses of teachers/ staff.

2210. Medical and Public Health

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate Level Panchayats
- (02) Tribal Area Sub-plan- Block Level Establishment
- [03] Health Sub Centre

O 5,220.04 R 1,428.40 6,648.44 6,647.91 - 0.53

Additional funds of ₹ 1,428.40 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Other Hospitals

O 2,507.69 R 2,746.31 5,254.00 5,252.97 - 1.03

Additional funds of ₹ 2,746.31 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(05) Community Health Centres

O 7,362.51 R 3,303.41 10,665.92 10,665.53 - 0.39

Additional funds of \gtrless 3,303.41 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT	No.	30 - ((Contd.)
-------	-----	--------	----------

		GRANI NO	. 30 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796.	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services-Oth medicine Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants to Rajasthan Ayurva	-			
	O R	615.00 180.00	795.00	795.00	
	Additional funds of ₹ 180.0 ase of grants to meet expendented (July 2024).				
796. (01)	Medical Education, Trainin Tribal Area Sub-plan Hospitals and Dispensaries Medical College and Assoc Hospitals, Jaipur				
	O R	1,140.00 158.15	1,298.15	1,298.14	- 0.01
	Additional funds of $₹$ 158.	15 lakh were pro	vided through re-ar	propriation on 31	March 2024 to

Additional funds of ₹ 158.15 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on scholarship and stipend. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [06] Medical College and Associated Group of Hospitals, Kota

2,250.02

542.24

O R

Additional funds of ₹ 542.24 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on scholarship and stipend. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

2,792.26

2,791.22

- 1.04

- 06. Public Health
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (16) Mukhyamantri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan Yojana - Dava
- [01] Director, Medical and Health Services, Jaipur

0	2,096.78			
		2,464.28	2,462.83	- 1.45
R	367.50			

Additional funds of ₹ 367.50 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

197

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Yojana - Jar	h Sub-plan tri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan			
O R	3,004.31 372.29	3,376.60	3,375.40	- 1.20
mainly to meet exp	funds of ₹ 372.29 lakh were penditure on (i) pay and alloware, detailed reasons have not be	ices due to filling up	the vacant posts an	
Scheme-202	Sub-plan overnment Health 1 State Insurance Provident			
S R	0.01 20,999.99	21,000.00	21,000.00	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 20,999.99 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 2211. Family Welfare
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (02) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)
 - [03] National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)

O 31,401.00 R 12,329.14 43,730.14 43,980.14 + 250.00

Additional funds of ₹ 12,329.14 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 as the provision of amount in the plan ceiling of the State was lesser than the approved *Programme Implementation Plan* (PIP) of Government of India, which was made as per the PIP in the revised provision.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 250.00 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (14) Urban Family Welfare Centre
- [01] Urban Family Welfare Centres Prevailed by State Government

0	1,002.81		
		1,179.63	1,179.63
R	176.82		

Additional funds of ₹ 176.82 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to filling up the most of the vacant posts of woman health workers under *Urban Family Welfare Centre Scheme*.

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)				
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
 2211. Family Welfare 796. Tribal Area Sub-pl (17) Maternal and Chilo Family Welfare Pro [01] Medical and Health Jaipur 	l Health, Vaccination an ogram	ıd		
O R	3,120.00 577.86	3,697.86	3,693.81	- 4.05
Additional funds o to 10 per cent increase in Vaccination and Family W		lpers posted at block		
Reasons for the fin	al saving of ₹ 4.05 lakh	have not been intim	ated (July 2024).	
2217. Urban Developmen	nt			

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (49) Schemes Operated under Rajasthan Urban Development Fund
- [03] Public light in Urban Local Bodies (TSP)

0	700.96		
		3,899.30	3,899.30
R	3,198.34		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 3,198.34 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

...

••

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
 (53) Schemes operated from Rejesting
- (53) Schemes operated from Rajasthan Urban Development Fund
- [03] Public Light in Urban Local Bodies (TSP)

0	647.04		
		3,599.35	3,599.35
R	2,952.31		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 2,952.31 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

80. General

- 797. Transfers to/ from Reserve Funds and Deposit Accounts
- (03) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [07] Transfer in budget head 8229-200-(13) of RTIDF of Surcharge Under Motor Vehicle Taxation Act (TSP)

0	3,609.63			
		6,152.00	6,152.00	
R	2,542.37			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,542.37 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for transfer of funds to Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

199

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

	(contai)		
Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2217. Urban Development			
80. General			
797. Transfers to/ from Reserve Funds and			
Deposit Accounts			
(03) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure			
Development Fund			
[08] Transfer in budget head 8229-200-(13) of			
RTIDF of Green Tax (TSP)			
O 3,196.44			
	4,211.88	4,211.88	
R 1,015.44			
Additional funds of ₹ 1,015.44 lakh were protransfer of funds to Rajasthan Transport Infrastruct have not been intimated (July 2024).	0		

- 80. General
- 797. Transfers to/ from Reserve Funds and Deposit Accounts
- (03) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [09] Transfer in budget head 8229-200-(13) of Surcharge of RTIDF in Rajasthan Stamp Act (TSP)

O 5,999.94 9,453.00 9,453.00 ... R 3,453.06

Additional funds of ₹ 3,453.06 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for transfer of funds to Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
 - 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
 - 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
 - (12) Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Tribes

0	10,000.00			
S	2,500.00	14,856.45	14,857.01	+0.56
R	2,356.45			

Additional funds of \gtrless 2,356.45 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to increase in number of new beneficiary children during the year and conducting the annual renewal of children.

		GRANT No.	30 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (17)	Welfare of Scheduled Castes Tribes, Other Backward Clas Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Saharia Development (Triba Fund) Grants for operation of Maa-	sses and Welfare			
[00]	0	1,500.00	1,987.94	1,987.94	
2024 h	R Reasons for providing addit ave not been intimated (July		487.94 lakh throug	th re-appropriation of	on 31 March
02. 196. (10)	Social Security and Welfare Social Welfare Assistance to Zilla Parishads level Panchayats Grants for Joint Assistance Programme and Activities	/ District			
	O R	20.00 151.73	171.73	171.73	
provid	Additional funds of ₹ 151.73 ing the facility of wheel chair	3 lakh were prov			
796. (15)	Social Welfare Tribal Area Sub-plan Indira Mahila Shakti Yojana Assistance to Women for establishment of vocations				
	O R	252.00 168.00	420.00	420.00	
per the	Additional funds of ₹ 168.0 requirement of funds under t	0 lakh were prov	vided through re-app	propriation on 31 Ma	arch 2024 as
60. 796. (01)	Other Social Security and W Programmes Tribal Area Sub-plan Victim Compensation Schen Rajasthan State Legal Service	felfare			
	O	450.00	629.89	629.89	
	R	179.89			

Additional funds of ₹ 179.89 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to increase in number of victims under *Victim Compensation Scheme*.

20	1
20	I

••

••

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2250. Other Social Servic	es			
796. Tribal Area Sub-pla	an			
(01) Teerth Yatra Yojan	a			
[01] Varisth Nagrik Tee	rth Yatra Yojana			
0	690.00			
		1,045.00	1,045.00	
R	355.00	,		
Additional funds of to increase in number of pi	f ₹ 355.00 lakh were pro lgrims in compliance to			arch 2024 due
2401. Crop Husbandry				

196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishads	/ District		
	level Panchayats			
(07)	For district level establishme	ent expenditure		
	under Tribal Area Sub-plan			
[03]	Grant for water planning			
	0	0.01	202.40	202.40
	D	202.40	383.49	383.49
	R	383.48		

During the budget estimation, consent was given to bear the expenditure for top-up grant for Farm Pond, construction of Diggi and Pipe line from Farmers Welfare Fund, since the amount was not allocated for this scheme from the Fund, hence, the additional funds of ₹ 383.48 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024.

196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishads level Panchayats	J District			
(07)	For district level establishme under Tribal Area Sub-plan	ent expenditure			
[16]	Incentive to girls student for education	agriculture			
	0	300.00	808.23	806.13	- 2.10
	R	508.23	000.23	000.15	- 2.10

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 508.23 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (07) For district level establishment expenditure under Tribal Area Sub-plan

[33] Seed Development

0	0.01	201.33	201.33
R	201.32		

During the budget estimation, consent was given to bear the expenditure on *Mukhyamantri Beej Swavlamban Yojana* from the *Farmers Welfare Fund*, since the amount was not allocated for this scheme from the Fund, hence, the additional funds of ₹ 201.32 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024.

	$\mathbf{GRAN1} \text{ Ino. 50 - } (Conta.)$				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
	Assistance to Zilla Parisha	ds/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(07)	For district level establishr	nent expenditure			
	under Tribal Area Sub-plan	n			
[37]	Grant on agriculture equip	ments			
	0	0.01			
			1,952.62	1,952.62	
	R	1,952.61	,	,	

Additional funds of \gtrless 1,952.61 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to non-availability of funds from *Farmers Welfare Fund* for implementation of scheme in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(25) Agriculture Information

0	132.50			
S	0.01	517.65	517.65	
R	385.14			

Additional funds of ₹ 385.14 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to non-availability of funds from *Farmers Welfare Fund* for implementation of scheme in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (51) Through the Horticulture Department
- [01] Horticulture Development

0	203.73			
S	0.03	1,195.17	1,195.16	- 0.01
R	991.41			

Additional funds of \gtrless 991.41 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of subsidy in respect of Green-house/ Shade net house / Low tunnel/ Plastic Mulching to 60 thousand farmers in next two years as the balance funds required from *Farmers Welfare Fund* was not made available for the scheme.

2403. Animal Husbandry

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Animal Husbandry Department
- [02] Veterinary Hospitals and Dispensaries

0	3,188.58			
S	3.00	3,972.57	3,970.37	- 2.20
R	780.99			

Additional funds of ₹ 780.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

•••

203

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

		0	(
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Development Pr	rogrammes			
	Assistance to Zilla Parishads	0			
	level Panchayats				
 (43) General Basic Grant for Zilla Parishad under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission 					
[02]	General Basic (Untied) Gram (for Scheduled Tribes)	nt			
	0	807.03	1,156.82	1,156.82	
	R	349.79			

Additional funds of ₹ 349.79 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (43) General Basic Grant for Zilla Parishad under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission [05] General Basic (Tied) Grant (for Scheduled Tribes) 				
	0	0.01		
	R	1.147.17	1,147.18	1,147.18
	IX	1,17/.1/		

Additional funds of ₹ 1,147.17 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishads/	[/] District			
	level Panchayats				
(47)	Activities related expenditure	e of surplus			
	employees of schemes				
[02]	Through Rural Development	Department			
	(for Scheduled Tribes)				
	0	0.09			
	-		165.60	165.61	+0.01
	R	165.51			

Additional funds of ₹ 165.51 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 30 - (<i>Contd.</i>)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
2515.	Other Rural Development	Programmes					
197.	Assistance to Block Panch	2					
	Intermediate level Panchay						
(16)	(16) General Basic Grant for Panchayat Samiti						
	under the recommendation	s of Central					
	Finance Commission						
[02]	General Basic (Untied) Gra	ant					
	(for Scheduled Tribes)						
	0	3,228.12					
		- ,	4,627.23	4,627.23			
	R	1,399.11	,	,			
1 /	Additional funds of ₹ 1,39						
due to	receipt of funds from the	Government of I	ndia under the rea	commendations of C	entral Finance		

CDANTENL 20 (C_{1} , d_{1})

4 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (16) General Basic Grant for Panchavat Samiti under the recommendations of Central **Finance** Commission
- [05] General Basic (Tied) Grant (for Scheduled Tribes) 0 0.01 4.588.74 R

Additional funds of ₹ 4,588.74 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

4,588.75

4.588.75

- 198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats
- (35) General Basic Grant for Gram Panchayats under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission [02] General Basic (Untied) Grant
- (for Scheduled Tribes)

0 12.105.45 17,360.38 17.357.23 - 3.15 5.254.93 R

Additional funds of ₹ 5,254.93 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Assistance to Gram Panch					
(35)	General Basic Grant for C					
	under the recommendations of Central					
	Finance Commission					
[05]	General Basic (Tied) Gran	nt				
	(for Scheduled Tribes)					
	0	0.01				
	0	0.01	17,182.16	17,181.68	- 0.48	
	R	17,182.15	1,10=110	1,101.00	0.10	
		1,102,10				

Additional funds of ₹ 17,182.15 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
	Power				
	General Tribal Area Sub plan				
	Tribal Area Sub-plan Grant for acquisition of Distribution Company	loss of Power			
[01]	Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nig	gam Limited			
	0	0.01	2,678.34	2,678.34	
	R	2,678.33			
	General Tribal Area Sub-plan				
	Grant for acquisition of Distribution Company	loss of Power			
[02]	Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran N	ligam Limited			
	0	0.01	34,557.32	34,557.32	
	R	34,557.31	,	,	
796.	General Tribal Area Sub-plan Grant for acquisition of I Distribution Company AjmerVidyut Vitran Nig				
	0	0.01			
	R	8,044.81	8,044.82	8,044.82	

Additional funds of ₹ 45,280.45 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for taking over 75 *per cent* amount of losses of Jaipur and Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited by the State Government under 0.5 *per cent* additional borrowing limit scheme of Government of India.

796. (12)	General Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants (tariff grant) receiv State Government to the F Distribution Corporations Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Niga	Power			
	0	0.01	11,068.96	11,068.96	
	R	11,068.95			
796. (12)	80. General 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan				
	O R	0.01 9,921.65	9,921.66	9,921.66	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2801.	Power				
80.). General				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(12)	Grants(Tariff Grant) received	vable from the			
	State Government to the P	ower			
	Distribution Corporations				
[03]	Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Niga	m Limited			
	0	0.01			
			5,000.80	5,000.80	
	R	5,000.79			

Additional funds of ₹ 25,991.39 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of year wise outstanding tariff subsidy of previous years to Jaipur, Jodhpur and Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited under Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme.

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,24,019.63 lakh, Provision of ₹ 25,465.33 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 25,465.24 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 0.09 lakh) through supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 2,24,019.63 lakh, a sum of ₹ 1,528.82 lakh remained unsurrendered
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24 to the extent of ₹ 63,792.59 lakh, ₹ 1,27,929.14 lakh, ₹ 66,786.18 lakh,₹ 2,68,489.45 lakh and ₹ 2,24,019.63 lakh respectively, ranging from 17.34 *per cent* to 42.25 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4055.	Capital Outlay on Police				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(02)	Police Awas				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	900.00	500.00	500.00	
	R	- 400.00	20000	200100	

Provision of \gtrless 400.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Public V Office building Tribal Area Sub-plan Judicial office building Rajasthan High Court	Vorks			
	O R	397.01	48.84	48.84	
the exe	R Provision of ₹ 348.17 lakh ecutive agency Public Worl				

of conduct.

- 80. General
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) General Building (Jail Department)
- [02] Other Buildings

0	1,260.61			
		729.22	729.22	
R	- 531.39			

Provision of ₹ 531.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-participation of bidders in tenders for works.

- 80. General
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) General Building (Police Department)
- [02] Other Buildings

200.00 +200.00.. - 1,260.01 R

1,260.01

Entire provision of ₹ 1,260.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of works. However, detailed reasons for which and expenditure of ₹ 200.00 lakh incurred without provision have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Judicial Building (Tribal Area Sub-plan)

0	3,291.00		
		804.64	804.64
R	- 2,486.36		

Provision of ₹ 2,486.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

80. General

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(07) General Building (Land Revenue)

0	510.00	60.11	60.11	
R	- 449.89	00.11	00.11	••

Provision of ₹ 449.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of administrative sanction for construction of new office buildings of Revenue Department.

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

Excess + Saving -

- 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works
 - 80. General
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (11) General administrative building construction
 - [01] Through the Public works department

0 3.250.00

R

- 3.250.00

Entire provision of ₹ 3,250.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of sanction through Administrative and Financial Sanction Module.

- 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports,
 - Art and Culture
 - 01. General Education
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (04) Secondary Education
 - [90] Construction Works

0	1,616.85
R	- 1,616.85

- 1,616.85

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,616.85 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. General Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (16) Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan
- [01] Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan -**Construction Works**

0 402.00 R - 402.00

Entire provision of ₹ 402.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

•••

..

••

- 02. Technical Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) Construction Works in Engineering College/ Technical Institutions
- [01] Construction work in Engineering College, Banswara

0 220.00 - 220.00 R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 220.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

0	n	O
L	υ	9

		GRANT NU.	30 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Education Art and Culture Sports and Youth Services Tribal Area Sub-plan National Cadet Corps Senior Branches	n, Sports,			
	O R	343.53 - 310.08	33.45	33.45	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹ 310.08 lakh on	31 March 2024	have not been
01. 796.	Capital Outlay on Medical a Urban Health Services Tribal Area Sub-plan Modernisation, Strengthenin and Up-gradation of Depart Through the Director, Medi Services	ng, Renewal ment			
	O R	800.00 - 660.00	140.00	140.00	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 660.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Urban Health Services
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Construction works Ayurveda Department
- [90] Construction Works

0	825.00
S	300.00
R	- 1,125.00

Provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction works was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 1,125.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

••

- 01. Urban Health Services
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (11) Pradhan Mantri Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission
- [01] National Health Mission (NHM)

0	5,313.37	2,836.13	2,836.12	- 0.01
R	- 2,477.24	·	·	

Provision of ₹ 2,477.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the *Programme Implementation Plan* (PIP) of Government of India.

		GRANT No.	30 - (<i>Contd.</i>)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (03)	Capital Outlay on Medical a Rural Health Services Tribal Area Sub-plan NABARD Loan based Sche Construction of Health Sub	emes			
	O R	501.00 - 460.00	41.00	41.00	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	I	₹ 460.00 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been
796. (03)	Rural Health Services Tribal Area Sub-plan NABARD Loan based Sch Construction of Primary He				
	0	1,867.50	1,628.76	1,628.76	
intimat	R Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	- 238.74 the provision of	₹ 238.74 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been
796. (01)	Medical Education, Trainin Tribal Area Sub-plan Hospital and Dispensaries- Education Medical College and Assoc Group of Hospitals, Jaipur	Medical			
		2,312.95	825.59	825.59	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).		₹ 1,487.36 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been
796. (01)	Medical Education, Trainin Tribal Area Sub-plan Hospital and Dispensaries- Education Medical College and Assoc Group of Hospitals, Jodhpu	Medical viated			

CDANTEN = 20 (C = +1)

Group of Hospitals, Jodhpur

O 4,624.74 R - 3,337.71 1,287.03 ...

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 3,337.71 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) non-receipt of sanction for transferring the funds to implementing agency for Dental College and (ii) less utilisation of provision for machinery and equipment due to imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

•••

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
03. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Medical Medical Education, Trainin Tribal Area Sub-plan Hospital and Dispensaries- Education Medical College and Assoc Group of Hospitals, Kota	ng and Research Medical					
	O R	1,798.72 - 783.69	1,015.03	1,015.04	+ 0.01		
	Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 783.69 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).						
796. (02)	Medical Education, Trainin Tribal Area Sub-plan State Cancer Institute S.M.S. Medical College, Ja						
	0	1,150.00	500.00	500.00			
	R	- 650.00	500.00	500.00			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹ 650.00 lakh on	31 March 2024 ha	ve not been		
796. (03)	Medical Education, Trainin Tribal Area Sub-plan Tertiary Cancer Care Centr Jhalawar Hospital and Med	re					
	0	361.19					
			••	••	••		

R

- 361.19

Entire provision of ₹ 361.19 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-happening of tender process in time because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered.

03. Medical Education, Training and Research

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Acceleration in UG Seats
- [02] Medical College, Udaipur

0

R

682.74 - 451.80 230.94 230.94

Provision of ₹ 451.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of new works and work could not be completed because of imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct.

Total grant

..

•••

..

••

••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

- 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health
- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Acceleration in UG Seats
- [03] Medical College, Ajmer

Ο

2,991.02

R - 2,991.02

Entire provision of ₹ 2,991.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-expenditure on Construction work. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Acceleration in UG Seats
- [06] Capital expenditure for new medical colleges

0

270.02

- 270.02

R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 270.02 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (06) Elevation of Medical Colleges under PMSSY-Phase III
- [01] Medical College, Udaipur

O 150.01 R - 150.01

Entire provision of ₹ 150.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds to executive agency HSCC Ltd./ HITES for construction of Super Speciality Wing. The payment was to be made to executive agency in proportion to the work done after the review of work.

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered with the same reason.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (08) Strengthening and Elevation of Medical Colleges in State Government for acceleration in PG Seats-Phase II
- [01] S.M.S. Medical College, Jaipur

0	3,995.10	215 41	215 41
R	- 3,779.69	215.41	215.41

Provision of ₹ 3,779.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT	No. 30	- (Contd.)
-------	--------	------------

			eo (comm)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
	Capital Outlay on Medical				
03.	Medical Education, Trainin	ng and Research			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan	-			
(08)	Strengthening and Elevation	on of Medical			
	Colleges in State Governm acceleration in PG Seats- F				
[03]	Medical College, Jodhpur				
	0	1,735.00	1 505 00	1 505 00	
	R	- 230.00	1,505.00	1,505.00	

Provision of ₹ 230.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India during the year, but only receipt of approval for consumption of matching State share of the Central share received earlier resulted in less expenditure incurred on major works and machinery/ equipments.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (08) Strengthening and Elevation of Medical Colleges in State Government for acceleration in PG Seats- Phase II
- [04] Medical College, Ajmer

0 R - 4,300.02

Entire provision of ₹ 4,300.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure on Construction work. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

••

4,300.02

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (08) Strengthening and Elevation of Medical Colleges in State Government for acceleration in PG Seats- Phase II
- [05] Medical College, Udaipur

0	1,100.00		
		900.00	900.00
R	- 200.00		

Provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of works of newly construction PG hostel.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (08) Strengthening and Elevation of Medical Colleges in State Government for acceleration in PG Seats- Phase II
- [06] Medical College, Kota

0	811.00		
D	(21.00)	180.00	180.00
R	- 631.00		

Provision of ₹ 631.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to imposition ban on inviting the tender by the Finance Department and imposition of election model code of conduct.

	GRANT No.	30 - (Contd.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Capital Outlay on Medical	and Public Health			
Medical Education, Trainin	ng and Research			
Tribal Area Sub-plan				
New Medical College				
Capital expenditure for new	w Medical			
Colleges				
0	2,770.00	1,980.00	1,980.00	
R	- 790.00			
	Capital Outlay on Medical Medical Education, Trainin Tribal Area Sub-plan New Medical College Capital expenditure for new Colleges O	Head Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Training and Research Tribal Area Sub-plan New Medical College Capital expenditure for new Medical Colleges O 2,770.00	Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Training and Research Tribal Area Sub-plan New Medical College Capital expenditure for new Medical Colleges O 2,770.00 1,980.00	HeadTotal grantActual expenditure (₹in lakh)Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Training and Research Tribal Area Sub-plan New Medical College Capital expenditure for new Medical Colleges

Provision of ₹ 790.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-happening of tender process in time because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (09) New Medical College
- [90] Construction Works

0

R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 11,067.67 lakh was attributed mainly to less demand was sent by the executive agency and payment of bills was not made through Electronic Clearance Service for which consent was given by the Finance Department.

8,632.33

..

..

8,632.33

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (12) New Public Health College
- [01] Directorate of Medical Education

O 1,900.00

R - 1,900.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,900.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered.

19.700.00

- 11,067.67

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (15) PG Maternity and Neonatology Institution
- [01] Medical College, Jodhpur

O 450.00 R - 450.00

Entire provision of ₹ 450.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of approval to Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation for consumption of budget in the current financial year to spent the money for construction of building of Neuro Science Institute which had not been consumed by the implementing agency in 2022-23 due to which even equipment could not be purchased.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
03. 796. (16)	Capital Outlay on Medical Medical Education, Trainin Tribal Area Sub-plan Regional Cancer Institution Medical College, Jodhpur	ng and Research			
	0	1,750.00	650.00	650.00	
	R	- 1,100.00			
0 10 001	Provision of ₹ 1,100.00 lat			-	

Provision of ₹ 1,100.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred on construction of Regional Cancer Institute, Jodhpur and non-receipt of sanction for purchase of equipment of phase-2 for Regional Cancer Institute, Jodhpur.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (17) Capital expenditure on Health Services
- [03] Rajasthan Ayurveda University

O 733.00 R - 150.05 582.95 582.95

Provision of ₹ 150.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Pokran-Phalsund Water Su	nes			
	0	204.18	07.10	27.10	
	R	- 176.99	27.19	27.19	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Scher Re-organisation work of U Supply Scheme, Jodhpur				
	0	363.65	107.52	107.52	
	R	- 166.13	197.52	197.52	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Schemes aid Water Supply Schemes aid Capital Region Planning B	led from National			
	0	202.50	12 10	12 10	
	R	- 190.32	12.18	12.18	

••

216		

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Sch Rajeev Gandhi Lift Cana Project, Stage III (Urban	nemes al Drinking Water			
	O R	6,674.61 - 1,170.49	5,504.12	5,504.12	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Sch Re-established Urban Da Project, Bikaner				
	O R	2,804.00 - 1,179.59	1,624.41	1,624.41	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Sch Chambal-Bhilwara Drin Hindoli-Nanwa Drinking District Bundi from Pha	king Water Project g Water Project of	-		
	O R	455.00 - 253.89	201.11	201.11	

Provision of ₹ 3,137.41 lakh under the above six heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

•••

•••

••

••

••

••

- 01. Water Supply
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [73] Project to be provided F.H.T.C. from Battisa Nala Dam of Sirohi district (Urban Part)

O 568.35

- 568.35

01. Water Supply

R

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [74] Parwan Akavad Drinking Water Project, District Banra, Jhalawar, Kota (Urban Part)
 - O 1,350.00
 - R 1,350.00

Total grant

...

...

7.50

71.98

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

7.50

71.98

..

Excess + Saving -

- 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation
 - 01. Water Supply
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (02) Urban Water Supply Schemes
 - [75] Navnera Water Supply Project District Kota and Bundi (Urban Part)

O 768.96

- 768.96

01. Water Supply

R

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [77] Drinking water project of 648 villages
 (Bengu, Bhaisrodgarh, Gangrar, Chittorgarh, Bhadesar and Nimbaheda blocks) of
 Chittorgarh district from Chambal river
 (Urban Part)
 0
 - R 169.00

Entire provision of ₹ 2,856.31 lakh under the above four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Water Supply
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [01] Promotion and Re-organisation of Rural Water Supply Schemes under Jal Jeevan Mission

0		

R

- 01. Water Supply
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [11] Chambal-Bhilwara Cluster Project (NABARD)
 - O 906.53
- 01. Water Supply

R

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [19] Nagaur Lift Scheme Stage- I
 - O 801.42 R - 745.30 56.12 56.12

6.615.01

- 6.607.51

- 834.55

Provision of \gtrless 8,187.36 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to change in mode of release of funds in Centrally Sponsored Schemes by the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (04)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Barmer Lift Project II St Part-B (NABARD)				
	0	154.78			
	R	- 154.78			
796. (04)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Barmer Lift Project II St Part-C (NABARD)	age-Cluster			
	0	1,057.03			
	R	- 1,057.03			
796. (04)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Banswara-Pratapgarh Dr Project (NABARD)	inking Water			
	0	187.55			
	R	- 187.55			
796. (04)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Narmada D.R. Cluster (I	NABARD)			
	0	222.71			
	R	- 222.71			
796. (04)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Scheme for available of Bhinmal and 256 Village)		
	0	710.13			
	R	- 710.13			••
796. (04)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Regional Water Supply S Villages of Niwai and Te				
	0	151.78			
	R	- 151.78			

Head

Total grant

••

••

•••

..

••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

..

••

...

•••

Excess + Saving -

- 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation
 - 01. Water Supply
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (04) Jal Jeevan Mission
 - [28] Isarda-Dausa Drinking Water Project

O 2,300.00

- 2,300.00

01. Water Supply

R

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [30] Chambal-Bhilwara Drinking Water Project -Hindoli-Nanwa Drinking Water Project of District Bundi from Phase I

0	264.71
R	- 264.71

- 01. Water Supply
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [31] Rajasthan Rural Water Supply and Fluoride Remedy Project, II Stage

O 2,842.00

- 9,768.00

01. Water Supply

R

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [32] Work for providing HFTC under Jal Jeevan Mission in Major Drinking Water Projects through Retrofitting

O 9,768.00

R

01. Water Supply

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [33] Regional Water Supply Project of Dungergarh Town of District Bikaner and 108 Villages of Shri Dungargarh and Lunkaransar Block

0	649.19
R	- 649.19

Head

Total grant

Actual

Excess + Saving -

••

••

•••

••

••

	Incud		i otun grunt	expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Savin
0 79 (0-	 Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Drinking Water Supply Pro Assembly in Bikaner District 	oject of Kajuwala			
	0	288.53			
	R	- 288.53	••		
79 (0-	 Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Re-establishment and Stren of Aapni Yojana I Stage of 60 Villages of Sardarsahar Project (Rural Part) 	Churu District,			
	0	288.53			
	R	- 288.53			
79 (0	 Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Project for providing FHTC Water Supply Bher Harlaya of Jodhpur District 				
	0	299.96			
	R	- 299.96	••		
79 (0	 Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Regional Water Supply Pro and Devgarh Tehsil of Rajs from Chambal Bhilwara Pr 	samand District			
	0	436.79			
	R	- 436.79			
79 (0-	 Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Regional Water Supply Pro Tehsil of Bikaner District 	oject of Nokha			
	0	476.07			
	R	- 476.07			

		GRANT N	0. 30 - (<i>Contd.</i>)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (04)	Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Barmer Lift Project II Phase				
	0	771.16			
	R	- 771.16			
796. (04)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Kaliteer Water Supply Sche	eme			
	0	330.00			
	R	- 330.00			
796. (04)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Jal Jeevan Mission Surface Water Supply Sche Chambal River to Alwar an Districts				
	0	210.00			
	R	- 210.00			
2024	Entire provision of ₹ 21,408	3.92 lakh under t	he above nineteen h	eads was surrendere	d on 31 March

2024 due to transfer of Central share to Escrow Account of Jal Jeevan Mission directly by the Government of India. Further, the State share was transferred in the Escrow Account by the Rajasthan Water Supply and Sewerage Corporation from the funds borrowed by this purpose. Both Central and State share was not routed through the State Consolidated Fund with the result assets created under Jal Jeevan Mission are not shown in the Government Accounts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

4216. Capital Outlay on Housing

- 01. Government Residential Buildings
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Judicial Residence
- [90] Construction Works (Through the Chief Engineer, Public Works Department)

0

R - 237.89

Provision of ₹ 237.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

277.11

••

277.11

••

••

515.00

- 01. Government Residential Buildings
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) General residential building construction
- [01] Through Public Works Department
 - O 900.00 R - 900.00

Entire provision of ₹ 900.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of sanction through *Administrative and Financial Sanction Module*.

GRANT	No. 30	- (Contd.)
-------	--------	------------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 796. (07)	Capital Outlay on Urban D Integrated Development of Medium Towns Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Roads and Drains et For Various Urban Bodies	Small and			
	O R	940.00 - 892.60	47.40	47.40	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 892.60 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Sewerage Line
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	300.00
S	1,280.19
R	- 1,580.19

Provision of \gtrless 1,280.19 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for sewerage works was unnecessary as the entire provision of \gtrless 1,580.19 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

••

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Scheme operated from Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	2,696.00			
		1,329.58	1,329.58	
R	- 1,366.42			

Provision of \gtrless 1,366.42 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (07) Rajasthan Urban Sector Development Investment Programme (RUSDIP)
- [01] RUIDP Third Stage (Project Loan)

0	2,800.00			
		1,778.12	1,778.12	
R	- 1,021.88			

Provision of ₹ 1,021.88 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to public objection in repairs and road cutting in sewerage works and water supply relating to project works, slow progress of works and non-submission bills in respect of work done by firms at Pali and Jhunjhunu.

	ORTALITA, 50 - (Contact)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -	
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban D	evelopment				
60.	Other Urban Development	Schemes				
796.	6. Tribal Area Sub-plan					
(08)	B) Development of main cities through					
	RUIDP Third Phase					
[01]	RUIDP Third Phase (Progr	ramme Loan)				
	0	3,080.00	1,252.89	1,252.89		
	R	- 1,827.11				

Provision of ₹ 1,827.11 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) variation because of pending fund reallocation and time period relating to project works and (ii) slow progress of excavation work of sheer cliff for sewer line in Jhalawar City.

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (09) Rajasthan Smart City Yojana
- [02] Urban Development and Housing Department

0

R

- 4,718.00

4,718.00

Entire provision of ₹ 4,718.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to closure of scheme. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

••

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (10) Swacch Bharat Mission -Shahari 2.0
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	15,100.00			
		803.23	803.23	
R	- 14,296.77			

Provision of ₹ 14,296.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (11) Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation (AMRUT) 2.0
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	40,831.48		
R	- 37,950.13	2,881.35	2,881.35

Provision of ₹ 37,950.13 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT No.	30 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
60. 796. (15)	Capital Outlay on Urban De Other Urban Development S Tribal Area Sub-plan 3D City Project Urban Development and Ho Department	Schemes			
	0	300.00			
	R	- 300.00			
intima	Reasons for surrendering th ted (July 2024).	e entire provision	n of ₹ 300.00 lakh o	on 31 March 2024 h	ave not been
02. 796. (11)	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Castes, Scheduled Tribes, O Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receive Government of India under of the Constitution of India Renovation and construction Hostels	other Backward s ed from Article 275(1) (S.C.A.)			
	0	3,350.00	2,100.00	2,100.00	
	R -	1,250.00	2,100.00	2,100.00	
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receive Government of India under of the Constitution of India Establishment of hand-pump Drinking Water Schemes	ed from Article 275(1) (S.C.A.)			
	0	600.00	52.20	52.20	
	R	- 547.80			2024 1

Provision of ₹ 1,797.80 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of fund from the Government of India for scheme. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (11) Schemes for amount received from Government of India under Article 275(1) of the Constitution of India (S.C.A.)
- [12] Electrification of Tribal Bastis

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Classes and Minor 02. Welfare of Schedu 796. Tribal Area Sub-pl (11) Schemes for amoun	Tribes, Other Backward ities led Tribes an nt received from ia under Article 275(1) of India (S.C.A.) ction works in	l		
0	500.00			
R	- 500.00			
Entire provision of due to non-receipt of fund been intimated (July 2024)				
02. Welfare of Schedu 796. Tribal Area Sub-pl (11) Schemes for amoun Government of Ind	an			

- Government of India under Article 275(1) of the Constitution of India (S.C.A.)
- [22] Other Capital Programme for Tribes Development under Article 275(1) of Constitution

0	1,000.00			
		307.06	307.06	
R	- 692.94			

Provision of ₹ 692.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of fund from the Government of India for scheme. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

1,577.31

••

••

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (20) Programme under Special Scheme for tribal area development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
- [02] Construction of hostel buildings of Tribal boys/girls

2,100.00	
	1,577.31
- 522.69	

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

0

R

- (20) Programme under Special Scheme for tribal area development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
- [14] Construction of Maa-badi centres building

0	1,600.00		
		150.00	150.00
R	- 1,450.00		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,972.69 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT NO	. 50 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare o Castes, Scheduled Tribes, O Classes and Minorities				
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes	5			
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(20)	Programme under Special So				
[10]	area development (Tribal W Renewal and construction of including generator set				
	0	250.00			
	R	- 250.00			
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes	5			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(20)	Programme under Special S				
[23]	area development (Tribal W Construction of additional fa				
[23]	including solar light in hoste				
	drinking water facility				
	0	200.00			
	R	- 200.00			
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes	5			
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(20)	Programme under Special So				
[35]	area development (Tribal W Community Forest Adhikar				
[]	Yojana under Tribal Develop	-			
	0	250.00			
	R	- 250.00			
March	Reasons for surrendering the 2024 have not been intimated	-	n of ₹ 700.00 lakh ı	inder the above thre	e heads on 31
796. (20)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special Se area development (Tribal W Development of infrastructu Tribal Co-operation Yojana	cheme for tribal elfare Fund) re facilities from			
	Development Fund				

O 4,800.00 S 4,000.00 2,973.60 2,973.60 R - 5,826.40

•••

GRANT No.	30 -	(Contd.)
------------------	------	----------

		()		
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled			
	Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward			
	Classes and Minorities			
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan			
(20)	Programme under Special Scheme for triba	ıl		
	area development (Tribal Welfare Fund)			
[36]	Other Capital Work under Tribal			
	Welfare Fund			
	O 5,682.00			
	S 2,000.00	5,668.79	5,668.79	
	R - 2,013.21			

Provision of \gtrless 6,000.00 lakh under the above two heads was obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the heads.

Provision of ₹ 7,839.61 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (29) Special Central Assistance for Tribal Sub-Plan
- [01] Development of Basic Infrastructure Facilities under Tribal Development Programme with Special Central Assistance

O 10,516.08

R - 10,516.08

Entire provision of ₹ 10,516.08 lakh was surrendered (₹ 9,182.55 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,333.53 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of fund from the Government of India for scheme. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

•••

••

••

••

- 4250. Capital Outlay on other Social Services
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (02) Construction of new I.T.I building
 - [90] Construction Works

0	2,200.00		
		1,949.08	1,949.08
R	- 250.92		

Provision of ₹ 250.92 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds from pool budget by the Finance Department because of imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct in the month of October, 2023.

	GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4250.	Capital Outlay on other Social S	ervices			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(03)	Construction works for Pilgrim	S			
	through the PWD.				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	0.01			

Provision of ₹ 1,750.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction works was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

619.37

••

619.37

••

••

••

1,750.00

225.00

- 1,130.64

Provision of ₹ 1,130.64 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of construction works by the Public Works Department.

796.	Tribal	Area	Sub-	plan

(04) Construction works for Pilgrims through Department

> R - 225.00

Entire provision of ₹ 225.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of sanction for new works because of imposition of election model code of conduct.

4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Development and renovation of Horticulture buildings

0	500.00			
S	0.01	16.50	16.50	
R	- 483.51			

Provision of ₹ 483.51 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds by the Finance Department for development and renovation of horticulture buildings.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (07) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (S.C.A)
- [01] Through the Agriculture Department

0	900.00			
		512.37	512.37	
R	- 387.63			

Provision of ₹ 387.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

S

R

0

22	O
$\angle \angle$	9

н	ead
11	cau.

Total grant

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*) Excess + Saving -

••

- 4403. Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (04) Construction of Veterinary Hospitals and Sub-Centres
 - [02] NABARD RIDF T-XXVIII

0

R

- 700.00

Entire provision of ₹ 700.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of approval of scheme by NABARD under Trench XXVIII.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (06) Nandishala Scheme
- [01] Scheme operated from Rajasthan Cow Protection and Promotion Fund

0	2,000.00	
R	- 2,000.00	

700.00

Entire provision of ₹ 2,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-inviting of tender and non-award of contract under *Gau-Shala Development Yojana* and *Panchayat level Nandishala Yojana* because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct, (ii) non-receipt of expected applications in tender finalised at district level *under Panchayat level Nandishala Jansahbhagita Yojana* and (iii) cancellation of tenders due to non-completing eligibility relating to executing 10 *per cent* own work on time, other conditions and minimum 10 Bigha land ownership/ lease deed with applicant institutions selected at district level under Panchayat level *Nandishala Jansahbhagita Yojana*.

4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) Wildlife Rescue Centre
- [01] Through the Forest Department

0	250.01		
		97.35	97.35
R	- 152.66		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 152.66 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 4515. Capital Outlay on other Rural Development Programmes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Member of Legislative Assembly Local Area Development Programme
- [01] For Zilla Parishads (Rural Development Cell)

0	14,000.00		
S	7,000.00	11,665.85	11,665.85
R	- 9,334.15		

Provision of \gtrless 7,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Member* of Legislative Assembly Local Area Development Programme was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of \gtrless 9,334.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds by the Finance Department keeping in view of excess availability of unspent amount in the Personal Deposit Account of districts and also owing to the imposition of Legislative Assembly election model code of conduct.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4575.	Capital Outlay on Other Speci	al Areas			
	Programmes				
	Border Area Development				
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(01)	For Zilla Parishads (Rural Dev	velopment			
	Cell)				
	0	0.02			
				- 180.93	- 180.93
	R	- 0.02			
	<i>Minus</i> expenditure of ₹ 180.93	3 lakh was du	e to deposit of unspe	ent amount of previo	ous year.
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major Irriga	ation			
	Chambal Project (Commercial				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(01)	Through the Area Development	nt			
	Commissioner, Chambal				
[04]	Right Main Canal - RIDF-XX	III			
	0	356.28		140 -	
	R - 2	236.50	119.78	119.78	

Provision of ₹ 236.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to the work order for balance work of revamping and rehabilitation work of Palaitha Sub Branch and its minors off taking from Km. 0 to 12.30 was awarded in March 2021 but contractor acted slowly work and thereafter in September, 2022 work stopped by the contractor resulted in less expenditure incurred.

- 32. Parvan Project (Commercial)
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Construction Works

O 10,499.99 R - 2,726.70 7,773.29 ...

Provision of ₹ 2,726.70 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 39. Rajasthan East Canal Project (Commercial)
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Direction and Administration
- [01] Construction Works

0	4,199.99			
		2,990.15	2,990.15	
R	- 1,209.84			

Provision of ₹ 1,209.84 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of works.

GRANT No.	30 -	(Contd.)
------------------	------	----------

		GRANT No.	. 30 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
45. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Major Upper High Level Canal Dam (Commercial) Tribal Area Sub-plan Direction and Administra Construction Works	on Mahi			
	0	70,000.00	< 127 10	< 127 10	
	R	- 63,562.51	6,437.49	6,437.49	
order.	Provision of ₹ 63,562.51 diture on construction of	works because of p			
796. (01)	Kali Teer Lift Irrigation I (Commercial) Tribal Area Sub-plan Kali Teer Lift Irrigation I Construction Works	-			
	0	2,800.00	505.09	505.09	
	R	- 2,294.91	505.09	505.09	
	Provision of ₹ 2,294.91 l	akh was surrendered	l on 31 March 2024	due to slow progress	s of works.
80. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Mediu General Tribal Area Sub-plan Dam Rehabilitation and D Project Construction Works				
	0	2,579.00	439.13	439.13	
	R	- 2,139.87			
	Provision of ₹ 2,139.87	lakh was surrender	red on 31 March 20	024 due to (i) less	execution of

Provision of ₹ 2,139.87 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less execution of construction works of Panchna Dam because of cancellation of tender thrice, (ii) non-execution of construction works of Kota Barrage, Jawahar Sagar and Rana Pratap Sagar Dam because of cancellation of tender thrice and (iii) late approval of Project Screening Template (PST) of Parbati and Chhapi Dam and (iv) bid document of Jawahar Sagar Dam (Civil) was pending in Central Water Commission.

4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (01) Minor Irrigation Construction Works (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources Department)
- [02] Construction Works

0	4,475.93			
		3,420.36	3,420.35	- 0.01
R	- 1,055.57			

Provision of ₹ 1,055.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on wages because of posts of work charged employees remained vacant and slow progress of works.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
796. (04)	Capital Outlay on Minor Ir Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction work (throug Engineer, Water Resources Regeneration/ Up-gradatio NABARD R.I.D.F. XXVI	h the Chief B Department)			
	O R	510.00 - 336.46	173.54	173.54	
	 Provision of ₹ 336.46 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of works. 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (11) Regeneration/ Up-gradation/ Modernisation/ Renovation of Projects 				f works.
	O R Provision of ₹ 872.15 lakh	1,116.20 - 872.15	244.05	244.05	 f funds from
the Go	overnment of India during th				i Tunus moni
(14)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajasthan Water Sector Liv Improvement Project (RW) Through the Chief Enginee Resources (Quality Contro Aided) Programme	SLIP) er, Water			
	O R	3,018.00 - 2,450.75	567.25	567.25	

Provision of ₹ 2,450.75 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (16) Minor Irrigation Project based on Solar Energy
- [01] Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources Department, Jaipur

O 11,896.11 R - 5,601.74 6,294.37 ...

Provision of ₹ 5,601.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of works.

••

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4801.	Capital Outlay on Power	Projects			
	General	·			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(02)	Investments in Rajasthar Utpadan Nigam Limited				
	0	3,275.30	1,319.69	1,319.69	
	R	- 1,955.61	1,017.07	1,019.09	

Provision of ₹ 1,955.61 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring of less capital expenditure by the *Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited* which resulted in less investments.

80.	General			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan			
(03)	Investments in Rajasthan Rajya	l		
	Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited	d		
	0 3,3	63.36		
	_		335.58	335.58
	R - 3,02	27.78		

Provision of ₹ 3,027.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring of less capital expenditure by the *Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited* which resulted in less investments.

80.	General				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(04)	Investments in Jaipur V	/idyut Vitran			
	Nigam Limited	•			
	0	4,907.41	1,347.36	1,347.36	
	R	- 3,560.05	1,517.50	1,517.50	••
80.	General				
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(05)	-	· Vidyut Vitran			
	Nigam Limited	-			
	0	4,879.55			
	0	1,079.00	830.20	830.20	
	R	- 4,049.35			
80.	General				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(06)	-	Vidyut Vitran			
	Nigam Limited				
	0	4,025.00			
	-	.,	1,654.66	1,654.66	

Provision of ₹ 9,979.74 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring of less capital expenditure by the Jaipur, Jodhpur and Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited which resulted in less investments.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 796.	Capital Outlay on Roads State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajasthan Highway Deve (A.D.B.)	Ū.			
	0	15,299.17	11 411 20	11 411 20	
	R	- 3,887.79	11,411.38	11,411.38	
796.	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajasthan Highway Deve (World Bank)	lopment Project-II			
	0	18,917.01	9,784.00	9,781.96	- 2.04
	R	- 9,133.01	2,704.00),701.90	- 2.04
796. (06)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads financed B NABARD R.I.D.FXXV Up-gradation Project)				
	0	2,534.24	1,397.08	1,394.20	- 2.88
	R	- 1,137.16	1,377.00	1,394.20	2.00
796. (06)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads financed B NABARD R.I.D.F. XXV (Road Up-gradation Projet	III			
	0	9,166.40	2.061.45	2.061.40	0.05
	R	- 6,104.95	3,061.45	3,061.40	- 0.05
March	Reasons for surrendering 2024 have not been intime	, I	₹ 20,262.91 lakh u	nder the above four	heads on 31
	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan				

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (16) Roads financed from Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana
- [01] Rural Roads

0	11,997.20		
		6,039.34	6,039.34
R	- 5,957.86		

•••

Provision of ₹ 5,957.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT	No. 30	- (Contd.)
-------	--------	------------

			, , ,		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
5054.	Capital Outlay on Roads an	nd Bridges			
04.	District and Other Roads	-			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(17)	Construction and expansion	n of Air Strips			
	0	225.16			
	S	260.00	193.82	193.82	
	R	- 291.34			

Provision of ₹ 260.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction of Air Strips was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of \gtrless 291.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of new works due to imposition of Assembly election code of conduct and also imposition of ban by the State Government on new works.

80. District and Other Roads

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Inspection of Construction work under Quality Control System
- [01] Inspection of Construction work

0	201.50	45 10	45 10	
D	- 156.40	45.10	45.10	••
Γ	- 130.40			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 156.40 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism

- 80. General
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Development of Tourist Places

0

954.16

R - 954.16

Entire provision of ₹ 954.16 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-submission of utilisation certificate by the executive agency resulted in non-allotment of funds to executive agency for minor works.

••

••

•••

- 80. General
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) Development of Rural Tourism

0	318.07			
		69.59	69.59	
R	- 248.48			

Provision of \gtrless 248.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less expenditure on minor works because of less requirement of funds for development works and (ii) non-submission of utilisation certificate by the executive agency resulted in non-allotment of funds to executive agency for major works.

GRANT No	. 30 -	(Contd.)
-----------------	--------	----------

Head

Total grant

•••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

- 5475. Capital Outlay on other General Economic Services
 - 190. Investment in Public Sector and Undertakings
 - (06) Rajasthan Institute of Advance Learning
 - [03] Information Technology and Communication Department (TSP)

O 700.00 R - 700.00

Entire provision of ₹ 700.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of sanction for capital investment to *Rajasthan Institute of Advance Learning* by the State Government because of non-forming of managing/ executive body for institute.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [22] Back-end and Novel Projects

0	1,174.00			
		598.00	598.00	
R	- 576.00			

Provision of ₹ 576.00 lakh was surrender, red on 31 March 2024 due to deposit of ₹ 502.00 lakh lying unspent amount under *Mukhyamantri Aashrit Seva Yojana*.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [23] GIS

O 1,223.00 R - 888.00 335.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 888.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-issue of tender for 3D City Project of Kota, Ajmer, Jodhpur and Udaipur because of imposing of election code of conduct, (ii) non-issue of tender for purchase of Imagery in State because of imposing of election code of conduct and (iii) non-payment to firms during 2023-24 because of non-deposited of deliverables regarding HERE MAP and General Word Models (GWMs) Project by the firm.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [34] Command and Control Centre

0	2,195.00		
		140.00	140.00
R	- 2,055.00		

Provision of ₹ 2,055.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to delay in issue of work order for installing cameras under Abhay Command Control Centre because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election model code of conduct.

		GRANT No	. 30 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
796. (08)	Capital Outlay on other Ge Services Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajeev Gandhi Centre of A Technology (R- CAT) Information Technology ar Communication Department	.dvance 1d			
	O R	240.00 - 240.00			
purcha	Entire provision of ₹ 240.0 se of software licence as the				•
(13)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Dig Jodhpur Information Technology ar Communication Departmen	nd			
	0	5 868 00			

O 5,868.00 1,035.51 1,035.51 .. R - 4,832.49

Provision of ₹ 4,832.49 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress in construction of building of Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Digital Institute, Jodhpur resulted in software and hardware also could not be purchased.

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (16) Technology based monitoring system
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department O 500.00

Entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of requirement of drones from departments under Technical Based Surveillance System.

- 500.00

•••

•••

••

..

..

•••

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

R

- (19) Venture Capital Fund
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

O 500.00 R - 500.00

Entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to rules and regulation for equity funding to start ups in Start Ups Policy 2022 was under process.

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

..

Excess + Saving -

••

...

6801. Loans for Power Projects

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Loans to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited
 [02] Green Energy Corridor Project for finance

[02]	0.	-State Transmission
	0	952.00
	R	- 952.00

Entire provision of ₹ 952.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of loan from K.F.W. to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited.

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educat Art and Culture	ion, Sports,			
01.	General Education				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
	College Education				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	1,950.00	2 0 47 0 0	2 0 4 7 0 0	
	R	997.88	2,947.88	2,947.88	

Additional funds of ₹ 997.88 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. General Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (20) Integrated Education under Elementary Education
- [03] Capital Expenditure on Star Project

Ο	1,495.00			
		1,927.45	1,927.45	
R	432.45			

Additional funds of ₹ 432.45 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share.

02. Technical Education

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Through the Director, Technical Education

0	100.03			
		256.38	256.38	
R	156.35			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 156.35 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Excess + re Saving -

Additional funds of ₹ 221.88 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Rural Health Services
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)
- [01] National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)

0	5,541.00			
		8,394.00	8,394.00	
R	2,853.00			

Additional funds of \gtrless 2,853.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 as the provision of amount in the plan ceiling of the State was less than the approved *Programme Implementation Plan* (PIP) of Government of India, which was made as per the PIP in the revised provision.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Hospital and Dispensaries-Medical Education
- [02] Medical College and Associated Group of Hospitals, Udaipur

0

R

921.24

921.24

••

Additional funds of ₹ 476.24 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to execution of repairs and renovation works in Medical College and associated group of hospitals through the Public Works Department.

445.00

476.24

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (11) New Nursing College
- [01] Directorate of Medical Education

0	800.01			
		1,020.83	1,020.83	
R	220.82			

Additional funds of ₹ 220.82 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

240

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-p Rural Water Supp Rural Water Supp	lan ly Schemes			
	0	9,787.51	11,296.91	11,287.46	- 9.45
	R	1,509.40	11,270.71	11,207.40	- 7.43
796. (01)	-	ly Schemes oject (Rural) of Villages Kushalgarh Block of			
	0	432.01	767.14	767.14	
	R	335.13	/0/.14	/0/.14	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-p Urban Water Supp Other Urban Water	oly Schemes			
	0	9,107.66	11,987.15	11,986.83	- 0.32
	R	2,879.49	11,767.15	11,760.65	- 0.52
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-p Urban Water Supp Jawai-Pali Pipe Li	oly Schemes			
	0	287.00	7,132.24	7,132.24	
	R	6,845.24	.,	.,	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-p Urban Water Supp Bisalpur-Jaipur W Stage (Urban)				
	0	442.84	897.81	897.81	
	R	454.97	077.01	077.01	

		50 - (Conta.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Capital Outlay on Water St	upply and			
Sanitation				
Water Supply				
Tribal Area Sub-plan				
Urban Water Supply Scher	nes			
Isarda-Dausa Drinking Wa	ter Project			
(Urban)				
0	0.01	1 551 87	1 551 87	
R	1,551.86	1,551.07	1,001.07	
	Capital Outlay on Water Se Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Scher Isarda-Dausa Drinking Wa (Urban) O	Head Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Schemes Isarda-Dausa Drinking Water Project (Urban) O 0.01	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Schemes Isarda-Dausa Drinking Water Project (Urban) O 0.01 1,551.87	HeadTotal grantActual expenditure (₹in lakh)Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Schemes Isarda-Dausa Drinking Water Project (Urban)

Additional funds of \gtrless 13,576.09 lakh under the above six heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of \gtrless 9.45 lakh under head "4215-01-796(01)[01] have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 4217. Capital Outlay on Urban Development
 - 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (07) Rajasthan Urban Sector Development Investment Programme (RUSDIP)
 - [03] RUIDP Fourth Stage Tranch-2 (EAP)

O 3,500.00 5,357.47 5,357.47 R 1,857.47

Additional funds of ₹ 1,857.47 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works.

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (12) Pradhanmantri Awas Yojana
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	4,319.39		
D	1 511 55	5,831.15	5,831.15
R	1,511.76		

Additional funds of ₹ 1,511.76 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (14) Swacch Bharat Mission-Urban 2.0 (IIHL,CT/PT,URINALS)
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	0.02	525.78	525.78
R	525.76		

Additional funds of ₹ 525.76 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

...

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (11)	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Castes, Scheduled Tribes, O Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receive Government of India under of the Constitution of India Construction of Community	ther Backward s ed from Article 275(1) (S.C.A.)			
	O R	250.00 358.00	608.00	608.00	
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan	s ed from Article 275(1) (S.C.A.)			
	0	500.00	1,888.91	1,888.91	
796. (11)	R Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receive Government of India under of the Constitution of India Repairs and maintenance of Residential Schools, Hostels Schools	ed from Article 275(1) (S.C.A.) Eklavya Model			
	O R	708.70 2,337.00	3,045.70	3,045.70	
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan	s ed from Article 275(1) (S.C.A.) ooms in			
	O R	1,107.00 286.00	1,393.00	1,393.00	

Additional funds of ₹ 4,369.91 lakh under the above four heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of additional Central Assistance from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (21)	Capital Outlay on Welfare o Castes, Scheduled Tribes, O Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special So MADA area development (T Fund) Construction and renovation	ther Backward cheme for ribal Welfare			
[]	hostel buildings				
	0	0.01	1,238.05	1,238.05	
	R	1,238.04			
796. (22)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special So Bikhri Tribal Area Developr (Tribal Welfare Fund) Construction and renovation hostel buildings	cheme for nent			
	0	600.00	1 150 0 4	1 150 26	
	R	558.26	1,158.26	1,158.26	
796. (23)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special So Saharia Development Construction and renovation hostel buildings	cheme for			
	0	0.01			
	R	282.33	282.34	282.34	
re-app	Additional funds of ₹ 2,0 ropriation on 31 March 2024			1	0

Additional funds of ₹ 2,078.63 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Upgradation and maintenance of Aanganbari Centres including Cretche construction under I.C.D.S. Mission Mode

0	78.02			
		229.86	229.86	
R	151.84			

Additional funds of ₹ 151.84 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT	No. 3	30 - (C	Contd.)
-------	-------	---------	---------

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -			
4403. Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry						
796. Tribal Area Sub-plan						
(04) Construction of Veterinary Hospitals a	and					
Sub-Centres						
[03] NABARD RIDF T-XXIX						
S 0.01						
	1,000.00	1,000.00				
R 9999.99						
Additional funds of ₹ 999.99 lakh wer to transfer of funds to Rajasthan State Agric NABARD Trench XXIX as the proposals of NABARD under Trench XXVIII.	ultural Marketing Board	for major works sa	nctioned under			

- 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life
 - 01 Forestry
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (16) Forestry work with the assistance of NABARD

O 103.37 R 1,787.49 1,890.86 1,890.85 - 0.01

Additional funds of ₹ 1,787.49 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01 Forestry
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (17) Rajasthan Forestry and Bio-Diversity Development Project (RFBDP)
- [01] Externally Aided (AFD)

O 0.02 R 1,099.98

Additional funds of ₹ 1,099.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation
 - 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (01) Through the Area Development Commissioner, Chambal
 - [02] Left Main Canal

0	1,224.25			
		1,689.23	1,689.09	- 0.14
R	464.98			

Additional funds of ₹ 464.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to execution of additional work of Span Wise Progress by contractor.

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)	

	GRATTI TO SU (Comm.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
02. (796. 7 (01) 7	Capital Outlay on Major Irrig Chambal Project (Commerci Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Area Developm Commissioner, Chambal Right Main Canal - RIDF-X	al) ent				
	O R	176.00 220.18	396.18	396.18		
Additional funds of \gtrless 220.18 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to execution of additional work of Span Wise Progress by contractor and the expenditure was also increased due to charging of 13 <i>per cent</i> pro-rata charges.						
796.	Yamuna Project (Commercia Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction works	al)				
	O R	7.00 484.01	491.01	491.01		

Additional funds of ₹ 484.01 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works and settlement of pending liabilities.

- 27. Mahi Project (Commercial)
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) Upgradation/ Modernisation/ Renovation of Mahi Canal System
- [01] Construction Works

O 24,999.99 R 9,582.77 34,582.76 34,582.76

Additional funds of ₹ 9,582.77 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works and settlement of pending liabilities.

- Re generation/Upgradation/ Modernisation/Renovation of Projects(Commercial)
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Construction Works
- [03] Construction Works

0	2,427.42			
		3,349.79	3,349.73	- 0.06
R	922.37			

Additional funds of ₹ 922.37 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works and settlement of pending liabilities.

•••

		GRANT No	. 30 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
80. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major Im General Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Chief Enginee Resources (North) Hanuma Rajasthan Water Sector Re Project for Desert Area	r, Water ngarh			
	O	10,487.78 1,484.50	11,972.28	11,972.28	
due to	R Additional funds of ₹ 1,48 accelerated progress of worl	4.50 lakh were p	provided through re-	-appropriation on 31	March 2024
24. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Medium Somkamla Amba Project (C Tribal Area Sub-plan Direction and Administration Construction Works	Commercial)			
	0	500.00			
	R	167.80	667.80	667.80	••
796. (01)	Re-generation / Upgradation Modernisation / Renovation Projects (Commercial) Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction Works Construction Works				
	0	896.00	2,529.29	2,529.29	
	R	1,633.29	2,329.29	2,329.29	
796.	Takli Project (Commercial) Tribal Area Sub-plan Takli Project				
	0	210.00	1,362.73	1,362.73	
	R	1,152.73	1,502.75	1,502.75	
796.	Rajgarh Project (Commerci Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction Works	al)			
	0	7.00	377.67	377.67	
	R	370.67	511.01	577.07	

GRANT No.	30 -	(Contd.)
-----------	------	----------

	011111	(201111)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4701. Capital Outlay on	Medium Irrigation			
73. Hathiya Deh Proje	U			
796. Tribal Area Sub-p	lan			
(01) Direction and Adr	ninistration			
[01] Construction Wor	ks			
0	420.00			
		1,056.11	1,056.11	
R	636.11	,	,	
Additional funds	of ₹ 3,960.60 lakh ur	nder the above fi	ve heads were pro	vided through
re-appropriation on 31 M			-	0
liabilities.		1 0		

- 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation
 - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
 - (04) Construction Works (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources Department)
 - [01] Water Harvesting Structure

O 15,897.72 R 6,132.18 22,029.90 22,029.90

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Construction work (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources Department)
- [02] Regeneration /Up-gradation/Modernisation (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources)

O 10,020.00 R 1,384.39 11,404.39 ...

Additional funds of ₹ 7,516.57 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works and settlement of pending liabilities.

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (15) Works recouped from Water Conservation Cess Fund
- [01] Through the Water Resources Department

0	2,679.04			
S	2,000.00	8,975.51	8,975.51	
R	4,296.47			

Additional funds of ₹ 4,296.47 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works and settlement of pending liabilities.

••

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
03. 796.	Capital Outlay on Roads a State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Strengthening, Modernisa and Widening of State High	tion, Renovation			
	0	2,696.00	3,314.60	3,314.60	
	R	618.60	0,01100	2,21100	
796.	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Strengthening, Modernisa and Widening of Small D				
	0	2,022.00	4,043.98	4,043.98	
	R	2,021.98	4,043.70	4,043.26	
796. (04)	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads financed from State Development Fund (S.H.) Construction Works				
	0	1,465.99	12,823.52	12,820.29	- 3.23
	R	11,357.53	12,023.32	12,020.27	- 3.25
796.	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads financed from Cen Infrastructure Fund	tral Road			
	0	8,762.00	11.064.60	10 557 10	507 47
	R	2,302.60	11,064.60	10,557.13	- 507.47
796. (16)	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Sanction work by Central for Capital Expenditure Construction Works	Government			
	S	0.01	4,347.90	4,347.90	
	R	4,347.89	4,347.90	4,347.90	
796.	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Roads				
	0	1,078.40	1 247 09	1 247 09	
	R	269.58	1,347.98	1,347.98	

GRANT No. 30 - (Contd.)

		On the first			_
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
04. 796. (06)	Capital Outlay on Roads District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan RIDF Roads financed fro NABARD RIDF-XXIX (Project)	m NABARD			
	0	1,348.00	4,791.89	4,791.89	
	R	3,443.89	4,791.09	4,791.09	
796.	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Roads				
	0	4,044.00			
	S R	6,740.00 9,441.00	20,225.00	20,223.94	- 1.06
796. (08)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads financed from Stat Development Fund (M.D Construction Works				
	0	6,548.94	0.451.00	0 007 (1	244.20
	R	1,903.05	8,451.99	8,207.61	- 244.38
796. (18)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Roads financed fro State Road Development Construction Works	•			
	0	20,023.47	24,123.84	24,116.72	- 7.12
	R	4,100.37	24,123.04	24,110.72	- 7.12
796. (22)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Sanction work by Central for Capital Expenditure Construction Works	Government			
	S	0.01	4 7 40 7 1	4 (27.22)	100.40
	R	4,749.70	4,749.71	4,627.29	- 122.42

Additional funds of ₹ 44,556.19 lakh under the above eleven heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 881.39 lakh under "heads 5054-03-796(07), 04-796 (08) [90], 04-796 (18)[90] and 04-796 (22)[90]" have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 30 - (Concld.)

6. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision through re-appropriation was unnecessary :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water Sup	ply and			
	Sanitation				
01.	Water Supply				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(02)	Urban Water Supply Scheme	S			
[45]	Construction Work of Isarda	Dam			
	(through the Water Resources Department)				
	0	0.01	582.73		- 582.73
	R	582.72			

Additional funds of ₹ 582.72 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons for which and entire provision of ₹ 582.73 lakh remained unutilised have not been intimated (July 2024).

Major He	2225 2235 Capital - 4059 4225 4235		 59. Public Works, 50. General Education, 52. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities and 53. Social Security and Welfare 59. Capital Outlay on Public Works, 52. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities, 53. Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare and 25. Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities 		and neduled Backward y and Castes,
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	77,78,79,67	:	89,41,65,66	80,42,39,54	- 8,99,26,12
Supplementary	11,62,85,99			, , ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					9,30,28,72
Charged					
Original	4		28,27	26,75	- 1,52
Supplementary	28,23				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					1,51
Capital					
Voted					
Original	1,37,33,37				
Supplementary	60,23,01		1,97,56,38	1,74,84,40	- 22,71,98
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					28,77,12

Notes and comments :

Revenue

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 89,926.12 lakh, provision of ₹ 1,16,285.99 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 1,10,900.08 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 5,385.91 lakh) through supplementary grants was excessive.

2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 89,926.12 lakh, surrender of ₹ 93,028.72 lakh was excessive.

GRANT No. 31 – (Contd.)

2 50	vina accounted mainly under				
3. Sa	ving occurred mainly under Head	the following hea	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 102. (20)	General Education University and Higher Edu Assistance to Universities Grants to Universities Divyangjan University	ucation			
	0	1,100.00	80.00	80.00	
		- 1,020.00			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹ 1,020.00 lakh or	n 31 March 2024	have not been
01. 793.	Welfare of Scheduled Cass Tribes, Other Backward C Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Cass Special Central Assistance Castes Component Plan Scheduled Castes Sub-Plan	lasses and tes for Scheduled			
	0	4,555.22		50.15	0.01
	R	- 4,483.06	72.16	72.17	+0.01
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,4	,	ttributed to non-rece	int of funds from t	ne Government
of Indi			tuributed to non-rece	ipt of funds from t	le Government
190. (08)	Welfare of Backward Class Assistance to Public Sector Undertakings Rajasthan Other Backward and Development Co-oper Grants to Rajasthan Other Finance and Development Corporation	r and Other l Class Finance ative Corporation Backward Class	L		
	0	1,375.00	100.00	100.00	
	R	- 1,275.00			
Corpor	Provision of ₹ 1,275.00 la ration by the Finance Depart		ed on 31 March 202	24 due to non-relea	se of grants to
03. 196. (01)	Welfare of Backward Clas Assistance to Zilla Parisha level Panchayats Operation of Hostels Programme and Activities	ses ds/ District			
	0	1,157.42			
			920.79	933.20	+ 12.41

920.79 933.20 + 12.41 - 236.63 R

GRANT No. 31 – (Contd.)

Anticipated saving of ₹ 236.63 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant and non-recruitment of new posts, (ii) non-submission of bills by the firms for payment of honorarium to Cooks and Guards, (iii) non-payment of honorarium to teachers working in *Vidhya Sambal Yojana*, (iv) less number of students admitted in department hostels as per the capacity and (v) non-purchase of non-recurring items due to imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 12.41 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Cast	tes, Scheduled			
	Tribes, Other Backward C	lasses and			
	Minorities				
03.	Welfare of Backward Clas	ses			
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parisha	ds/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(04)	Grants for Integrated Proje	ect for Gadia			
	Luhar				
	0	200.00			
			79.75	79.75	
	R	- 120.25			

Provision of ₹ 120.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-utilisation of grants for construction of Maharana Pratap Bhawan for Gadia Luhar due to less receipt of application from Gadia Luhar and non-submission of utilisation certificate of funds released earlier.

The State Government made budget provision for construction of Maharana Pratap Bhawan for Gadia Luhar under 'Object Head-12 Grants-in-Aid (Non-Salary)' which is against the provision of Indian Government Accounting Standard (IGAS)-2. As per the IGAS-2, budget provision for release of grants for construction works for creation of any capital assets should be made under 'Object Head 93-Grants-in-Aid for Creation of Capital Assets'.

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (05) Devnarain Yojana (through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department)
- [02] Post-Matric Scholarship Scheme for Special Backward Classes

Ο	13,500.00			
		8,053.93	8,765.68	+711.75
R	- 5,446.07			

Provision of ₹ 5,446.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less distribution of Post-Matric Scholarship to Special Backward Classes because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct and fixing of last date 30th June 2024 for inviting the applications for scholarship 2023-24 for the year 2023-24.

However, actual disbursement of scholarship was more than the final grant by ₹ 711.75 lakh, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT No	b. 31 – (<i>Contd.</i>)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Cas	tes, Scheduled			
	Tribes, Other Backward C	classes and			
	Minorities				
03.	03. Welfare of Backward Classes				
196.	96. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District				
	level Panchayats				
(06)	(06) Under Devnarain Yojana (through the				
	Education Department)				
[04]	[04] Operation of Higher Secondary Schools				
	from Secondary School (Secondary				
	Education Department)				
	0	565.41			
			451.62	451.62	
	R	- 113.79			

Provision of ₹ 113.79 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

03. Welfare of Backward Classes 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (06) Under Devnarain Yojana (through the **Education Department**) [05] Pre-matric Scholarship Scheme for Special Backward Class (Elementary Education Department) 0 800.00 654.38 677.81 +23.43R - 145.62

Provision of ₹ 145.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less distribution of Pre-Matric Scholarship to Special Backward Classes because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

However, actual disbursement of scholarship was more than the final grant by ₹ 23.43 lakh, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) Under Devnarain Yojana (through the Education Department)
- [07] Devnarain Gurukul Yojana

0	1,750.00			
		588.72	1,267.97	+ 679.25
R	- 1,161.28			

Provision of ₹ 1,161.28 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to payment of liabilities as per the claims received.

However, actual payment was made more than the final grant by ₹ 679.25 lakh, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

97.04

Excess + Saving -

...

2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (13) Devnarain Yojana (through the Higher Education Department)
- [03] Grants for Devnarain Girls Student Scooty Distribution and Incentive Amount Scheme

O 2,034.20

R - 2,034.20

Entire provision of \gtrless 2,034.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-purchase of Scooty by the College Education Department.

••

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (19) Ambedkar DBT Voucher Yojana
- [01] Assistance to College Studying Students for Hostel

O 500.00 R - 402.96

Provision of ₹ 402.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to release of less grants because of receipt of less application from the students of Other Backward Class, Special Backward Class and Economically Weaker Class in proportionate to sanctioned capacity.

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 277. Education
- (02) Scholarships and Stipend for Other Backward Classes

0	8,776.64			
		2,863.92	2,864.07	+0.15
R	- 5,912.72			

Provision of ₹ 5,912.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of share by the State Government.

2235. Social Security and Welfare

02. Social Welfare

- 101. Welfare of Handicapped
- (38) Directorate of Specially Abled Persons
- [02] Grant for Specially Abled Person Self-Employment Scheme (through the Scheduled Castes/ Tribes Corporation)

0	500.01			
		233.34	229.64	- 3.70
R	- 266.67			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 266.67 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Total grant

••

Head

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

..

••

Excess + Saving -

- 2235. Social Security and Welfare
 - 02. Social Welfare
 - 101. Welfare of Handicapped
 - (47) Schemes operated under Rajya Divyang Kalyan Nidhi (Through the Special Abled Persons Department)
 - [01] Schemes operated under Rajya Divyang Kalyan Nidhi

0

R

- 10.000.00

10,000.00

Entire provision of ₹ 10,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of funds of previous year. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Social Welfare
- 102. Child Welfare
- (02) Welfare Expansion Schemes Grants-in-aid/ Contributions/ Subsidies
- [01] Through the Director, Social Justice and Empowerment Department

0	450.00	182.00	182.00	
R	- 268.00			

Provision of ₹ 268.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of approval from competent level for implementation of various welfare schemes for development of woman and child such as *Good Touch Bad Touch Workshop, Yashoda Palnagrah* and *International Language Centre*.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 102. Child Welfare
- (10) Through the Child Empowerment Department
- [02] Operation of Child Home/ Cretch

O 100.00

R - 100.00

Entire provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (15) Disabled Welfare
- [01] Operation of Old Age Home

0	860.06			
		615.84	615.84	
R	- 244.22			

Provision of ₹ 244.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less demand by District Collectors and conduct of Assembly elections in 2023.

GRANT No. 31 – (Contd.)

			(201111)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welf	are			
	Social Welfare				
196.	96. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District				
	level Panchayats				
(19)	Other Programmes				
[07]	Grants for shelter less chi	ldren under			
	Palanhar Yojana				
	0	48,450.00			
	S	9,500.00	52,739.52	54,358.00	+1,618.48
	R	- 5,210.48	,	,	,

Provision of ₹ 9,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for shelter less children under Palanhar Yojana in anticipation of increase in number of beneficiaries and annual renewal of children was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 5,210.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearance Service even passing the bills from the Treasuries.

However, actual payment was made more than the final grant by ₹ 1,618.48 lakh, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (19) Other Programmes
- [08] Grants under Sahyog Yojana

O R

Provision of ₹ 1,257.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to release of less grants because of receipt of less application in proportion to expectation.

2.242.14

2.242.14

••

3,500.00

- 1,257.86

02. Social Welfare

	District
level Panchayats	

- (19) Other Programmes
- [14] Grants for Rehabilitation of persons involved in beggary

0	200.00			
		46.84	46.84	
R	- 153.16			

Provision of ₹ 153.16 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less demand by District Collectors and imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Parishads/ District
- level Panchayats(22) Schemes for Economically Backward
 - Classes
- [06] Post-Matric Scholarship Scheme

0	550.00
S	0.01
R	- 550.01

Entire provision of ₹ 550.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less incurring of expenditure on administrative charges.

	GRANT N	No. 31 – (<i>Contd.</i>)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
 2235. Social Security and 02. Social Welfare 197. Assistance to Bloc Intermediate Level (01) Block level establi [01] Block level establi 	k Panchayats/ Panchayats shment			
O R Anticipated saving	3,370.03 - 418.04 g of ₹ 418.04 lakh wa	2,951.99	2,952.56	+0.57
allowances due to posts rei 02. Social Welfare 200. Other Programmes	naining vacant and non-		1	e on pay and

(19) Grants through Chief Minister Relief Fund for Road Accident, Natural Accident/ Calamity, Animal Accident etc.

0 8,500.00 600.00 600.00 R - 7,900.00

Provision of ₹ 7,900.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of less accidental cases from Chief Minister's Office for reimbursement under Chief Minister Relief Fund.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 200. Other Programmes
- (25) For the Up-liftment of Transgender Community
- [01] Through the Social Justice and **Empowerment Department**

173.50 0 5.42 5.43 +0.01R - 168.08

Provision of ₹ 168.08 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to (i) less expenditure incurred on medical charges because of non-receipt of proposals for surgery of transgender persons by the district level committees, (ii) less expenditure incurred on professional and special services because of nonappointment of counsellor at Zonal level and non-demand of consultant services, (iii) delay in preparation of online identity cards of transgender persons and (iv) non-organising of festivals/ conferences because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and **Empowerment Department**
- [05] Indira Gandhi National Old Age Pension

0	13,287.00			
S	5,385.86	12,471.42	12,471.44	+0.02
R	- 6,201.44			

GRANT No. 31 – (Contd.)

Provision of ₹ 5,385.86 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 6,201.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less incur of expenditure on administrative charges.

	Head	1	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and We	lfare			
60.	Other Social Security an	nd Welfare			
	Programmes				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Paris	shads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(03)	Mukhya Mantri Vidhwa	a Samman Pension			
	Yojana				
[01]	Mukhya Mantri Vidhwa	a Samman Pension			
	Yojana				
	0	1,58,800.00			
	S	27,100.00	1,57,506.94	1,57,506.76	- 0.18
	R	- 28,393.06			

Provision of ₹ 27,100.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 28,393.06 lakh was surrendered (₹ 14,805.86 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 13,587.20 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of pension to pensioners because of migration of existing pensioners/ lack of physical verification/ wrong bank account of pensioners and death of pensioners.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) Vridhjan Krishak Samman Pension Yojana for Small and Marginal Farmers
- [01] Vridhjan Krishak Šamman Pension Yojana for Small and Marginal Farmers

0	20,000.00			
S	3,500.00	18,152.13	18,152.04	- 0.09
R	- 5,347.87			

Provision of \gtrless 3,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 5,347.87 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of pension to pensioners because of migration of existing pensioners/ lack of physical verification/ wrong bank account of pensioners and death of pensioners.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (08) Monthly financial assistance scheme for special abled persons with high support needs
- [01] Directorate of Specially Abled

O 2,499.99 R - 805.96 D - 6 - 805.96 C - 805.96 C

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 805.96 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head

Total grant Ac exper

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

2235.	Social Security and Welfare
60.	Other Social Security and Welfare
	Programmes

200. Other Programmes

0

- (26) Vipra Kalyan Board
- [01] Grant-in-aid to Vipra Kalyan Board

R	- 120.00

Entire provision of \gtrless 120.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure on salary of nominated Secretary/ Member Secretary and staff of Vipra Kalyan Board and other office expenditure because after forming of new Government in State from December, 2023, these were removed.

120.00

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2059.	Public Works				
80.	General				
053.	Maintenance and Repairs				
(22)	Social Justice and Empowerm	nent			
	Department-Committed				
	0	400.00	529.52	596.25	+ 66.73
	R	129.52	029.02	0,0.20	1 00.70

Additional funds of ₹ 129.52 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on repairs and maintenance of Residential Schools in compliance to declaration made during discussion on Finance and Appropriation Act 2023-24.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 66.73 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
 - 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes
 - 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
 - (02) Operation of Scheduled Castes Hostels
 - [02] Programme and Activities

0	8,895.01			
		9,735.09	9,750.49	+ 15.40
R	840.08			

Reasons for providing additional funds of \mathbf{E} 840.08 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 and final excess of \mathbf{E} 15.40 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 31 –	(Contd.)

		GRANT N	0. 51 – (Conia.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 196.	Welfare of Scheduled Ca Tribes, Other Backward of Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Ca Assistance to Zilla Parish level Panchayats District level establishme	Classes and estes hads/ District			
	O R	2,686.06 365.18	3,051.24	3,061.01	+ 9.77
2024 a	Reasons for providing a nd final excess of ₹ 9.77 la				on 31 March
196. (05)	Welfare of Backward Cla Assistance to Zilla Parish level Panchayats Devnarain Yojana (throu Justice and Empowermen Grants for Anuprati Yoja Backward Class	nads/ District gh the Social nt Department)			
	0	200.00	348.35	349.12	+ 0.77
R 148.35 Additional funds of ₹ 148.35 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 payment of outstanding liabilities of previous year.				farch 2024 for	
196. (05)	Welfare of Backward Cla Assistance to Zilla Parish level Panchayats Devnarain Yojana (throu Justice and Empowermen Operation of hostels under Adarsh Hostel Yojana	nads/ District gh the Social nt Department)			
	O R	1,330.22 194.55	1,524.77	1,532.71	+ 7.94

Additional funds of ₹ 194.55 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on running of new hostels on rental buildings in compliance to declaration made in budget.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 7.94 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT N	0. 31 – (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 196. (08)	Welfare of Scheduled Cas Tribes, Other Backward C Minorities Welfare of Backward Clas Assistance to Zilla Parisha level Panchayats Establishment of Health S Devnarain Yojana (throug Health Services Departme Operation of Health Sub-C	lasses and eses ds/ District ub-Centres under h the Medical and nt)			
meet e	O R Additional funds of ₹ 113 xpenditure on pay and allow				+ 6.89 March 2024 to
02. 101.	Reasons for the final exces Social Security and Welfa Social Welfare Welfare of Handicapped Operation of Mentally Ret Rehabilitation Home	re	ave not been intimate	ed (July 2024).	
2024 h	O R Reasons for providing add ave not been intimated (July		2,911.63 ₹ 411.63 lakh throu	2,911.63 Igh re-appropriation	 on 31 March
02. 102. (10)	Social Welfare Child Welfare Through the Child Empow Department Grant for Integrated Child Scheme	verment			
	O R	7,500.00 830.14	8,330.14	8,330.14	

Additional funds of ₹ 830.14 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to transfer of funds to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency for payment of previous year's outstanding liabilities but the funds could not be transferred to the bank account on last working day of financial year due to technical issue on SNA portal.

02. Social Welfare102. Child Welfare(12) Mission Vatsalya[03] Child Helpline				
S	0.02	543.17	543.17	
R	543.15	543.17	543.17	••

Additional funds of ₹ 543.15 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for operation of Child Helpline under *Mission Vatsalya Scheme*. The scheme is 100 *per cent* financed from the Government of India. The operation of scheme was started from September/ October 2023 in which expenditure was incurred after receipt of sanction from the Government of India in the Month of December, 2023.

GRANT	No.	31 -	(Contd.)
-------	-----	------	----------

		GRANT N	o. 31 – (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfar	e			
02.	Social Welfare				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishad level Panchayats	ds/ District			
· · ·	Grants for Joint Assistance Programme and Activities	:			
	0	100.00			
	0	100.00	6,257.22	6,257.22	
	R	6,157.22	-,	-,	
02. 196. (15)	Additional funds of ₹ 6,157 ansion of scheme. However, Social Welfare Assistance to Zilla Parishad level Panchayats Disabled Welfare Grant to Executive Volunta physically and mentally ret	detailed reasons ds/ District ary Agencies in	0		Iarch 2024 due
	O R	4,000.00 1,631.74	5,631.74	5,631.74	
	Additional funds of ₹ 1,631 assistance to Executive Vol d reasons have not been intir	untary Agencies	s in physically and		
	Social Welfare Other Programmes				

(04) Public Awareness Research Publication and Publicity, Anti Intoxication and Prevention of Bad Customs

0	60.00			
		239.15	239.43	+0.28
R	179.15			

Additional funds of ₹ 179.15 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on publicity of *Palanhar Labharthi Utsav* and *Pension Labharthi Utsav* by advertisement on newspapers.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (07) Assistance to needful persons (other than pensioners) under COVID-19
- [01] Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department

0	0.01	400.00	400.00
R	399.99		

Additional funds of ₹ 399.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for assistance at Directorate level to needful persons affected from COVID-19. Earlier this assistance was released through the RajCOMP Info Services Limited.

..

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,271.98 lakh, Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 6,023.01 lakh, provision of ₹ 6,022.99 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grants was excessive.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 2,271.98 lakh, surrender of ₹ 2,877.12 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled			
	Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward			
	Classes and Minorities			
03.	03. Welfare of Backward Classes			
800.	Other Expenditure			
(01)	Devnarain Yojana (through the Social			
	Justice and Empowerment Department)			
[03]	Construction of Devnarain Residential			
	Schools			
	O 4,000.00			
	S 522.97	2,910.99	3,135.85	+224.86
	R - 1,611.98			

Provision of ₹ 522.97 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for construction works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,611.98 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,049.50 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 562.48 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to stopping the construction works of Devnarain Girls Residential Schools, Virat Nagar by the Finance Department from December, 2023 and slow progress of works.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 224.86 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

80. General

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) Building construction of Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [90] Construction works

0		500.02
S		0.01
R		- 500.03

Entire provision of ₹ 500.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to stopping the construction works by the Finance Department from December, 2023.

..

••

••

••

••

••

4235. Capital Outlay on Social Security and

Welfare

- 02. Social Welfare
- 103. Women's Welfare
- (12) Construction of Nari Niketan Bhawan

O 1,000.01 R - 1,000.01

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,000.01 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 31 – (Concld.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4235.	Capital Outlay on Social S	ecurity and			
	Welfare				
02.	Social Welfare				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(10)	Scheme for Persons under Act	Handicapped			
[01]	Construction of Ramp and	Lift etc.			
	0	200.01			
	R	- 200.01			••

265

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 200.01 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled				
	Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward	1			
	Classes and Minorities				
	Welfare of Backward Classes				
	Other Expenditure				
(01)	1) Devnarain Yojana (through the Social				
50.01	Justice and Empowerment Department)				
[02]	[02] Construction of Devnarain Hostel Building				
	under Adarsh Hostel Yojana				
	O 1,500.00				
		1,633.55	1,983.32	+349.77	
	R 133.55				
acceler	Additional funds of ₹ 133.55 lakh were protected progress in works.	wided through re-app	ropriation on 31 Ma	rch 2024 due to	
	Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 349.77 lak	ch have not been intim	nated (July 2024).		
4235.	Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare				
02.	Social Welfare				
103.	Women's Welfare				
(11)	Building construction of mentally				
	retarded woman and child home				
	O 0.02				
		392.39	392.39		
	R 392.37				
	Reasons for providing additional funds o	f ₹ 392.37 lakh throi	ugh re-appropriation	on 31 March	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 392.37 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 32 WOMAN AND CHILD DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Major He		 2059. Public Works, 2235. Social Security a 2236. Nutrition 4235. Capital Outlay of Welfare and 4236. Capital Outlay of Capital O	on Social Security	7 and
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	26,36,33,35	26,90,08,88	21,75,88,56	- 5,14,20,32
Supplementary	53,75,53			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				5,12,46,44
Charged				
Original	24	3,83	2,25	- 1,58
Supplementary	3,59	-,	_,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,58
Capital				
Voted				
Original	13,40,05	28,24,11	24,55,48	- 3,68,63
Supplementary	14,84,06			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				3,68,63
Notes and comments :				

Revenue

Voted

1. Supplementary grants of ₹ 5,375.53 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 3,037.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 2,338.53 lakh) was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

2. Out of final saving of ₹ 51,420.32 lakh, a sum of ₹ 173.88 lakh remained unsurrendered.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfar	re			
	Social Welfare				
103.	Women's Welfare				
(25)	Mukhyamantri Work Fron	n Home-Job			
	Work Yojana				
[01]	Through the Woman Empe	owerment			
	Department				
	0	200.00			
	-		16.45	16.46	+0.01
	R	- 183.55			

Provision of ₹ 183.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-incurring of expenditure on advertisement and publicity, non-hiring of contractual personnel because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct, (ii) non-preparation of new portal under *Mukhyamantri Work from Home* scheme, (iii) non-incurring of expenditure on training and honorarium because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) For District level Offices of Woman Empowerment
- [26] Mukhyamantri Rajshree Yojana

O 21,800.00 R - 7,976.16 13,823.84 13,816.64 - 7.20

Provision of ₹ 7,976.16 lakh was surrendered (₹ 7,462.35 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 513.81 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to the Personal Deposit Account of National Health Mission because of ban on payment through direct benefit transfer as imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

Reasons for the final savings of ₹ 7.20 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District
- level Panchayats
- (26) Indira Mahila Shakti Yojana
- [03] Training for Skill Development

0	3,800.00			
		2,932.12	2,931.98	- 0.14
R	- 867.88			

Provision of ₹ 867.88 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-drawal of bills of computer training by some districts and non-payment of bills of *Siksha Setu Yojana* through Electronic Clearing Service.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (26) Indira Mahila Shakti Yojana
- [06] Health Awareness and Free Sanitary Napkin Distribution (UDAAN)

0	34,000.00			
		26,546.37	26,534.58	- 11.79
R	- 7,453.63			

GRANT No. 32 (Contd.)

Provision of ₹ 7,453.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to Rajasthan Medical Services Corporation Limited through Electronic Clearing Service even passing the bills by treasury and non-receipt of approval for funds to be transferred to Rajasthan Skill and Livelihood Development Corporation.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 11.79 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

	TT I	e			Б
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2236.	Nutrition				
02.	Distribution of Nutritious	Food and			
	Beverages				
101.	Special Nutrition Program	nmes			
(01)	Through the Integrated C	hild Development			
	Services Department				
[01]	Nutrition Crash Program	me			
	0	40,000.00			
			35,195.34	35,190.11	- 5.23
	R	- 4,804.66			

Provision of ₹ 4,804.66 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 5.23 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
- (01) Through the Integrated Child Development Services Department
- [02] Integrated Child Development Programme

0	13,393.48			
S	2,887.00	14,591.14	14,591.13	- 0.01
R	- 1,689.34			

Provision of ₹ 2,887.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for purchase of material for nutrition was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,689.34 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
- (01) Through the Integrated Child Development Services Department
- [12] Rajeev Gandhi Kishori Balika Empowerment and Nutrition Scheme

O 2,540.00 R - 2,540.00

Entire provision of ₹ 2,540.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share. However, detailed reasons for have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No	. 32	(Contd.)
-----------------	------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2236.	Nutrition				
02.	Distribution of Nutritious	Food and			
	Beverages				
101.	Special Nutrition Program	nmes			
(01)	Through the Integrated C	hild Development			
	Services Department				
[18]	Pradhan Mantri Matratav	Vandana Yojana			
	(P.M.M.V.Y.)				
	0	13,371.61			
	S	2,338.53	7,888.76	7,888.74	- 0.02
	R	- 7,821.38			

Provision of ₹ 2,338.53 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for material was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 7,821.38 lakh was attributed mainly to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons for have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
- (02) Indira Mahila Shakti Yojana
- [01] Electrification of Anganbari Centres

O 3,636.60 R - 3,335.75 300.85

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,335.75 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
- (03) Indira Gandhi Matritva Poshan Yojana (IGMPY)
- [01] Through the ICDS

R

0

R

0

2,630.25

••

```
2,630.24 - 0.01
```

••

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 5,419.75 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
- (04) Priyadarshini Day-Care Scheme
- [01] Integrated Child Development Services, Jaipur

- 1,200.00

8,050.00

- 5.419.75

1,200.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,200.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of *Priyadarshini Day-Care Scheme*. However, detailed reasons for have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT N	0. 32 (Contd.)			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
2236.	Nutrition					
02.	Distribution of Nutritiou Beverages	s Food and				
197.	Assistance to Block Panchayats/Intermediate	Level Panchavats				
(01)) Through the Integrated Child Development Services Department 					
[02]	2] Block/ Inter-mediate Panchayat level establishment expenditure					
	0	99,315.25	89,057.93	89,057.93		
	R	- 10,257.32	,	,		
	Reasons for the anticipate	ed saving of ₹ 10,25	7.32 lakh have not be	en intimated (July 20	024).	
02.	Distribution of Nutritiou Beverages	s Food and				
197.	Assistance to Block Panchayats/Intermediate	Level Panchayats				
(01)	Through the Integrated C Services Department	•				
[05]	Mahila Kalyan Kosh					
	0	503.20	396.66	396.66		
	R	- 106.54	0,000	270.00		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 106.54 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfar	re			
02.	Social Welfare				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parisha	ds/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(02)	For District level Offices of	of Woman			
	Empowerment				
[01]	For establishment expendi	ture			
	0	3,932.00	4,487.68	4,486.20	- 1.48
	R	555.68	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 555.68 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet increased expenditure on payment of honorarium to increased number of woman helpers (sathin).

GRANT No. 32 (Contd.)

	GRAITI 10. 52 (Conta.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
02. 196. (02)	Social Security and Welfare Social Welfare Assistance to Zilla Parishada level Panchayats For District level Offices of Empowerment Grants for Woman Security Advice Centre	s/ District Woman				
	O S R	90.00 150.00 332.92	572.92	572.92		
increas	Additional funds of ₹ 332.92 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to increase in number of Woman Security and Advice Centre from 41 to 205.					
196. (02)	Social Welfare Assistance to Zilla Parishada level Panchayats For District level Offices of Empowerment Beti Bachao Beti Padhao					
	O R	414.26	675.00	675.00		
R 260.74 Additional funds of ₹ 260.74 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under <i>Beti Bachao Beti Padhao</i> Yojana and entire provision was transferred to Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency.						
196. (02)	Social Welfare Assistance to Zilla Parishada level Panchayats For District level Offices of Empowerment One Stop Centre					
	0	0.01	472.50	472.50		
	R	472.49				

Additional funds of ₹ 472.49 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under *One Stop Centre* and entire provision was transferred to Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (26) Indira Mahila Shakti Yojana
- [01] Assistance to women for establishment of vocation

O 1,224.00 2,040.00 ... R 816.00 ...

Additional funds of ₹ 816.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of more online applications for loan grant.

	GRANT No. 32 (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
02. 196. (26)	Social Security and Welfare Social Welfare Assistance to Zilla Parishads level Panchayats Indira Mahila Shakti Yojana Education for Awareness						
	O R	204.00 466.67	670.67	670.65	- 0.02		

Additional funds of ₹ 466.67 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on advertisement and publicity due to approval of IEC media plan for departmental programme and activities.

4. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision through re-appropriation was excessive: -

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
2235.	Social Security and Welfa	are			
02.	Social Welfare				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parish	ads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(02)	For District level Offices	of Woman			
	Empowerment				
[29]	For Establishment Expendence	diture-Committed			
	0	1,869.02			
	-	, · · · ·	2,202.49	2,059.89	- 142.60
	R	333.47	·	·	
		I.			

Additional funds of ₹ 333.47 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet establishment expenditure. Detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 142.60 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

272

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 368.63 lakh, provision of ₹ 1,484.06 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grants was excessive.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4236.	Capital Outlay on Nutritio	n			
02.	Distribution of Nutritious	Food and			
	Beverages				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(03)	Building Construction				
	0	500.00			
			25.38	25.38	
	R	- 474.62			

Provision of ₹ 474.62 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 383.72 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 90.90 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (10) Upgradation and maintenance of Aangan Bari Centre including Cretche construction under ICDS Mission Mode

0	420.02			
S	1,237.78	1,380.10	1,380.10	
R	- 277.70			

Provision of ₹ 1,237.78 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for construction works was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 277.70 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head:-

Excess + Saving -

Reasons for providing additional funds of \gtrless 383.72 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 33 – SAINIK WELFARE DEPARTMENT

Major Heads :Revenue – 2059. Public Works, 2075. Miscellaneous General Services and 2235. Social Security and Welfare Capital - 4235. Capital Outlay on Social Security a				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	75,82,29	86,89,07	72,97,81	- 13,91,26
Supplementary	11,06,78			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				13,91,12
Capital				
Voted				
Original	4,33,84	5,33,84	2,74,18	- 2,59,66
Supplementary	1,00,00	3,33,04	2,74,10	- 2,37,00
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2,59,67

Notes and comments :

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 1,106.78 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grants was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2075.	Miscellaneous General Ser	vices			
104.	Pensions and awards in con	nsideration			
	of distinguished services				
(01)	Rewards to Army Staff for				
	gallantry-Committed				
	0	2,000.00			
			1,058.00	1,058.00	
	R	- 942.00			

Provision of ₹ 2,000.00 lakh was estimated for rewards to be given to those army personnel by the State Government who receives gallantry awards from the Government of India. However, due to receipt of less number of cases, the provision of ₹ 942.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 919.74 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 22.26 lakh) on 31 March 2024.

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grants for construction of Soldiers Rest House was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	U	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4235.	Capital Outlay on Social Sec	urity and			
	Welfare				
60.	Other Social Security and				
	Welfare Programmes				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(01)	Board of Sailors, Soldiers an	d Airmen			
[01]	Construction of building of H	Hostels and			
	Rehabilitation Centres for wa	ar widows			
	0	65.82			
	R	- 65.82			

Entire provision of ₹ 65.82 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of work. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

60. Other Social Security and
Welfare Programmes800. Other expenditure(01) Board of Sailors, Soldiers and Airmen[02] Construction of Soldiers Rest HouseOS100.00R-193.84

Provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grants for construction of Soldiers Rest House was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 193.84 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of online approval of minor works from State Government and less expenditure incurred on major works because of imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct.

GRANT No. 34 – LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT DEPARTMENT

Major Heads : Revenue - 2210. Medical and Public Health and 2230. Labour, Employment and Skill Development Capital.-. 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works and 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	16,58,02,23	16,86,36,23	15,77,97,81	- 1,08,38,42
Supplementary	28,34,00	_ = ; = = ; = = ; = = =	,,_,	_,,,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,07,82,53
Charged				
Original	5	_		_
Supplementary		5		- 5
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				5
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,36,06,66	1,36,06,66	65,32,81	- 70,73,85
Supplementary		1,50,00,00	05,52,01	10,15,05
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				70,73,85
Notes and comments :				

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 2,834.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 2,331.10 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 502.90 lakh) through supplementary grants was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 10,838.42 lakh, a sum of ₹ 55.89 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health				
01.	Urban Health Services -Al	lopathy			
102.	Employees State Insurance	Scheme			
(03)	Compensation (including t	he employees of			
	Lakheri Cement Factory) -	Committed			
	0	2,200.00			
			1,599.68	1,599.68	
	R	- 600.32			

GRANT No. 34 -(Contd.)

Provision of ₹ 600.32 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-estimation of actual claims to be submitted by insurer for reimbursement and reduction in reimbursement claims of serious diseases such as cancer, kidney transplant, haemophilia due to purchasing of drugs at the Directorate level and making it available to insurer.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2230.	Labour, Employment and	Skill			
	Development				
01.	Labour				
103.	General Labour Welfare				
(12)	Mukhyamantri Chiranjeev	vi			
	Shramik Sambal Yojana				
[01]	Commissioner, Labour De	epartment			
	Rajasthan, Jaipur				
	0	1,300.00			
	R	- 1,300.00			

Provision of ₹ 1,300.00 lakh was estimated for providing daily wages of ₹ 200 per day to the registered labours and street vendors for a period of maximum seven days without any application due to loss of daily wages during hospitalisation in compliance to the budget declaration made under *Mukhyamantri Chiranjeevi Shramik Sambal Yojana*.

However, entire provision of ₹ 1,300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to postponement of further action on the scheme till further instructions.

- 01. Labour
- 103. General Labour Welfare
- (14) Gig Workers Welfare Scheme
- [01] Commissioner Labour Department Rajasthan, Jaipur

Ο

R

- 1,600.00

1,600.00

Provision of ₹ 1,600.00 lakh was estimated for one-time assistance of ₹ 5,000 for helmet, dress, shoes etc. to all Gig Workers in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

••

••

••

However, due to imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct, the entire provision of ₹ 1,600.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

- 02. Employment Service
- 101. Employment Services
- (01) General Office

0	349.01			
S	2,290.00	1,639.13	1,636.81	- 2.32
R	- 999.88			

Provision of \gtrless 2,290.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on festivals and exhibitions was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 999.88 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-organising the targeted all Mega Job Fair because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct from October, 2023 and thereafter, appointing the Rajasthan Skill and Livelihood Development Corporation as nodal officer for fair for remaining period.

GRANT No. 34 -(Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2230.	Labour, Employment and	Skill			
	Development				
02.	Employment Service				
190.	Assistance to Public Secto	r and other			
	Undertakings				
(01)	Skill Training Programme				
[01]	Rajasthan Skill and Liveli	nood			
	Development Corporation	(R.S.L.D.C.)			
	0	5,150.00	2,746.00	2,746.00	
	R	- 2,404.00	,	,	

Provision of ₹ 2,404.00 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,383.30 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 20.70 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

03. Training

- 003. Training of Craftsmen and Supervisors
- (08) Crafts Training Scheme
- [01] Craft Training Scheme-Committed

O 13,941.63 R - 1,547.33 12,394.30 12,394.33 + 0.03

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,547.33 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to transfer of employees to other subordinate offices/ Institutions, (ii) less expenditure on honorarium due to number of guest instructors to be less than expected and payment of honorarium was made on the basis of new prescribed criteria and new rates and (iii) less expenditure on electricity due to installation of Solar Energy Plant in subordinate offices/ institutions.

- 03. Training
- 101. Industrial Training Institutes
- (04) STRIVE (Skill Strengthening for Industrial Value Enhancement)
- [01] Skill enhancement

O R

Provision of \gtrless 450.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of second instalment by the Government of India because of availability of more than fifty *per cent* funds in the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency.

750.00

..

750.00

1.200.00

- 450.00

- 03. Training
- 102. Apprenticeship Training
- (03) Mahatma Gandhi Buniyaadee Shiksha Kendra Yojana
- [01] Technical (Training) Education, Jodhpur

O 650.00 R - 650.00

Entire provision of ₹ 650.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to the decision of providing the funds available in Samagra Shiksha for establishment of *Mahatma Gandhi Buniyaadee* Shiksha Kendra Yojana.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2230.	Labour, Employment and S	Skill			
	Development				
01.	Labour				
101.	Industrial Relations				
(03)	Mobile Industrial Court				
[01]	Establishment expenditure	-Committed			
	0	1,070.98	1,209.67	1,209.68	+ 0.01
	R	138.69			

Additional funds of ₹ 138.69 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of arrears of Seventh Pay Commission to Judges from January, 2016 and payment of bills of Leave Travel Concession.

- 03. Training
- 003. Training of Craftsmen and Supervisors
- (01) Crafts Training Scheme

0	3,863.11			
R	810.98	4,674.09	4,674.09	

Additional funds of ₹ 810.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on (i) payment of pay and allowances of employees working in subordinate offices, (ii) payment of pending bills of travelling expenses, (iii) payment of honorarium to guest faculties posted against the vacant posts of instructors for training work in Government Industrial Training Institutes, (iv) payment of power and water charges due to increase in rates of power tariff and shifting of ITI's in their own building and (v) expenditure on contractual services.

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4250.	Capital Outlay on other	Social Services			
203.	Employment				
(02)	Training				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	10,000.00			
	-		3,366.65	3,366.65	
	R	- 6,633.35	,	,	

Provision of ₹ 6,633.35 lakh was surrendered (₹ 6,621.61 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 11.74 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds by the Finance Department from pool budget because of imposition of Assembly election code of conduct in the month of October, 2023. The proposal was again sent to Finance Department but due to imposition of Parliamentary election code of conduct, funds could not be transferred from the pool budget.

...

GRANT No. 34 -(Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4250.	Capital Outlay on other So	ocial Services			
203.	Employment				
(04)	Training				
[01]	Plant and Equipment				
	0	3,000.00	2,661.28	2,661.28	
	R	- 338.72	2,001.20	2,001.20	

Provision of ₹ 338.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to ban imposed by the Finance Department for issue of purchase orders for which orders have not been issued after inviting tenders and imposition of liquidated damages (LD) on equipment supplied late by the firm.

GRANT	No. 35 – MIN	ORITY	Y AFFAIRS DEI	PARTMENT	
GRANT No. 35 – MINORITY AFFAIRS DEPARTMENT Major Heads :Revenue – 2059. Public Works, 2202. General Education, 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Sch Other Backward Classes and Min 2250. Other Social Services Capital - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Spo Art and Culture, 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Sch Scheduled Tribes, Other Backwar Minorities and 6225. Loans for Welfare of Scheduled O Scheduled Tribes, Other Backwar and Minorities				norities and orts, neduled Castes, ard Classes and Castes,	
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,90,68,16		2,67,57,94	1,86,20,03	- 81,37,91
Supplementary	76,89,78				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					81,37,88
Capital					
Voted					
Original	3,19,41,75		3,19,41,75	1,34,24,85	- 1,85,16,90
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					1,85,16,89
Notes and comments :					

Revenue

Voted

1. Provision of ₹ 7,689.78 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grants was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 800.	General Education Elementary Education Other Expenditure Madarsa Schools				
	O S R	9,000.01 4,624.80 - 1,780.81	11,844.00	11,844.00	

Provision of ₹ 4,624.80 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants-inaid to Madarsa was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,780.81 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,706.25 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 74.56 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Elementary Education
- 800. Other Expenditure

(08) Madarsa Board

0	240.00			
S	200.00	240.00	240.00	
R	- 200.00			

Provision of \gtrless 200.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants-inaid to Madarsa was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
 - 04. Welfare of Minorities
 - 102. Economic Development
 - (01) Through the Directorate of Minority Affairs Department
 - [01] Self-employment/ Employment generated scheme for boys-girls students of Minority Community

0	300.00			
		100.00	100.00	
R	- 200.00			

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

2	0	2
7	0	Э

••

					283
		GRANT No. 35	- (Contd.)		
	Head	Т	otal grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
04. 102. (01)	Welfare of Scheduled Caster Tribes, Other Backward Cla Minorities Welfare of Minorities Economic Development Through the Directorate of M Affairs Department Minority Development Func	sses and Minority			
	0	430.00	132.46	132.46	
102. (05)	Reasons for surrendering the 2024). Welfare of Minorities Economic Development Rajasthan Minority Commis	sion	54 lakh on 31 Mar	ch 2024 have not be	en intimated
[01]	Grants to Rajasthan Minorit				
	O S R	393.00 200.00 - 513.00	80.00	80.00	
aid to]	Provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh o Rajasthan Minorities Commis	•	-		-
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering the 024).	provision of ₹ 513.	00 lakh on 31 Mar	ch 2024 have not be	en intimated
04. 277. (01)	Welfare of Minorities Education Through the Directorate of M Affairs Department Grant for Anuprati Yojana	Minority			
	0	1,000.00			
		- 396.61	603.39	603.39	••
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering the 024).	provision of ₹ 396.0	51 lakh on 31 Mar	ch 2024 have not be	en intimated
277.	Welfare of Minorities Education Through the Directorate of M	Minority			

- Affairs Department
- [02] State Technical Scholarships

0 125.00 R - 125.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 125.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

.. ..

GRANT No. 35 - (Contd.)					
	Head		otal grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
04. 277. (01)	Welfare of Scheduled Cast Tribes, Other Backward Cl Minorities Welfare of Minorities Education Through the Directorate of Affairs Department Minority girls hostel	asses and			
	O S R	472.61 100.00 - 240.74	331.87	331.87	
unnece	Provision of ₹ 100.00 la essary in view of anticipated Reasons for the anticipated	saving under the head			-
277. (01)	Welfare of Minorities Education Through the Directorate of Affairs Department Operation of minority boys				
	O S R	1,000.00 100.00 - 542.43	557.57	557.57	
unnece	Provision of ₹ 100.00 la essary in view of anticipated	saving under the head			-
277. (01)	Reasons for the anticipated Welfare of Minorities Education Through the Directorate of Affairs Department Operation of Residential sc minority students	[•] Minority chools for	h have not been i	ntimated (July 2024)	
	0	2,000.00			

284

S

R - 1,801.68 Provision of ₹ 1,999.98 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

2,198.30

2,198.30

••

1,999.98

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,801.68 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Total grant

••

Head

Actual expenditure (**₹**in lakh)

•••

Excess + Saving -

•••

2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled
	Tribes, Other Backward Classes and
	Minorities
~ .	

- 04. Welfare of Minorities
- 277. Education

(02) Kali Bai Bhil Studious Girls Scooty Yojana

[01] Distribution of Scooty to Minorities Girls **Students**

0	930.00
S	465.00
R	- 1,395.00

Provision of ₹ 465.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for distribution of Scooty to Minorities Girls Students was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 1395.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 04. Welfare of Minorities
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Through the Deputy Secretary, Minority
- Affairs Department
- [01] Grants to Rajasthan Waqf Board

Ο	267.25			
		23.65	23.65	
R	- 243.60			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 243.60 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare				
	Castes, Scheduled Tribes,	Other Backward			
	Classes and Minorities				
04.	Welfare of Minorities				
102.	Economic Development				
(01)	Through the Directorate of	Minority Affairs			
	Department	·			
[02]	Pradhanmantri Jan Vikas H	Karyakram			
	0	8,397.92			
			3,243.77	3,243.76	- 0.01
	R	- 5,154.15			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 5,154.15 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT No.	35 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
04. 800. (01)	Capital Outlay on Welfard Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Classes and Minorities Welfare of Minorities Other Expenditure Through the Directorate of Department Construction of hostel built O R Reasons for surrendering	Other Backward of Minority Affairs ilding 4,490.00 - 2,490.01	1,999.99 ₹ 2.490.01 lakh on	1,999.99 31 March 2024 ha	 ve. not been
intima	ted (July 2024).	1	,		
800. (01)	Welfare of Minorities Other Expenditure Through the Directorate of Department Construction of office built Affairs Department	•			
	0	150.00			
	R	- 150.00		••	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the entire provision	n of ₹ 150.00 lakh o	n 31 March 2024 ha	ave not been
800. (01)	Welfare of Minorities Other Expenditure Through the Directorate of Department Construction of Residenti for minority students	2			
	0	11,000.00			
	R	- 7,000.00	4,000.00	4,000.00	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹ 7,000.00 lakh on	31 March 2024 ha	ve not been
800. (03)	Welfare of Minorities Other Expenditure Basic Infrastructure in Mi Development work of Bas	•			
	0	3,900.00			
	R	- 2,735.39	1,164.61	1,164.61	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,735.39 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 35 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare				
	Castes, Scheduled Tribes, C	Other Backward			
	Classes and Minorities				
04.	Welfare of Minorities				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(03)	Basic Infrastructure in Min	ority Basti			
[02]	Development work based of	n Public			
	Participation				
	0	950.00			
			36.80	36.80	
	R	- 913.20			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 913.20 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 36 – DISASTER MANAGEMENT AND RELIEF DEPARTMENT

Major Heads : Revenue - 2070. Other Administrative Services and 2245. Relief on Account of Natural Calamities Capital - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works

	•	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	50,89,98,94 8,50,91,75	59,40,90,69	41,03,76,39 -	18 37 14 30
Supplementary	8,50,91,75	57, 10, 50, 07	11,05,70,57	10,57,11,50
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				18,01,84,96
Charged				
Original	2			
Supplementary		2		- 2
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2
Capital				
Voted				
Original	9,10,17	9,10,17		- 9,10,17
Supplementary		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				9,10,17
Notes and comments :				
-				

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 85,091.75 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Final saving of ₹ 1,83,714.30 lakh under the grant includes a sum of ₹ 3,598.22 lakh pertaining to unspent amount deposited by Drawing and Disbursing Officers in the Government account.
- 3 Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
106.	Other Administrative Serv Civil Defence Fire Service-Committed	rices			
	0	949.95	554.87	554.88	+0.01
	R	- 395.08	557.07	557.00	1 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 395.08 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to (a) 123 posts remaining vacant and (b) retirement of three personnel on superannuation and (ii) less expenditure on honorarium because of non-achieving the targets of training of volunteers.

2	0	n
7	0	9

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2070.	Other Administrative Serv	ices			
106.	Civil Defence				
(03)	Civil Security				
[01]	Establishment Charges-Co	ommitted			
	0	2,708.48			
		,	2,156.08	2,155.82	- 0.26
	R	- 552.40			
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 5	52.40 lakh was	attributed mainly t	o (i) less expenditur	te on pay and
allowa	nces due to 154 posts remai		•	• • •	1.
of grou	up insurance of volunteers,	(iii) less expend	liture on honorarium	because of paymen	t to 34 drivers

of group insurance of volunteers, (iii) less expenditure on honorarium because of payment to 34 drivers was made through "Major Head 2245-Relief on account of Natural Calamities" and (iv) non-deposit of rent of building.

- 2245. Relief on account of Natural Calamities
 - 01. Drought
 - 102. Drinking Water Supply
 - (11) Drinking Water Supply under Drought
 - [04] Water Supply through Public Health and **Engineering Department**

0 5,000.00 2,063.83 2.063.82 - 0.01 R - 2.936.17

Provision of ₹ 2,936.17 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to execution of relief works in drought affected areas as per requirement.

- 01. Drought
- 104. Supply of Fodder
- (09) Supply of Fodder under Drought
- [01] Transport

0

0	3,000.02			
		124.27	121.55	- 2.72
R	- 2,875.75			

Provision of ₹ 2,875.75 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to execution of relief works in drought affected areas as per requirement.

a aaa aa |

- 01. Drought
- 104. Supply of Fodder
- (09) Supply of Fodder under Drought
- [04] Cattle Camps/ Gaushala

0	3,000.00			
		85.19	82.35	- 2.84
R	- 2,914.81			

Provision of ₹ 2,914.81 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to supply of fodder to Cattle Camps/ Gaushala under drought as per requirements.

GRANT No. 36 – (<i>Contd.</i>)					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
2245. Relief on account	of Natural Calamities				
01. Drought					
800. Other Expenditure	e				
(03) Expenditure on re	lief works				
[02] Fire Assistance					
0	2,000.00				
	,	404.14	403.35	- 0.79	
R	- 1,595.86				
Provision of ₹ 1,5	95.86 lakh was surrender	ed on 31 March 202	4 due to execution of	relief works in	
drought affected areas as	per requirement.				

01. Drought

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (03) Expenditure on relief works
- [04] Purchase of Devices and Equipment for Search Rescue and Communication etc.

0 16,218.00 6.407.83 6.407.83 - 9,810.17 R

Provision of ₹ 9,810.17 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to purchase of devices and equipment for search rescue and communication etc. in drought affected areas as per requirement.

- 01. Drought
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (03) Expenditure on relief works
- [05] Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for Agriculture Crops, Horticulture Crops and Annual Lease Crops

0

27.119.82

R

- 26,232.33 Provision of ₹ 26,232.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to agriculture input grant to small and marginal farmers for loss of crops caused by drought as per requirements.

887.49

729.71

-157.78

Final saving of ₹ 157.78 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount by Drawing and Disbursing Officers.

01. Drought

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (03) Expenditure on relief works
- [06] Agriculture input grant except for Small and Marginal farmers

0	20,000.00			
		1,658.26	1,124.37	- 533.89
R	- 18,341.74			

Provision of ₹ 18,341.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to agriculture input grant to Farmers except Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops caused by drought as per requirements.

Final saving of ₹ 533.89 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount by Drawing and Disbursing Officers.

20	1
27	T

	URATI TIU. 30 – (Contu.)				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 800. (03)	Relief on account of Natura Drought Other Expenditure Expenditure on relief works Training Expenditure				
	0	1,000.00	41.68	41.68	
trainin	R Provision of ₹ 958.32 lakh g as per requirements.	- 958.32 was surrendered	on 31 March	2024 due to incur	of expenditure on
800. (04)	Drought Other Expenditure Capacity Building for Disas Establishment/ Strengthenin Emergency Operation Cent	ng of			
		2,001.00 1,939.45	61.55	61.54	- 0.01
800. (04)	Drought Other Expenditure Capacity Building for Disas Planning of Calamity Mana Schemes				
	O R -	1,400.00 1,007.65	392.35	392.13	- 0.22
less ex	Provision of ₹ 2,947.10 lakh penditure on capacity buildin	n under the above		surrendered on 31	March 2024 due to

02. Floods, Cyclones etc.

- 101. Gratuitous Relief
- (16) Gratuitous Relief in Flood Areas
- [01] Other Items

0	6,000.00	 - 8.08	- 8.08
R	- 6,000.00		

Entire provision of ₹ 6,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to execution of relief works in flood affected areas as per requirement.

Minus expenditure of ₹ 8.08 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount of previous year by Drawing and Disbursing Officers.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 101. (16)	Relief on account of Natura Floods, Cyclones etc. Gratuitous Relief Gratuitous Relief in Flood A Cloths and Utensils				
	0	1,000.00	20.56	11.27	- 9.29
	R	- 979.44	20.50	11.27	- 7.27
flood a	Provision of ₹ 979.44 lakh affected areas as per requirem		d on 31 March 2024 du	to execution of re	lief works in
Office	Final saving of ₹ 9.29 lakh		eposit of unspent amo	unt by Drawing an	d Disbursing
02. 101. (16)	Floods, Cyclones etc. Gratuitous Relief Gratuitous Relief in Flood A Relief for necessary commo		L		
	0	100.00			
1	R Entire provision of ₹ 100.0		 rendered on 31 March	 2024 due to execu	 tion of relief
	in flood affected areas as per	requirement.			
106.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Repairs and restoration of d roads and bridges Repairs and restoration of d	-			
[01]	roads and bridges in Flood . Repairs and restoration of r				
	•	5,429.20			
	R - 3	31,522.83	3,906.37	3,896.50	- 9.87
in floo	Provision of ₹ 31,522.83 lal d affected areas as per require	ch was surrende	ered on 31 March 2024	due to execution of	f relief works
	Final saving of ₹ 9.87 lakh		eposit of unspent amo	unt by Drawing an	d Disbursing
Office	rs.				
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Repairs and restoration of d	amaged			
	roads and bridges	-			
(08)	Repairs and restoration of d roads and bridges in Flood	-			
[02]	Purchase of Devices and Ec Search Rescue and Commu	uipments for			
	0	1,001.00			0.00
			341 94	341 74	- 0.20

Provision of ₹ 659.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to purchase of devices and equipments for search rescue and communication as per requirements.

- 659.06

R

341.94

341.74

- 0.20

	GRANT No. 36 – (<i>Contd.</i>)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
02. 111. (02)	Relief on account of Natur Floods, Cyclones etc. Ex-gratia payments to bere Ex-gratia assistance on put from flood Ex-gratia assistance on put from flood	eaved familie blic losses					
	0	600.00	160.04	160.04			
	R	- 439.96	100101	100101			
ex-grat	Provision of ₹ 439.96 lak ia assistance on public losse			024 due to expenditur	e incurred on		
113.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance for repairs/ reco of Houses Assistance for repairs/ reco						
	of Houses in Flood Areas Fully damaged Pucca hous						
	0	1,000.00	27.49	25.43	- 2.06		
	R	- 972.51	27.19	20.15	2.00		
113.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance for repairs/ reco of Houses Assistance for repairs/ reco						
[02]	of Houses in Flood Areas Fully damaged Kuchcha h	ouse					
	0		227.09	184.50	- 42.59		
	R	- 772.91	221.09	104.30	- 42.39		
113. (09)	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance for repairs/ reco of Houses Assistance for repairs/ reco of Houses in Flood Areas Fully damaged hut						
[05]	0	400.00	1.40	1.40	0.01		
	R	- 398.52	1.48	1.49	+ 0.01		
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.						
113.	Assistance for repairs/ reco of Houses	onstruction					
	Assistance for repairs/ reco of Houses in Flood Areas Highly damaged pucca how						
	0	2,000.00					
	R	- 1,981.35	18.65	16.13	- 2.52		

GRANT	No.	36 -	(Contd.)
-------	-----	------	----------

	GRANT NO. 50 - (Conta.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -			
	Relief on account of Natur	al Calamities						
	Floods, Cyclones etc.							
113.	Assistance for repairs/ reco of Houses	onstruction						
(09)	Assistance for repairs/ reco	onstruction						
	of Houses in Flood Areas							
[05]	Highly damaged kuchcha l	nouse						
	0	2,000.00	8.93	2.42	- 6.51			
	R	- 1,991.07	0.75	2.72	- 0.51			
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.							
113.	Assistance for repairs/ reco of Houses	onstruction						
(09)	Assistance for repairs/ reco	onstruction						
	of Houses in Flood Areas							
[06]	Highly damaged hut							
	0	400.00						
			0.08	0.08				
	R	- 399.92						
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.							
	Assistance for repairs/ reco	onstruction						
	of Houses							
(09)	Assistance for repairs/ reco	onstruction						
[07]	of Houses in Flood Areas Partly damaged house							
[07]								
	0	1,000.00	271.00	252 77	17.00			
	R	- 628.91	371.09	353.77	- 17.32			
	K							

Provision of ₹ 7,145.19 lakh under the above seven heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to assistance given for repairs/ reconstruction of damaged houses caused by flood as per requirements.

Final saving of ₹ 68.94 lakh under heads "2245-02-113(09)[02], [04], [05] and [07]" was due to deposit of unspent amount by Drawing and Disbursing Officers.

02. Floods, Cyclones etc.

- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (09) Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops

[01] Flood

0	10,000.00			
S	40,000.00	39,569.29	38,925.14	- 644.15
R	- 10,430.71			

Provision of \gtrless 40,000.00 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for grants to farmers for loss of crops caused by flood was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 10,430.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops caused by flood as per requirements.

Final saving of ₹ 644.15 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount by Drawing and Disbursing Officers.

2	o	5
7	9	J

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2245.	Relief on account of Nature	ural Calamities			
	Floods, Cyclones etc.				
114.	Assistance to Farmers for	r purchase			
	of Agricultural inputs	_			
(10)	Agriculture input grant to	-			
	from Small and Marginal	Farmers for loss			
[01]	of crops				
[01]	Flood				
	0	20,000.00			
			16,446.02	16,197.52	- 248.50
	R	- 3,553.98			
Farme	Provision of ₹ 3,553.98 1 rs except Small and Margin			0	1 0
	Final saving of ₹ 248.50				
Office		luitin wus due to e	eposit of ansport a		
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.				
	Assistance to Farmers for	r purchase of			
	Livestock	-			
(02)	Assistance for purchase of	of Live-stock on			
	losses of livestock affected by flood				
[01]	Assistance for purchase of	of Live-stock on			
	losses of live-stock affect	ted by flood			
	0	400.00			
			102.03	101.64	- 0.39
	_				

R

Provision of ₹ 297.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to assistance to farmers for purchase of livestock on losses by flood as per requirements.

- 297.97

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 122. Repairs and restoration of damaged irrigation and flood control works
- (02) Assistance for damaged irrigation and construction works affected by flood
- [01] Assistance for damaged irrigation and construction works affected by flood

O 1,000.00 R - 929.79 70.21 70.22 + 0.01

Provision of ₹ 929.79 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to assistance for damaged irrigation and construction works affected by flood as per requirements.

		GRANT	No. 36 – (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 282. (07)	Relief on account of Natu Floods, Cyclones etc. Public Health Public Health in flood are Supply of Medicines				
	0	0.02		- 1,228.53	- 1,228.53
	R	- 0.02			
Drawin	<i>Minus</i> expenditure of ₹ 1 ng and Disbursing Officers		as due to deposit of uns	pent amount of p	previous year by
101. (01)	State Disaster Mitigation Disaster Mitigation Fund Schemes operated from S Mitigation Fund Public Health				
	0	10,000.00			
	R	- 10,000.00		••	
101. (01)	State Disaster Mitigation Disaster Mitigation Fund Schemes operated from S Mitigation Fund Prevention and rescue from	tate Disaster			
[-]	0	10,000.00			
	R	- 10,000.00			
101. (01)	State Disaster Mitigation Disaster Mitigation Fund Schemes operated from S Mitigation Fund Drought Prevention and I	tate Disaster			
	0	10,000.00			
	R	- 10,000.00			
101. (01)	State Disaster Mitigation Disaster Mitigation Fund Schemes operated from S Mitigation Fund Protection and Prevention hailstorms etc.	tate Disaster			
	0	13,560.01			
	R	- 13,560.01			

Entire provision of ₹ 43,560.01 lakh under the above four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to assistance for damaged irrigation and construction works affected by flood as per requirements.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
80. 797. (01)	Relief on account of Nat General. Transfer to Reserve func Accounts Natural and Man-made I Transfer to Budget head [01] of Natural and Man Relief Fund (General) O	ls/ Deposit Disaster Relief Fun 8235-00-200-(09)-			
R - 34,345.00					
(03)	Other Expenditure Direction and Administr Direction - Committed				
	0	1,009.84 - 155.36	854.48	854.42	- 0.06
allowa	R Anticipated saving of 5 inces. However, detailed re	₹ 155.36 lakh wa			e on pay and
800. (10)	General. Other Expenditure Schemes operated from man-made disaster relief Natural and Man-made I	fund			
	O R	34,345.00 - 34,278.36	66.64	66.64	

Provision of ₹ 34,278.36 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 31,575.48 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 2,702.88 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less demand received from districts.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2245.	Relief on account of Natura	l Calamities			
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.				
	Gratuitous Relief				
(16)	Gratuitous Relief in Flood A	Areas			
[08]	Supply of necessary commo				
	0	0.02			
	-		119.99	119.99	
	R	119.97			

Additional funds of ₹ 119.97 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of helicopter of Air Force used to extinguish the forest fire in the forest near Akbarpur under range of Tiger Project, Sariska of Alwar District.

	GRANT N	o. 36 – (<i>Contd.</i>)				
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
2245.	Relief on account of Natural Calamities					
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.					
109.	19. Repairs and restoration of damaged water supply, drainage and sewerage works					
(02)	Repairs of Water Supply, Water					
	Drainage etc. damaged by flood					
[01]	Repairs of Water Supply, Water					
	Drainage etc. damaged by flood					
	O 0.02	146.69	146.69			
	R 146.67					
repairs	Additional funds of ₹ 146.67 lakh were pr of water supply, water drainage etc. damage	•		Aarch 2024 for		
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.					
	Assistance to Farmers for purchase					
	of Agricultural inputs					
(09)	Agriculture input grant to Small and					

(09) Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops

[02] Hailstorm

O 5,000.00 R 3,910.62 8,816.33 - 94.29

Additional funds of ₹ 3,910.62 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops caused by hailstorm as per requirements.

However, there was final saving of ₹ 94.29 lakh which was due to deposit of unspent amount by Drawing and Disbursing Officers.

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (10) Agriculture input grant to Farmers except from Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops
- [02] Hailstorm

Ο	5,000.00			
		6,740.82	6,727.09	- 13.73
R	1,740.82			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,740.82 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for agriculture input grant to farmers except from Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops caused by flood as per requirements.

Final saving of ₹ 13.73 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount by Drawing and Disbursing Officers.

			(/		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2245.	Relief on account of Nat	ural Calamities			
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.				
114.	Assistance to Farmers for	or purchase			
	of Agricultural inputs	-			
(10)	Agriculture input grant t	o Farmers except			
	from Small and Margina	ll Farmers for loss			
	of crops				
[05]	Cold Wave				
	0	0.02			
	S	5,091.77	45,366.20	45,133.75	- 232.45
	R	40,274.41			

Additional funds of ₹ 40,274.41 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for agriculture input grant to farmers for loss of crops caused by fall frost and cold wave respectively as per requirements.

However, there was final saving of ₹ 232.45 lakh which was due to deposit of unspent amount by Drawing and Disbursing Officers.

- 05. State Disaster Response Fund
- 101. Transfer to Reserve funds and Deposits Accounts -State Disaster Response Fund
- (03) Transfer to Budget head 8121-00-130-(01) of the State Disaster Mitigation Fund
- [01] Central Share

0

R

14,790.00

32,670.00

47,460.00

47,460.00

...

Additional funds of ₹ 14,790.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for transfer of Central share to State Disaster Mitigation Fund.

- 05. State Disaster Response Fund
- 101. Transfer to Reserve funds and Deposits Accounts -State Disaster Response Fund
- (03) Transfer to Budget head 8121-00-130-(01) of the State Disaster Mitigation Fund
- [02] State Share

Ο	10,890.00			
		15,800.00	15,800.00	
R	4,910.00			

Additional funds of ₹ 4,910.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for transfer of State share to State Disaster Mitigation Fund.

5. *State Disaster Response Fund (SDRF)*: The XV Finance Commission, in its interim report for the year, recommended the creation of State Disaster Mitigation Fund (SDMF) along with the continuation of the existing State Disaster Response Fund which will together be called as State Disaster Risk Management Fund (SDRMF). It also recommended the continuation of the existing cost sharing arrangement between Union and State Government in the ratio of 75:25 to the respective fund of the total corpus of SDRF and SDMF. Both the funds will be interest bearing with the continuation of existing arrangement of credit of interest on half yearly basis and payable of interest on un-invested amount. The closing balance as on 31-03-2020 in SDMF shall be transferred to the SDMF as opening balance for 2021-22 and so on till 2025-26.

During 2023-24, ₹ 1,74,240.00 lakh was credited to the fund by debiting the head "2245-05-101(02) Transfer to Reserve Fund and Deposit Accounts-State Disaster Response Fund". As per the recommendations of the Central Finance Commission, the State Government received ₹ 48,240.00 lakh from the Government of India under State Disaster Mitigation Fund. The expenditure incurred on natural calamities amounting to ₹ 1,69,136.82 lakh (net) was met out of the SDRF during the year.

As on 31 March 2024, a balance of ₹ 3,49,397.76 lakh (including interest) and ₹ 1,53,312.08 lakh remained unspent under SDRF and SDMF respectively.

An account of the transactions of the above Funds appears in Statements No. 14, 15, 21 and 22 of Finance Accounts 2023-24.

GRANT No. 37 – DEVASTHAN DEPARTMENT

Major Heads : Revenue - 2250. Other Social Services and

3604. Compensation and Assignments to Local

Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions Capital - 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	54,92,84 23,61,21	78,54,05	69,51,78	- 9,02,27
Supplementary	23,61,21	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	0,0,0,1,0	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				8,61,75
Charged				
Original	2			
Supplementary		2		- 2
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2
Capital				
Voted				
Original	22,00,00	22,00,00	14,56	- 21,85,44
Supplementary		22,00,00	14,50	21,00,74
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				21,85,44
Notes and comments :				

Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 902.27 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,361.21 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 100.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 2,261.21 lakh) was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 902.27 lakh, a sum of ₹ 40.52 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
 2250. Other Social Services 102. Administration of Religi Charitable Endowments (01) Devsthan and Dharmpur 	Acts			
O R	2,346.45 - 518.00	1,828.45	1,827.85	- 0.60

Anticipated saving of ₹ 518.00 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant on transfer of officers and employees to other departments and (ii) less expenditure on office expenses due to posts of part time priests remaining vacant and non-organisation of special festivals due to imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

Capital

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
800. (02)	Capital Outlay or Other Expenditur Construction wor through the PWD Construction Wo	ks for Pilgrims			
	O R	2,000.00 - 1,985.44	14.56	14.56	
	Provision of ₹	1,985.44 lakh was surre	ndered on 31 Marc	h 2024 due to nor	1-execution of

Provision of ₹ 1,985.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of construction works by the Public Works Department.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (03) Construction works for Pilgrims through Department

0	200.00
R	- 200.00

Entire provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of works because of non-availability of technical wing in the department.

••

..

••

GRANT No. 38 – INFORMATION AND PUBLIC RELATION DEPARTMENT

Major Heads : Revenue - 2220. Information and Publicity Capital - 4220. Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity

	- · · I · · · ·			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,43,95,68	3,63,33,48	3,53,86,12	- 9,47,36
Supplementary	2,19,37,80	-,,,	- , ,,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				9,47,34
Charged				
Original	1	,		
Supplementary		1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	14,22,73	14,22,73	1,48,68	- 12,74,05
Supplementary		14,22,73	1,40,00	- 12,74,05
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				12,74,05
Notes and comments :				

Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 947.36 lakh, out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 21,937.80 lakh, provision of ₹ 5,927.80 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on establishment, administrative, advertisement etc. was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2220.	Information and Publicity				
60.	Others				
102.	Information Centres				
(01)	General Information Servic	es			
[01]	District level Establishment	t- Committed			
	0	655.32			
	S	0.10	553.22	553.21	- 0.01
	R	- 102.20			

Provision of \gtrless 102.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on electric and water charges. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4220.	Capital Outlay on Inform	ation and			
	Publicity				
60.	Others				
101.	Buildings				
(02)	Other Works				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	1,422.73	148.68	148.68	
	R	- 1,274.05	1.0.00	1.0.00	••

Provision of ₹ 1,274.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-start of execution of modernisation work of headquarter building of Directorate of Information and Public Relation because of non-approval of map prepared by the Public Works Department, (ii) non-establishment of JNV Media Centre and Hub because of non-allotment of land by General Administration Department, (iii) less execution of building construction/ repairs/ renovation of Information Centre, Jodhpur because of late starting of works due to delay in tender process and slow progress in works by the Public Works Department and (iv) non/ less expenditure incurred for building construction/ repairs/ renovation in respect of Information Centres of Hanumangarh, Alwar, Jalore, Sriganganagar and Nagaur.

GRANT No. 39 -	- URBAN DEVE	LOPMENT AND HO	USING DEPARM	IENT
Major H	Capital -	2059. Public Works a 2217. Urban Develop 4217. Capital Outlay 6217. Loans for Urba	ment on Urban Develoj	pment and
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Voted				
Original	16,51,80	16,51,80	15,31,86	- 1,19,94
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,19,91
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary		1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	2,53,41,59	2,53,41,61	13,54,00	- 2,39,87,61
Supplementary	2			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2,39,87,61
Notes and comments :				
Capital				
Voted				
1. Saving occurred mainly u Head	inder the followin	g neads:- Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
 4217. Capital Outlay on Urb 60. Other Urban Develop 051. Construction (08) Rajasthan Smart City [02] Urban Development a Department 	ment Schemes Yojana			
0	24,041.50			
R	- 24,041.50			
	04.041.50.1.11		07 51 1 1 1 1	• • •

Entire provision of ₹ 24,041.50 lakh was surrendered (₹ 22,687.51 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,353.99 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 39 – (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban	Development			
60.	Other Urban Developme	ent Schemes			
051.	Construction				
(15)	3D City Project				
[01]	Urban Development and	Housing			
	Department				
	0	1,300.00			
	R	- 1,300.00			

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,300.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban D	evelopment			
60.	Other Urban Development	Schemes			
190.	Investment in Public Sector	r and other			
	Undertakings				
(01)	Metro Rail Project				
[01]	Jaipur Metro Rail Corporat	ion Limited			
	0	0.01	1,354.00	1,354.00	
	R	1,353.99	, -	, -	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,353.99 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No.	. 40 – LOCAL	SELF (GOVERNMENT	DEPARTMEN	Т
Major Heads : Revenue - 2217. Urban Development, 3055. Road Transport and 3475. Other General Economic Services Capital – 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works, 4217. Capital Outlay on Urban Development, 5055. Capital Outlay on Road Transport, 6217. Loans for Urban Development and 7055. Loans for Road Transport				s, opment, oort,	
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousana</i>	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	60,36,50,98		(1) 1 1 5 2 5 4	51 11 01 01	10.00.00.50
Supplementary	8,78,02,56	(69,14,53,54	51,11,21,01	- 18,03,32,53
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					18,03,36,41
Charged					
Original	1		1		- 1
Supplementary			1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					1
Capital					
Voted					
Original	43,36,33,40	,	43,94,73,90	20,16,31,84	- 23,78,42,06
Supplementary Amount surrendered during	58,40,50		-5,7-,75,70	20,10,51,04	23,70,42,00
the year (31 March 2024)					23,79,10,17
Charged					
Original	1		1		- 1
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					1
Notes and comments :					
Rovonuo					

Revenue

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,80,332,53 lakh, supplementary grants of ₹ 87,802.56 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 25,607.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 62,195.56 lakh) was unnecessary.

2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 1,80,332,53 lakh, surrender of ₹ 1,80,336.41 lakh was excessive.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

3. Sav	ving occurred mainly under the	he following head	s:-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
05. 190. (02)	Urban Development Other Urban Development S Assistance to Public Sector Undertakings Schemes operated from Raja Infrastructure Development Ajmer City Transport Service (General)	and other asthan Transport Fund			
	O R	412.14	137.38	137.38	
		I		1 20241	• .• . •
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering the 024).	e provision of $₹27$	4.76 lakh on 31 Ma	irch 2024 have not be	een infimated
190.	Other Urban Development S Assistance to Public Sector Undertakings Schemes operated from Raja	and other			
[08]	Infrastructure Development Jodhpur City Transport Serv (General)	Fund			
	0	686.90			
	R	- 686.90			
	Other Urban Development S Assistance to Public Sector Undertakings				
(02)	Schemes operated from Raja Infrastructure Development	-			
[11]	Kota City Transport Service (General)	es Limited			
	0	343.45			
	R	- 343.45			
	Other Urban Development S Assistance to Public Sector Undertakings				
(02) [17]	Schemes operated from Raja Infrastructure Development Udaipur City Transport Serv	Fund			
	(General)				
	0	480.83			
	R	- 480.83			

Head

Total grant

..

••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

..

..

Excess + Saving -

2217. Urban Development

- 05. Other Urban Development Scheme
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (02) Schemes operated from Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [20] Bharatpur City Transport Services Limited (General)

0

R

274.76 - 274.76

5.000.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,785.94 lakh under the above four heads on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 05. Other Urban Development Scheme
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (02) Schemes operated from Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [23] Rajasthan City Transport Corporation (General)

- 5,000.00

Provision of ₹ 5,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants to Rajasthan City Transport Corporation was unnecessary as the entire provision was surrendered on 31 March 2024, reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

80. General

S

R

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (06) Director, Local Bodies
- [01] Establishment Charges-Committed

0	1,653.56			
D	222.62	1,419.94	1,419.94	
K	- 233.62			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 233.62 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on contractual services. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [01] Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission (General)

0	26,387.58			
		14,072.00	14,072.00	
R	- 12,315.58			

Provision of ₹ 12,315.58 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less release of grants as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head

Total grant

••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

Excess + Saving -

••

..

- 2217. Urban Development
 - 80. General
 - 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
 - (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
 - [04] Incentive Grants for execution under the recommendations of State Finance Commission-(General)

Ο

R

1,388.74 - 1,388.74

Entire provision of ₹ 1,388.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of grants as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (49) Schemes Operated from Rajasthan Urban Development Fund
- [01] Public light in Urban Local Bodies (General)

0	3,571.88			
S	19,870.12	19,869.65	19,869.65	
R	- 3,572.35			

Provision of ₹ 19,870.12 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for Public light in Urban Local Bodies was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,572.35 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (50) Schemes operated from grants recommended by Central Finance Commission
- [01] Tied Grant for Air Quality Improvement to Million-Plus Cities (General)

0	10,646.95		
		1,751.59	1,751.59
R	- 8,895.36		

Provision of ₹ 8,895.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Н	ead
	vau

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

2217.	Urban Developi	nent
-------	----------------	------

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (50) Schemes operated from grants recommended by Central Finance Commission
- [04] Tied Grant for Water Supply and Solid Waste Management to Million-Plus Cities (General)

0	21,362.59		
S	20,195.41	20,194.86	20,194.86
R	- 21,363.14		

Provision of \gtrless 20,195.41 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for schemes recommended by Central Finance Commission was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 21,363.14 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

80. General

0

- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (50) Schemes operated from grants recommended by Central Finance Commission

2.908.70

[07] Untied Grant for Non-Million-Plus Cities (General)

	0	2,900.70	1 260 99	1 260 99		
	R	- 1,547.82	1,360.88	1,360.88	••	
80.	General					
191.	Assistance to Local Bodie	es Corporations,				
	Urban Development Auth	orities, Town				
	Improvement Boards etc.					
(50)	Schemes operated from gra	nts recommended				
	by Central Finance Commission					
[10]	Tied Grant for Drinking Water and					
	Solid Waste Management to Non-Million-					
	Plus Cities (General)					
	0	4,363.07				
	-	.,	2,041.34	2,041.34		
	R	- 2,321.73	,	,		

Provision of ₹ 3,869.55 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head

Total grant

••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

...

Excess + Saving -

•••

••

- 2217. Urban Development
 - 80. General
 - Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
 - (50) Schemes operated from grants recommended by Central Finance Commission
 - [16] Grant for Urban Health and Wellness Centres (General)

0

R - 757.10 Entire provision of ₹ 757.10 lakh was

Entire provision of ₹ 757.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

757.10

- 80. General
- Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (51) Renovation /Improvement Major Repair of Roads in Local Urban Bodies
- [01] Renovation/ Improvement/ Repairs of Roads (General)

0	10,990.40			
S	8,242.80	8,242.80	8,242.80	
R	- 10,990.40			

Provision of ₹ 8,242.80 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for repairs of roads was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 10,990.40 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (52) Conservation of Jaipur Heritage
- [01] Conservation of Buildings in Walled Area (General)

O 240.00 R - 240.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 240.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

312

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

..

..

Excess + Saving -

- 2217. Urban Development
 - 80. General
 - 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
 - (53) Swacch Bharat Mission-Shahari 2.0
 - [01] Local Self Government Department -(General)

R - 4,121.00 ...

4.121.00

Entire provision of \gtrless 4,121.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (54) Atal Mission of Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation (AMRUT) 2.0
- [01] Local Self Government Department -(General)

0

1,724.13 - 1.724.13

R - 1,724.13 Entire provision of ₹ 1,724.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds

from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [01] Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission- (General)

0	69,804.51			
		47,296.45	47,300.33	+ 3.88
R	- 22,508.06		,	

Provision of ₹ 22,508.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less release of grants as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [04] Incentive Grants for execution under the recommendations of State Finance Commission-(General)
 - O 3,673.71

GRANT No. 40 - (Contd.)

Entire provision of ₹ 3,673.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of grants as per the recommendations of State Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Urban Development				
General				
Assistance to Municipa	lities/			
Municipal Councils				
1	0			
Untied Grant for Non M	Aillion Plus			
Cities (General)				
0	26,600.53	12,596.92	12,596.92	
R	- 14,003.61	,	,	
	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipa Municipal Councils Schemes operated from recommended by Centr Commission Untied Grant for Non M Cities (General) O	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils Schemes operated from grants recommended by Central Finance Commission Untied Grant for Non Million Plus Cities (General) O 26,600.53	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils Schemes operated from grants recommended by Central Finance Commission Untied Grant for Non Million Plus Cities (General) O 26,600.53	expenditure (₹in lakh)Urban Development General Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils Schemes operated from grants recommended by Central Finance Commission Untied Grant for Non Million Plus Cities (General)

Provision of ₹ 14,003.61 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (55) Schemes operated from Grants recommended by Central Finance Commission
- [04] Tied Grant for Drinking Water and Solid Waste Management to Non-Million Plus Cities (General)

0	39,900.78			
S	18,896.22	18,895.37	18,895.37	
R	- 39,901.63			

Provision of \gtrless 18,896.22 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for the receipt of grants under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 39,901.63 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 39,131.36 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 770.27 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
 (55) Schemes operated from Grants re
- (55) Schemes operated from Grants recommended by Central Finance Commission
- [07] Assistance for Diagnostic Basic Structure for Primary Health Nursing Facilities (General)

0	1,808.03		
		1,521.35	1,521.35
R	- 286.68		

Provision of ₹ 286.68 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

2217. Urban Development 80. General 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ **Municipal Councils** (55) Schemes operated from Grants recommended by Central Finance Commission [10] Grant for Urban Health and Wellness Centres (General) 0 6.923.81 ••• R - 6,923.81 Entire provision of ₹ 6,923.81 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 80. General 192. Assistance to Municipalities/

- Municipal Councils(56) Renovation/ Improvement/ Repairs of roads in Local Urban Bodies
- [01] Renovation/ Improvement/ Repairs of roads (General)

· · · · · ·			
0	16,485.60		
S	12,364.20	12,364.20	12,364.20
R	- 16,485.60		

Provision of ₹ 12,364.20 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for the receipt of grants under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 16,485.60 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

...

...

80. General

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (57) Swacch Bharat Mission Sahari 2.0
- [01] Local Self Government Department -(General)

O 9,617.00 R - 9,617.00 80. General

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (60) Air quality improvement in medium cities
- [01] Local Self Government Department -(General)

O 500.00

R - 500.00

Entire provision of ₹ 10,117.00 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of new schemes. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 40 -	-(Contd.)
----------------	-----------

Head

Total grant

••

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

...

129.07

9.20

Excess + Saving -

- 2217. Urban Development
 - 80. General
 - 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
 - (61) Special grant for Urban Bodies for development works
 - [01] Local Self Government Department -(General)

0

1,300.00

- 1.300.00

R

Entire provision of ₹ 1,300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of grants because of non-incurring of expenditure on construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

3475. Other General Economic Services

- 108. Urban Oriented Employment Programmes
- (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission
- [01] Administrative Expenses

0

R

290.67 - 161.60

1,400.00

- 1.390.80

Provision of ₹ 161.60 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 108. Urban Oriented Employment Programmes
- (03) Indira Gandhi Urban Credit Card Yojana-2021
- [01] Assistance under Indira Gandhi Urban Credit Card Yojana

0

R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,390.80 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

9.20

- 108. Urban Oriented Employment Programmes
- (04) Indira Gandhi Urban Employment Guarantee Yojana
- [01] Local Self Government Department -(General)

0	44,000.00			
		20,307.00	20,307.00	
R	- 23,693.00			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 23,693.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
3475. Other General Econo	mic Services			
191. Assistance to Munici	pal Corporation			
(02) National Urban Livel	ihood Mission			
[01] Development Works				
0	1,171.37			
<u> </u>	-,	505.73	505.73	
R	- 665.64			
	· · · ·			

Provision of ₹ 665.64 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission
- [01] Development Works

O 2,733.19 R - 1,607.54 1,125.65 ...

Provision of ₹ 1,607.54 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
05. 800. (01)	Urban Development Other Urban Developmen Other Expenditure. Smart City Ajmer Smart City	nt Schemes			
	O R	0.01 4,899.99	4,900.00	4,900.00	
800. (01)	1	nt Schemes			
	O R	0.01	4,900.00	4,900.00	

Additional funds of ₹ 9,799.98 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 40 – (<i>Contd.</i>)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
80. 191. (56)	Urban Development General Assistance to Local Bodies, Urban Development Authori Improvement Boards etc. Swacch Bharat Mission-Sha Local Self Government Department -(General) O R	ties, Town hari 2.0 (I.E.C.) 0.02 834.04	834.06	834.06	
2024 h	Reasons for providing addit ave not been intimated (July 2		* 834.04 lakh thr	ough re-appropriation	on 31 March
191. (58)	General Assistance to Local Bodies, Urban Development Authori Improvement Boards etc. Atal Mission of Rejuvenatio Transformation (AMRUT) 2 Reforms etc. Local Self Government Department -(General)	ties, Town n and Urban			
	O R Additional funds of ₹ 686.99	0.01 686.99	687.00 led through re-ap	687.00	 •h 2024 due to
receipt 2024).	of funds from the Governme	-			

80. General

- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (59) Special grant for Urban bodies for Development works
- [01] Local Self Government Department -(General)

0	1,000.00	1,350.00	1,350.00	
R	350.00		,	

Additional funds of ₹ 350.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

318

19

••

GRANT No. 40 – (Contd.)

GRANT No. 40 – (<i>Contd.</i>)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
80. 192. (41)	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana Housing for All (Urban)				
	O R Additional funds of ₹ 169.56 la	0.01 169.56	169.57	169.57	 2024 due to
receipt 2024).	of funds from the Governmen				
192. (53)	General Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils Schemes operated from Rajast Urban Development Fund Public Light in Urban Local B (General)				
	S 3,2	297.12 233.73 810.37 pal funds of ₹ 1	18,341.22	18,341.22	 on 31 March
2024 h	ave not been intimated (July 20			igh to appropriation (
192. (59)	General Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils Swacch Bharat Mission-Shaha Local Bodies Department Gen	, ,			
	0	0.02	1 090 26	1.090.26	
	R 1,	089.24	1,089.26	1,089.26	
2024 h	Reasons for providing additio ave not been intimated (July 20		1,089.24 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation of	on 31 March
	General Transfers to/ from Reserve Fu Deposit Accounts	nds and			

- (03) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [01] Surcharge under Motor Vehicle Taxation Act (General)

O 15,767.57 R 7,935.20 23,702.77 23,702.77

Additional funds of ₹ 7,935.20 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for transfer of Surcharge under Motor Vehicle Taxation Act to *Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund*. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 40 – (<i>Contd.</i>)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
80. 797. (03)	Urban Development General Transfers to/ from Reserv Deposit Accounts Rajasthan Transport Infra Development Fund Surcharge under Rajastha (General)	structure				
	O R Additional funds of ₹ 5,84 or of Surcharge under Raj However, detailed reasons	asthan Stamp Act	to Rajasthan Transport			
800. (15)	General Other expenditure Rajasthan Lake Developn Through the Local Self G Department	•				
	O R	30.52 494.48	525.00	525.00		

Additional funds of ₹ 494.48 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,37,842.06 lakh, provision of ₹ 5,840.50 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 2,37,842.06 lakh, surrender of ₹ 2,37,910.17 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban D	evelopment			
03.	Integrated Development of	Small and			
	Medium Towns				
800.	800. Other Expenditure				
(01)	Assistance to Local Bodies	, Corporations,			
	Urban Development Autho	rities, Urban			
	Improvement Trusts etc.				
[02]	Shahari Jan Sahbhagi Yoja	na			
	0	206.07	27.68	27.68	
	R	- 178.39	27.08	27.08	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 178.39 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT No	. 40 – (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 800. (02)	Capital Outlay on Urban Integrated Development of Medium Towns Other Expenditure Urban Roads and Drains For Various Urban Bodie	of Small and etc.(ROB)			
	0	4,750.00	241.00	241.00	
	R	- 4,509.00	241.00	241.00	••
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	,	₹ 4,509.00 lakh	on 31 March 2024 1	have not been
050.	Other Urban Developmer Land Rajasthan Urban Sector D Investment Programme (I R.U.I.D.P. Third Phase (F Works	Development RUSDIP)			
	0	14,533.48	9,325.44	9,325.44	
	R	- 5,208.04			
050. (07)	Other Urban Developmer Land Rajasthan Urban Sector D Investment Programme (H IV Stage (EAP)	Development			
	0	41,562.04	36,599.39	36,599.39	
	R	- 4,962.65	,	,	
intima	Reasons for the anticipate ted (July 2024).	ed saving of ₹ 10,1	70.69 lakh under	the above two heads	have not been
60	Other Urban Developmer	t Schemes			

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 051. Construction
- (03) Sewerage Treatment Plant
- [01] Local Self Government Department

O 1,000.00 R - 500.00 500.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

321

GRANT No. 40 – (<i>Contd.</i>)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
4217. Capital Outlay on	Urban Development					
60. Other Urban Dev	elopment Schemes					
051. Construction	-					
(05) Solid Waste Man	agement					
[01] Local Self Govern	nment Department					
0	100.00					
R	- 100.00					

Entire provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 051. Construction
- (06) Sewerage Line
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	1,000.00		
S	5,840.50	 	
R	- 6,840.50		

Provision of ₹ 5,840.50 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for sewerage works was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 6.840.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 051. Construction
- (07) Scheme operated from Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [01] Local Self Government Department

13.738.00 0 6,775.10 6,775.10 - 6.962.90 R

Provision of ₹ 6,962.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 051. Construction
- (09) Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation (AMRUT) 2.0
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	2,08,064.84			
		23,766.89	23,766.89	
R	- 1,84,297.95			

Provision of ₹ 1,84,297.95 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,26,341.84 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 57,956.11 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

3	2	3

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4217. Capital Outlay of	on Urban Development			
60. Other Urban De	velopment Schemes			
051. Construction	-			
(10) Swacch Bharat	Mission-Shahari 2.0			
[01] Local Self Gove	ernment Department			
0	77,200.00			
-	,	4,093.06	4,093.06	
R	- 73,106.94	,	,	
Provision of \mathbf{z} 7	3 106 94 lakh was surrend	ered on 31 March 20	024 due to less receip	t of funds from

Provision of ₹ 73,106.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 051. Construction
- (12) Pradhanmantri Awas Yojana
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	22,010.34			
		13,126.76	13,126.76	
R	- 8,883.58			

Provision of ₹ 8,883.58 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

i.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban De	evelopment			
03.	Integrated Development of	Small and			
	Medium Towns				
800.	300. Other Expenditure				
(06)	06) Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban				
	Transformation (AMRUT)				
[01]	[01] Through the Local Self Government				
	Department				
	0	0.02	506 74	506 74	
	R	586.72	586.74	586.74	

Reasons for providing additional funds of \gtrless 586.72 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No.	40 - ((Concld.)
-----------	--------	-----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban	Development			
60.	Other Urban Developmen	nt Schemes			
051.	051. Construction				
(11)	(11) Rajasthan Urban Infrastructure				
	Development Project				
[01]	RUIDP fourth stage Tran	che-2 (EAP)			
	0	17,109.37			
	-	- ,	26,498.33	26,575.44	+77.11
	R	9,388.96	,	, ,	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 9,388.96 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 and final excess of ₹ 77.18 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 051. Construction
- (14) Swacch Bharat Mission- Sahari2.0 (IIHL.CT/PT.URINALS)
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0 0.02 2,679.19 R 2,679.17

Additional funds of ₹ 2,679.17 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

2,679.19

••

...

5055. Capital Outlay on Road Transport

- 190. Investment in Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (02) Rajasthan Infrastructure Transport **Development Fund**
- [01] Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation

0

17,000.00 62,272.00 62,272.00 R 45,272.00

Additional funds of ₹ 45,272.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for investment in Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 41 – PUBLIC HEALTH ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT					
Major Heads : Revenue - 2215. Water Supply and Sanitation and 2702. Minor Irrigation Capital - 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation and 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation			y and		
			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	48,28,24,74			50.00.40.60	
Supplementary	2,28,14,93		50,56,39,67	50,09,42,62	- 46,97,05
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					48,45,43
Charged					
Original	2		4,03,04	4,02,53	- 51
Supplementary	4,03,02		-,,	.,,-	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					6
Capital					
Voted					
Original	36,64,99,69		36,64,99,69	21,48,72,98	- 15,16,26,71
Supplementary			50,04,77,07	21,40,72,70	13,10,20,71
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					15,09,44,32
Notes and comments:					
Revenue					

Revenue

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 4,697.05 lakh, out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 22,814.93 lakh, provision of ₹ 22,814.89 lakh obtained in February, 2024 was excessive.

2. Out of final saving of ₹ 4,697.05 lakh, surrender of ₹ 4,845.43 lakh was excessive.

Capital

Voted

1. Out of final saving of ₹ 1,51,626.71 lakh, a sum of ₹ 682.39 lakh remained unsurrendered.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

2. Sav	ving occurred mainly und	er the following he	eads :-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Replacement of old and o contaminate pipelines an of clean drinking water to	pply Schemes environment d for facility			
	O R	2,117.98 - 437.99	1,679.99	1,678.45	- 1.54
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Modernisation, Upgradin Strengthening of Water S	ng and			
	0	600.00	99.79	99.79	
101. (01)	R Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Re-generation and Prome Plants				
	0	400.00	75.10	75.10	
101. (01)	R Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Sup Extension, Strengthening Re-generation of Admini	g and strative Offices			
	O R	300.00 - 131.86	168.14	168.14	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Su Urban Water Supply Sch (EAP)				
	0	1,914.57	969.02	689.68	- 279.34
	R	- 945.55			

		GKANI N	10. 41 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supp General Urban Wa Computerisation / E governance etc.	oly ater Supply Schemes			
	0	250.00			
	R	- 140.64	109.36	109.36	
101. (01)	Water Supply Sch	oly ater Supply Schemes emes aided from Nationa anning Board (NCRPB)	al		
	0	1,030.50			
	R	- 748.26	282.24	282.24	
101. (11)		n Water Supply Scheme ft Canal Drinking Water			
	0	35,118.96	29,476.51	29,476.51	
	R	- 5,642.45			
101. (11)		oly n Water Supply Scheme ban Drinking Water			
	0	13,500.00	8,266.37	8,266.37	
	R	- 5,233.63	-,	-,	
101. (11)	From Chambal-Bl	n Water Supply Scheme nilwara Drinking Water Hindoli-Nanwa Drinking	g		
	0	2,450.00	1,067.06	1,067.06	
	R	- 1,382.94	1,007.00	1,007.00	

GRANT No. 41 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water Su	upply and			
	Sanitation				
01.	Water Supply				
101.	101. Urban Water Supply				
(11)	(11) Accelerated Urban Water Supply Scheme				
[16]	Drinking Water Project of	Jhalrapatan			
	Town and 104 Villages fro	m Rajgarh Dam			
	of Jhalawar District (Urbar	n Part)			
	0	2,260.92	1,397.80	1,397.80	
	R	- 863.12			

Provision of ₹ 16,351.55 lakh under the above eleven heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 279.34 lakh under head "4215-01-101(01)[61]" have not been intimated (July 2024).

01. Water Supply

- 101. Urban Water Supply
- (01) General Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [49] Tonk-Deoli-Uniara Water Supply Project

0 192.36 - 223.90 75.59 - 148.31 - 116.77 R

Provision of ₹ 116.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

An amount of ₹ 223.91 lakh was deposited in Government account on account of liquidated damages collected from contractor firms resulted in there was minus expenditure depicted under the head.

••

••

••

•••

••

01. Water Supply

- 101. Urban Water Supply
- (01) General Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [98] Indragarh Drinking Water Project, District Bundi (Urban) from Chakan Dam

0 380.80 R - 380.80

01. Water Supply

- 101. Urban Water Supply
- (11) Accelerated Urban Water Supply Scheme
- [21] Project to be provided F.H.T.C. from Battisa Nala Dam of Sirohi district (Urban Part)

Ο	2,892.27
R	- 2,892.27

		GRANT No.	. 41 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (11)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply Accelerated Urban Water Parwan Akavad Drinking District Baran, Jhalawar,	Supply Scheme Water Project,			
	0	6,870.00			
	R	- 6,870.00			
101. (11)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Accelerated Urban Water Navnera Water Supply Pr and Bundi (Urban Part)				
	0	3,913.15			
	R	- 3,913.15			••
101. (11)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Accelerated Urban Water Drinking water project of (Bengu, Bhaisrodgarh, Ga Chittorgarh, Bhadesar and blocks) of Chittorgarh dis Chambal river (Urban Pan	648 villages angrar, l Nimbaheda trict from			
	0	741.00			
	R	- 741.00			
	Entire provision of ₹ 14,79 non-incurring of expendi ed (July 2024).				
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Modernisation, Renovation Strengthening of Canals (on and Bikaner)			
	0	2 000 00			

 O
 2,000.00
 940.05
 940.05
 ...

 R
 -1,059.95
 ...
 ...
 ...

 01.
 Water Supply
 ...
 ...
 ...

 102.
 Rural Water Supply
 ...
 ...

 (39)
 Pokaran-Phalsund Water Supply Scheme
 ...
 ...

 O
 780.66
 ...
 ...

- 608.14

R

		GRANT No	. 41 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Strengthening-Rejuvenation components of Rural Dring Schemes	on of different			
	O R	200.00 - 108.03	91.97	91.97	
less ex	Provision of ₹ 1,776.12 lak penditure on construction w	th under the above			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Promotion and Re-organis Water Supply Schemes un Mission				
	0	33,665.01	289.58	286.57	- 3.01
102. (99)	R - Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission National Rural Drinking V Inspection and Maintenand	- •			
	0	1,000.01	20.76	20.76	
102. (99)	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Chambal-Bhilwara Cluster (NABARD)	- 979.25 r Project			
	0	4,537.82	163.94	163.94	
102. (99)	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Nagaur Lift Scheme Stage	- 4,373.88			
	0	4,055.77	288.05	288.05	
	R Ressource for summer derives the	- 3,767.72	1 406 1 0 1-1-11	the choice from the st	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 42,496.28 lakh under the above four heads on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

		UNANI NU	. 41 - (Comu.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (99)	Capital Outlay on Water Se Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Subsidiary Activities of Jal				
	0	4,000.01			
		- 4,000.01			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Churu-Jhunjhunu Drinking Project- Second Stage Aap	ni Yojana			
	0	498.39			
	R	- 498.39			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Barmer Lift Project II Stag Part-B (NABARD)	e-Cluster			
	0	844.84			
	R	- 844.84			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Barmer Lift Project II Stag Cluster Part-C (NABARD)				
	0	6,585.01			
	R	- 6,585.01			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Beawar-Jawaja Cluster Dis	stribution			
	0	396.83			
	R	- 396.83			••
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Gagrin Drinking Water Pro	oject			
	0	228.97			
	R	- 228.97			

	Head	011111	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (99)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Baran Cluster Project	Supply and			
	0	227.78			
102. (99)	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Banswara-Pratapgarh Dr Project (NABARD)	- 227.78			
	0	996.78			
	R	- 996.78			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Narmada D.R. Cluster (N	NABARD)			
	0	1,134.81			
102. (99)	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Water Supply Scheme for Barmer District from Na	- 1,134.81		··	
	0	739.73			
	R	- 739.73			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Scheme for providing of Bhinmal and 256 Village	2S)		
	0	3,741.89			
102. (99)	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Regional Water Supply S Villages of Niwai and To			··	··
	0	772.37			
	R	- 772.37			

	Head		Total grant	Actual	Excess +
	11000		roun grant	expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Saving -
01. 102. (99)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Bisalpur-Tonk-Uniara T Project				
	0	362.61			
	R	- 362.61			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Churu-Bisau Project of Samiti of Jhunjhunu Di	•			
	0	322.04			
	R	- 322.04	••		
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Bisalpur-Chaksu Projec	ct			
	0	129.96			
	R	- 129.96			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Sonwa Drinking Water Mangrol Tehsil District				
	0	177.38			
	R	- 177.38			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Isarda-Dausa Drinking	Water Project			
	0	11,678.64			
	R	- 11,678.64			

Head

4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

•••

••

••

••

••

Excess + Saving -

••

••

••

••

•••

102. (99)	Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Regional Water Suppl Dantiwada IGNP Wat Reservoir of Jodhpur of Sojat Tehsil of Pali	ly Project from er Distribution of 10 Gram Pan District	chayat	
	0	145.78		
0.1	R	- 145.78		
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission From Chambal-Bhilw Project- Phase I to Hin Water Project of Distr	ndoli-Nanwa Dr		
	0	1,425.30		
	R	- 1,425.30		
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Rajasthan Rural Wate Fluoride Remedy Proj			
	0	14,464.13		
	R	- 14,464.13		
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Regional Water Suppl Dungargarh Town of 108 Villages of Shri E Loonkaransar Block	District Bikaner	and	
	0	3,450.35		
	R	- 3,450.35		
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Drinking Water Projec Legislative of Bikaner	•	L	
	0	1,533.50		
	R	- 1,533.50		

		GRANT	(0.41 - (Conta.))		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (99)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Re-establishment and Str Scheme of Aapni Yojana District, 60 Villages of S Churu- Bisau Project (R	rengthening I Stage of Churu ardarshahar and			
	0	1,533.50			
	R	1,533.50 - 1,533.50			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Drinking Water Project of Town and 104 Villages f Dam of Jhalawar District	rom Rajgarh			
	0	596.38			
	R	- 596.38			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Project for providing F.H Battisha Nala Dam of Sin				
	0	490.73			
	R	- 490.73			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission For providing F.H.T.C. f Dam, providing F.H.T.C. to 70 Villages of Shivgar	. from Jawai Dam			
	0	519.07			
	R	- 519.07			
102. (99)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission Project for providing F.H Regional Water Supply F (Part-I) Project of Jodhpu	3her Harlaya			
	0	1,526.42			
	R	- 1,526.42			

Total grant

••

••

..

••

••

Head

4215.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (99) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [42] Regional Water Supply Project of 38 Villages of Bansroadgarh Block of Chittorgarh District

0	386.83
R	- 386.83

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (99) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [43] Regional Water Supply Project of Bheem and Devgarh Tehsil of Rajsamand District from Chambal Bhilwara Project

0	3,654.10
R	- 3,654.10

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (99) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [44] Regional Water Supply Project of Nokha Tehsil of Bikaner District

O 2,530.26

- 2,530.26
- 01. Water Supply

R

- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (99) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [46] Barmer Lift Project II Phase, Part-A

0	2,914.14
R	- 2,914.14
Water Supply	
Rural Water Supply	
Jal Jeevan Mission	
Kaliteer Water Supply Sc	chemes
	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jal Jeevan Mission

0	1,640.00
R	- 1,640.00

••

•••

..

...

Excess + Saving -

••

...

••

Head

Total grant

..

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

- 482.80

- 482.80

Excess + Saving -

...

- 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation
 - 01. Water Supply
 - 102. Rural Water Supply
 - (99) Jal Jeevan Mission
 - [49] Surface Water Supply Scheme from Chambal River to Alwar and Bharatpur Districts

1,020.00

- 1,020.00

01. Water Supply

0

R

- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (99) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [50] Sawai Madhopur-Nadauti surface Water Supply Scheme from Chambal River

O 680.00 R - 680.00

Entire provision of ₹ 71,348.53 lakh under the above thirty-four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to transfer of Central share to Escrow Account of Jal Jeevan Mission directly by the Government of India. Further, the State share was transferred in the Escrow Account by the Rajasthan Water Supply and Sewerage Corporation from the funds borrowed by this purpose. Both Central and State share was not routed through the State Consolidated Fund with the result assets created under Jal Jeevan Mission are not shown in the Government Accounts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (99) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [34] Work for providing HFTC under Jal Jeevan Mission in Major Drinking Water Projects through Retrofitting

0

R

- 49,707.63

49.707.63

Entire provision of ₹ 49,707.63 lakh was surrendered (₹ 2,481.14 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 47,226.49 lakh) on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (99) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [04] Chambal-Dholpur-Bharatpur Water Supply Scheme

0	82.90

		GRANT NO	. 41 – (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water Se	upply and			
	Sanitation				
	Water Supply				
	Rural Water Supply				
~ /	Jal Jeevan Mission	ultin a Watan			
[03]	Bisalpur-Dudu-Phulera Dr Project	inking water			
	0	206.70			
				- 319.61	- 319.61
	R	- 206.70			
01.	Water Supply				
	Rural Water Supply				
· · ·	Jal Jeevan Mission				
[14]	Chambal-Bharatpur Cluste	r Project I			
	Stage Part-II (NABARD)				
	0	230.03			
				- 1,327.77	- 1,327.77
	R	- 230.03			
01.	Water Supply				
102.	Rural Water Supply				
	Jal Jeevan Mission				
[27]	Bisalpur Phagi Project				
	0	210.19		2 (0.27	260.25
	R	- 210.19		- 269.27	- 269.27
	IX	- 210.19			

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 729.82 lakh under the above four heads on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

An amount of ₹ 2,399.45 lakh under the above four heads was deposited in Government account on account of liquidated damages collected from contractor firms resulted in there was *minus* expenditure depicted under the head.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water	Supply and			
	Sanitation				
01.	Water Supply				
101.	Urban Water Supply				
(01)	General Urban Water Sup	ply Schemes			
[02]	Other Urban Water Suppl	ly Schemes			
	0	39,463.64			
		,	61,170.21	61,145.21	- 25.00
	R	21,706.57			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on W Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Wate Churu, Jhunjhunu W (Apni Yojana - Phas	y r Supply Schemes Vater Supply Scheme			
	0	0.01	275 50	075 50	
	R	275.57	275.58	275.58	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Wate Nagaur - Lift Water Phase-II	r Supply Schemes			
	0	216.19	487.71	487.71	
	R	271.52	407.71	407.71	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Wate Fatehpur - Laxmang Project	r Supply Schemes			
	0	67.00	322.36	200.26	
	R	255.36	522.50	322.36	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Wate Chambal-Bhilwara Scheme-Cluster	er Supply Schemes			
	0	164.88	328.39	311.59	- 16.80
	R	163.51	528.59	511.59	- 10.80
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Wate Sikar, Jhunjhunu, K Supply Project unde Project	er Supply Schemes hetri Integrated Water			
	0	230.00			
	R	327.75	557.75	557.75	

		UNAILI I	0.41 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Sup General Urban W	Water Supply and ply ater Supply Schemes ine Project Phase-II			
	0	68.68	179.35	179.35	
101.	R Water Supply Urban Water Sup Summer Season C				
	0	1,200.00	1,906.80	1,905.74	- 1.06
101. (11)		706.80 ply n Water Supply Scheme Vater Supply Project,			
	O R	2,262.20 1,475.60	3,737.80	3,737.80	
101. (11)		ply n Water Supply Scheme ar and Dovda Drinking			
	O R	0.01 718.29	718.30	718.30	
101. (11)	Water Supply Urban Water Sup Accelerated Urba				
	0	0.01	8,236.87	8,236.87	
	R	8,236.86			

		GRANT NO	0.41 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (11)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply Accelerated Urban Water Regional Water Supply F Bhilwara Project of Bhin Tehsil of Rajsamand Dis	r Supply Scheme Project of Chambal h and Deogarh trict (Urban Part)			
	0	0.01	(22.00	(22.00	
	R	632.99	633.00	633.00	
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Drinking Water Project of of Sajjangarh and Kushal Banswara from Mahi Da	of Villages of Block lgarh of District	k		
	0	2,198.41	3,830.27	3,830.27	
	R	1,631.86	-,	-,	
102. (03)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Other Rural Water Suppl Other Rural Water Suppl				
	0	49,807.51			
	R	7,758.04	57,565.55	59,830.20	+ 2,264.65
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Re-establishment of Pum	p and Motors			
	0	650.00	1 052 79	1.052.70	
	R	403.78	1,053.78	1,053.78	
	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Janta Jal Yojana				
	0	200.00	1 205 00	1 205 00	
	R	1,095.88	1,295.88	1,295.88	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Nagaur Lift Canal Project	t Phase-II (EAP)			
	0	499.75			
	R	243.14	742.89	742.89	

GRANT No. 41 – (<i>Concld.</i>)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Sup Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Nagaur Lift Canal Project P (DDP) Rural				
	O R	103.54 548.54	652.08	652.08	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 46,562.73 lakh under the above eighteen heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 41.80 lakh under heads 4215-01-101(01)[02] and [81] and final excess of ₹ 2,264.65 lakh under "head 4215-01-102(03)[01]" have not been intimated (July 2024).

4. *Suspense Transactions*: The break-up of 'Suspense' transactions accounted for in the Capital Section in 2023-24 is given below together with the opening and closing balance under the different suspense sub-heads :-

Sub-division of the Minor head "Suspense"	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
		(₹in la	kh)	
Stock	(+) 3,322.12			(+) 3,322.12
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(+) 3,221.17			(+) 3,221.17
Total	(+) 6,543.29	••	••	(+) 6,543.29

GRANT No		RESOURCES AND IN PROJECT DEPARTM		34
Major He		 2700. Major Irrigatio 2701. Medium Irrigatio 2702. Minor Irrigatio 4700. Capital Outlay 4701. Capital Outlay 4702. Capital Outlay 4711. Capital Outlay 6700. Loans for Major 	tion and on On Major Irrigati on Medium Irriga on Minor Irrigati on Flood Control	ation, on,
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	28,43,94,78	28,43,94,80	26,23,39,45	2 20 55 25
Supplementary	2	28,43,94,80	20,23,39,45	- 2,20,33,33
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				90,29,87
Charged				
Original	5	6,37,34	6,34,86	- 2,48
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)	6,37,29			2,48
Capital				
Voted				
Original	31,92,36,28	20 52 95 10	24 70 15 52	7 92 60 50
Supplementary	61,48,84	32,53,85,12	24,70,15,53	- 7,83,69,59
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				7,84,41,90
Charged				
Original	3	1 70 00	1.50.50	())
Supplementary	1,78,80	1,78,83	1,72,50	- 6,33
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				6,33
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				

Voted

1. Out of final saving of ₹ 22,055.35 lakh, a sum of ₹ 13,025.48 lakh remained unsurrendered.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2700.	Major Irrigation				
01.	Bhakra Nangal Project (Co	mmercial)			
001.	Direction and Administration	on			
(01)	Engineers and related staff-	Committed			
	0	648.92	515.59	515.58	- 0.01
	R	- 133.33	515.57	515.50	- 0.01

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 133.33 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to transfer of personnel and retirement of employees during the year.

04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)

- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (07) Through the Chief Engineer I.G.N.P., Bikaner
- [01] Work Charged Establishment-Committed

O 2,410.12 R - 664.52 1,745.60 1,744.94 - 0.66

Anticipated saving of ₹ 664.52 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on wages. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

05. Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial)

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Maintenance expenditure
- [01] Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder-Committed

O 994.50 R - 109.92

Anticipated saving of ₹ 109.92 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to less adjustment of expenditure on establishment intimated by Rajasthan Feeder and Ground Water Division, Water Resources, Firozpur through the Office of the Accountant General, Punjab.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 7.18 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 05. Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (01) Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Punjab portion) (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)-Committed

0	380.00		
		113.85	113.85
R	- 266.15		

Provision of ₹ 266.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on repairs and maintenance work of Punjab portion of canal as relining work of their portion is under progress and about 70 *per cent* of work has been completed.

••

344

Total grant

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

Excess + Saving -

...

2700. Major Irrigation

- 05. Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (03) Herrike Barrage
- [01] Other maintenance expenditure-Committed

0

150.00

R

- 150.00

Entire provision of ₹ 150.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of demand from the Government of Punjab for maintenance of Herrike Barrage.

During 2022-23 also the entire provision was surrendered with same reason.

100.00

- 31. Gang Canal (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (02) Contribution paid to Punjab Government
- [01] Other maintenance expenditure -

Committed

0

R

- 100.00

Entire provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of maintenance work of Bikaner Canal (Punjab portion) supplying water for the Gang Canal Project by the concerned Division situated in Punjab.

••

- 32. Parwan Project (Commercial)
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (01) Other Expenditure Committed

O 41,585.13 R - 2,990.42 38,594.71 37,592.98 - 1,001.73

Provision of ₹ 2,990.42 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 1,001.73 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 35. Dholpur Lift
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (01) Other Expenditure-Committed

O 4,801.73 A,229.16 4,189.94 - 39.22 R - 572.57

Provision of ₹ 572.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 39.22 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRAN	T No. 42 – (<i>Contd.</i>)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2700.	Major Irrigation				
36.	Jaisamand ERM				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(01)	Other Expenditure-Committ	ed			
	0	864.10	863.53	616.88	- 246.65
	R	- 0.57	000100	010.00	210100
	Reasons for the final saving	of₹246.65	5 lakh have not been intima	ated (July 2024).	
800.	Rajasthan Eastern Canal Pro Other Expenditure Other Expenditure-Committ				
	0	8,902.60			
		,	8,212.12	7,788.45	- 423.67

Provision of ₹ 690.48 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 423.67 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 690.48

80. General

R

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) Other Expenditure
- [01] Rajasthan Water Sector Re-structuring Project for Desert Area - Committed

0 14,768.55 14,348.08 13,382.60 - 965.48 - 420.47 R

Provision of ₹ 420.47 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 965.48 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

2701. Medium Irrigation

- 03. Parwati Project (Dholpur) (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (01) Execution
- [02] Work Charged Establishment Committed

0	400.17			
		265.11	265.11	
R	- 135.06			

1

Anticipated saving of ₹ 135.06 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on wages due to death/ retirement on superannuation of 16 employees out of 53 work charged employees posted in the Project during the year.

$\langle \alpha$

347

	GRANT No. 42 – (<i>Contd.</i>)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
03. 800.	Medium Irrigation Parwati Project (Dholpur) Other Expenditure Other Expenditure - Com					
	0	630.18				
	R	- 630.18				
expend	Entire provision of ₹ 630. liture on project.	18 lakh was surren	dered on 31 March 2	024 due to non-inc	curring of capital	
800.	Somkamla Amba Project Other Expenditure Other Expenditure - Com					
	0	1,774.89	1,780.83	143.80	- 1,637.03	
	R	5.94				
	Hathiya Deh Project (Cor Other Expenditure	nmercial)				
	0	1,959.35	1,947.52	1,671.53	- 275.99	
	R	- 11.83				
(July 2	Reasons for the final savi 2024).	ng of ₹ 1,913.02 la	the under the above the ab	two heads have no	t been intimated	
001. (01)	General Direction and Administra Chief Engineer, Water Re Department, Rajasthan, Ja Direction and Administra	esources aipur				
	0	4,416.69 - 528.29	3,888.40	3,889.65	+ 1.25	
	R					
allowa	Anticipated saving of ₹ nces due to transfer of pers		•	-	re on pay and	
005. (01)	General Survey Chief Engineer, Water Re Department, Rajasthan, Ja					
[02]	Execution	2 671 26				
	0	2,671.26		0 1 6 6 10	1 10	

R - 503.10 2,168.16 2,166.48 - 1.68

Anticipated saving of ₹ 503.10 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to transfer of personnel and retirement of employees during the year, (ii) non-receipt of sanction for hiring of vehicles and (iii) slow progress in research and survey work of sanctioned works.

		GRANT No.	42 – (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2701.	Medium Irrigation				
80.	General				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishad	ls/ District level			
	Panchayats				
(02)	Assistance for Establishme	1			
	transferred employees in Pa	anchayati Raj			
	Institutions				
[01]	Grants to District Councils				
	0	620.00			
			431.33	431.33	
	R	- 188.67			

Provision of ₹ 188.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to transfer of grants-in-aid (salary) in the Personal Deposit Account of the Zilla Parishads for payment of salary to engineers/ ministerial employees of Water Resources Department working in Zilla Parishads as per requirement.

80. General

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate Level Panchayats
- (02) Assistance for Establishment Expenditure of transferred employees in Panchayati Raj Institutions
- [01] Grants to Panchayats

0 400.00 167.18 167.18 R - 232.82

Provision of ₹ 232.82 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to transfer of grants-in-aid (salary) in the Personal Deposit Account of the Panchayat Samiti for payment of salary to engineers of Water Resources Department working in Panchayat Samitis as per requirement.

••

2702. Minor Irrigation

- 01. Surface Water
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (02) Assistance for establishment expenses of employees transferred in Panchayati Raj Institutions
- [01] Grants for Establishment expenses and maintenance material

0	501.50		
		68.40	68.40
R	- 433.10		

Provision of ₹ 433.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to transfer of grants-inaid (salary) in the Personal Deposit Account of the Panchayat Samiti for payment of wages to work charged employees of Water Resources Department working working in Panchayat Samitis as per requirement.

349	34	1	9
-----	----	---	---

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2702. Minor Irrigation				
01. Surface Water				
800. Other Expenditur	e			
(01) Other Irrigation (Construction Works			
[01] Direction - Comr	nitted			
Ο	3,817.56			
_		3,349.52	3,349.37	- 0.15
R	- 468.04			
-	ng of ₹ 468.04 lakh w nent of work charged em ection grade pay in time.	•	-	
01. Surface Water 800. Other Expenditur	re			

- (09) Rajasthan Water Sector Livelihood Improvement Project (RWSLIP)
- [01] Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (Quality Control and External Aided)

0	6,802.02	3,016.81	3,016.82	+ 0.01
R	- 3,785.21	,	,	

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 3,785.21 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

3. In view of final saving under the following heads augmentation of provision was excessive/ unnecessary: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2700.	Major Irrigation				
02.	Chambal Project (Commen	rcial)			
800.	Other Expenditure				
(03)	Other Expenditure-Commi	itted			
	0	9,191.05			
		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	10,894.09	9,323.47	- 1,570.62
	R	1,703.04	·	·	,

Additional funds of ₹ 1,703.04 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for adjustment of interest on capital account in anticipation of more execution of works on project. However, less execution of works on project during the year resulted in final saving of ₹ 1,570.62 lakh, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GKANI N	0.42 - (Conta.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2700. Major Irrigation				
04. Indira Gandhi Nahar I	Project (Commercial)			
800. Other Expenditure	-			
(01) Other Expenditure-Co	mmitted			
0	54,487.63			
-	- ,	56,469.34	50,033.35	- 6,435.99
R	1,981.71	,	,	,
	1 001 71 1 11	• 1 1 4 1	:	1 2024 6

CDANT No 12 (Contd)

Additional funds of ₹ 1,981.71 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for adjustment of interest on capital account in anticipation of more execution of works on project. However, less execution of works on project during the year resulted in final saving of ₹ 6,435.99 lakh, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

4. *Suspense* - The Minor head "Suspense" temporarily accommodates receipts and disbursements which are in the nature of interim transactions. However, further payment or adjustments of values are necessary before the transactions can be completed and finally accounted for. Accordingly, the amounts under "Suspense" are carried forward from year to year.

In Public Works accounts, the "Suspense" head has three sub-divisions viz.- (i) Stock, (ii) Miscellaneous Public Works Advance and (iii) Workshop Suspense as explained below:-

- (i) Stock Under this head the value of materials, which are required not for any particular works, but for general use in the division, are accounted for. The value of materials issued for use on specific works or sold or transferred to other divisions is cleared from the accounts by transfer under this sub-division. A detailed head 'purchase' is also now operated to record the value of the materials received, but not paid for within the Month. The sub-division "Stock" will, therefore, show a balance indicating the book value (as distinct from market value) of the materials held in stock and unadjusted charges connected with manufacture, if any, and are charged to this sub-division thereby reducing the value of the materials received but still to be paid for or adjusted.
- (ii) **Miscellaneous Public Works Advances** Under this head, the value of stores sold on credit, expenditure incurred on deposit works in excess of deposits received, value of cash lost or stores still to be written off, sums recoverable from Government Servants, etc. are accounted for. The balance represents the amounts which are recoverable.
- (iii)**Workshop Suspense** Charges for jobs executed or other operations in the workshop of the Public Works Department are booked under this sub-head pending recovery or adjustment of the charges.

The break-up of "Suspense" transactions in the Revenue Section of the grant in 2023-24 is given below together with the opening and closing balance under the different sub-heads of "Suspense":-

Sub heads of ''Suspense'' under	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
		(₹in la	kh)	
Revenue*				
Stock	(+) 470.55	131.23	136.78	(+) 465.00
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(+) 377.23	122.80	117.20	(+) 382.83
Total	(+) 847.78	254.03	253.98	(+) 847.83

* It includes suspense transactions of Major heads 2700 and 2701.

Voted

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 6,148.84 lakh, provision of ₹ 6,148.83 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grants was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. In view of final saving of ₹ 78,369.59 lakh, surrender of ₹ 78,441.90 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major In	rigation			
04.	4. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)				
001.	Direction and Administrat				
(02)	Second Stage				
[13]	Choudhary Kumbharam A				
	Scheme (Nohar Sawa Lift	Scheme)			
	0	7,812.73	5,526.37	5,525.11	- 1.26
	R	- 2,286.36	- ,	- ,	

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 2,286.36 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) non-fixation of pay of personnel in new pay scale and selection grade scale and (ii) non-payment of loans to beneficiary farmers, as most of the farmers having active loan account in banks and no-dues certificates were not issued in their favours by banks due to non-repaying of loan by these beneficiary farmers.

04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Second Stage
- [19] Guru Jambheshwar Water Lift Scheme (Phalodi Lift Scheme)

0

R

3,075.93 1,153.01 1,144.95 - 8.06

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,922.92 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) budget allotment for new Command Area Development and Water Management (CADWM) made under other head of account and (ii) non-submission of documents by the beneficiaries.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 8.06 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Second Stage
- [21] Jai Narayan Vyas Water Lift Scheme (Pokran Lift Scheme)

0	379.26			
		263.89	262.75	- 1.14
R	- 115.37			

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 115.37 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on wages due to operation and maintenance of pumping station by contractor and (ii) non-submission of documents by the beneficiaries.

GRANT No. 42 – (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major I	rrigation			
	04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)				
001. Direction and Administration					
(02)	(02) Second Stage				
[23]	Veer Tejaji Water Lift Sch	neme			
	(Bangarsar Lift Scheme)				
	0	331.69			
	-		190.62	190.62	
	R	- 141.07			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 141.07 lakh was attributed mainly to non-supply of pumps on time to Lift by firm.

04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Second Stage
- [25] Through the Chief Engineer, Indira Gandhi Nahar Project, Jaisalmer

0	10,245.47			
S	1,272.82	6,446.36	6,446.01	- 0.35
R	- 5,071.93			

Provision of \gtrless 1,272.82 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grants for construction of branches of canal was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,071.93 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on wages due to non-payment of arrears of fixation of pay to work charged employees, (ii) slow progress in construction of diggies (As per the declaration made in budget, construction of collective diggies was to be done on the land of farmers on which collective consent was to be obtained from the farmers for land. But due to non-receipt of collective consent for land, progress has not been as expected), (iii) slow progress in construction of branches as the survey work was to be done before starting the construction work of branches which was possible only after clearing of the dense forest for which progress was less than expected and (iv) non-payment of bill due to non-sanction of work at the competent level.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (10) Rejuvenation/ Modernisation works of canal under NABARD RIDF XXV
- [02] Rejuvenation/ Modernisation works of canal of Second Stage through the Chief Engineer, Indira Gandhi Nahar Project, Jaisalmer

O 883.40 R - 403.79

Provision of ₹ 403.79 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of bills because of non-approval of work deviation by the competent authority.

479.61

		GRANT No.	42 – (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
04. 001. (11)	Capital Outlay on Major In Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje Direction and Administrat Expansion, Modernisation of Indira Gandhi Nahar Pr Chief Engineer, Indira Gan Project, Bikaner (NABAR	ect (Commercial) ion and Renovation oject - II Stage ndhi Nahar			
	O R	2,688.00 - 961.90	1,726.10	1,726.10	
admini	Provision of ₹ 961.90 lak istrative and financial contra			due to non-approva	al of revised
052. (01)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje Machinery and Equipment Second Stage Through the Chief Engine Nahar Project, Bikaner	ţ			
	0	4,954.12	2 000 02	2 000 02	
ceiling	R Provision of ₹ 954.20 lak in revised estimates.	- 954.20 h was surrendered	3,999.92 on 31 March 2024	3,999.92 due to reduction in	 expenditure
05. 001. (01)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Feed Direction and Administrat Direction and Administrat Expenditure on Indira Gar related construction work (through the Chief Engine Punjab)	ion ion idhi Feeder and in Punjab			
	O R -	18,488.25 11,304.97	7,183.28	7,183.28	
	Provision of ₹ 11,304.97 the Finance Department for nment for relining of Indira	akh was surrendered or payment of sha	re amount of Gove		
001. (07)	Narbada Project (Commer Direction and Administrat Command Area Developm Management under Pradha Sinchai Yojana Command Area Developm	ion nent and Water an Mantri Krishi			

Management Programme

0 2,444.65 535.43 535.43 ••• - 1,909.22 R

Provision of ₹ 1,909.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

		GRANT N	No. 42 – (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Majo	or Irrigation			
26.	Sidhmukh Project (Con	nmercial)			
001.	Direction and Administ	ration			
(03)	Ratanpura Distributory				
[01]	Construction Works				
	0	200.00			
			49.36	49.36	
	R	- 150.64			
	\mathbf{D} $\mathbf{C} = 1 \mathbf{C} \mathbf{O} \mathbf{C}$		1 1 21 14 1	2024 1 4 1	

Provision of ₹ 150.64 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of rehabilitation work of canals as the proposal for rejuvenation of entire canal system through JICA was under consideration with the State Government.

- 28. Bisalpur Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Construction Works

0 311.60 114.65 114.65 R - 196.95

Provision of ₹ 196.95 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-sanction of award relating to payment of compensation.

...

- 31. Gang Nahar (Commercial) (Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Construction Works in Punjab
- [01] Modernisation

0

R

- 1,000.00

1.000.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-finalisation of Draft Project Report of Firozpur Feeder by the Punjab Water Resources Department resulting in nonexecution of modernisation work and non- expenditure on rejuvenation of canals because of late release of work order.

- 32. Parvan Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction and Administration
- [01] Construction Works

0

49,999.99 36,846.28 36,846.28 R - 13,153.71

Provision of ₹ 13,153.71 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 13,070.02 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 83.69 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

355

GRANT No. 42 – (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
39. 001. (01)	Capital Outlay on Majo Rajasthan Eastern Cana (Commercial) Direction and Administ Direction and Administ Construction Works	l Project ration			
	O R	20,399.99 - 10,336.57	10,063.42	10,063.42	
001. (01)	Kali Teer Lift Irrigation (Commercial) Direction and Administ Kali Teer Lift Irrigation Construction Works	ration			
	O R	13,600.00 - 11,144.45	2,455.55	2,455.55	

Provision of ₹ 21,481.02 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of works.

- 80. General
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Hanumangarh
- [01] Rajasthan Water Sector Re-Structuring Project for Desert Area

O 54,129.24 R - 13,313.91 40,815.33 40,815.34 + 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 13,313.91 lakh was attributed to (i) less expenditure on major works due to (a) non-inviting the bids because of non-receipt of second revised financial and administrative sanction of project and (b) imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct, (ii) non-purchase of instruments relating to quality control under Rajasthan Water Sector Re-Structuring Project for Desert Area (RWSRPD) and (iii) less expenditure on training to farmers of Indira Gandhi Nahar Project area through Kisan Vikas Kendra associated with Agriculture Department under RWSRPD.

- 4701. Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation
 - 03. Parvati Project (Commercial)
 - 001. Direction and Administration
 - (02) Re-generation/ Upgradation/ Modernisation/ Renovation
 - [01] Construction Works

O 500.00 R - 500.00

Entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to inclusion of the proposed construction works relating to project in other project.

GRANT	No.	42 - ((Contd.)
--------------	-----	--------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4701.	Capital Outlay on Mediu	Im Irrigation			
80.	General	-			
800.	Other Expenditure				
(03)	Dam Rehabilitation and	Improvement			
	Project				
[01]	Construction Works				
	0	15,029.54	2 759 20	2 200 00	. 121 70
	R	- 12,271.24	2,758.30	2,890.00	+ 131.70

Anticipated saving of ₹ 12,271.24 lakh was attributed to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts of Executive Engineer (01), Junior Accountant (01) and Assistant Staff (01) remaining vacant and non-completion of probation period of five Assistant Engineers, (ii) less expenditure on major works due to (a) less execution of construction works of Panchna Dam because of cancellation of tender thrice, (b) non-execution of construction works of Kota Barrage, Jawahar Sagar and Rana Pratap Sagar Dam because of cancellation of tender thrice, (c) late approval of Project Screening Template (PST) of Parbati and Chhapi Dam and (d) pending of bid document of Jawahar Sagar Dam (Civil) in Central Water Commission, (iii) non-hiring of machinery and equipment related experts under Dam Rehabilitation and Improvement Project financed from World Bank due to imposition of election model code of conduct, (iv) non-organising the study tours and training for capacity building of engineers of department from the prominent institutions due to imposition of election model code of conduct, (v) out of 36 dam, survey and investigation work of eight dam was under progress and Project Screening Test of remaining dam was pending at level of Central Water Commission and World Bank, (vi) less expenditure on contractual services due to non-hiring of consultancy services in respect of dam because of approval of work was pending at the level of World Bank and non-hiring of individual experts for procurement and quality assurance because of imposition of election model code of conduct and (vii) non-supply of computer related items because of imposition of election model code of conduct.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 131.70 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

7,530.67

- 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation
 - 101. Surface Water
 - (02) Minor Irrigation Construction Works
 - [02] Construction Works

1	ì
Ľ)
	-

R

- 1,371.90

Provision of ₹ 1,371.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of works.

101. Surface Water

- (02) Minor Irrigation Construction Works
- [06] NABARD R.I.D.F. XXIII

0	1,029.10			
		434.79	434.79	
R	- 594.31			

Provision of ₹ 594.31 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of works.

GRANT	No. 42 –	(Contd.)
-------	----------	----------

		GRANT NU	-42 = (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
101. (06)	Capital Outlay on Minor I Surface Water Through the Chief Engine Resources Department Regeneration/ Upgradatio	eer, Water			
	0	5,421.55			
	2		1,185.41	1,195.92	+ 10.51
	R Provision of ₹ 4,236.14 la	- 4,236.14	1 on 31 March 2024	due to less receipt o	f funds from
the Go	vernment of India and cons				i runus nom
	Reasons for the final exces	ss of ₹ 10.51 lakh h	ave not been intimate	ed (July 2024).	
(11)	Surface Water Rajasthan Water Sector L Improvement Project (RW Execution (through the Cl Water Resources) (Quality External Aided)	/SLIP) nief Engineer,			
	0	16,298.98	1 2 1 2 2 1	1 2 10 0 1	
	S R -	0.01 11,958.05	4,340.94	4,340.94	
	Reasons for the anticipated		3.05 lakh have not be	en intimated (July 20)24).
(13)	Surface Water Small Irrigation Project ba Solar Energy Chief Engineer, Water Re Department, Jaipur				
	0	5,821.68			
	R	- 2,489.37	3,332.31	3,332.31	
	Provision of ₹ 2,489.37 lal	•	on 31 March 2024 d	ue to slow progress o	of works.
	ving mentioned in note (3) e following heads: -				
uik	Head		Total grant	Actual	Excess +
	iicuu		i otai grant	expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Saving -
04. 001. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major I Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje Direction and Administrat Second Stage Panna Lal Baru Pal Water (Gajner Lift Scheme)	ect (Commercial) tion			
	0	3,092.29	2 450 72	2 450 74	0.01
	R	360.44	3,452.73	3,452.74	+ 0.01
				· .·	1 2024

Additional funds of ₹ 360.44 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on electricity and water charges due to additional demand of drinking water.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
04. 001. (06)	Capital Outlay on Major Irr Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec Direction and Administratic Bikaner Loonkaransar Lift (Scheme (though the Chief H Gandhi Nahar Project)	t (Commercial) on (Kanwarsen lift)			
[01]	Expansion	9 5 6 0 0 1			
	O S R	8,569.01 816.00 6,203.89	15,588.90	15,588.90	
to acce	Additional funds of ₹ 6,203. elerated progress of works.	.89 lakh were prov	vided through re-appr	ropriation on 31 Mar	rch 2024 due
001. (09)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec Direction and Administratic Command Area Developme Management Programme (C Lift Canals (Development o Irrigation System) (under Pr Krishi Sinchai Yojana) Pannalal Barupal Lift	on ent and Water CADWM) on of Sprinkler radhanmantri			
		3,192.00	4,999.96	4,999.96	
001. (09)	R Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec Direction and Administratic Command Area Developme Management Programme (C Lift Canals (Development of Irrigation System) (under Pr Krishi Sinchai Yojana) Dr. Karni Singh Lift	on ent and Water CADWM) on of Sprinkler			
	0	1,596.00			
	R	403.99	1,999.99	1,999.99	
re-appi	Additional funds of ₹ 2, ropriation on 31 March 2024			heads were provid	led through
0.4					

04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)

001. Direction and Administration

- (09) Command Area Development and Water Management Programme (CADWM) on Lift Canals (Development of Sprinkler Irrigation System) (under Pradhanmantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana)
- [04] Guru Jambheshwar Lift

0	0.01			
		499.99	499.99	
R	499.98			

Additional funds of ₹ 499.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to sanction of sprinkler work.

		GRANT No	. 42 – (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
04. 001. (12)	Capital Outlay on Major In Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje Direction and Administrat Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje (Second Stage) Expansion, Renovation an of Charanwala Branch Can (NABARD RIDF - XXVI	ect (Commercial) ion ect, Bikaner d Modernisation nal System			
	S	2,356.00	2,798.00	2,798.00	
	R	442.00			
accelei	Additional funds of ₹ 442. rated progress of works.	00 lakh were provi	ded through re-appr	ropriation on 31 Mar	ch 2024 due to
001.	Yamuna Project (Commer Direction and Administrat Construction Works				
	0	34.00	2,384.88	2,384.88	
	R	2,350.88	,	,	
001. (01)	Dholpur Lift Project (Com Direction and Administrat Direction and Administrat Construction Works	ion			
	0	3,400.00	5,292.60	5,292.60	
	R	1,892.60			
001. (01)	Re-generation/ Upgradation Renovation of Projects (C Direction and Administration Construction Works Construction Works	ommercial)			
	0	1,672.54	6,932.64	6,932.64	
	R	5,260.10			
001. (01)	Re-generation/ Upgradation Renovation of Jaisamannon (Commercial) Direction and Administrate Direction and Administrate NABARD R.I.D.F. XXIII	l Project ion ion			
	0	135.99	254.37	254.37	
	R	118.38			

Additional funds of ₹ 9,621.96 lakh under the above four heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to maintain the progress of works and settlement of pending liabilities.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 001. (02)	Capital Outlay on Medium Meja Irrigation Project (Co Direction and Administration Regeneration/ Up-gradation Renovation Construction Works	mmercial)			
	0	200.00	654.71	654.71	
	R	454.71	001.71	031.71	
001. (01)	Re-generation/ Upgradation Renovation of Projects (Co Direction and Administration Construction Works Construction Works	mmercial)			
	0	4,352.00	7,252.65	7,232.74	- 19.91
	R	2,900.65	7,252.05	1,232.17	- 17.71
001.	Takli Project (Commercial) Direction and Administration Direction and Administration	on			
	0	1,020.00	1,694.32	1,694.32	
5 0	R	674.32			
001.	Rajgarh Project (Commerce Direction and Administration Direction and Administration	on			
	0	34.00	925 27	005.07	
	R	791.37	825.37	825.37	
001. (01)	Gagrin Project (Commercia Direction and Administration Direction and Administration Construction Works	on			
	0	680.00	1,412.05	1,412.05	
	R	732.05	1,412.05	1,412.05	
001. (01)	Hathiya Deh Project (Com Direction and Administration Direction and Administration Construction Works	on			
	0	2,040.00	2 622 60	2 622 60	
	R	592.60	2,632.60	2,632.60	

Additional funds of ₹ 6,145.70 lakh under the above six heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to maintain the progress of works and settlement of pending liabilities.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 19.91 lakh under "head 4701-62-001-(01)[03]" have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

GRANT No. 42 – (Contd

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
101. (02)	Capital Outlay on Minor I Surface Water Minor Irrigation Construc Execution	C			
	O R	77.06 169.36	246.42	247.70	+ 1.28
(07)	R Surface Water Water Storage Structure Construction Works (thro Water Resources Departm	ugh the			
	O R	10,636.67 1,723.41	12,360.08	12,360.08	
(07)	Surface Water Water Storage Structure NABARD R.I.D.F. XXV	I			
	0	34.00	176.04	176.04	
re-appi	R Additional funds of ₹ 2 ropriation on 31 March 202			1	0
01. 103.	Capital Outlay on Flood C Flood Control Civil Construction Work Ghaggar Flood Control re	lated construction			

- works through the Chief Engineer, Water
- Resources (North) Department
- [01] Construction Works

0	141.24	270.21	270.21
R	137.97	279.21	279.21

Additional funds of ₹ 137.97 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of pending liabilities due to situation of flood in Hanumangarh, Tibbi and Peelibanga tehsil because of heavy rain in Ghaggar river flow area situated in Haryana in the month of July, 2023 resulted in more expenditure incurred on flood control and prevention works.

- 01. Flood Control
- 103. Civil Construction Work
- (03) Flood Control Construction Works in Other Districts
- [03] Other Districts

0	3,280.00			
S	2,460.00	7,830.38	7,830.38	
R	2,090.38			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,090.38 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to maintain the progress of works and settlement of pending liabilities.

GRANT No. 42 – (Concld.)

5.	Suspense Transactions- The break-up of "Suspense" transactions accounted for in the Capital
	Section in 2023-24 is given below together with the opening and closing balance under the different
	sub-heads of "Suspense":-

Sub Heads of "Suspense" under	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
		(₹in la	kh)	
Capital*				
Stock	(-) 4,357.43	11.27	20.02	(-) 4,366.18
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(-) 2,669.75	6.03	102.06	(-) 2,765.78
Total	(-) 7,027.18	17.30	122.08	(-) 7,131.96

* It includes suspense transactions of Major heads 4700.

GRANT No. 43 – COMMAND AREA DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT						
Major Hea	eads : Revenue - 2700. Major Irrigation and 2705. Command Area Development, Capital - 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation and 4705. Capital Outlay on Command Area Deve					
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	49,93,42 1	49,93,43	45,48,09	- 4,45,34		
Supplementary	1	, ,	, ,	, ,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4,44,01		
Charged						
Original	4			,		
Supplementary		4		- 4		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4		
Capital						
Voted						
Original	4,30,04,40	4,70,09,58	4,64,28,78	- 5,80,80		
Supplementary	40,05,18					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				5,84,52		
Charged						
Original	10	10		10		
Supplementary		10		- 10		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				10		

CDANT N 40 A DTN/ENT

Notes and comments :

Revenue

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2700.	Major Irrigation				
02.	Chambal Project (Commerce	ial)			
001.	Direction and Administratio	n			
(02)	Right Main Canal				
[01]	Main Canal and Branches (the	hough the			
	Command Area Development	nt, Kota)-			
	Committed				
	0	516.92	446.75	446.77	+0.02
	R	- 70.17			- · -

Anticipated saving of ₹ 70.17 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances and contractual services. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 580.80 lakh, provision of ₹ 4,005.18 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 580.80 lakh, surrender of ₹ 584.52 lakh was excessive.

GKA	NI NO. 44 – PU	BLIC WORKS DEPA	KIMENI		
Major Heads: Revenue - 2059. Public Works, 2070. Other Administrative Services, 2216. Housing, 2406. Forestry and Wild Life and 3054. Roads and Bridges Capital - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works, 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges and 7075. Loans for Other Transport Services					
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	33,70,74,99 7,21,20,79	40,91,95,78	39,95,19,40	- 96,76,38	
Supplementary	7,21,20,79	, , ,	, , , ,	, ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				93,99,79	
Charged Original	2	8,56,66	8,56,62	- 4	
Supplementary	8,56,64	0,20,00	0,00,00		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	65,48,96,37	76,42,53,24	77,18,94,43	+ 76,41,19	
Supplementary	10,93,56,87		(Excess ₹7	6,41,18,979)	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				69	
Notes and comments :					

Notes and comments :

Revenue

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 9,676.38 lakh, provision of ₹ 72,120.79 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive.

2. Out of final saving of ₹ 9,676.38 lakh, a sum of ₹ 276.59 lakh remained unsurrendered.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2059.	Public Works				
80.	General				
001.	Direction and Administrati	on			
(01)	Direction				
[05]	Architecture-Committed				
	0	688.17			
			554.60	554.59	- 0.01
	R	- 133.57			

Provision of ₹ 133.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 052. Machinery and Equipment
- (01) Maintenance of Machineries
- [02] Restoration and Freight expenses-Committed

0

R

121.10			
	776.50	776.49	- 0.01
- 153.26			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 153.26 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on wages. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

929 76

- 2216. Housing
 - 05. General Pool Accommodation
 - 053. Maintenance and Repairs
 - (01) Public Works Department (General Expenditure)
 - [01] Work Charged Establishment-Committed

O 1,100.80 971.42 971.39 - 0.03 R - 129.38

Provision of ₹ 129.38 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on wages. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

2406. Forestry and Wild Life

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 112. Public Gardens
- (01) Through the Public Works

Department - Committed

0	2,016.02			
		1,786.29	1,784.44	- 1.85
R	- 229.73			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 229.73 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
03. 337. (01)	Roads and Bridges State Highways Road works Maintenance and Restorat Maintenance of Roads-Co					
	0	10,707.96	7,165.35	7,163.27	- 2.08	
and ma	R - 3,542.61 Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,542.61 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on wages, repairs a maintenance works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).					
337. (04)	State Highways Road works Private Co-partnership Pro by the World Bank Modernisation	oject financed				
	0	1,051.00	614.93	614.93		
(July 2	R Reasons for surrendering t (024).	- 436.07 he provision of ₹	436.07 lakh on 31 M	arch 2024 have not	been intimated	
800. (02)	District and Other Roads Other Expenditure Rural Roads Roads financed from Prac Sadak Yojana	lhan Mantri Gran	1			
	0	1,000.00	515.63	515.62	- 0.01	
	R	- 484.37	010100	010002	0101	
	Provision of ₹ 484.37 lakh	was surrendered	on 31 March 2024 d	ue to less receipt of	funds from the	

Provision of ₹ 484.37 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2216.	Housing				
05.	General Pool Accommodation	on			
053.	Maintenance and Repairs				
(01)	Public Works Department (C	General			
	Expenditure)				
[05]	For Raj Bhawan, Ministers a	0			
	(High Court) Bungalows - C	ommitted			
	0	450.00	649.96	649.96	
	R	199.96			

Additional funds of ₹ 199.96 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on repairs and maintenance. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

ŗ	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
3054.	Roads and Bridges				
02.	Strategic and Border Road	ls			
337.	Road Works				
(01)	Through the Border Road	Development			
	Board (100% Central)				
[02]	Maintenance and Restorat	ion			
	0	0.01	12,221.79	11,978.87	- 242.92
	R	12,221.78	· - , · · / /	11,970.07	2.2.72

The State Government should estimate the provision under this head every year as per the trend of previous year's expenditure because the expenditure is incurred directly on roads at international border areas by the Border Road Development Board for which the sanctions are issued by the Government of India and the Board intimates the actual expenditure incurred on international border roads every year after the closing of financial year.

During 2023-24, the State Government initially estimated only token provision under this head and thereafter provided additional funds of ₹ 12,221.78 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 but the actual expenditure of ₹ 11,978.87 lakh under maintenance reported by the Border Road Development Board resulted in there was final saving of ₹ 242.92 lakh exhibited under the head. However, detailed reasons for non-estimation of provision and final saving of ₹ 242.92 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (01) Maintenance and Restoration of District Roads
- [03] Expenditure on Tour of the Very Important Person's-Committed

0	350.00		
S	4,250.00	5,499.98	5,499.98
R	899.98		

Additional funds of ₹ 899.98 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to organisation of training/ seminar/ festival/ exhibition. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (01) Indian Road Congress and other equivalent Institutions-Committed

0	10.00			
		290.78	290.78	
R	280.78			

Additional funds of ₹ 280.78 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to organisation of training/ seminar/ festival/ exhibition. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

5. Subvention from Central Road and Infrastructure Fund - A part of the revenue realised from excise and import duties on motor spirit is credited to the 'Central Road and Infrastructure Fund' which is constituted by Government of India. From that Fund, 80 *per cent* of the proceeds are given out as subventions to the States for expenditure on schemes of road development approved by the Government of India. The amount received as subvention is credited to the accounts as grants received from the Government of India and is, transferred to the deposit head "Subventions from Central Road and Infrastructure Fund" under the Public Account against provision for such transfer made in this grant.

Expenditure booked under this grant every year is met to the extent decided by Government by transfer of amount from the deposit head towards reduction of expenditure under this grant. The subvention of ₹ 68,645.00 lakh was received during the year. ₹ 70,015.57 lakh was spent during the year on approved schemes.

The balance against the deposit head on 31 March 2024 was Nil.

An account of the transactions relating to the deposit head during 2023-24 appears in Statements No. 21 and 22 of the Finance Accounts 2023-24 under Major Head "8449".

Capital

Voted

- 1. The expenditure exceeded the grant by ₹ 76,41,18,979 which requires regularisation.
- 2. In view of final excess of ₹ 7,641.19 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,09,356.87 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 34,350.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 75,006.87 lakh) was inadequate.
- 3. Excess occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public W	orks			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(16)	General Building (Public W	'orks			
	Department)				
	0	412.14	558.42	558.42	
	R	146.28			

Additional funds of ₹ 146.28 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

- 02. Strategic and Border Roads
- 337. Road Works
- (03) Through the Border Road Development Board

O 0.01 R 41,461.99 41,462.00 50,630.23 + 9,168.23

The State Government should estimate the provision under this head every year as per the trend of previous year's expenditure because the expenditure is incurred directly on roads at international border areas by the Border Road Development Board for which the sanctions are issued by the Government of India and the Board intimates the actual expenditure incurred on international border roads every year after the closing of financial year.

During 2023-24, the State Government initially estimated only token provision under this head and thereafter provided additional funds of ₹ 41,461.99 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 but the actual expenditure of ₹ 50,630.23 lakh under construction of roads and bridges reported by the Border Road Development Board was more than the estimation which resulted in there was final excess of ₹ 9,168.23 lakh exhibition under the head.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 337.	Capital Outlay on I State Highways Road Works Construction	Roads and Bridges			
	0	13,738.00	17,171.85	17,030.49	- 141.36
	R	3,433.85	1,,1,1,00	1,,000119	11100
337.	State Highways Road works Payment of Land A	Acquisition			
	0	412.14	607.78	607.07	- 0.71
	R	195.64	007.78	007.07	- 0.71
337.	State Highways Road Works Provision for renov of roads	vation and modernisatio	on		
	0	10,303.50	20,607.00	20,602.29	- 4.71
	R	10,303.50	20,007.00	20,002.22	
337.	State Highways Road Works Roads financed by	Central Road Fund			
	0	44,648.50 6,564.64	51,213.14	50,368.18	- 844.96
	R	6,564.64			
	Additional funds	of ₹ 20.497.63 lakh	under the above for	our heads were pr	ovided through

Additional funds of \gtrless 20,497.63 lakh under the above four heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of \gtrless 991.03 lakh under "heads 5054-03-337 (01), (04) and (05)" have not been intimated (July 2024).

03. State Highways 337. Road Works (18) Work sanctioned by Central Government for Capital Expenditure [90] Construction Works S 0.01 R 21,998.24 21,998.24 ...

Additional funds of ₹ 21,998.23 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

GRANT No. 44 - (Contd.)

GRANT No. 44 - (<i>Contd.</i>)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
04. 337. (17)	Capital Outlay on Road District and Other Road Road works R.I.D.F. Roads finance NABARD R.I.D.F. XX (Road Up-gradation Pro-	ls l by NABARD IX			
	0	6,869.00	25,654.36	25,654.08	- 0.28
	R	18,785.36			
800.	District and Other Road Other Expenditure Urban Roads	ls			
	0	5,495.20			
	R	1,373.80	6,869.00	6,869.00	
800. (14)	District and Other Road Other Expenditure Roads financed from St Development Fund Construction Works				
	0	33,371.43	46,171.54	45,945.77	- 225.77
	R	12,800.11	,	,	
800. (23)	District and Other Road Other Expenditure Rural Roads financed for Road Development Fun Construction Works	rom Rajasthan Stat	e		
	0	1,02,033.52	1,22,910.73	1,22,610.62	- 300.11
	R	20,877.21			
which	Additional funds of ₹ ropriation on 31 March and final saving of ₹ 525 ntimated (July 2024).	2024 due to accele	erated progress of w	orks. However, detail	iled reasons for
01.	Loans for Other Transp Roads and Bridges Other Loans	ort Services			

800. Other Loans

- (02) Loans for construction of Roads and Bridges
- [02] Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation Limited

0	0.01		
		5,875.00	5,875.00
R	5,874.99		

Additional funds of ₹ 5,874.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for loans to Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation Limited for construction of Roads and Bridges. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

4. Excess mentioned in note (3) above was offset by saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

nea	ads:-				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 337. (07)	Capital Outlay on Ro State Highways Road Works Roads financed by St Fund Construction Works	ads and Bridges ate Road Development			
	0	99,470.24	77 200 69	77 258 50	22.10
	R	- 22,179.56	77,290.68	77,258.50	- 32.18
337.	State Highways Road Works Construction of Road Partnership (P.P.P.)	ls from Public Private			
	0	549.52	321.44	321.44	
	R	- 228.08	321.44	521.44	
337.	State Highways Road works Rajasthan Highways (A.D.B.)	Development Project-I			
	0	84,509.71	73,903.66	74,071.64	+ 167.98
	R	- 10,606.05	75,905.00	74,071.04	+ 107.98
337.	State Highways Road works Rajasthan Highway I (World Bank)	Development Project-II			
	0	1,04,493.96	57,896.51	57,922.57	+ 26.06
	R	- 46,597.45	57,070.51	51,922.51	1 20.00
337. (17)	State Highways Road works Rajasthan State High Project-II World Ban Road Safety Manage	k			
	0	382.22	157 04	157 04	
	R	- 225.16	157.06	157.06	••

Provision of ₹ 79,836.30 lakh under the above five heads was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 32.18 lakh under head "5054-03-337(07)[90]" and final excess of ₹ 194.04 lakh under heads "5054-03-337(11) and (12)" have not been intimated (July 2024).

			5. 44 (<i>Concu.</i>)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
04. 337. (17)	Capital Outlay on Roads District and Other Roads Road works R.I.D.F. Roads financed NABARD R.I.D.F. XXV (Road Up-gradation Proj	by NABARD /II			
	O R	12,913.60 - 3,671.05	9,242.55	9,186.21	- 56.34
337. (17)	District and Other Roads Road works R.I.D.F. Roads financed NABARD R.I.D.F. XXV (Road Up-gradation Proj	by NABARD 'III			
	O R	46,709.20 - 28,894.80	17,814.40	17,807.78	- 6.62

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 32,565.85 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2024 under the above two heads and final saving of ₹ 62.96 lakh under heads "5054-04-337(17)[03] and [04]" have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (22) Roads financed from Pradhanmantri Gram Sadak Yojana
- [01] Rural Roads

O 61,134.10 R - 30,359.54 30,774.56

Provision of ₹ 30,359.54 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Pradhanmantri Gram Sadak Yojana* and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 004. Research
- (01) Inspection of construction works under Quality Control System
- [01] Inspection of construction works

O 3,585.12 R - 1,077.67 2,507.41 - 0.04

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 1,077.67 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

...

GRANT No.	45 – FOREST	AND E	ENVIRONMENT	I DEPARTMENT	,
Major He		2406. 3435. - 4406.		Vild Life and avironment on Forestry and V on Other Scientif	
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				(1)	
Voted					
Original	11,18,67,17		11,18,67,17	9,74,78,87	- 1,43,88,30
Supplementary			11,10,07,17	2,74,70,07	1,45,00,50
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					1,39,10,32
Charged Original	30,00		1.06.00	1.06.00	
Supplementary	76,00		1,06,00	1,06,00	••
Amount surrendered during the year					
Capital					
Voted					
Original	5,59,57,19			5 94 75 00	00.06.40
Supplementary	1,15,14,25		6,74,71,44	5,84,75,02	- 89,96,42
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					89,60,24
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
 Out of final saving of ₹ 14 Saving occurred mainly un 				nained unsurrender	ed.
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
 2406. Forestry and Wild Life 01. Forestry 101. Forest Conservation, E Regeneration (06) Intensive Border Dema 	Development and	d			
Settlement Work O	580.71				
-			96.05	54.67	- 41.38
R Reasons for surrander	- 484.66	n of ∓	181 66 Jokh on 3	Al March 2024 and	I final coving o
Reasons for surrender	ing the provisio		+04.00 Takii 011 3	or whatch 2024 and	i illiai savilig O

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 484.66 lakh on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 41.38 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2406. Forestry and Wild	l Life			
01. Forestry				
101. Forest Conservati	on, Development and			
Regeneration	· •			
(10) Conservation of B	Bio-diversity (Forest			
Conservation and	Ecological Tourism)			
0	2,011.74			
_		1,082.78	1,082.40	- 0.38
R	- 928.96			

Provision of ₹ 928.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of sanction from the Finance Department and less execution of works because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

- 01. Forestry
- 102. Social and Farm Forestry
- (28) Grassland Development
- [01] Forest Department

0

R

- 300.00

300.00

Entire provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to provision for expenditure on reforestation of degraded forests made under capital head.

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 110. Wild Life Preservation
- (01) Tiger Project, Ranthambhore

O 9,400.30 R - 2,354.34 7,045.96 6,619.98 - 425.98

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,354.34 lakh was attributed mainly to less receipt of sanction of work plan from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 425.98 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 110. Wild Life Preservation
- (03) Maintenance of Forest Areas

O 2,575.60 R - 2,193.81 381.79 381.12 - 0.67

Provision of ₹ 2,193.81 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of sanction of work plan from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 110. Wild Life Preservation
- (06) Development of Eco-tourism

O 400.00

Entire provision of ₹ 400.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds in the departmental bank account opened in respect of amount of Eco Development Surcharge because of non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearance Service.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2406.	Forestry and Wild Life				
	Afforestation and Ecology	/ Development			
	State Compensatory Affor				
(01)	Compensatory Afforestati				
[01]	Expenditure under Symbo	olic			
	Afforestation				
	0	5,405.00	3,926.29	3,926.97	+0.68
	R	- 1,478.71	, -		

Provision of ₹ 1,478.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) surrender of total 723.77 hectare in identified non forest land (NFL) advance soil work, (ii) surrender of total 276.74 hectare in plantation work due to non-achieving the targets in identified non forest land (NFL) advance soil work, (iii) surrender of 29.66 hectare in degraded forest land (DFL) advanced soil work, (iv) surrender of 289.92 hectare in plantation work due to non-achieving the targets in principal component analysis (PCA) advance soil work and (v) surrender of 39.59 hectare in plantation work due to non-achieving the targets in medicinal plant advance soil work.

- 04. Afforestation and Ecology Development
- 103. State Compensatory Afforestation (SCA)
- (04) Net present value of Forest Land
- [01] Expenditure under Net present value of Forest Land

Provision of ₹ 3,221.03 lakh was surrendered (₹ 772.30 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,448.73 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less cost in advance soil work of Assisted Natural Regeneration (ANR), (ii) non-receipt of sanction for purchase of vehicles, (iii) less receipt of proposal for upgradation of Nursery, (iv) less achieving the targets of boundary pillars due to increase in rates of Basic Schedule of Rates (BSR) and (v) non-payment of outstanding liabilities.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 11.51 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 3435. Ecology and Environment
 - 03. Environmental Research and Ecological Regeneration
 - 102. Environmental Planning and Coordination
 - (10) Sambhar Lake Management Agency
 - [01] Through the Environment Department

O 100.00 R - 100.00

Entire provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-posting of officers/ employees against sanctioned 21 posts for Sambhar Lake Management Agency resulted in less expenditure on salary and other than salary.

••

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
2406. Forestry and Wild Life					
01. Forestry					
101. Forest Conservation, Development and					
Regeneration	-				
(12) Fuel and Charcoal Trad	le Scheme-				
Committed					
0	456.02				
		799.75	799.74	- 0.01	
R	343.73				
Reasons for providing 2024 have not been intimated (f₹ 343.73 lakh thro	ough re-appropriation	on 31 March	
01. Forestry					

- 101. Forest Conservation, Development and Regeneration
- (20) Forestry, communication and modernisation, regeneration, renewal and upgradation of buildings

0	1,000.00		
		1,444.91	1,444.91
R	444.91		

Additional funds of ₹ 444.91 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for construction of Patrolling Track, Fire Line and new Forest Posts and renovation of buildings of Forest Department in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 8,996.42 lakh, provision of ₹ 11,514.25 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 8,996.42 lakh, a sum of ₹ 36.18 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4406.	Capital Outlay on Forestry	and Wild Life			
01.	Forestry				
070.	Communication and Build	lings			
(02)	Through the Principal Chi	ef Conservator			
	of Forest, Forest Departme	ent			
	0	2,500.00			
	R	- 2,500.00		••	

Entire provision of ₹ 2,500.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 207.07 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,292.93 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of sanction by the Finance Department.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
4406. Capital Outlay on	Forestry and Wild Life					
01. Forestry	•					
101. Forest Conservation	on, Development and					
Regeneration						
(12) Integrated Forest S	(12) Integrated Forest Security Scheme					
[01] Security and Deve	lopment Work					
0	309.41					
		60.55	60.55			
R	- 248.86					
Provision of ₹ 248 Government of India und release of State share.	86 lakh was surrendered er <i>Forest Fire Preventie</i>		-			
01. Forestry 800. Other Expenditure						

(01) Farm Forestry Vidhya

0	6,479.00			
		5,133.40	5,131.82	- 1.58
R	- 1,345.60			

Provision of ₹ 1,345.60 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of sanction from the Finance Department and less execution of works because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 110. Wild Life
- (01) Maintenance of Forest Areas

0

1.422.39 60.69 60.69 - 1,361.70 R

Provision of ₹ 1,361.70 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for payment of salary to home guards/ border home guards appointed for security of sanctuary area and consequent less release of State share.

The State Government made budget provision for payment of salary to home guards/ border home guards appointed for security of sanctuary area under Object Head 16- Minor Works.

02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life

110. Wild Life

(06) Tiger Project Ranthambore

0	427.60			
S	1,470.93	139.54	139.54	
R	- 1,758.99			

••

Provision of ₹ 1,470.93 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant to meet expenditure on construction works was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

Provision of ₹ 1,758.99 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4406.	Capital Outlay on Forestry a	nd Wild Life			
02.	Environmental Forestry and				
110.	Wild Life				
(16)	Akal Wood Fossil Park				
[01]	Development Works				
	0	500.00			
	R	- 500.00			••

Entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due non-execution of works in Akal Wood Fossil Park at Jaisalmer because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

800. Other Expenditure

(01) Environmental Plantation

O 5,489.00 R - 3,161.28 2,327.72 2,327.72

Provision of \gtrless 3,161.28 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to less release of sanction by the Finance Department and less execution of construction works because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life

800. Other Expenditure

- (02) Smart Green City
- [01] Urban Forest

0	2,712.40	1,587.68	1 597 69	
R	- 1,124.72	1,387.08	1,587.68	

Provision of ₹ 1,124.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less release of sanction by the Finance Department and less execution of construction works because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

••

GRANT No. 45 – (Concld.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4406.	Capital Outlay on Forestry	and Wild Life			
01.	Forestry				
101.	Forest Conservation, Devel	lopment and			
	Regeneration	-			
(16)	Rajasthan Forestry Bio-Div	versity			
	Development Project (R.F.	B.D.P.)			
[01]	Externally Aided (AFD)				
	0	1,000.18			
	-	,	5,693.99	5,693.99	
	R	4,693.81	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 4,693.81 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for transferring the funds in the Bank Account of Rajasthan Forestry Bio-Diversity Development Project for operational activities.

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 111. Zoological Park
- (02) Bird Relief Centre

0	206.67	002.04	892.04	
R	676.37	883.04	883.04	••

Additional funds of ₹ 676.37 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for execution of works declared in budget.

GRANT No. 46 – AGRICULTURE DEPARTMENT						
Major He		2415. 2435. - 4401. 4415. 6401.	Other Agricult Capital Outlay Capital Outlay Research and H Loans for Crop	esearch and Educ ural Programmes on Crop Husband on Agriculture	dry,	
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	36,16,80,27 45,89,54		36,62,69,81	34,27,97,06	- 2,34,72,75	
Supplementary	45,89,54	30,02,09,01		- , , , - ,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					2,34,72,60	
Charged						
Original	1,01		26,30	26,30		
Supplementary	25,29					
Amount surrendered during the year						
Capital						
Voted						
Original	1,32,19,09		1.50.00	1 12 60 61	155606	
Supplementary	27,06,91		1,59,26,00	1,43,69,64	- 15,56,36	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					15,50,80	
Notes and comments :						

Revenue

Voted

1. Provision of ₹ 4,589.54 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the budget estimates.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
001.	Direction and Administration	n			
(01)	Operation				
	0	716.51			

609.73

2.617.25

1,548.17

609.73

2.617.25

1.548.17

••

R

Provision of ₹ 106.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to non-purchase of computer hardware because of revising the financial limitation and technical parameters for purchase of computer and printer etc. in General Financial and Accounting Rules by the Finance Department, unavailability of technical parameters on website upto March, 2024 due to lethargy of Information Technology and Communication Department.

- 106.78

2.954.31

1.834.91

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (05) Operation

Ο

[01] Establishment Expenditure-Committed

R - 337.06

Anticipated saving of ₹ 337.06 lakh was attributed mainly to reduction in provision of pay and allowances in revised estimates by the Finance Department as per the trend of expenditure and less expenditure on office expenses due to imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (06) District Organisation
- [01] Establishment Expenditure-Committed

0 R

- 286.74

Anticipated saving of ₹ 286.74 lakh was attributed mainly to reduction in provision of pay and allowances in revised estimates by the Finance Department as per the trend of expenditure.

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (07) Rajasthan State Agro Industries **Development Board**
- [01] Establishment Expenditure

0 402.10 176.55 176.55 R - 225.55

Anticipated saving of ₹ 225.55 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances, offices expenses, advertisement and publicity, training, tours and conferences, festivals and exhibitions, research etc. after change of the Government in the State because the nomination of Chairman and Vice Chairman of Rajasthan State Agro Industries Development Board was abolished with immediate effect by order dated 18-12-2023, consequently personnel deputed in the Board for their assistance were also relieved.

••

GRANT No. 46 – (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401. Crop Husbandry				
102. Food Grain Crops				
(01) National Food Security	Mission			
[05] National Food Security	Mission-Oil Seed			
0	5,140.14			
	,	1,030.00	1,030.00	
R	- 4,110.14	,	,	
Provision of ₹ 4,110.14 (₹ 3,561.63 lakh) on 31 Marc consequent less release of State	th 2024 due to les		11 1	
103. Seeds(01) Seed Testing -Committ	ed			
0	526.97			
		425.37	425.37	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 101.60 lakh was attributed mainly to reduction in provision of pay and allowances in revised estimates by the Finance Department as per the trend of expenditure.

- 101.60

103. Seeds

R

(02) Scheme of Promotion of Rhizobium Culture-Committed

0	386.14			
S	0.01	235.58	235.58	
R	- 150.57			

Provision of ₹ 150.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in provision of pay and allowances in revised estimates by the Finance Department as per the trend of expenditure.

105. Manures and Fertilizers

(13) Soil Testing Lab for Manures

[01] Establishment Expenditure-Committed

0	1,370.71		
		1,196.86	1,196.86
R	- 173.85		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 173.85 lakh was attributed mainly to reduction in provision of pay and allowances in revised estimates by the Finance Department as per the trend of expenditure.

- 107. Plant Protection
- (08) Eradication of insects and diseases in nonendemic areas
- [01] Establishment Expenditure-Committed

0	1,220.71			
		1,010.00	1,009.99	- 0.01
R	- 210.71			

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 210.71 lakh was attributed mainly to reduction in provision of pay and allowances in revised estimates by the Finance Department as per the trend of expenditure.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
109.	Extension and Farmers' Tr	raining			
(01)	Agriculture Extension and	Research Project			
[06]	Training related Establishr	nent			
	Expenditure-Committed				
	0	1,396.22			
		,	1,220.32	1,220.34	+0.02
	R	- 175.90			

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 175.90 lakh was attributed mainly to reduction in provision of pay and allowances in revised estimates by the Finance Department as per the trend of expenditure.

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (01) Agriculture Extension and Research Project
- [08] Training Expenditure-Committed

Anticipated saving of ₹ 147.91 lakh was attributed mainly to reduction in provision of pay and allowances in revised estimates a by the Finance Department s per the trend of expenditure.

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (02) Agriculture Information

0	701.00			
S	0.01	546.30	546.30	
R	- 154.71			

Provision of ₹ 154.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to (i) non-purchase of computer hardware because of revising the financial limitation and technical parameters for purchase of computer and printer etc. in General Financial and Accounting Rules by the Finance Department, unavailability of technical parameters on website upto March, 2024 due to lethargy of Information Technology and Communication Department and (ii) economy measures in annual maintenance of computer hardware in respect of 202 Regional Offices.

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (16) National Mission on Agriculture Extension and Technology
- [01] National Mission on Agriculture Extension

0	2,520.00			
		1,632.41	1,632.42	+ 0.01
R	- 887.59			

Provision of ₹ 887.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances as no provision for adjustment of deduction from salary of employees paid through the Bank Account of SNA was made which resulted in salary of staff engaged under the scheme was initially paid by this head of account and thereafter reimbursed from the Bank Account of SNA of scheme.

3	8	5

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
109.	Extension and Farmers' Tr	aining			
(16)	National Mission on Agric	ulture			
	Extension and Technology				
[02]	Seed and Plantation Materi	al			
	0	1,291.38			
			1,078.47	1,078.47	
	R	- 212.91			

Provision of ₹ 212.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds in the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the consent of Central share received on 18-03-2024 with State share was released by the Finance Department on 28-03-2024 for transfer in the bank account of SNA but bills could not be passed from treasuries during the year.

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (16) National Mission on Agriculture Extension and Technology
- [03] Agriculture Engineering

O 454.00 9.00 9.00 ... R - 445.00

Provision of ₹ 445.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

109. Extension and Farmers' Training

- (17) Organic Production Board
- [01] Operation

0

R

Entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-establishment of *Rajasthan Organic Commodity Board*.

••

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered with same reason.

500.00

- 500.00

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (19) A.P.J. Abdul Kalam Institute of Biotechnology
- [01] Through the Agriculture Department

0	500.04		
R	- 500.04	 	

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 500.04 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 46 – (<i>Contd.</i>)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -		
2401.	Crop Husbandry						
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parisha	ds/ District					
	level Panchayats						
(06)	District level Agriculture S	Schemes					
[19]	National Food Security M	ission-Wheat					
	0	500.00					
			241.70	241.70			
	R	- 258.30					

Provision of ₹ 258.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of confirmation regarding deposit of second instalment of Central share in the State Consolidated Fund which was received from the Government of India on 30-03-2024 and, as a result State share was not released.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [20] National Food Security Mission Pulses

0 15,072.30 5,341.67 5,341.67 - 9.730.63 R

Provision of ₹ 9,730.63 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 9,700.63 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 30.00 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of confirmation regarding deposit of second instalment of Central share in the State Consolidated Fund which was received from the Government of India on 30-03-2024 and, as a result State share was not released.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [25] National Mission on Agriculture Extension and Technology-Agriculture Extension

1.490.00 0 917.71 917.70 - 0.01 - 572.29 R

Provision of ₹ 572.29 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances as no provision for adjustment of deduction from salary of employees paid through the Bank Account of SNA was made which resulted in salary of staff engaged under the scheme was initially paid by this head of account and thereafter reimbursed from the Bank Account of SNA of scheme.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [26] National Mission on Agriculture Extension-Agriculture Engineering

0	6,146.00		
D	2 500 05	3,565.04	3,565.04
R	- 2,580.96		

Provision of ₹ 2,580.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

387

••

••

GRANT No. 46 – (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parisha	ads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(06)	District level Agriculture	Schemes			
[29]	Sustainable Agriculture M	lission - Soil			
	Health Management				
	0	248.16			
			104.48	104.48	
	R	- 143.68			
	Anticipated solving of F	112 69 Jolth was	attributed mainly	to loss receipt of f	unda from the

Anticipated saving of ₹ 143.68 lakh was attributed mainly to less receipt of funds from the Government of India because of availability of unspent amount of previous year in Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency and consequent less release of State share.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [31] Paramparagat Krishi Vikas Yojana

O 3,004.50 R - 2,088.78 915.72 ...

Provision of ₹ 2,088.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of third instalment from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [37] National Food Security Mission-Nutritious Grain

O 5,835.00 R - 3,558.09 2,276.91 2,276.91

Provision of ₹ 3,558.09 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of confirmation regarding deposit of second instalment of Central share in the State Consolidated Fund which was received from the Government of India on 30-03-2024 and, as a result State share was not released.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [38] National Food Security Mission-Oil Seed

O 3,548.83 1,040.71 1,040.71 R - 2,508.12

Provision of ₹ 2,508.12 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share resulting in less transfer of funds to the Bank Account of SNA of scheme.

GRANT	No.	46 -	(Contd.)
-------	-----	------	----------

Total grant

Head

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

Excess + Saving -

- 2401. Crop Husbandry
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [43] Assistance for Organic Farming

0	340.00		
D	- 340.00	 	
ĸ	- 340.00		

Entire provision of ₹ 340.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction from the Government of India for work plan of Natural Farming.

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats / Intermediate level Panchayats
- (04) Establishment expenditure at Panchayat Samiti level
- [01] Establishment Expenditure-Committed

0	29,125.02			
S	0.01	25,313.47	25,313.46	- 0.01
R	- 3,811.56			

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 3,811.56 lakh was attributed mainly to reduction in provision of pay and allowances in revised estimates by the Finance Department as per the trend of expenditure and less expenditure because of imposition of Assembly/ Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (27) Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yojana (SCA)
- [01] Through the Agriculture Department

O 17,300.00 R - 10,782.78 6,517.21 - 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 10,782.78 lakh was attributed mainly to non-receipt of third instalment of scheme from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (35) National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture
- [02] Soil Health Management

O 434.44 R - 434.44

Entire provision of ₹ 434.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India because of availability of unspent amount of previous year in Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency and consequent non- release of State share.

••

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (37) Pradhanmantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana
- [01] Through the Agriculture Department

0	6,120.00			
		3,749.67	3,749.67	
R	- 2,370.33			

Provision of ₹ 2,370.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of instalment from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

38	\$9
----	-----

- 0.01

..

GRANT No. 46 – (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2415.	Agricultural Research and	Education			
01.	Crop Husbandry				
004.	Research				
(02)	Grants-in-aid to Maharana	Pratap			
	Agriculture and Technolog				
	University, Udaipur				
	0	1,064.00			
		,	833.00	833.00	
	R	- 231.00			
	Provision of ₹ 231.00 lak	h was surrendered	on 31 March 202	4 due to reduction i	in expenditure
ceiling	by the State Government				-

е ceiling by the State Government.

- 01. Crop Husbandry
- 277. Education
- (01) Agriculture Education in Universities

[01]	Grants-in -aid to Swami Keshwanand
	Rajasthan Agriculture University, Bikaner

0 6,160.00 5,270.00 5,270.00 .. R - 890.00

Provision of ₹ 890.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less release of grants-in-aid (salaries) to University because of transfer of employees and less release of grants-in-aid for creation of capital assets because of non-starting of construction work of two Colleges.

2435. Other Agricultural Programmes

- . 01. Marketing and Quality Control
 - 001. Direction and Administration
 - (01) Direction and Administration
 - [01] Establishment Charges-Committed

0

1.370.53 1,209.93 1,209.92 - 160.60

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 160.60 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

60. Others

R

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (02) Pradhanmantri Formalisation of Micro Food Processing Enterprises (PMFME) Scheme
- [01] Assistance to Rajasthan State Agriculture Marketing Board

0	8,172.00		
		2,850.20	2,850.20
R	- 5,321.80		

Provision of ₹ 5,321.80 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

GRANT No. 46 – (Contd.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
105.	Crop Husbandry Manures and Fertilizers Manures and Fertilisers Sc	cheme			
	0	1,023.01	1,825.42	1,825.42	
	R	802.41	_,	-,	

Additional funds of ₹ 802.41 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure for frame seed and composite pit in compliance to the declaration made in budget and pay and allowances of five Agriculture Research Officers posted during the year.

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (13) Innovative Programme/ Minikits Distribution

O 164.01 R 1,579.03 1,743.04 ...

During the budget estimation, consent was given by the Finance Department to borne the expenditure on distribution of Minikits under *Rajasthan Seed Production and Distribution Mission* on the *Farmers Welfare Fund*, since the amount was not available for this scheme from the Fund, hence, the additional funds of ₹ 1,579.03 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [11] Agriculture Demonstration / Minikits

O 70.00 R 413.22 483.22 483.22

During the budget estimation, consent was given by the Finance Department to borne the expenditure on for display of Napier Grass on the *Farmers Welfare Fund*, since the amount was not available for this scheme from the Fund, hence, the additional funds of ₹ 413.22 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [18] Incentives to girl students for agriculture education

0	950.00			
D	0.1.10.55	3,093.65	3,093.65	
R	2,143.65			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,143.65 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of incentives on increased rate to girl students for agriculture education.

2	O	1
J	フ	T

..

GRANT No. 46 – (Contd.)

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
2401.	Crop Husbandry					
	Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District					
	level Panchayats					
(06)	06) District level Agriculture Schemes					
[32]	[32] Eradication of Insect and Diseases					
	O 76.00	226.39	226.39			
	R 150.39					
Additional funds of ₹ 150.39 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 payment of Bio Fertilisers and Bio Agents distributed to farmers on 90 <i>per cent</i> subsidy.						
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District					
(06)	level Panchayats District level Agriculture Schemes					
(00)	District level Agriculture Schellies					

[35] Sustainable Agriculture Mission-Agriculture Forestry

> O 0.01 R 146.15 I 146.16

> > 0.01

Additional funds of ₹ 146.15 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of outstanding liabilities of previous years under *Submission of Agroforestry* Scheme.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [36] Seed Development

0

R716.75716.74- 0.01During the budget estimation, consent was given by the Finance Department to borne the

expenditure on *Mukhyamantri Beej Swavlamban Yojana* on the *Farmers Welfare Fund*, since the amount was not available for this scheme from the Fund, hence, the additional funds of ₹ 716.74 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes
- [40] Grant on Agriculture Equipment

0	0.01			
S	4,589.47	8,874.71	8,874.71	
R	4,285.23			

Additional funds of \gtrless 4,285.23 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to non-availability of funds from *Farmers Welfare Fund* for implementation of scheme in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

GRANT	No. 46	- (Contd.)
--------------	--------	------------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parisha	ds/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(06)	(06) District level Agriculture Schemes				
[44]	[44] Grant for farming safety by fencing				
	0	1,700.00			
	0	1,700100	2,388.16	2,388.16	
	R	688.16	,	,	
	Additional funds of ₹ 688 1	6 lakh were prov	vided through re-app	ropriation on 31 Mar	ch 2024 due to

Additional funds of \gtrless 688.16 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to increase in State share under the *Fencing Programme* on demand from farmers.

800. Oth	er Expenditure)
----------	----------------	---

- (02) Grants-in-aid for Water Planning
- [01] Proper use of Irrigation Water

O 0.01

R

During the budget estimation, consent was given by the Finance Department to borne the expenditure for top-up grant for Farm Pond, construction of Diggi and Pipe line from *Farmers Welfare Fund*, since the amount was not available for this scheme from the Fund, hence, the additional funds of ₹ 9,699.30 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024.

9.699.31

9.699.31

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,556.36 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,706.91 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 1,556.36 lakh, a sum of ₹ 5.56 lakh remained unsurrendered.

9.699.30

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
800. (03)	Capital Outlay on Crop Hu Other Expenditure Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yo Through the Agriculture D	ojana (SCA)			
	O R	5,000.00 - 2,345.80	2,654.20	2,654.20	

Provision of ₹ 2,345.80 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,323.09 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 22.71 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

3	9	3
\sim	-	\sim

GRANT No. 46 – (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
800. (08)	Capital Outlay on Crop Hus Other Expenditure A. P. J Abdul Kalam Institu Biotechnology Through the Agriculture De	te of			
intima	O R Reasons for surrendering th ted (July 2024).	500.00 - 500.00 e entire provis	 sion of ₹ 500.00 lakh	 on 31 March 2024	 have not been
6408. 02. 190. (01)	Loans for Food Storage and Storage and Warehousing Loans to Public Sector and o Undertakings Construction of Godowns Loans to Rajasthan State Wa	other			
	0	1,500.00	597.00	597.00	

R - 903.00 | Provision of ₹ 903.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late issue of work order for construction of godown in State Warehouse, Kishangarh (Chundadi).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
6401.	Loans for Crop Husbandry	7			
800.	Other Loans				
(09)	Loans to Universities				
[01]	Loans to Maharana Pratap	Agriculture			
	Technical University, Uda	ipur			
	0	0.01			
	S	2,706.90	5,000.00	5,000.00	
	R	2,293.09			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 2,293.09 lakh on 31 March 2024 through re-appropriation have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 47 – ANIMAL HUSBANDRY AND FISHERIES DEPARTMENT					
Major He	Capital -	2405. Fisheries 4403. Capital Outlay	 Animal Husbandry and Fisheries Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry and Capital Outlay on Fisheries 		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	14,02,61,19	16,95,38,35	12,87,86,76	- 4,07,51,59	
Supplementary	2,92,77,16		, - · , , · -	y - · y - y	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				3,99,85,80	
Charged					
Original	3	3		- 3	
Supplementary		c .		C C	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				3	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	52,87,08				
Supplementary	13,99,93	66,87,01	64,33,58	- 2,53,43	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2,53,43	
Notes and comments :					

Notes and comments :

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 29,277.16 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 40,751.59 lakh, a sum of ₹ 765.79 lakh remained unsurrendered.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

5. Sav	3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
001. (01)	Animal Husbandry Direction and Administra Animal Husbandry Grants to Animal Husban						
	O R	7,715.00	5,856.25	5,856.25			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	,	₹ 1,858.75 lakh or	n 31 March 2024 h	ave not been		
(01)	Direction and Administra Animal Husbandry Mukhya Mantri Pashudha Dava Yojana						
	O R	1,243.70 - 1,172.47	71.23	71.23			
conduc	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1. ct and non–purchase of equ						
(02)	Direction and Administra Additional expenses of So Animal Husbandry Depar and Subordinate Offices -	chemes tment - District					
	0	81,386.02	72 075 02	72 050 21	15 01		

R-8,311.0073,075.0273,059.21-15.81Anticipated saving of ₹ 8,311.00 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and
allowances due to pending of recruitment case of 900 medical officers in court and transfer of employees

from this head to another head of account and less expenditure on wages due to retirement of work charged employees.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 15.81 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 101. Veterinary Services and Animal Health
- (17) Animal Disease Control Scheme (ASCAD)

O 3,417.00

Entire provision of ₹ 3,417.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of funds by the State Government.

..

..

200.00

- 101. Veterinary Services and Animal Health
- (29) Establishment and Strengthening of
- Animal Hospitals and Dispensaries [01] Animal Health and Disease Control
- Programme (Mobile Veterinary Unit)

O 4,207.00 R - 4,007.00 200.00

Provision of ₹ 4,007.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to starting the operation of Mobile Vetenary Unit from the Month of February, 2024 due to imposition of election modal code of conduct.

GRANT No. 47 – (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
2403.	Animal Husbandry					
102.	102. Cattle and Buffalo Development					
(16)	Livestock Breed Improve	ement Scheme				
[01]	Through the Voluntary In	nstitutions				
	0	500.00				
	S	15,144.80	15,148.30	14,462.45	- 685.85	
	R	- 496.50				

Provision of ₹ 15,144.80 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants for cows died from Lumpy disease was excessive in view of anticipated saving and final saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 496.50 lakh on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 685.85 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

102. Cattle and Buffalo Development

- (28) Grant for Camel Conservation
- [01] Animal Husbandry Department

Ο

R

- 104.30

380.00

250.00

138.00

275.70 274.90

- 0.80

Provision of ₹ 104.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of grants to beneficiaries because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

102. Cattle and Buffalo Development

- (29) Animal Welfare Board
- [01] Animal Husbandry Department

0

R - 150.00 100.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 150.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less release of grants to Animal Welfare Board because of non-deployment of staff.

102. Cattle and Buffalo Development

- (30) Pashu Mitra Yojana
- [01] Through Director Animal Husbandry

Department

0

R

- 138.00

Entire provision of ₹ 138.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of honorarium to beneficiaries because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

108. Insurance of Live Stock and Poultry

- (01) Livestock and Herdsman Insurance
- [01] Through the Animal Husbandry Department

O 3,100.00

R - 3,100.00

Entire provision of ₹ 3,100.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-implementation of insurance scheme because of non-participation of any Insurance Company in tender invited by the Animal Husbandry Department.

GRANT	No.	47 - ((Contd.)
-------	-----	--------	----------

GRANT No. 47 – (<i>Contd.</i>)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
 2403. Animal Husbandry 108. Insurance of Live S (02) Mukhyamantri Kar [01] Through Director, J Department 	Stock and Poultry ndhenu Bima Yojana					
O S R	6,900.00 14,000.00 - 17,813.41	3,086.59	3,086.55	- 0.04		
of animal insurance was un Provision of ₹ 17,	Provision of ₹ 14,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for payment of animal insurance was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving. Provision of ₹ 17,813.41 lakh was surrendered (₹ 14,820.94 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,992.47 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in expenditure ceiling.					
109. Extension and Trai(04) Skill Development[01] Development and H	and Extension					
0	400.40					
R Entire provision of under <i>National Livestock M</i>	- 400.40 ₹ 400.40 lakh was surre	 endered on 31 Marc	 ch 2024 due to non-re	 elease of funds		
2405. Fisheries001. Direction and Adm(02) Supervisory Staff						
Ο	282.01	166.80	166.80			
R Bassan familia ant	- 115.21	01 1-1-h h				
001. Direction and Adm (03) District Office-Cor		21 lakn nave not be	en intimated (July 202	.4).		
0	1,032.65 - 134.37	898.28	898.27	- 0.01		
R	- 134.37	878.28	898.27	- 0.01		
Reasons for the ant	icipated saving of ₹ 134.	37 lakh have not be	en intimated (July 202	24).		
101. Inland Fisheries(11) Pardhanmantri Mat[01] Fisheries Developm						
0	179.00					
R	- 179.00					
Reasons for surren intimated (July 2024).	dering the entire provisi	ion of ₹ 179.00 lak	h on 31 March 2024	have not been		

Capital

Voted

- 1. Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 1,399.93 lakh, ₹ 1,399.92 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was excessive in view of final saving of ₹ 253.43 lakh under the grant.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
(17) Construction of Sub-Centres	ices and Animal Health Veterinary Hospitals and			
[02] NABARD R.I.I O	D.F. T-XXVIII 1,600.00			
-	_,			

R - 1,600.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,600.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of approval of scheme by NABARD under Trench XXVIII.

- 101. Veterinary Services and Animal Health
- (18) Capital expenses on Veterinary Services
- [01] Rajasthan Veterinary and Animal Science University, Bikaner

O 400.01 R - 200.01

Provision of ₹ 400.01 lakh was estimated for incurring of capital nature expenditure in Rajasthan Veterinary and Animal Science University, Bikaner (an autonomous institution) instead of releasing the grants to university for creation of capital assets. However, a sum of ₹ 200.01 lakh was surrendered (₹ 66.36 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 133.65 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

200.00

200.00

The head was opened through first supplementary grant during 2021-22 for creation of capital assets under this autonomous institution. Initially budget provision for the above expenditure was made under Revenue Expenditure Head in accordance with the extant provisions so the consent for opening of this Capital Head was not given by the Office of the Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlement) because the funds should have been released to autonomous institution/ body for creations of capital assets through grants under Revenue Expenditure Head in that year.

During 2023-24 also the State Government made provision under the head and booked expenditure. This indicates the misclassification of expenditure in violation of GF&AR, Government Accounting Rules, 1990 and Indian Government Accounting Standard (IGAS)-2.

4405. Capital Outlay on Fisheries

101. Inland Fisheries

- (08) Pardhanmantri Matsya Sampada Yojana
- [01] Fisheries Development

O 187.00 R - 187.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 187.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 47 – (Concld.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
	Capital Outlay on Animal Veterinary Services and A	•			
(11)	District Office and Veterir Construction Works				
	0	1,100.00	1 022 50	1 022 59	
	R	1,33.58	1,233.58	1,233.58	

Additional funds of \gtrless 1,33.58 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to sanction of more construction works.

- 101. Veterinary Services and Animal Health
- (17) Construction of Veterinary Hospitals and Sub-Centres
- [03] NABARD R.I.D.F. T-XXIX

S 1,399.93 R 1,600.07 ...

Additional funds of ₹ 1,600.07 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to transfer of funds to Rajasthan State Agricultural Marketing Board for major works sanctioned under NABARD Trench XXIX as the proposals of Animal Husbandry Department was not approved by the NABARD under Trench XXVIII.

		Capital - 4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry				
		Total grant of appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	8,17,70,37	8,24,15,50	5,80,63,72	- 2,43,51,78		
Supplementary	6,45,13					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2,43,51,17		
Charged						
Original	1	51	50	- 1		
Supplementary	50					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1		
Capital						
Voted						
Original	40,35,03	40,35,03	3,85,00	- 36,50,03		
Supplementary						
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				36,50,03		
Notes and comments :						
Revenue						
Voted						
1. Provision of ₹ 645.13 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.						
2. Saving occurred mainly un	nder the following h		A / B	F		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		

GRANT No. 48 – HORTICULTURE DEPARTMENT

Major Heads :Revenue – 2401. Crop Husbandry

R - 7,077.47 2,152.55

9,230.02

2401. Crop Husbandry

Ο

119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops(25) National Horticulture Mission

Provision of ₹ 7,077.47 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-utilisation of funds because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

2,152.55

..

GRANT No. 4	48 – (<i>Contd.</i>)
-------------	-------------------------------

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2401. Crop Husbandr	у			
119. Horticulture and	d Vegetable Crops			
(26) For conservation from flow irrigation to				
drip irrigation (Pradhanmantri Krishi				
Sinchai Yojana	- Micro Irrigation			
0	17,867.12			
	7	12,571.33	12,571.33	
R	- 5,295.79			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,295.79 lakh was attributed to non-receipt of third instalment from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops

(37) Assistance on Automation

O 572.00 R - 572.00

Entire provision of ₹ 572.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-completion of tender process for Fertigation, Foliar Fertilisation and Automation Programme.

..

4.375.96

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (46) Assistance for P.M. KUSUM Component B

22.520.50

- 18,144.54

[01] Through the Horticulture Department

0

R

Provision of ₹ 18,144.54 lakh was surrendered (₹ 5,270.64 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 12,873.90 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to (i) late receipt of rates of 3, 5, and 7.5 HP pump sets from the Ministry of New and Renewal Energy, Government of India, (ii) imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct and (iii) non-transfer of funds in the bank account of firms through Electronic Clearance Service.

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (47) Additional Grant for Micro Irrigation (MIF-NABARD)
- [01] Through the Horticulture Department

0	24,500.00			
		18,447.66	18,447.66	
R	- 6,052.34			

Provision of ₹ 6,052.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-starting of micro irrigation activities in the absence of completion of work of Lift Irrigation Project by the Water Resources Department which was proposed for establishment of Micro Irrigation Plants in 28,800 hectares' area of Dholpur Lift Project under *Micro Irrigation Fund* and (ii) non-receipt of third/ fourth instalment from the Government of India under Micro Irrigation resulted in less utilisation of State share.

..

..

4,375.96

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
119.	Horticulture and Vegeta	ble Crops			
(02)	Development of Horticu	lture			
	0	2,036.93			
	S	645.10	10,090.63	10,090.90	+0.27
	R	7,408.60			

Additional funds of ₹ 7,408.60 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of subsidy in respect of Green house/ Shade net house / Low tunnel/ Plastic Mulching to 60 thousand farmers in next two years as the balance funds required from *Farmers Welfare Fund* was not made available for the scheme.

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (29) Assistance for Establishment of Fruit Gardens

O 10.50 R 232.37 O 242.87 242.87

..

...

Additional funds of \gtrless 232.37 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of subsidy to 10 thousand farmers for development of fruit orchard in 15 thousand hectares in next two years as the balance funds required from *Farmers Welfare Fund* was not made available for the scheme.

119. H	lorticulture	and	Vegetable	Crops
--------	--------------	-----	-----------	-------

(30) Assistance for Exhibition of Horticultural Crops

O 27.40 R 2,733.40 2,760.80 2,760.80

Additional funds of ₹ 2,733.40 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for releasing the funds for (i) 30 *per cent* remaining payment of bills of vegetable seed kits supplied in Kharif 2023, (ii) 70 *per cent* payment of vegetable seed kits supplied in Rabi 2023-24 and (iii) transportation charges of vegetable seed kits because balance funds required from Farmers Welfare Fund was not made available.

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (32) Additional grant on Green House

0	0.01			
		524.52	524.52	••
R	524.51			

Additional funds of ₹ 524.51 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for releasing of subsidy in respect of Green house/ Shade net house / Low tunnel/ Plastic Mulching to 60 thousand farmers in next two years and release of 25 per cent additional assistance to all minor/ marginal farmers of the State as well as farmers of notified tribal area as the balance funds required from Farmers Welfare Fund was not made available.

GRANT	No.	48 –	(Contd.)
-------	-----	-------------	----------

	Head	Т	otal grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
	Horticulture Vegetable Crops				
(48)	Grant for low cost onion storage	•			
[01]	Through Horticulture Departme	nt			
(0	0.01			
			1,698.33	1,698.33	
]	R 1,69	8.32			
	Additional funds of ₹ 1 698 32 1	akh were provid	ed through re-appr	opriation on 31 Mar	rch 2024 for

Additional funds of ₹ 1,698.32 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of subsidy in respect of construction of low cost structures of onion storage for 10 thousand farmers as the balance funds required from Farmers Welfare Fund was not made available.

- 119. Horticulture Vegetable Crops
- (52) Grant on Apiculture
- [01] Through Horticulture Department

S	0.01			
		109.25	109.25	
R	109.24			

Additional funds of \gtrless 109.24 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for grant of benefit to 10 thousand farmers of Bharatpur, Sriganganagar, Alwar, Dholpur and other districts for encouragement of Apiculture in next year as the complete funds was not made available through *Farmers Welfare Fund*.

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4401.	Capital Outlay on Crop Hu	ısbandry			
119.	Horticulture and Vegetable	e Crops			
(05)	Centre of Excellence for M	licro Irrigation			
[01]	Through the Horticulture I	Department			
	0	3,000.00			
	R	- 3,000.00			

Provision of ₹ 3,000.00 lakh was estimated for establishment of Centre of Excellence for Micro Irrigation at all Divisional Headquarters in compliance to the declaration made in budget. However, due to non-completion of procurement process for preparation of Draft Project Report for Centre of Excellence for Micro Irrigation, the entire provision of ₹ 3,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

GRANT No. 48 - ((Concld.)
-------------------------	-----------

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4401. Capital Outlay on Cr119. Horticulture and Veg(06) Centre of Excellence[01] Through the Horticu	getable Crops for Apiculture			
O R	650.01 - 650.01			

Provision of ₹ 650.01 lakh was estimated for establishment of Honey Testing Laboratory in Sriganganagar District under *Rajasthan Food Processing Mission* in compliance to the declaration made in Budget. However, entire provision of ₹ 650.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to executing the implementation of this budget declaration through the Food Security and Drug Control Department Jaipur by the Finance Department.

G	RANT No. 49 -	- GOPALAN DEPART	MENT	
Major he		 2059. Public Works, 2403. Animal Husbar 2404. Dairy Developm 4059. Capital Outlay 4403. Capital Outlay 	nent on Public Works a	
		Total grant of appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	18,33,61,67 47,43,74	18,81,05,41	17,98,61,85	- 82,43,56
Supplementary	47,43,74	, , ,	, , ,	, ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				82,43,55
Capital				
Voted				
Original	50,00,01	50,00,01	25,67,86	- 24,32,15
Supplementary				, ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				24,32,14
Notes and comments :				

Notes and comments :

Revenue

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 4,743.74 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2403.	Animal Husbandry				
102.	Cattle and Buffalo Develo	pment			
(20)	Gopalan Department				
[04]	Grant for Cow lineage sav	ed			
	from slaughter				
	0	130.00			
			20.69	20.69	
	R	- 109.31			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 109.31 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 49 – (Concld.)

Head

Total grant

..

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

..

Excess + Saving -

- 2403. Animal Husbandry
- 102. Cattle and Buffalo Development
- (27) Schemes operated through Rajasthan Cow Protection and Conservation Fund
- [01] Artificial Insemination from Sorted Seaman scheme

0

R

- 1.000.01

1.000.01

Entire provision of ₹ 1,000.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of *Sorted Seamen Scheme* resulted in non-release of grants for increase in cattle progeny.

2404. Dairy Development

- 195. Assistance to Co-operatives
- (04) Mukhyamantri Dugdh Utpadak Sambal Yojana
- [01] Grant through the Rajasthan Co-operative Dairy Federation Limited

0	20,000.00		
S	2,000.00	20,000.00	20,000.00
R	- 2,000.00		

Provision of \gtrless 2,000.00 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for more grants to Rajasthan Co-operative Dairy Federation Limited was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,000.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4403.	Capital Outlay on Animal	Husbandry			
800.	Other Expenditure	·			
(01)	Nandishala Yojana				
[01]	Scheme operated through	Rajasthan Cow			
	Protection and Promotion	Fund			
	0	5,000.00	2,564.45	2,564.45	
	R	- 2,435.55	_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	_,	

Provision of ₹ 2,435.55 lakh was surrendered (₹ 2,432.14 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 3.41 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-inviting of tender and non-award of contract under *Gau-Shala Development Yojana* and *Panchayat level Nandishala Yojana* because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct, (ii) non-receipt of expected applications in tender finalised at district level under *Panchayat level Nandishala Jansahbhagita Yojana* and (iii) cancellation of tenders due to non-completing eligibility relating to executing 10 *per cent* own work on time at district level under Panchayat level *Nandishala Jansahbhagita Yojana*.

GRA	NT No. 50 – C	O-OPERATIVE DEPA	RTMENT	
Major He		 - 2408. Food, Storage a 2425. Co-operation - 4059. Capital Outlay 4425. Capital Outlay 6408. Loans for Food 6425. Loans for Co-op 7475. Loans for Othe 	on Public Works on Co-operation Storage and Wa peration and	s, , rehousing,
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand)</i>	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	11,60,04,83	27,98,14,83	12,08,66,44	- 15,89,48,39
Supplementary	16,38,10,00		, , , ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				15,88,21,67
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	11,43,16	18,72,16	2,92,72	- 15,79,44
Supplementary	7,29,00	· · ·		. ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				15,79,44
Notes and comments ·				

Notes and comments :

Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,58,948.39 lakh, provision of ₹ 1,63,810.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 1,58,948.39 lakh, a sum of ₹ 126.72 lakh remained unsurrendered.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
001.	Co-operation Direction and Administrati Direction	on			
	O R	500.00 - 499.97	0.03	0.03	
	D 67 400 05 1 11				

Provision of ₹ 499.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of matching grant from the Government of India because of opening of Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency under scheme was under process.

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Direction and Administration
- [01] Head and Division office establishment expenditure-Committed

O 2,791.10 R - 311.12 2,479.98 2,475.45 - 4.53

Anticipated saving of ₹ 311.12 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to (a) non-drawl of salary of four months of Registrar because of pending investigation by Anti-Corruption Bureau against him, (b) non-drawl of salary and arrears by Additional Registrar posted in Head Office because of technical problems on IFMS 3.0, (c) salary of other one Additional Registrar posted in Head Office could not be drawn for four months because of non-sanction of leave and last pay certificate, (d) 40 posts under various cadre remaining vacant because of election code of conduct and retirement on superannuation and (e) delay in departmental promotions because of election code of conduct.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 4.53 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (05) Commission (Loan Waive)
- [01] Through the Co-operative Department

S 100.00

R - 100.00

Provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for constitution of Rajasthan State Farmers Debt Relief Commission was unnecessary as the Commission could not be formed during the year resulted in entire provision of ₹ 100.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

•••

..

003. Training

(03) Training of departmental employees

0	30.00			
S	1,000.00	12.83	12.83	
R	- 1,017.17			

Provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for organising training programme was unnecessary as the expenditure could not incurred on training programme because of (a) engagement of employees and officers in election of Cooperative Institutions, (b) non-availability of departmental employees due to enrolment in Higher Diploma in Co-operative Management and (c) action for recruitment was not taken in 2023-24 by Rajasthan Co-operative Recruitment Board resulted in provision of ₹ 1,017.17 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2425.	Co-operation				
107.	Assistance to Credit Co	o-operatives			
(20)	Assistance to Co-opera	tive Institutions for			
	Interest payment				
	0	54,490.00			
			7,544.00	7,544.00	
	R	- 46,946.00			
	Provision of ₹ 46,946.0	00 lakh was surrender	red on 31 March 202	24 due to non-paym	nent of claims

under *Compensatory Interest Grant Scheme* and *Loan Waiver Scheme* through Electronic Clearance Service (ECS) even passing the bills.

- 107. Assistance to Credit Co-operatives
- (29) Agriculture Loan Waive Scheme
- [01] Through the Rajasthan State Co-operative Bank Limited (Apex Bank)

O 2,717.00 R - 2,717.00

Entire provision of ₹ 2,717.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearance Service (ECS).

- 107. Assistance to Credit Co-operatives
- (30) Interest grant for long term borrowers
- [01] Through the Rajasthan State Co-operative

Land Development Bank Limited

0	1,900.00			
S	210.00	1,900.00	1,900.00	
R	- 210.00			

Provision of ₹ 210.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for more grants to Rajasthan State Co-operative Land Development Bank Limited to meet expenditure due to increase in beneficiaries under the scheme was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 210.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 107. Assistance to Credit Co-operatives
- (31) Interest grant to Rajasthan Rural Family Livelihood Loanees
- [01] Through the Rajasthan State Co-operative Bank Limited (Apex Bank)

0	3,500.00			
		32.87	32.87	
R	- 3,467.13			

Provision of ₹ 3,467.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of claims from the Apex Bank for interest grant to Rajasthan Rural Family Livelihood Loanees.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2425. Co-operation800. Other Expenditu(02) Interest grant to of Co-operative	good loanee borrowers			
O R	33,600.00	15,403.00	15,403.00	
	18,197.00 lakh was surren rance Service (ECS) even p		1	ayment of bills

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (05) Chief Minister Free Annpurna
 - Food Packet Yojana
- [01] Free Ration to NFSA families

S	1,62,500.00			
		77,986.27	77,867.35	- 118.92
R	- 84,513.73			

Provision of ₹ 1,62,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for free ration to National Food Security Act (NFSA) families was excessive in view of anticipated and final saving under the head.

Provision of \gtrless 84,513.73 lakh was surrendered (\gtrless 83,821.69 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (\gtrless 692.04 lakh) on 31 March 2024 as payment for free ration to National Food Security Act families was under process at District Collectors level.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 118.92 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 729.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4425.	Capital Outlay on Co-operation			
195.	Investment in Co-operatives			
(03)	Investment in Other Co-operative Societies	6		
[01]	Investment for Woman Co-operative			
	Societies			
	O 3.00			
	S 729.00	88.20	88.20	
	R - 643.80			

Provision of ₹ 729.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for investment in Woman Co-operative Societies was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 643.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of proposals from Sub Registrar Cooperative Societies for transfer of share amount for *Mahila Gram Seva Sahakari Samitis*.

GRANT No. 50 – (Concld.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4425. Capital Outlay on	Co-operation			
800. Other Expenditure	1			
(02) Gram Sewa Sahka	ri Samiti			
[01] For construction of	f Godown			
0	840.00	154.80	154.80	
R	- 685.20			
Provision of ₹ 68 However, detailed reasons	5.20 lakh was surrend have not been intimated		2024 due to non-rec	ceipt of funds.
(4)5 I	- 4			

6425. Loans for Co-operation

108. Loans to Other Co-operatives

(07) Loans to Spin Fed/ Cotton Complex

0	300.00			
		49.72	49.72	••
R	- 250.28			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 250.28 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 51 - SPECIAL COMPONENT PLAN FOR WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTES

Major Heads : Revenue –2014. Administration of Justice,

- 2029. Land Revenue,
- 2040. Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.,
- 2041. Taxes on Vehicles,
- 2055. Police,
- 2056. Jails,
- 2059. Public Works,
- **2070.** Other Administrative Services
- 2202. General Education,
- 2203. Technical Education,
- 2204. Sports and Youth Services,
- 2205. Art and Culture,
 - 2210. Medical and Public Health,
- 2211. Family Welfare,
- 2217. Urban Development,
- 2220. Information and Publicity,
- 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,
- 2230. Labour, Employment and Skill Development,
- 2235. Social Security and Welfare,
- 2236. Nutrition,
 - 2245. Relief on Account of Natural Calamities,
- 2250. Other Social Services,
- 2251. Secretariat- Social Services
- 2401. Crop Husbandry,
- 2403. Animal Husbandry,
- 2404. Dairy Development,
- 2405. Fisheries,
- 2406. Forestry and Wild Life,
- 2415. Agricultural Research and Education,
- 2425. Co-operation,
- 2435. Other Agricultural Programmes,
- 2501. Special Programmes for Rural Development,
- 2505. Rural Employment,
- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes,
- 2700. Major Irrigation,
- 2701. Medium Irrigation,
- 2702. Minor Irrigation,
- 2705. Command Area Development,
- 2801. Power,
 - 2810. New and Renewable Energy,
 - 2851. Village and Small Industries,
- 2852. Industries,
 - 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
 - 3054. Roads and Bridges,
- 3055. Road Transport,
 - **3075.** Other Transport Services,
 - 3425. Other Scientific Research,
 - 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services,
- 3452. Tourism,
- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics,
- 3456. Civil Supplies and
- 3475. Other General Economic Services
- Capital 4055. Capital Outlay on Police,
 - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works,

- 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture.
- 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health.
- 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation.
- 4216. Capital Outlay on Housing,
- 4217. Capital Outlay on Urban Development,
- 4220. Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity.
- 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes. Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities.
- 4235. Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare,
- 4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition,
- 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services.
- 4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry,
- 4403. Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry,
- 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life,
- 4425. Capital Outlay on Co-operation,
- 4515. Capital Outlay on other Rural **Development Programmes.**
- 4575. Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes,
- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation,
- 4701. Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation,
- 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation,
- 4705. Capital Outlay on Command Area **Development**,
- 4711. Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects,
- 4801. Capital Outlay on Power Projects.
- 4802. Capital Outlay on Petroleum,
- 4851. Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries,
- 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and **Metallurgical Industries**,
- 4885. Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals.
- 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges,
- 5055. Capital Outlay on Road Transport,
- 5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism,
- 5475. Capital Outlay on other General Economic Services,
- 6700. Loans for Major Irrigation,
- 6801. Loans for Power Projects and
- 7055. Loans for Road Transport

Total grant or	Actual	Excess +
appropriation	expenditure	Saving -
	(₹ in thousand)	

Revenue

Voted

Original	2,69,28,37,30	2,80,06,91,24	2,25,40,37,26	- 54,66,53,98
Supplementary	10,78,53,94	2,80,00,91,24	2,23,40,37,20	- 54,00,55,98
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				53,78,54,83

53.78.54.83

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in thousand</i>)	Excess + Saving -
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	82,04,60,68	84,28,35,17	51,65,91,12 - 3	2,62,44,05
Supplementary	2,23,74,49	- , -, -, -, -	- , - , - , - ,	y - y y
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)			3	2,60,62,37
Noton and commenter				

Notes and comments:

Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 5,46,653.98 lakh, out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 1,07,853.94 lakh, provision of ₹ 1,07,853.68 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 5,46,653.98 lakh, a sum of ₹ 8,799.15 lakh remained unsurrenederd.
- 3 Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24 to the extent of ₹ 2,02,807.99 lakh, ₹ 1,71,647.48 lakh, ₹ 2,21,901.85 lakh, ₹ 2,47,231.18 lakh and ₹ 5,46,653.98 lakh respectively, ranging from 9.98 *per cent* to 19.52 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. One of the reasons for the persistent savings over these years was less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.
- 4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2029.	Land Revenue				
789.	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled			
	Castes				
(01)	National Land Record Impr	ovement			
	Modernisation Programme				
[01]	Land Settlement Department	ıt			
	0	293.18			
	R	- 293.18			

Entire provision of ₹ 293.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds received from the Government of India in the Central Nodal Account/ Personal Deposit Account of Digital India Land Records Modernisation Programme.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
789. (01)	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc. Special Component Plan for Castes Rajasthan Investment Prome (Industries Department) Special Incentive Package				
		3,000.00	599.58	599.58	
units tl	R - Provision of ₹ 2,400.42 lak brough Electronic Clearance S				t to eligible
	Other Administrative Servic Special Component Plan for Castes				
	Establishment of Rajasthan University General Administration Dep				
	0	700.02			
2202. 01. 109.	R Reasons for surrendering th ted (July 2024). General Education Elementary Education Scholarships and Incentives	-	 n of ₹ 700.02 lakh c	 n 31 March 2024 ha	 ve not been
	Pre-matric Scholarships For Children of Scheduled (Castes			
	O R	1,350.00 - 251.93	1,098.07	1,092.63	- 5.44
₹ 5.44	Reasons for surrendering th lakh have not been intimated	e provision of ₹	5 251.93 lakh on 31	March 2024 and fina	al saving of
113. (01)	Elementary Education Samagra Shiksha Samagra Shiksha under Elem Education Expenditure on Special Com Scheduled Castes (SCSP) un Shiksha	nponent Plan for			
		9,502.01	1,91,101.91	1,91,098.67	- 3.24
	R - 4	8,400.10			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 48,400.10 lakh was attributed to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to funds received from the Government of India as Central share and proportionate State share deposited through challan by the Rajasthan Council of School Education, Jaipur and (ii) less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share resulted in less release of grants-in-aid (non-salaries).

		GRANT N	lo. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 113.	General Education Elementary Education Samagra Shiksha Samagra Shiksha under E Education Star Project (Expenditure Component Plan for Sch	e on Special			
	O R Provision of ₹ 1,465.84	5,270.00 - 1,465.84	3,804.16 red on 31 March 202	3,804.16 4 due to less receipt	 of funds from
01. 113. (02)	vernment of India and cor Elementary Education Samagra Shiksha Samagra Shiksha under Education Expenditure on Special (Scheduled Castes (SCSF Institute of Education an	esequent less releas Elementary Component Plan fo) under District	e of State share.	L	
	O R Anticipated saving of ₹ 2 ntral share and proportion Education, Jaipur and no	nate State share de	eposited through cha	allan by the Rajasth	an Council of
113. (02)	Elementary Education Samagra Shiksha Samagra Shiksha under E Education Expenditure on Special O Scheduled Castes (SCSF State Council of Educati Training O	Component Plan fo) under Rajasthan		810.25	
			819.25	819.25	••

R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 435.56 lakh was attributed to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 435.56

- 01. Elementary Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Reimbursement of fees to Private Schools under Right to Education

0	15,700.00	6,771.16	4,280.72	- 2,490.44
R	- 8,928.84			

Provision of ₹ 8,928.84 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-payment of salary bills at the end of March through Electronic Clearance Service and (ii) deposit of funds received from the Government of India as Central share and proportionate State share through challan by the Rajasthan Council of Elementary Education.

Final saving of ₹ 2,490.44 lakh was due to deposit of ₹ 8,432.66 lakh by the Rajasthan Council of Elementary Education, Jaipur through challan in the Government Account from Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency on account of funds received from the Government of India under Reimbursement of fees to private schools under Right to Education. Although, the expenditure of ₹ 2,618.76 lakh under Central Assistance was occurred under the head. Nevertheless, the entire provision was surrendered by the State Government which is not in accordance with the basic spirit of the Appropriation Act passed by the State Legislature.

C	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
	Special Component Plan for				
(07)	Return to School Campaig	n			
[01]	Expenditure on Free Unifo	orm and			
	Text Book				
	0	3,946.01	210.34	210.09	- 0.25
	R	- 3,735.67			

Provision of ₹ 3,735.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late receipt of sanction from the State Government in respect of distribution of free uniform to students of class I to VIII and non-payment of some bills through Electronic Clearance Service.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (08) Mukhyamantri Bal Gopal Yojana
- [01] Milk Nutrition for students

0	18,900.00			
S	2,500.00	17,670.32	17,670.32	
R	- 3,729.68			

Provision of ₹ 2,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for payment of milk nutrition was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 3,729.68 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less release of funds by the State Government.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 107. Scholarships
- (05) Pre-matric Scholarships to students of Scheduled Castes
- [02] Pre-matric Scholarships

0	12,800.00			
		5,415.14	5,423.14	+ 8.00
R	- 7,384.86			

Anticipated saving of \gtrless 7,384.86 lakh was attributed to (i) less receipt of funds from the Government of India, (ii) expenditure on reimbursement of bills of students of residential schools were made on actual basis and (iii) non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearing Service even after passing the bills from treasuries.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 8.00 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 107.	General Education Secondary Education Scholarships Pre-matric Scholarship to a	children of			
(11)	families engaged in scaver				
	0	700.00	40.48	40.48	
	R	- 659.52			
Govern	Provision of ₹ 659.52 lakh ment of India and conseque			e to non-receipt of fu	nds from the
109. (09)	Secondary Education Government Secondary Sc Model Schools Model Schools- for Schedu				
	0	7,555.00			
	R	- 741.66	6,813.34	6,813.34	
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering th	I	41.66 lakh on 31 Ma	rch 2024 have not be	en intimated
113. (01)	Secondary Education Samagra Shiksha Samagra Shiksha under Se Education	-			
[02]	Samagra Shiksha-for Sche				
		30,866.02 12,018.24	18,847.78	18,534.97	- 312.81
	R - Anticipated saving of ₹ 1 ment of India and conseque aving of ₹ 312.81 lakh have	2,018.24 lakh was ent less release of	State share. Howeve	1	
789.	Secondary Education Special Component Plan for Castes Gargi/ Incentive Award to				
	Scheduled Castes area				
	0	1,750.00	404.78	404.78	
	D	1 2 4 5 2 2			

- 1,345.22 Provision of ₹ 1,345.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount of previous years with Balika Shiksha Foundation under Gargi Award Scheme.

R

Head

Total grant

...

••

••

Actual expenditure *(h*)

Excess +

P	
(₹in	lak

...

••

••

...

Saving -

- 2202. General Education
 - 02. Secondary Education
 - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
 - (09) Distribution of bicycle to girls students of rural area of Scheduled Castes area

0 2.520.00 R - 2.520.00

Entire provision of ₹ 2,520.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to delay in supply of bicycles under Nishulk Bicycle Vitran Yojana and non-receipt of bills from firm.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (19) Mukhya Mantri Jan Sahbhagita Yojana
- [01] Development of basic infrastructures in Schools

0 362.00 - 362.00 R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 362.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 195. Assistance to Co-operative Societies
- (01) Rajasthan College Education Society (Raj-CES)
- [02] New Government College (SCSP)

S 300.00 - 300.00 R

Provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for assistance to New Government College was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for **Scheduled** Castes
- (01) Special Component Plan (for Scheduled Castes)

0	3,165.58		
		2,287.30	2,287.30
R	- 878.28		

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 878.28 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
03. 789.	General Education University and Higher Edu Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Chief Minister Higher Edu Scholarship	or				
	O R Reasons for surrendering th	1,800.00 - 235.28 he provision of ₹ 2	1,564.72 235.28 lakh on 31 M	1,564.72 arch 2024 have not	 been intimated	
789.	University and Higher Edu	or Scheduled				
	O R	351.42 - 167.07	184.35	184.36	+ 0.01	

Provision of ₹ 167.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (07) Scooty Distribution Scheme
- [01] Scooty Distribution to Meritorious Girls Student

0	230.94
S	75.00
R	- 305.94

Provision of ₹ 75.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for distribution of scooty was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 305.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

..

•••

••

...

..

- 04. Adult Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Operation of Mahatma Gandhi Library and Reading Rooms

0	258.20
R	- 258.20

Entire provision of ₹ 258.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to making of the recurring expenditure on newspapers and magazines for operation of Mahatma Gandhi Library and Reading Rooms through unspent amount lying with the Board of Secondary Education.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
04.	Adult Education				
789.	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled			
	Castes				
(06)	New India Literacy Program	me			
[01]	Through the Literacy Depart	ment			
	0	224.46			
	R	- 224.46		••	••

Entire provision of ₹ 224.46 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

- 05. Language Development
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Special Component Plan (for Scheduled
- Castes)
- [02] Sanskrit School

O 2,255.45 R - 342.14 1,913.31 ...

Anticipated saving of ₹ 342.14 lakh was attributed mainly to payment of pay and allowances from other head of account on transfer/ promotion of employees instead of this head and non-payment of arrears of Assured Career Progression.

- 2203. Technical Education
 - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
 - (09) Rajasthan Higher Technical Educational Quality Improving Yojana
 - [01] Higher Technical Education Quality Improving Programme

0

- 180.00

180.00

Entire provision of ₹ 180.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-utilisation of funds because of imposition of election model code of conduct.

••

..

2205. Art and Culture

R

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Monument and Museum
- [01] Through the Archaeology Department

0	419.00			
		252.75	252.75	
R	- 166.25			

Provision of ₹ 166.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-receipt of sanction for new works, (ii) less expenditure on conservation and renovation work of Bhawani Natyashala, Jhalawar due to non-execution of work by the contractors as per prescribed parameters and (iii) slow progress in conservation works of Chaneri-Paneri Temple and Gwal Temple in Jhalawar.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health				
02.	Urban Health Services- Ot	her Systems of			
700	Medicine	0 1 1 1 1			
789.	Special Component Plan fo Castes	or Scheduled			
(01)	Hospitals and Dispensaries				
	Rural Hospitals and Dispensaries				
[0.]	Ayurveda-Committed				
	0	831.92			
	0	031.72	612.31	612.31	
	R	- 219.61			
allowa	Provision of ₹ 219.61 lakh nces. However, detailed reas				re on pay and
04.	Rural Health Services- Oth	er Systems of			
	Medicine				
789.	Special Component Plan fo Castes	or Scheduled			
(01)	National Rural Health Mis	sion			
~ /	Ayurveda Department	31011			
L- J	•	1 9/3 00			
	0	1,745.00	634.57	634.57	
	R	1,943.00 - 1,308.43			
	Provision of ₹ 1,308.43 lak		d on 31 March 2024	4 due to less receipt	of funds from
the Go	overnment of India and cons			-	
been in	ntimated (July 2024).				

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (07) Mukhyamantri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan Yojana - Dava
- [01] Sawai Man Singh Medical College, Jaipur

O 700.00

R

0

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 700.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 700.00

••

••

••

••

••

••

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (08) Mukhyamantri Nishulk Nirogi Rajasthan Yojana - Janch
- [01] Sawai Man Singh Medical College, Jaipur

1,000.00

R -1,000.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
	Medical and Public Health				
	Public Health	<u></u>			
789.	Special Component Plan fo	or Scheduled			
(08)	Castes Janta Clinic				
· · ·	Through the Directorate of Health Services	Medical and			
	0	390.02			
			54.32	54.32	
	R	- 335.70			
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering th 024).	e provision of ₹	335.70 lakh on 31 M	arch 2024 have not	been intimated
2211.	Family Welfare				
	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled			
(01)	Castes	4 1			
(01) [04]	Measures for Population Co Subh Lakshmi Yojana	ontrol			
	0	715.00			
	R	- 715.00		••	
	Provision of ₹ 715.00 lakh	was estimated	for payment of third	instalment to bene	ficiaries under

Provision of ₹ 715.00 lakh was estimated for payment of third instalment to beneficiaries under Subh Lakshmi Yojana. However, due to non-fulfilment of conditions of third instalment and migration of families from their places, the entire provision of ₹ 715.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)
- [02] State-wide Emergency Ambulance Service Scheme

O 3,753.00 R - 3,753.00

Entire provision of ₹ 3,753.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the *Programme Implementation Plan* (PIP) by the Government of India.

••

•••

••

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) National Urban Health Mission (NUHM)
- [03] National Urban Health Mission (NUHM)

0	991.00		
		370.00	 - 370.00
R	- 621.00		

Provision of ₹ 621.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the *Programme Implementation Plan* (PIP) by the Government of India. However, provision of ₹ 370.00 lakh remained unutilised, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

H	Iead	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
Castes (14) Pradh Infras	al Component Plan for Scheduled				
O R	1,131.65 - 549.28	582.37	582.37		
Provision of ₹ 549.28 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the <i>Programme Implementation Plan</i> (PIP) by the Government of India.					
05. Other 190. Assist Under (02) Scher Infras [09] Jodhp	 2217. Urban Development 05. Other Urban Development Schemes 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings (02) Scheme operated from Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund [09] Jodhpur City Transport Services Limited (SCSP) 				
0	178.30				
	Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 178.30 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).				
190. Assist Under (02) Scher Infras [24] Rajas	 05. Other Urban Development Schemes 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings (02) Scheme operated from Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund [24] Rajasthan City Transport Corporation (SCSP) 				
S	3,000.00				
R - 3,000.00 Provision of ₹ 3,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants to Rajasthan City Transport Corporation was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 3,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024). 80. General 191 Assistance to Local Bodies Corporations					

- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
 (14) Grants under the recommendations of
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [05] Incentive Grants for execution under the recommendations of State Finance Commission (SCSP)

O 360.48

R - 360.48

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 360.48 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

•••

••

••

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
80. 191. (50)	Urban Development General Assistance to Local Bodies, Corpo Urban Development Authorities, T Improvement Boards etc. Schemes operated from Grants reco by Central Finance Commission Tied Grant to Million-Plus Cities Quality Improvement (SCSP)	Fown mmended		
	O 2,763 R - 2,308	454.67	454.67	
191. (50)	General Assistance to Local Bodies, Corpo Urban Development Authorities, 7 Improvement Boards etc. Schemes operated from Grants reco by Central Finance Commission Un Tied Grant for Non-Million Pl Cities (SCSP)	Fown mmended		
	O 755. R - 401.	353.25	353.25	
191. (50)	General Assistance to Local Bodies, Corpo Urban Development Authorities, T Improvement Boards etc. Schemes operated from Grants reco by Central Finance Commission Tied Grant to Non-Million Plus C Water Supply and Solid Waste Ma (SCSP)	orations, Γown mmended ities for		
	O 1,132. R - 602.	529.87	529.87	
191. (50)	General Assistance to Local Bodies, Corpo Urban Development Authorities, T Improvement Boards etc. Schemes operated from Grants reco by Central Finance Commission Grant for Urban Health and Welln Centres (SCSP)	Fown mmended		
	O 196. R - 196.			

Provision of ₹ 3,509.92 lakh under the above four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less/ non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for schemes under Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2217.	Urban Development			
80.	General			
191.	Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations,			
	Urban Development Authorities, Town			
	Improvement Boards etc.			
(51)	Renovation /Improvement Major Repair			
	of Roads in Local Urban Bodies			
[02]	Renovation/ Improvement Repair of			
	Roads (SCSP)			
	O 2,852.80			
	S 2,139.60	2,139.60	2,139.60	
	R - 2,852.80			

Provision of \gtrless 2,139.60 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for repairs of roads in Urban Bodies was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head. Reasons for surrendering the provision of \gtrless 2,852.80 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (53) Swacch Bharat Mission-2.0
- [02] Local Bodies Department-(SCSP)

R

0

- 1,070.00

1,070.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,070.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

..

••

••

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (54) Atal Mission of Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation (AMRUT) 2.0
- [02] Local Bodies Department-(SCSP)

O 447.55 R - 447.55

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 447.55 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT NO	0. 51 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
80. 192.	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipal Councils Grants under the recomm Finance Commission	-			
[02]	Grants under the recommon Finance Commission (Section 2014)				
	O R	18,119.30 - 5,650.31	12,468.99	12,470.00	+ 1.01
intima	Reasons for surrenderin ted (July 2024).		₹ 5,650.31 lakh or	n 31 March 2024 h	nave not been
192. (14)	General Assistance to Municipal Councils Grants under the recomm State Finance Commissi Incentive Grants for exe recommendations of Sta Commission (SCSP)	nendations of on cution under the			
	O R	953.59 - 953.59			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	I	on of ₹ 953.59 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been
192. (55)	General Assistance to Municipal Municipal Councils Schemes Operated from recommended by Centra Commission Unobligated Grant for N	Grants l Finance			
Γ.]	Cities (SCSP) O	6,904.75			
	R	- 3,634.94	3,269.81	3,269.81	

Provision of ₹ 3,634.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

4.904.71

••

Excess + Saving -

- 2217. Urban Development
 - 80. General
 - 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
 - (55) Schemes Operated from Grants recommended by Central Finance Commission
 - [05] Obligated Grant to Non-Million Plus Cities for water Supply and Solid Waste Management (SCSP)

10,357.12

- 5,452.41

- 1.797.23

0

R

Provision of ₹ 5,452.41 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

4.904.71

••

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (55) Schemes Operated from Grants recommended by Central Finance Commission
- [11] Grant for Urban Health and Wellness Centres (SCSP)

O 1,797.23

R

Entire provision of ₹ 1,797.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (56) Renovation/ Improvement/ Major repair of Roads in Local Urban Bodies
- [02] Renovation/ Improvement/ repair of Roads (SCSP)

0	4,279.20		
S	3,209.40	3,209.40	3,209.40
R	- 4,279.20		

Provision of ₹ 3,209.40 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for repairs of roads in Urban Bodies was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head. Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,279.20 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

T \ . 10

		GRANT N	o. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
80. 192. (57)	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipaliti Councils Swacch Bharat Mission – Local Bodies Department	Sahari 2.0			
	0	2,496.00			
	R	- 2,496.00			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the entire provision	on of ₹ 2,496.00 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been
192. (60)	General Assistance to Municipality Councils Air Quality Improvement Local Bodies Department	in Medium Cities	3		
	0	300.00			
intimat	R Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	- 300.00 the entire provisi	 on of ₹ 300.00 lakh (on 31 March 2024 1	 have not been
80. 192. (61)	General Assistance to Municipaliti Councils Special grant for Urban bo development works Local Bodies Department	odies for			
	0	400.00			
intimat	R Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	- 400.00 the entire provisi	 on of ₹ 400.00 lakh o	 on 31 March 2024 I	 have not been
797. (03)	General Transfer to/ from Reserve Deposit Accounts Rajasthan Transport Infras Development Fund Transfer of Green Tax in 1 8229-200 (13) of RTIDF (structure Budget Head			
	0	4,227.93	3 184 00	3 184 00	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,043.93 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 1,043.93

R

3,184.00

3,184.00

••

	GRAN1 NO. 51 - (Conta.)				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
80. 797. (03)	Urban Development General Transfer to/ from Reserve Deposit Accounts Rajasthan Transport Infras Development Fund Transfer of Surcharge in E 8229-200 (13) of RTIDF u Stamp Act (SCSP) O R Reasons for surrendering t	structure Budget Head ander Rajasthan 7,936.12 - 789.12	7,147.00 789.12 lakh on 31 Ma	7,147.00 arch 2024 have not h	 been intimated
(July 2		F			
01. 196.	Welfare of Scheduled Cas Tribes, Other Backward C Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Cas Assistance to Zilla Parisha level Panchayats Grants for Civil Defence f Castes	lasses and tes ads/ District			
	0	13,004.00			
	D	0.807.00	3,106.91	3,106.91	
	R Provision of ₹ 9,897.09 lat overnment of India and con ntimated (July 2024).				
196.	Welfare of Scheduled Cas Assistance to Zilla Parisha level Panchayats Grants for Development o Villages	nds/ District			
	0	950.00			
	R	- 950.00			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).		on of ₹ 950.00 lakh o	on 31 March 2024	have not been
196.	Welfare of Scheduled Cas Assistance to Zilla Parisha level Panchayats Grant under Sahyog Yojar Scheduled Castes	nds/ District			
	0	2,500.00	1 000 45	1 000 45	
	R	- 619.55	1,880.45	1,880.45	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 619.55 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

431

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 196. (17)	Welfare of Scheduled Car Tribes, Other Backward O Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Car Assistance to Zilla Parish level Panchayats Incentive amount for Inte Programme and activities	Classes and stes ads/ District r-Caste Marriage			
	O R	3,500.00	1,020.00	1,020.00	
been in 01. 789.	Provision of ₹ 2,480.00 la overnment of India and con- ntimated (July 2024). Welfare of Scheduled Cas Special Component Plan Castes Scholarship and Stipend f Castes	nsequent less releas stes for Scheduled		-	
	0	20,000.02	9,215.81	9,302.55	+ 86.74
	R	- 10,784.21	,,210.01	,502.55	1 00.71
₹ 86.74	Reasons for surrendering 4 lakh have not been intima		10,784.21 lakh on 3	31 March 2024 and	final excess of
	Welfare of Scheduled Car Special Component Plan Castes Pradhanmantri Adarsh Gu	for Scheduled			
	0	7,008.01			
	R	- 7,008.01			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the entire provision	n of ₹ 7,008.01 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been

01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes

R

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (27) Kali Bai Bhil Brilliant Girls Student Scooty Scheme
- [01] Scooty Distribution for Scheduled Castes Girls Students

O 1,156.14

- 1,156.14

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,156.14 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

••

		GRANT N	o. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (28)	Welfare of Scheduled Castes Tribes, Other Backward Clas Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Castes Special Component Plan for Castes Ambedkar DBT Voucher Yo Assistance to College's Study for Hostel O	sses and Scheduled ojana			
	R	- 244.52	55.48	55.66	+0.18
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering the	I	244.52 lakh on 31 M	Iarch 2024 have not l	been intimated
01. 789.	Labour, Employment and Sk Development Labour Special Component Plan for Castes Mukhyamantri Chiranjeevi S	Scheduled			
	Sambal Yojana Commissioner, Labour Depa Rajasthan, Jaipur				
	0	400.00			

R - 400.00 | Provision of ₹ 400.00 lakh was estimated for providing daily wages of ₹ 200 per day to the registered labours and street vendors for a period of maximum seven days without any application due to loss of daily wages during hospitalisation in compliance to the budget declaration made under

loss of daily wages during hospitalisation in compliance to the budget decla Mukhyamantri Chiranjeevi Shramik Sambal Yojana.

However, entire provision of \gtrless 400.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to postponement of further action on the scheme till further instructions.

••

••

01. Labour

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (07) Gig Workers Welfare Scheme
- [01] Commissioner, Labour Department Rajasthan, Jaipur

O 500.00 R - 500.00

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was estimated for one-time assistance of ₹ 5,000 for helmet, dress, shoes etc. to all Gig Workers in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

However, due to imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct, the entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

GRANT	No. 51 -	(Contd.)
-------	----------	----------

		GKANI N	(0. 51 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. Emp 190. Assis Unde (01) Skill [03] Raja Deve	our, Employment and S elopment loyment Service stance to Public Sector ertakings Training Programme sthan Skill and Livelik elopment Corporation Scheduled Castes)	r and other			
O R		1,340.00 - 625.00	715.00	715.00	
	ision of ₹ 625.00 lakh tted funds.	1	d on 31 March 2024	due to non-receipt	of sanction for
789. Spec Cast	loyment Service ial Component Plan for es ugh the Employment				

0	90.00		
S	610.00	385.60	385.60
R	- 314.40		

Provision of \mathbf{E} 610.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on festivals and exhibitions was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 314.40 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-organising the targeted all Mega Job Fair because of imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct from October, 2023 and thereafter, appointing the Rajasthan Skill and Livelihood Development Corporation as nodal officer for organising fair for remaining period.

02. Employment Service

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (08) Mukhyamantri Yuva Sambal Yojana
- [01] Unemployment Allowance

0	11,700.00	5 01 6 0 2	7 01 6 0 2
R	- 3,783.07	7,916.93	7,916.93

Provision of ₹ 3,783.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-submission of utilisation certificate by Rajasthan Skill and Livelihood Development Corporation for payment made in earlier years for skill training to non-skilled beneficiaries under *Mukhyamantri Yuva Sambal Yojana*.

2235. Social Security and Welfare

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) For District level Offices of Woman Empowerment
- (27) Mukhyamantri Rajshree Yojana

0	5,800.00			
		3,861.40	3,858.48	- 2.92
R	- 1,938.60	,	,	

Provision of ₹ 1,938.60 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to the Personal Deposit Account of National Health Mission because of ban on payment through direct benefit transfer as imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfar	e			
02.	Social Welfare				
789.	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled Castes			
(03)	Indira Mahila Shakti Yojar	na			
[06]	Health Awareness and Free	e Sanitary			
	Napkin Distribution (UDA	AN)			
	0	9,000.00			
			6,774.87	6,774.57	- 0.30
	R	- 2,225.13			

Provision of ₹ 2,225.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to Rajasthan Medical Services Corporation Limited through Electronic Clearing Service even passing the bills by treasury and non-receipt of approval for funds to be transferred to Rajasthan Skill and Livelihood Development Corporation.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) Mukhya Mantri Vridhjan Samman Pension Yojana
- [02] Mukhya Mantri Vridhjan Samman Pension Yojana for Scheduled Castes

0	93,800.00			
S	16,000.00	95,044.68	95,044.65	- 0.03
R	- 14,755.32			

Provision of ₹ 16,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Mukhya Mantri Vridhjan Samman Pension Yojana* was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 14,755.32 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (03) Mukhya Mantri Vidhwa Samman Pension Yojana
- [02] Mukhya Mantri Vidhwa Samman Pension Yojana for Scheduled Castes

0	48,800.00			
S	8,300.00	43,302.93	43,302.94	+ 0.01
R	- 13,797.07			

Provision of ₹ 8,300.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Mukhya Mantri Vidhwa Samman Pension Yojana* was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 13,797.07 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfare				
60.	Other Social Security and Welfa	are			
	Programmes				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ D	istrict			
	level Panchayats				
(04)	Mukhya Mantri Vishesh Yogya	Jan			
	Samman Pension Yojana				
[02]	Mukhya Mantri Vishesh Yogya	Jan			
	Samman Pension Yojana for Sc	heduled			
	Castes				
	0 15,60	00.00			

Provision of ₹ 2,600.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Mukhya Mantri Vishesh Yogya Jan Samman Pension Yojana* was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head. Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,286.28 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

13,913.72

2,600.00

- 4,286.28

60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes

S

R

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) Vridhjan Krishak Samman Pension Yojana for small and marginal farmers
- [02] Vridhjan Krishak Samman Pension Yojana for small and marginal farmers for Scheduled Castes

0	4,100.00			
S	700.00	3,506.59	3,506.60	+ 0.01
R	- 1,293.41			

Provision of ₹ 700.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Vridhjan Krishak Samman Pension Yojana for small and marginal farmers* was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,293.41 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (06) Life Accident Insurance Scheme
- [01] Through the State Insurance and Provident Fund Department

0	10,800.00			
		8,100.00	8,100.00	
R	- 2,700.00			

Provision of ₹ 2,700.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 as per the receipt of claims under *Mukhya Mantri Chiranjeevi Accident Insurance Scheme*.

+0.01

13,913.73

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
60. 789. (07)	Social Security and Welf Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes Special Component Plan Castes Personnel Welfare Scher Through the State Insura Provident Fund Departm	d for Scheduled nes nce and				
	O R	48,000.00	24,000.00	24,000.00		
	Provision of ₹ 48,000.00 cision taken by the Finan Major Head 2210 which r	lakh was estimated ce Department a ne	w head for scheme	has been opened d	luring the year	
02. 789. (01)	Nutrition Distribution of Nutritiou Beverages Special Component Plan Castes Through the Integrated C Services Department Nutrition Crash Program	for Scheduled Child Development				
	O	60,500.00 8 418 70	52,081.30	52,081.30		
intima	R Reasons for surrenderin ted (July 2024).	- 8,418.70 g the provision of	₹ 8,418.70 lakh or	1 31 March 2024	have not been	
789. (03)	Distribution of Nutritiou Beverages Special Component Plan Castes Pradhanmantri Matra Va (P.M.M.V.Y.) Pradhanmantri Matra Va (P.M.M.V.Y.) through th Development Services D	for Scheduled ndan Yojana ndan Yojana ne Integrated Child pepartment				
	0	2,875.81	138.00	138.00		
	R Reasons for surrenderin	-2,737.81	₹ 2,737.81 lakh or	31 March 2024	have not been	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,737.81 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT N	lo. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 789. (04)	Nutrition Distribution of Nutritious Beverages Special Component Plan f Castes Indira Gandhi Matritva Po (IGMPY) Through the ICDS O	or Scheduled	002.22	002 22	
	R	- 502.67	992.33	992.33	••
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering the		502.67 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2024 have not	been intimated
789. (05)	Distribution of nutritious f beverages Special Component Plan f Castes Priyadarshini Day-Care So Integrated Child Developri Jaipur	or Scheduled			
	0	500.00			
intima	R Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	- 500.00 the entire provisi	 ion of ₹ 500.00 lakh	 on 31 March 2024	 have not been
2245. 80. 789. (01)	Relief on account of Natur General Special Component Plan f Castes Schemes operated by natu disaster relief funds Natural and Man-made dis	or Scheduled	le		
	0	8,915.00			
deman	R Entire provision of ₹ 8,9 d from districts.	- 8,915.00	 surrendered on 31 M	 Iarch 2024 due to	 non-receipt of
797. (01)	General Transfer to Reserve funds/ Accounts Natural and Man-made dis Transfer to Budget head 8 [01] of Natural and Man-m relief fund (SCSP)	saster relief fund 235-00-200-(09)	-		
	0	8,915.00			
	R	- 8,915.00			••

Entire provision of \gtrless 8,915.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction from the Finance Department for transfer of funds to *Natural and Man-made Disaster Relief Fund*.

GRANT	No. 51 - (Contd.)		
Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
 2401. Crop Husbandry 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (08) District level Agricultural Schemes in Special Component [15] National Food Security Mission-Pulses 			
O 3,351.70 R - 1,329.03	2,022.67	2,022.66	- 0.01
Provision of ₹ 1,329.03 lakh was surrende of second instalment of Central share in the S Government of India on 30-03-2024 and, as a resu	State Consolidated Fun	nd which was rece	
 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component [21] National Mission on Agricultural Extension Agriculture Engineering 	on-		
O 2,000.00 R - 1,311.66	688.34	688.34	
Provision of ₹ 1,311.66 lakh was surrende the Government of India and consequent less relea		4 due to less receipt	t of funds from
 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component [26] Paramparagat Krishi Vikas Yojana 			
O 606.90	240.12	240.12	
R - 366.78 Provision of ₹ 366.78 lakh was surren	dered on 31 March 2	2024 due to non-r	eceipt of third

Provision of $\stackrel{<}{}$ 366.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of third instalment from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
(08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component
[29] National Food Security Mission-

Nutritious Grain

0	1,300.00			
		557.88	557.88	
R	- 742.12			

Provision of ₹ 742.12 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of confirmation of second instalment of Central share in the State Consolidated Fund which was received from the Government of India on 30-03-2024 and, as a result non-release of State share.

43	9
----	---

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parisha	ds/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(08)	District level Agriculture S	chemes in			
	Special Component				
[30]	National Food Security Mi	ssion-Oil Seed			
	0	1,098.86			
		,	358.38	358.38	
	R	- 740.48			

Provision of ₹ 740.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share resulting in less transfer of funds to the Bank Account of SNA of scheme.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Through the Horticulture Department
- [04] National Horticulture Mission

O 1,500.00 R - 938.34 561.66 ...

Provision of ₹ 938.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. Prevalent of dry climate in the large area of the State and effect of discriminatory climate conditions influences the implementation of Horticulture Development Programme.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Through the Horticulture Department
- [05] For conversion from flow irrigation to drip irrigation (Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana - Micro Irrigation)

O 4,944.40 3,503.33 3,503.33 R - 1,441.07

Provision of ₹ 1,441.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of third and fourth instalments of Central share from Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers' Welfare, Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Through the Horticulture Department
- [12] Additional assistance on solar pump set

0	4,500.00			
		446.85	446.85	
R	- 4,053.15			

Provision of ₹ 4,053.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late receipt of rates of 3, 5, and 7.5 HP pump sets from the Ministry of New and Renewal Energy, Government of India.

		GRANT No	b. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
789. (03)	Crop Husbandry Special Component Plan for Castes Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yo Through the Agriculture Do	jana (S.C.A.)			
scheme	O R Anticipated saving of ₹ 3, e from the Government of Ir				 I instalment of
(04)	Special Component Plan fo Castes National Food Security Mi National Food Security Mi	ssion			
C	O R Provision of ₹ 818.41 lakh				
Bank A	nment of India and consequ Account of SNA of scheme. Special Component Plan fo		of State share result	ing in less transfer of	of funds to the
	Castes Pradhanmantri Krishi Sinc Through the Agriculture De				
	O R	1,620.00 - 871.50	748.50	748.50	
	Provision of ₹ 871.50 lak	n was surrendered	1 on 31 March 202	4 due to non-receipt	t of instalment

Provision of ₹ 871.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of instalment from the Government of India and consequently less release of State share.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (14) Assistance for P.M. KUSUM Component "B"
- [01] Through the Horticulture Department

0	3,750.00		
R	- 2,751.76		998.24

Provision of ₹ 2,751.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late receipt of rates of 3, 5, and 7.5 HP pump sets from the Ministry of New and Renewal Energy, Government of India.

998.24

...

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (15) Additional Grant for Micro Irrigation (MIF-NABARD)
- [01] Through the Horticulture Department

0	5,950.00		
		2,407.46	2,407.46
R	- 3,542.54	7	,

Provision of ₹ 3,542.54 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of third and fourth instalments of Central share from Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers' Welfare, Government of India.

44	1
----	---

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2403.	Animal Husbandry				
789.	Special Component Plan f	or Scheduled			
	Castes				
(01)	Livestock and Herdsman I	nsurance			
[04]	Mukhyamantri Pashudhan	Nishulk			
	Dava Yojana				
	0	2,000.00			
			97.06	97.06	
	R	- 1,902.94			

Provision of ₹ 1,902.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to imposition of election model code of conduct and non–purchase of equipment/ material/ medicines because of rate contract not being done.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Livestock and Herdsman Insurance
- [05] Animal Disease Control Scheme

0	1,045.00		
S	0.02	 	
R	- 1,045.02		

Entire provision of ₹ 1,045.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency during the financial year as the funds were received from the Government of India on 28-03-2024.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Livestock and Herdsman Insurance
- [12] Through the Animal Husbandry Department

O 1,000.00 R - 1,000.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-implementation of insurance scheme because of non-participation of any Insurance Company in tender invited by the Animal Husbandry Department.

••

••

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (06) Livestock Breed Development Scheme
- [01] Animal Husbandry Department

0	500.00			
S	5,415.20	5,239.70	5,049.55	- 190.15
R	- 675.50			

Provision of ₹ 5,415.20 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants for cows died from Lumpy disease was excessive in view of anticipated and final saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 675.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of outstanding bills of the executing agency J.K. Trust as the Government sanction was received late.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 190.15 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
2403.	Animal Husbandry					
789.	Special Component Plan for Schedu Castes	led				
(08)	Establishment and Strengthening of Veterinary Hospital and Dispensarie					
[01]	Veterinary Health and Disease Cont Programme (Mobile Veterinary Uni					
	O 1,143.40	131.17	131.17			
	R - 1,012.23	3				

Provision of ₹ 1,012.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to operation of Mobile Vetenary Unit was started from the Month of February, 2024 because of imposition of election model code of conduct.

789.	Special Component Plan Castes	for Scheduled			
(09)	Grant for Camel Convers	ation			
[01]	Animal Husbandry Depar	rtment			
	0	225.00			
	n	104.05	30.05	29.10	- 0.95
	R	- 194.95			
	Provision of ₹ 194.95 lak	h was surrendered on	31 March 2024 du	e to non-payment	to beneficiaries

Provision of ₹ 194.95 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment to beneficiaries because of imposition of election model code of conduct in October, 2023 and March, 2024.

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

- (10) Mukhya Mantri Kamdhenu Bima Yojana
- [01] Through the Director Animal Husbandry Department

0	1,800.00			
S	3,500.00	1,173.05	1,173.05	
R	- 4,126.95			

Provision of ₹ 3,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for payment of insurance was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 4,126.95 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in expenditure ceiling.

2406.	Forestry	and	Wild Life	
-------	----------	-----	-----------	--

- 04. Afforestation and Ecology Development
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (05) Net Present Value of Forest Land
- [01] Expenditure under Net Present Value of Forest Land

Forest La

0	3,575.00			
		2,995.19	2,995.19	
R	- 579.81			

Provision of ₹ 579.81 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less achieving the targets of boundary pillars because of increase in rates of Basic Schedule of Rates (BSR).

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

44	3
----	---

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
2425.	Co-operation					
	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled				
	Castes					
(01)	Assistance to Co-operativi interest payment	e Institutions for				
	0	13,233.00				
			828.00	828.00		
	R	- 12,405.00				
grant t	Provision of ₹ 12,405.00 hrough Electronic Clearanc				ent of interest	
789.	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled				
(0,c)	Castes	C				
(06)	Interest Grant to good Lo Co-operative Societies	anees of				
	0	8,160.00				
			2,142.00	2,142.00		
	R	- 6,018.00				
grant t	Provision of ₹ 6,018.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of interest grant through Electronic Clearance System (ECS) even passing the bills by treasury.					
789.	Special Component Plan Castes	for Scheduled				
(13)	Agriculture Loan Waive	Scheme				
[01]	Through the Rajasthan St	ate Co-operative				
	Bank Limited (Apex Ban	k)				

O 660.00

R

- 660.00

Entire provision of ₹ 660.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearance System (ECS) even passing by treasury.

•••

••

•••

..

••

••

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (15) Interest grant to Rajasthan Rural Family Livelihood Loanees
- [01] Through the Rajasthan State Co-operative Bank Limited (Apex Bank)

O 850.00 R - 850.00

Entire provision of ₹ 850.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearance System (ECS) even passing by treasury.

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -			
2425.	Co-operation							
789.	Special Component Pla	an for Scheduled						
	Castes							
(16)	Chief Minister free An	napurna Food						
	Packet Scheme							
[01]	Free Ration to NFSA f	amilies						
	S	50,000.00						
			22,163.77	22,132.82	- 30.95			
	R	- 27,836.23	,	·				

Provision of ₹ 27,836.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to payment to Rajasthan State Co-operative Bank Limited (Apex Bank) for *Chief Minister free Annapurna Food Packet Scheme* was under process with the District Collectors.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 30.95 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 2501. Special Programmes for Rural Development
- 05. Waste Land Development
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (07) Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana (PMKSY) Watershed Component
- [03] Functional related (For Scheduled Castes)

0	10,076.27			
		2,208.96	2,208.96	
R	- 7,867.31			

••

Provision of ₹ 7,867.31 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 with the following reasons (i) next instalment was not received from the Government of India. As per the directions of Department of Land Resources, Ministry of Rural Development, Government of India, the proposal for the next instalment was to be sent only after utilisation of 75 *per cent* of the amount received earlier. But due to less incurring of expenditure, the proposal for next instalment were not sent and (ii) slow progress of works relating to Natural Resources Management due to non-issue of work order in time because of more time taken in completion of tender process.

- 05. Waste Land Development
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (10) Rajeev Gandhi Jal Sanchay Yojana
- [03] Water Conservation Scheme (For Scheduled Castes)

O 7,399.45 R - 7,399.45

Entire provision of ₹ 7,399.45 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to proposal of transfer of State Fund remained under process in the Administrative Department, imposition of Assembly election code of conduct and starting of *Mukhyamantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan-2.0* from February, 2024.

•••

..

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)						
	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -			
2501.	Special Programmes for Rural D	evelopment					
06.	Self-Employment Programmes	-					
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ Di	strict					
	level Panchayats						
(06)	National Rural Livelihood Missi	on					
[03]	Grant (for Scheduled Castes)						
	0 22.14	0.00					

0	22,140.00			
		18,196.87	18,196.87	
R	- 3,943.13			

Provision of ₹ 3,943.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 06. Self-Employment Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (11) National Rural Economic Transformation Project
- [03] NRETP (for Scheduled Castes)

0

R - 608.85 | Provision of ₹ 608.85 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds related cond tranche of first instalment to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the sanction for

1.500.00

to second tranche of first instalment to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the sanction for transferring the funds to the Bank Account of SNA was received from the Finance Department on 31 March 2024 due to late receipt of such instalment from the Government of India.

891.15

891.15

- 06. Self-Employment Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (12) Start-up Village Entrepreneurship Programme (SVEP)
- [03] Grants (for Scheduled Castes)

0	0.04			
S	1,240.00	522.87	522.87	
R	- 717.17			

Provision of ₹ 1,240.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India for Start-up Village Entrepreneurship Programme was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 717.17 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds relating to second trench of first instalment to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the funds were received from the Government of India on 31 March 2024.

••

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
2501.	Special Programmes for Ru	ural Development					
06.	Self-Employment Program	mes					
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parisha	ds/ District					
	level Panchayats						
(15)	Woman Farmer Empowerr (IFC)	nent Project-					
[03]	Grant for Integrated Farmin (SCSP)	ng Cluster					
	S	445.00	229.00	229.00			
	R	- 216.00					

Provision of ₹ 445.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India for Integrated Farming Cluster was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 216.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share and late release of funds to districts because of imposition of Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

2505. Rural Employment

- 02. Rural Employment Guarantee Schemes
- 101. National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- (01) National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- [01] Functional related (For Scheduled Castes)

Provision of ₹ 51,402.44 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 39,058.00 lakh) and surrendered (₹ 12,344.44 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

2515. Other Rural Development Programmes

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (04) Assistance for Zilla Parishads under the recommendations of State Finance Commission (3% of Total Provision)
- [04] Functional/ Activities (for Scheduled Castes)

O 4,500.00 2,502.11 2,502.11 R - 1,997.89

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,997.89 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

...

447

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Developme	nt Programmes			
196.	Assistance to Zilla Paris	hads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(41)	Swachh Bharat Mission	(Rural)			
	(for Scheduled Castes)				
[01]	Functional/ Activities				
	0	20,621.70			
			2,071.75	2,071.74	- 0.01
	R	- 18,549.95			

Provision of ₹ 18,549.95 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (42) Rashtriya Gram Swaraj Abhiyan
- [03] Functional/ Activities

0	900.00			
		645.00	645.00	
R	- 255.00			

Provision of ₹ 255.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (44) Performance Grant for District Council under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission
- [03] Performance Grant (For Scheduled Castes)

0

1,614.64

- 1,614.64

R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,614.64 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (05) Grants for Panchayat Samitis under the recommendations of State Finance Commission (12% of total provision)
- [04] Functional/ Activities (for Scheduled Castes)

O 18,000.00 R - 13,992.20

Reasons for surrendering the provision of \gtrless 13,992.20 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

4.007.80

4.007.80

		GRANT N	No. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	t Programmes			
197.	Assistance to Block Panc	•			
	Intermediate level Pancha	•			
(17)	Performance Grant for Pa under the recommendation Finance Commission	•			
[03]	Performance Grant (for S	cheduled Castes)			
	0	6,456.24			
	R	- 6,456.24			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the entire provisi	on of ₹ 6,456.24 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been
198.	Assistance to Gram Pancl	nayats			
	Grants for Gram Panchay recommendations of State Commission	ats under the			
[04]	Functional/ Activities (For Scheduled Castes)				
	0	67,500.00			
			18,621.61	18,597.14	- 24.47

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of \mathbf{E} 48,878.39 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2024 and final saving of \mathbf{E} 24.47 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 48.878.39

198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats

R

(36) Performance Grant for Gram Panchayats under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission

[03] Performance Grant (for Scheduled Castes)

O 24,210.90 R - 24,210.90

Entire provision of ₹ 24,210.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for Gram Panchayats under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

•••

198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats

- (38) Panchayat Extension in Scheduled Areas (PESA)
- [01] Through Panchayati Raj Department (for Scheduled Castes)

0

R

- 500.00

500.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANI NO	J. 51 - (Conta.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
789. Special Compo Castes(02) Mahatma Gand Yojana	evelopment Programmes onent Plan for Scheduled hi Jan Bhagidari Vikas ad (Rural Development Cell) 360.00			
R	- 158.00	202.00	202.00	
	158.00 lakh was surrendered ar in the Personal Deposit Acc		2024 due to availabili	ty of unspent
Castes	nent Plan for Scheduled Regional Rural Developmen tral Development	t		
0	3,000.00			
R Entire provision plan under the scheme.	- 3,000.00 n of ₹ 3,000.00 lakh was surre	endered on 31 Marc	ch 2024 due to non-app	oroval of work
789. Special Compo Castes	nent Plan for Scheduled			

- (04) Chief Minister Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- [01] Additional employment to MNREGA workers from State Fund

0	18,000.00			
		831.70	831.70	
R	- 17,168.30			

Provision of \gtrless 18,000.00 lakh was estimated for families who have completed 100 days of employment in MNREGA will be given additional 25 days of employment from the State Fund. However, due to less number of families completed 100 days of employment resulted in provision of \gtrless 17,168.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Chief Minister Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- [02] Additional employment for Specially Abled Persons

0	1,134.00		
R	- 1,121.20	12.80	12.80

Provision of ₹ 1,134.00 lakh was estimated for Specially Abled families who have completed 100 days of employment in MNREGA will be given additional 25 days of employment from the State Fund. However, due to less number of families completed 100 days of employment resulted in provision of ₹ 1,121.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
800. (08)	Other Rural Development I Other Expenditure Zilla Navachar Nidhi Yoja Grant for Navachar activiti Scheduled Castes)	na			
	O R	594.00 - 297.00	297.00	297.00	
becaus	Provision of ₹ 297.00 lakh se of imposition of Assembly			due to ban on new	tender process

- 2851. Village and Small Industries
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Grant to Rajasthan Khadi and Gramodyog Board

0	600.00	
R	- 600.00	

Entire provision of ₹ 600.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of funds with Rajasthan Khadi and Gramodyog Board.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (30) Discount on the Sale of Khadi
- [01] Grant to Discount on the Sale of Clothes of Khadi

O 1,400.00 R - 700.00 700.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 700.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-submission pending claims of rebate in Rajasthan Khadi and Gramodyog Board because of conducting of audit of rebate claims from Local Fund Audit Department.

- 2852. Industries
 - 80. General
 - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
 - (20) Mukhyamantri Yuva Udyam Protsahan Yojana
 - [01] Margin Money

S	300.00		
		3.06	3.06
R	- 296.94		

Provision of ₹ 296.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 as the *Mukhyamantri Yuva Udyam Protsahan Yojana* came into effect in May, 2023 and guidelines were released in July, 2023. Thereafter imposition of Assembly election code of conduct for three months, employees/ officers were also engaged in *Viksit Bharat Abhiyan* for next two months. Due to which the targets being allotted by State Level Bankers Committee to the banks under the scheme in the month of November, relatively less number of applications were forwarded to the banks under the scheme. Further, due to comparatively higher benefits to youth of SC/ ST class in *Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar Rajasthan Dalit Adivasi Udyam Protsahan Yojana* (BRUPY), less applications were received under the scheme.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2852.	Industries				
80.	General				
789.	Special Component Plan for	or Scheduled			
	Castes				
(20)	Mukhyamantri Yuva Udya	m Protsahan			
	Yojana				
[02]	Interest Grant				
	S	300.00			
	R	- 300.00			

Entire provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 as the *Mukhyamantri Yuva Udyam Protsahan Yojana* came into effect in May, 2023 and guidelines were released in July, 2023. Thereafter imposition of Assembly election code of conduct for three months and employees/ officers were also engaged in *Viksit Bharat Abhiyan* for next two months. Due to which the targets being allotted by State Level Bankers Committee to the banks under the scheme in the month of November, relatively less number of applications were forwarded to the banks under the scheme. Further, due to comparatively higher benefits to youth of SC/ ST class in *Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar Rajasthan Dalit Adivasi Udyam Protsahan Yojana* (BRUPY), less applications were received under the scheme.

3054. Roads and Bridges

- 80. General
- 797. Transfer to/from Reserve Fund/Deposit Account
- (02) Transfer to State Road Development Fund
- [05] Transfer in State Road Development Fund Budget Head 8225-02-101-(01) -SCSP

0

R

- 1,24,943.60

1,90,000.00

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 1,24,943.60 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

65,056.40

65,056.40

••

3452. Tourism

- 80. General
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Tourist Information and Publicity

0	1,152.00			
		20.99	20.99	
R	- 1,131.01			

Provision of ₹ 1,131.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) expenditure on marketing (Advertisement/ Seminar) incurred from *Paryatan Vikas Kosh*, (ii) non-organising of Jahaan-e-Khusro, Masala Chowk and Hawamahal Festival and (iii) imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total gra	ex	Actual spenditure <i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 789.	Census Surveys and Statistic Surveys and Statistics Special Component Plan for Castes Information Technology and	r Schedule	ed			
	Communication Departmen Video Conference at block	t				
	0	376.00	180.00)	180.00	
expend	R Provision of ₹ 196.00 lak liture on operation and mainter				due to less	requirement of
789. (01)	Surveys and Statistics Special Component Plan for Castes Information Technology and Communication Departmen Raj Sampark	d	ed			
	0	1,554.00	777.00)	777.00	
789.	R Surveys and Statistics Special Component Plan for Castes Information Technology and Communication Departmen Data Centre and Network O Centre (NOC)	d t	ed			
	O S R	2,048.00 0.01 - 508.59	1,539.42	2	1,539.42	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 508.59 lakh under the above two heads was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on electricity bills due to less consumption of power in State Data Centre, (ii) reduction in penalty in payment made by the department and (iii) non-purchase of Application Tracking System (ATS) of Azure, ATS of PureApp machine, ATS of Data Centre Infrastructure and ATS/AMC/ Subscription of System-on-a-Chip (SOC) devices.

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -		
3454.	Census Surveys and Statist	ics					
02.	Surveys and Statistics						
789.	Special Component Plan for	or Scheduled					
	Castes						
(01)	Information Technology an	nd					
	Communication Department	nt					
[33]	Command and Control Cer	nter					
	0	1,622.00					
		,	1,110.00	1,110.00			
	R	- 512.00		·			
	Provision of ₹ 512.00 lakh	was surrendered o	n 31 March 2024 d	lue to (i) delay in prod	cess of Facility		

Provision of ₹ 512.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) delay in process of Facility Management Services/ Annual Maintenance Contracts because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct and (ii) non-fibre connectivity on cameras.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (06) Rajasthan Jan Aadhar Yojana
- [02] Rajasthan Jan Aadhar Authority

O R

Provision of ₹ 372.98 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less expenditure incurred on printing of Social Audit Books by district offices, (ii) expenditure for provision made for Counsellor under Project Management Branch, office expenses, advertisement, sales, publicity etc. was incurred from unspent amount available with *Rajasthan Jan Aadhar Authority*, (iii) non-demanding the amount provided for Jan Aadhar and other miscellaneous work for RajCOMP Info Services Limited (RISL) as the expenditure was incurred from available unspent amount of previous year in the Personal Deposit Account of RISL and (iv) less expenditure incurred due to imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

27.02

27.02

400.00

- 372.98

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (07) Rajeev Gandhi Yuva Core (RYC)
- [01] Economics and Statistics Department

0	1,275.00			
		615.37	615.37	
R	- 659.63			

Provision of ₹ 659.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less expenditure on training and honorarium because of time taken in appointment of Yuva Mitra, non-joining of the work by Yuva Mitra who has already appointed, leaving the work by Yuva Mitra before the stipulated time and imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct and (ii) non-purchase of computer/ printer and non-hiring of technical personnel on contract through Mobile App Maintenance Portal Development because of Assembly election model code of conduct.

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

...

Excess + Saving -

- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics
 - 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (13) Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Digital Institute Jodhpur
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

O 230.00 R - 230.00

Entire provision of ₹ 230.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-appointment of teaching and non-teaching staff in Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Digital Institute, Jodhpur resulting in expenditure was not incurred on salary, other administrative charges, electricity, water, outreach/IEC activities, seminars and conferences.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (14) Mukhyamantri Digital Seva Yojana
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

O 1,04,500.00 R - 53,772.38 50,727.62 50,727.62

Provision of ₹ 1,04,500.00 lakh was estimated for extending the *Mukhyamantri Digital Seva Yojana* in compliance to the declaration made during discussion on Appropriation Bills 2023-24. In the first phase of the scheme, a total of 40 lakh beneficiaries have been included in the scheme, which includes girls students of Class 10th to 12th studying in government schools, girls students studying in government higher education institutions and receiving widow/ ekal nari pension of female head of *Chiranjeevi Families* for providing smart phone of their choice with three years' internet connectivity through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT). But only 24.56 lakh beneficiaries were benefited through DBT resulted in provision of ₹ 53,772.38 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2024.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (16) Cyber Security Centre of Excellence
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

0	180.00
R	- 180.00

Entire provision of ₹ 180.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure as the work order for required manpower for operation and establishment of cyber range platform issued late because of imposing of Legislative Assembly election model code of conduct.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
3454.	Census Surveys and Statis	tics				
02.	Surveys and Statistics					
789.	. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes					
(18)	Technology based Monito	ring System				
[01]	Information Technology a	nd				
	Communication Departme	ent				
	0	300.00				
	R	- 300.00				
require	Entire provision of ₹ 30 ment of drones from depart				on-receipt of	
3456.	Civil Supplies					
	Special Component Plan f Castes	or Scheduled				
(03)	National Food Security Security	cheme				
	Antyodaya Family Anna					
	0	7,480.00				
		,	3,133.62	3,133.62		
	R	- 4,346.38				
-	Anticipated saving of $\overline{\mathbf{x}}$ prtation, collection and di				•	

intimated (July 2024).

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Chief Minister Free Ration Kit Scheme to NFSA families
- [01] Chief Minister Free Ration

O 20,000.00

R - 20,000.00

Entire provision of ₹ 20,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-implementation of new scheme. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

..

••

••

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (05) Mukhyamantri Gas Cylinder Yojana
- [01] Gas Cylinder

0	30,000.00		
		24,270.91	24,270.91
R	- 5,729.09		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 5,729.09 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
3475.	Other General Economic Serv	vices			
191.	Assistance to Municipal Corp	oration			
(02)	National Urban Livelihood M	ission			
[02]	Development works (For Sch	eduled Castes)			
	0	304.05	131.27	131.27	
	R -	172.78	101.21	101.27	

Provision of ₹ 172.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (02) National Urban Livelihood Mission
- [02] Development works (For Scheduled Castes)

O 709.46 292.19 292.19 .. R - 417.27

Provision of ₹ 417.27 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Indira Gandhi Urban Credit Card Yojana-2021
- [01] Assistance under Indira Gandhi Urban Credit Card Yojana

0

600.00

- 600.00

R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 600.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

••

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Indira Gandhi Urban Employment Guarantee Yojana
- [01] Through the Local Bodies Department

0	12,000.00			
		5,538.00	5,538.00	
R	- 6,462.00			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,462.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
02.	Secondary Education				
107.	Scholarships				
(05)	Pre-matric Scholarships to	students of			
	Scheduled Castes				
[04]	Pre-matric Scholarship for	class 6 - 8			
	students				
	0	2,300.00			
			3,391.32	3,390.48	- 0.84
	R	1,091.32			

Additional funds of \mathbf{E} 1,091.32 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of scholarships to scheduled castes students of class 6 to 8 as per actual number of eligible students.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Special Component Plan (for Scheduled Castes)
- [01] Boys Schools (Residential School)

O 1,24,128.59 R 34,475.15 1,58,603.74 1,58,605.07 + 1.33

Additional funds of ₹ 34,475.15 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts and payment of outstanding claims of tour expenses of teachers/ staff.

2210. Medical and Public Health

- 01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Hospitals and Dispensaries (Director, Medical and Health Services)

0	4,186.26			
		7,898.21	7,898.21	
R	3,711.95			

Additional funds of \gtrless 3,711.95 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 789. (02)	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services-Oth medicine Special Component Plan for Castes Ayurvedic Education Grants to Rajasthan Ayurve	or Scheduled			
	O R	820.00 240.00	1,060.00	1,060.00	
	Additional funds of ₹ 240.0 e of grants to meet expendit ted (July 2024).				
197. (03)	Rural Health Services- Allo Assistance to Block Pancha Intermediate level Panchay Block level Establishment to Castes Primary Health Centres	ayats/ ats			
	0	5,470.96	8,270.03	8,270.03	
R 2,799.07 Additional funds of ₹ 2,799.07 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).					
197. (03)	Rural Health Services- Allo Assistance to Block Panchay Intermediate level Panchay Block level Establishment to Castes Health Sub-Centres	ayats/ ats			

[03] Health Sub-Centres

O 1,658.21 R 409.91 2,068.12 2,068.13

Additional funds of \gtrless 409.91 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

+0.01

- 03. Rural Health Services-Allopathy
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Community Health Centres

0	13,800.01			
		18,406.05	18,403.13	- 2.92
R	4,606.04			

Additional funds of \gtrless 4,606.04 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 mainly to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to filling up the vacant posts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No.	51 -	(Contd.)
------------------	------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
05. 789. (01)	Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Trainin Special Component Plan for Castes Hospitals and Dispensaries Medical College and Assoc Hospitals, Bikaner	ng and Research or Scheduled				
	O R	2,275.50 707.69	2,983.19	2,983.11	- 0.08	
Additional funds of ₹ 707.69 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances due to posting on vacant posts, payment of increased dearness allowance and payment of arrears of employees.						
789. (01)	Medical Education, Trainin Special Component Plan for Castes Hospitals and Dispensaries Medical College and Assoc Hospitals, Kota	or Scheduled				
	O R	3,280.16 877.92	4,158.08	4,156.84	- 1.24	

Additional funds of ₹ 877.92 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on (i) stipend because of increase in number of Resident Doctors from 165 to 187 during the year and (ii) other charges because of payment of fees for affiliation of PG, Post PG and Rajasthan University of Health Sciences.

- 06. Public Health
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (13) Rajasthan Government Health Scheme 2021
- [01] Through the State Insurance Private Limited Department

S	0.01	28,000.00		
R	27,999.99	- ,	28,000.00	

Additional funds of ₹ 27,999.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on Rajasthan Government Health Scheme.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
2211.	Family Welfare					
789.	 Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes 					
. ,	(02) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)[03] National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)					
	0	41,063.00				
	R	10,130.00	51,193.00	51,563.00	+ 370.00	
-	Additional funds of ₹ 10,1 ovision of amount in the <i>nentatin Plan</i> (PIP) of Gove	e plan ceiling of ernment of India, v	the State was less which was made as pe	than the approve the PIP in the rev	ed Programme	
	Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 370.00 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).					
	Urban Development					
	0. General					
191.	. Assistance to Local Bodies Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.					
(49)) Schemes Operated from Rajasthan Urban Development Fund					
[02]	Public light in Urban Loc	al Bodies (SCSP)				
	0	927.16	5,157.61	5,157.61		
	_					

R

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 4,230.45 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

4,230.45

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Local Bodies Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Town Improvement Boards etc.
- (58) Atal Mission of Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation (AMRUT) 2.0-Reforms etc.
- [02] Local Bodies Department-SCSP

0	0.01			
		178.00	178.00	
R	177.99			

Additional funds of ₹ 177.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

HeadTotal grantActual expenditureExcess + Saving - Saving -2217.Urban Development 80.GeneralSeneral192.Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal CouncilsMunicipal Councils(33)Schemes operated from Rajasthan Urban Development FundFund[02]Public Light in Urban Local Bodies (SCSP)00 855.84 4.760.874.760.87 4.760.87R3.905.034.760.874.760.8780.GeneralSeneral192.Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal CouncilsMunicipal Councils80.General192.Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal CouncilsMunicipal Councils(59)Swachh Bharat Mission-Sahari 2.0 (IEC) [02] Local Bodies Department-SCSP282.75282.7500.02 282.73282.75 RAdditional funds of ₹ 282.73 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).2225.Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and MinoritiesScheduled Castes0.Welfare of Scheduled CastesScheduled Castes10.Welfare of Scheduled CastesScheduled Castes11.Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Castes25,730.94+ 1.59
 80. General 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils (53) Schemes operated from Rajasthan Urban Development Fund [02] Public Light in Urban Local Bodies (SCSP) O 855.84 4,760.87 4,822,73 2,82,75 <
4,760.87 4,760.87 R 3,905.03 Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 3,905.03 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024). 80. General 192. 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils (59) Swachh Bharat Mission-Sahari 2.0 (IEC) [02] [02] Local Bodies Department-SCSP 282.75 282.75 R 282.73 282.75 282.75 Additional funds of ₹ 282.73 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (13) Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Castes 0 17,000.00
Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 3,905.03 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024). 80. General 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils (59) Swachh Bharat Mission-Sahari 2.0 (IEC) [02] Local Bodies Department-SCSP O 0.02 R 282.75 Additional funds of ₹ 282.73 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (13) Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Castes 0 17,000.00
2024 have not been intimated (July 2024). 80. General 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils (59) Swachh Bharat Mission-Sahari 2.0 (IEC) [02] Local Bodies Department-SCSP O 0.02 R 282.73 Additional funds of ₹ 282.73 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (13) Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Castes 0 17,000.00
 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils (59) Swachh Bharat Mission-Sahari 2.0 (IEC) [02] Local Bodies Department-SCSP O 0.02 282.75 282.75 282.75 Additional funds of ₹ 282.73 Additional funds of ₹ 282.73 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (13) Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Castes O 17,000.00
R 282.73 282.75 Additional funds of ₹ 282.73 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities 0. Welfare of Scheduled Castes 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (13) Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Castes 0 17,000.00
R 282.73 Additional funds of ₹ 282.73 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (13) Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Castes 0 17,000.00
 receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (13) Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Castes O 17,000.00
 Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats (13) Grant under Palanhar Yojana for orphan children of Scheduled Castes O 17,000.00
R 5,729.35
Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 5,729.35 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).
 Welfare of Scheduled Castes Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Assistance to Rajasthan Scheduled Castes/ Tribes Development Corporation
O 1,500.00
R 2,456.50 3,956.50

Reasons for providing additional funds of \gtrless 2,456.50 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
 2230. Labour, Emp Developmen 03. Training 789. Special Com (01) Craft Training 	t ponent Plan for Scheduled Caster	S		
O R	455.72 208.88	664.60	664.61	+ 0.01
meet additional exp transfer from other posts of instructors and parameters and	unds of ₹ 208.88 lakh were pre- enditure on (i) pay and allowa department, (ii) payment of h in existing and newly opened (iii) payment of contractual nate offices/institutions.	ances by filling up t onorarium to guest Government Industri	he vacant posts by p faculties posted agai al Training Institute	promotion and inst the vacant s on new rates
level Pancha (02) For District Empowerme [05] For establish	o Zilla Parishads/ District yats level Offices of Woman	al		
O R	1,237.00 185.07	1,422.07	1,421.70	- 0.37
Additional f	unds of ₹ 185.07 lakh were pr	ovided through re-a	ppropriation on 31 I	March 2024 to

Additional funds of ₹ 185.07 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet increased expenditure on payment of honorarium to increased number of woman helpers (sathin).

02. Social Welfare

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Indira Mahila Shakti Yojana
- [01] Assistance to women for establishment of vocation

0		
R		

540.00

540.00

..

Additional funds of ₹ 216.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of more online applications for loan grant.

324.00

216.00

- 2250. Other Social Services
 - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
 - (02) Tirth Yatra Yojana for Varishth Nagrik
 - [01] Tirth Yatra Yojana for Varishth Nagrik of Scheduled Castes

0	920.00			
		1,425.00	1,425.00	
R	505.00			

Additional funds of ₹ 505.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to increase in number of pilgrims in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

GRANT	No.	51 -	(Contd.)
-------	-----	------	----------

		GRANT NO	. 51 - (<i>Contd.</i>)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
196. (08)	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zilla Parishad level Panchayats District level Agricultural S Special Component Grant for water plan				
	O R	0.01	1,762.64	1,762.64	
	During the budget estimatio construction of Diggi and Pi hence, the additional funds of	pe line, since th	e amount was not a	allocated for this scl	neme from the
(08)	Assistance to Zilla Parishad level Panchayats District level Agricultural S Special Component Incentive to girls student for education	chemes in			
	O R	250.00 497.93	747.93	747.93	

Additional funds of ₹ 497.93 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of incentives on increased rate to girl students for agriculture education.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component
- [28] Seed Development

0	0.01	210.80	210.80	
R	210.79	210.00	210.00	

During the budget estimation, consent was given to bear the expenditure on *Mukhyamantri Beej Swavlamban Yojana* from the *Farmers Welfare Fund*, since the amount was not allocated for this scheme from the Fund, hence, the additional funds of ₹ 210.79 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024.

- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component
- [32] Grant for agriculture equipments

0	0.01			
		1,158.41	1,158.41	
R	1,158.40			

Additional funds of \gtrless 1,158.40 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to non-availability of funds from *Farmers Welfare Fund* for implementation of scheme in compliance to the declaration made in budget.

...

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
789.	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled			
	Castes				
(01)	Through the Agriculture Dep	partment			
[18]	Innovative Programme/ Min	ikit Distribution			
	0	29.01	243.96	243.96	
	R	214.95	2-3.70	2+3.90	

During the budget estimation, consent was given to bear the expenditure on distribution of Minikits under *Rajasthan Seed Production and Distribution Mission* from the Farmers Welfare Fund, since the amount was not allocated for this scheme from the Fund, hence, the additional funds of ₹ 214.95 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Through the Horticulture Department
- [01] Horticulture Development

0	1.00			
S	0.01	927.93	927.93	
R	926.92			

Additional funds of $\overline{\mathbf{x}}$ 926.92 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of subsidy in respect of Green-house/ Shade net house / Low tunnel/ Plastic Mulching to 60 thousand farmers in next two years as the balance funds required from *Farmers Welfare Fund* was not made available for the scheme.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (16) Grant for Low Cost Onion Storage
- [01] Through the Horticulture Department

O 0.01 R 168.87 - 0.01

Additional funds of ₹ 168.87 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of subsidy in respect of construction of low cost structures of onion storage for 10 thousand farmers as the balance funds required from Farmers Welfare Fund was not made available.

- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes
 - 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
 - (43) General Basic Grant for District Council under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission
 - [03] General Basic (Untied) Grant (for Scheduled Castes)

0	1,076.04			
		1,542.41	1,542.41	
R	466.37			

Additional funds of ₹ 466.37 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

465

..

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Development I	Programmes			
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishad				
	level Panchayats				
(43)	General Basic Grant for Di				
under the recommendations of Central					
	Finance Commission				
[06]	General Basic (Tied) Grant				
	(for Scheduled Castes)				
	0	0.01			
			1,529.58	1,509.48	- 20.10
	R	1,529.57	<i>`</i>	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,529.57 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 20.10 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (16) General Basic Grant for Panchayat Samiti under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission
- [03] General Basic (Untied) Grants (for Scheduled Castes)

O 4,304.16 6,169.65 6,169.65 R 1,865.49

Additional funds of ₹ 1,865.49 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (16) General Basic Grant for Panchayat Samitis under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission
- [06] General Basic (Tied) Grant (for Scheduled Castes)

0	0.01		
		6,118.33	6,118.33
R	6,118.32		

Additional funds of \gtrless 6,118.32 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
198. (35)	Other Rural Development Assistance to Gram Pance General Basic Grant for C under the recommendation Finance Commission General Basic (Untied) G (for Scheduled Castes)	hayats Gram Panchayat ons of Central			
to rec	O R Additional funds of ₹ 7,00 eipt of funds from the 0	-		-	
 to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats (35) General Basic Grant for Gram Panchayats under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission [06] General Basic (Tied) Grant (for Scheduled Castes) 					
	O R	0.01 22,909.54	22,909.55	22,907.98	- 1.57
Additional funds of ₹ 22,909.54 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024). 2801. Power					
00	G 1				

80.	General
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled

- Castes (11) Grant for acquisition of loss of Power Distribution Companies[01] Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

	0	0.01				
	_		3,634.89	3,634.89		
	R	3,634.88				
80.	General					
789.	89. Special Component Plan for Scheduled					
	Castes					
(11)	1) Grant for acquisition of loss of Power					
	Distribution Companies					
[02]	Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Niga	am Limited				
	0	0.01				
			46,899.22	46,899.22		
	R 4	6,899.21				

		GRANT No.	. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
80. 789. (11)	Power General Special Component Plan fo Castes Grant for acquisition of loss Distribution Companies Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigan	s of Power				
	O R 1	0.01	10,917.97	10,917.97		
Vidyut	Additional funds of \gtrless 61,452.05 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for taking over 75 <i>per cent</i> amount of losses of Jaipur and Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited by the State Government under 0.5 <i>per cent</i> additional borrowing limit scheme of Government of India.					
789.	General Special Component Plan for Castes					
	Grants (tariff grant) receiva State Government to the Po Distribution Companies Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam	wer				
	O R	0.01	15,022.16	15,022.16		
80. 789.	General					
	Grants (tariff grant) receiva State Government to the Po Distribution Companies	wer				
[02]	Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Niga O	0.01	12 465 11	10 465 11		
	R 1	3,465.10	13,465.11	13,465.11		
789.	General Special Component Plan fo Castes					
	Grants (tariff grant) receiva State Government to the Po Distribution Companies	wer				
1021	Aimon Widrust Witnen Migon	a Lumanta d				

O 0.01 6,786.80 6,786.80 ... R 6,786.79

Additional funds of ₹ 35,274.04 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of year wise outstanding tariff subsidy of previous years to Jaipur, Jodhpur and Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited under *Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme*.

[03] Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

6. In view of final saving occurred mainly under the following head, augmentation of provision through re-appropriation was unnecessary:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfar	e			
	Other Social Security and				
	Programmes				
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parisha				
	level Panchayats				
(01)	Through the Social Justice				
	Empowerment Department				
[08]	Indira Gandhi National Ole				
	for Scheduled Castes				
	0	4,944.00			
			10,371.76	4,530.07	- 5,841.69
	R	5,427.76			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 5,427.76 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 5,841.69 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 3,26,244.05 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 22,374.49 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 22,374.46 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 0.03 lakh) was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 3,26,244.05 lakh, a sum of ₹ 181.68 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24 to the extent of ₹ 98,463.22 lakh, ₹ 1,97,341.69 lakh, ₹ 83,556.69 lakh, ₹ 3,14,598.22 lakh and ₹ 3,26,244.05 lakh respectively, ranging from 17.18 *per cent* to 43.86 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Most of the reasons for the persistent savings over these years were less receipt of funds from the Government of India and less/ non-execution of works.
- 4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
4055.	Capital Outlay on Police				
789.	Special Component Plan for	or Scheduled			
	Castes				
(02)	Police Awas				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	1,200.00			
			501.51	501.51	••
	R	- 698.49			

Provision of ₹ 698.49 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRAN1 No. 51 - (<i>Conta.)</i>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
80. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Public General Special Component Plan Castes General Building (Jail De Construction of Jail build	for Scheduled partment)				
	O R	770.54 - 205.74	564.80	564.80		
	Provision of ₹ 205.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-participation of bidders in tenders for works.					
789. (03)	General Special Component Plant Castes General Building (Police Other Buildings					
	O R Entire provision of ₹ 1,62 However, detailed reasons ot been intimated (July 202	s for which and ex				
80. 789.	General Special Component Plan f Castes General Building (Land R	for Scheduled				
	O R Provision of ₹ 0%6 54 lakk	1,615.00 - 986.54	628.46 on 21 March 2024 du	628.46		
	Provision of ₹ 986.54 lakh on for construction of new o				administrative	
789. (08)	General Special Component Plant Castes Construction of E.V.M. W State Election Commission	Varehouse				
	0	235.00		<2 27		
			(2.07	(2.07		

Provision of ₹ 171.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to stop of the ongoing construction work of Warehouse as per the direction given by the Commissioner in July, 2023 regarding revision of the map of Ware House. The revised map was approved in the month of January, 2024 resulted in less expenditure incurred.

- 171.03

R

63.97

63.97

•••

		GRANT N	0. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
	Capital Outlay on Public V	Works			
	General Special Component Plan for Castes	or Scheduled			
(09)	General administrative bui	lding			
[01]	construction Through the Public Works	Department			
	0	4,250.00			
	R	- 4,250.00			
sanctio	Entire provision of $₹$ 4,25 on through <i>Administrative an</i>			arch 2024 due to r	non-release of
	Capital Outlay on Education Art and Culture	on, Sports,			
	General Education Special Component Plan for Castes	or Scheduled			
	Secondary Education Construction Works				
	0	2,106.65			
	R	- 2,106.65			
works.	Entire provision of ₹ 2,106 However, detailed reasons During 2022-23 also the er	have not been inti	mated (July 2024).	a 2024 due to non-se	tarting of new
	General Education Special Component Plan for Castes	or Scheduled			
. ,	College Education Major construction works				
	0	4,260.00	1,347.22	1,347.22	
	R	- 2,912.78	1,517.22	1,317.22	••
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹₹ 2,912.78 lakh on	31 March 2024 h	ave not been
	General Education Special Component Plan for Castes	or Scheduled			
	Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiks Rashtriya Uchchatar Shiks Construction Works	•			

502.00 0

- 502.00 R

470

Entire provision of ₹ 502.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of approval from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

••

...

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

	0111111	(001012)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
 4202. Capital Outlay on Art and Culture 03. Sports and Youth S 789. Special Component Castes (01) Zila Sankul throug 	Services It Plan for Scheduled	t		
O R Reasons for surren (July 2024).	800.00 - 420.00 dering the provision of ₹	380.00 5 420.00 lakh on 31 M	380.00 March 2024 have not	 been intimated
 4210. Capital Outlay on I 01. Urban Health Serv 789. Special Component Castes 	ices	th		

- (03) Construction Works Ayurveda Department
- [90] Construction Works

0	1,100.00		
S	400.00	 	
R	- 1,500.00		

Provision of ₹ 400.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction works was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 1,500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 01. Urban Health Services
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (07) National Urban Health Mission (NUHM)
- [01] National Urban Health Mission (NUHM)

0

R

- 174.00

174.00

Entire provision of ₹ 174.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the *Programme Implementation Plan* (PIP) of Government of India.

01. Urban Health Services

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

- (09) Pradhan Mantri Ayushman Bharat Health Infrastructure Mission
- [01] National Health Mission (NHM)

0	10,184.63	5,244.35	5,244.35
R	- 4,940.28	3,211.33	5,211.55

Provision of \gtrless 4,940.28 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in estimates of State Fund and Central Assistance as the plan ceiling of State was higher than the *Programme Implementation Plan* (PIP) of Government of India.

		GRANT No	. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
02. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Medical Rural Health Services Special Component Plan for Construction of Health Sur Primary Health Centres an Health Centres Construction Works	Scheduled Castes b-Centres/			
	0	1,100.00	630.00	630.00	
(July 2	R Reasons for surrendering th	- 470.00 ne provision of ₹ 4	70.00 lakh on 31 M	larch 2024 have not	been intimated
02. 789. (03)	Rural Health Services Special Component Plan f Castes NABARD Loan based Sch Construction of Health Su	nemes			
	0	225.00	54.00	54.00	
(July 2	R Reasons for surrendering th 2024).	- 171.00 ne provision of ₹ 1	71.00 lakh on 31 M	larch 2024 have not	been intimated
789. (01)	Medical Education, Traini Special Component Plan for Hospital and Dispensaries Education Medical College and Asso Hospitals, Jaipur	Scheduled Castes Medical			
	0	1,700.01	479.57	479.57	
	R	- 1,220.44	479.37	479.37	••
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹ 1,220.44 lakh o	n 31 March 2024 l	nave not been
789. (01)	Medical Education, Traini Special Component Plan for Hospital and Dispensaries Education Medical College and Asso Hospitals, Bikaner	Scheduled Castes Medical			
	0	1,300.00	343.04	329.23	- 13.81
	R	- 956.96			
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 9	56.96 lakh was at	tributed mainly to	non-receipt of adm	inistrative and

Anticipated saving of ₹ 956.96 lakh was attributed mainly to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction of construction of new building in Medical Oncology Department.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 13.81 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

		URANI IN.	31 - (Comu.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and Public Health			
03.	Medical Education, Train	ing and Research			
	Special Component Plan for	0			
	Hospital and Dispensaries				
	Education				
[04]	Medical College and Asso	ociated Group of			
	Hospitals, Ajmer	_			
	0	2,100.01			
	0	2,100.01	409.86	408.34	- 1.52
	R	- 1,690.15	402.00	+00.5+	1.52
	Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,690.15 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).				
	-	-		II IIIIIIIacea (July 202	+).
	Medical Education, Train	-			
	Special Component Plan for				
(01)	Hospital and Dispensaries	- Medical			
	Education				
[05]	Medical College and Asso	ociated Group of			
	Hospitals, Jodhpur				
	0	2,850.01			
		,	734.71	734.72	+0.01
	R	- 2,115.30			
	Anticipated saving of ₹ nption of budget in the curr	ent financial year to	Rajasthan State Roa	ad Development and	Construction
	ation to spend the money f		uilding of Neuro Sci	ence Institute which l	had not been
consur	ned by the implementing ag	gency in 2022-23.			

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) State Cancer Institute
- [01] S.M.S. Medical College, Jaipur

0

R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 940.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

550.00

••

550.00

•••

••

••

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Tertiary Cancer Care Centre
- [02] Jhalawar Hospital and Medical College

O 476.95

R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 476.95 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

During 2022-23 also the entire provision was surrendered.

- 476.95

1,490.00

- 940.00

		GRANT No	51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and Public Health	l		
03.	Medical Education, Trainin	ng and Research			
789.	Special Component Plan for	or Scheduled			
	Castes				
(05)	(05) Acceleration in UG Seats				
[02]	Medical College, Udaipur				
	0	1,300.00			
			300.00	300.00	
	R	- 1,000.00			
	Provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lak	h was surrendere	d on 31 March 2024	due to non-receipt	of sanction for
constru	action of Sports Complex.				
03	Medical Education, Trainin	og and Research			
	Special Component Plan fo	•			
107.	Castes	, Selleduled			
(05)	(05) Acceleration in UG Seats				
· · ·	Medical College, Ajmer				
	0	700.04			
	U	/00.04			
	R	- 700.04			

Entire provision of ₹ 700.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-expenditure on machinery and equipment. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (05) Acceleration in UG Seats
- [06] Capital expenditure for new Medical Colleges

Ο

R

- 360.02

360.02

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 360.02 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

•••

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (06) Elevation of Medical Colleges under PMSSY Phase III
- [01] Medical College, Udaipur

O 150.01 R - 150.01

Entire provision of ₹ 150.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds to executive agency HSCC Ltd./ HITES for construction of Super Speciality Wing. The payment was to be made to executive agency in proportion to the work done after the review of work.

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered with the same reason.

•••

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -	
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical and	d Public Health			
03.	03. Medical Education, Training and Research				
789.	789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled				
	Castes				
(08)	(08) Strengthening and Elevation of Medical				
	College in State Government for				
	acceleration in PG seats-Phase II				
[01]	S.M.S. Medical College, Jaip	ur			
	0 2	,850.00			
	-	,	179.51	179.51	
	R - 2	,670.49			
	D :: (FO (70 40 1 1)		21 1 1 2024	1 . 1	6 6 1 6

Provision of \gtrless 2,670.49 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (08) Strengthening and Elevation of Medical College in State Government for acceleration in PG seats-Phase II
- [03] Medical College, Jodhpur

O 1,600.00 R - 490.00

Provision of ₹ 490.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India during the year, but only receipt of approval for consumption of matching State share of the Central share received earlier resulted in less expenditure incurred on major works and machinery/ equipments.

1,110.00

••

1,110.00

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (08) Strengthening and Elevation of Medical College in State Government for acceleration in PG seats-Phase II
- [04] Medical College, Ajmer

0

R - 1,000.02

Entire provision of \gtrless 1,000.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure on machinery and equipment. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

1,000.02

		GRANT No.	51 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
03. 789. (08)	Capital Outlay on Medical Medical Education, Trainin Special Component Plan for Castes Strengthening and Elevation College in State Government acceleration in PG seats-PH Medical College, Udaipur	ng and Research or Scheduled on of Medical ent for			
	O R	1,100.00	900.00	900.00	
Provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of proposal from Project Director, Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation Limited for construction of PG hostels and purchase of equipment under PG seats Phase-2.					
789. (08)	Medical Education, Trainin Special Component Plan for Castes Strengthening and Elevatio Colleges in State Governm acceleration in PG Seats- F Medical College, Kota	or Scheduled on of Medical ent for			
	O R	1,300.00 - 900.00	400.00	400.00	
require	Provision of ₹ 900.00 lakh ecutive agency and (ii) non- ement, (b) imposition of As as of some equipment.	was surrendered or purchase of equipr	ment because of (a)	non-receipt of sanc	tion as per the
789. (09)	Medical Education, Trainin Special Component Plan for Castes New Medical College Capital Expenditure for Ne	or Scheduled			

College

0

R

- 1,180.00

3,900.00

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,180.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

2,720.00

•••

•••

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (09) New Medical College
- [90] Construction works

0	26,400.00	9,034.52	9,034.52
R	- 17,365.48	9,034.32	9,034.32

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 17,365.48 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health			
03.	Medical Education, Training and Research			
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled			
	Castes			
(12)	New Public Health College			
[01]	Directorate of Medical Education			
	O 1,900.00			
	R - 1,900.00			
	Reasons for surrendering the entire provision	n of ₹ 1 900 00 lak	h on 31 March 2024	have not been

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,900.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

During 2022-23 also, the entire provision was surrendered.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (15) PG Maternity and Neonatology Institution
- [01] Medical College, Jodhpur

0

530.00 - 530.00

Entire provision of ₹ 530.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction to transfer the funds to implementing agency Rajasthan State Road Development and Construction Corporation Limited for construction of building for Umaid PG Maternity and Neonatology Institute and purchase of equipment for the Institute.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled
- Castes (16) Regional Cancer Institute
- [01] Medical College, Jodhpur

0

R

R - 1,325.00

2.100.00

Provision of ₹ 1,325.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred on construction of Regional Cancer Institute, Jodhpur and non-receipt of sanction for purchase of equipment of phase-2 for Regional Cancer Institute, Jodhpur.

775.00

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (17) Capital expenditure on Health Services
- [03] Rajasthan Ayurveda University

0	978.00			
		777.26	777.26	
R	- 200.74			

Provision of ₹ 200.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head	0121112110	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01.	Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Castes				
	Water Supply in Scheduled Pokran-Phalsund Water Sup (NABARD)				
	0	216.19	45.95	45.95	
	R	- 170.24	+3.75	+3.75	
	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Castes	r Scheduled			
(02)	Water Supply in Scheduled (Urban)	Castes Areas			
[13]	Re-organisation work of Un Supply Scheme, Jodhpur	rban Water			
	0	432.88	237.26	237.26	
	R	- 195.62	231.20	237.20	
	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Castes	r Scheduled			
(02)	Water Supply in Scheduled (Urban)	Castes Areas			
[44]	Water Supply Schemes aid Capital Region Planning Bo				
	0	267.00	15.14	15.14	
	R	- 251.86	13.11	13.11	
01. 789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Castes	r Scheduled			
(02)	Water Supply in Scheduled (Urban)	Castes Areas			
[61]	Rajeev Gandhi Lift Canal I Water Project, Stage III (U				
	0	9,206.43 - 857.78	8,348.65	8,348.65	
	R	- 857.78	0,510.05	0,010.00	
	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Castes	r Scheduled			
(02)	Water Supply in Scheduled (Urban)	Castes Areas			
[62]	Reorganised Urban Drinkir Project, Bikaner	ng Water			
	0	3,696.00	2 141 20	2 141 20	
	R -	1,554.20	2,141.80	2,141.80	

		GRANT No.	. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Wa Sanitation Water Supply Special Component P Castes Water Supply in Sche (Urban) Hindoli-Nanwa Drink District Bundi from C Drinking Water Project O	lan for Scheduled duled Castes Areas ing Water Project of hambal-Bhilwara			
			277.95	277.95	
789. (02)	R Water Supply Special Component P Castes Water Supply in Sche (Urban) Drinking Water Projec Town and 104 Village Dam of Jhalawar Dist	duled Castes Areas et of Jhalrapatan es from Rajgarh rict (Urban Part)			
	0	585.80	402.17	402.17	
	R	- 183.63	-102.17		
to less	Provision of ₹ 3,530.3 execution of works. Ho	8 lakh under the above			larch 2024 due
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component P Castes Water Supply in Sche (Urban) Project to be provided Battisa Nala Dam of S (Urban Part)	duled Castes Areas F.H.T.C. from			
	0	749.38			
	R	- 749.38			
	Water Supply Special Component P Castes	an for Scheduled			
(02)	Water Supply in Sche	duled Castes Areas			
[74]	(Urban) Parwan Akavad Drink District Baran, Jhalaw				
	0	1,780.00			
	R	- 1,780.00			

Total grant

••

••

8.64

Head

4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation

- 01. Water Supply
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Water Supply in Scheduled Castes Areas (Urban)
- [75] Navnera Water Supply Project District Kota and Bundi (Urban Part)

O 1,013.89

- 1,013.89

01. Water Supply

R

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Water Supply in Scheduled Castes Areas (Urban)
- [77] Drinking water project of 648 villages (Bengu, Bhaisrodgarh, Gangrar, Chittorgarh, Bhadesar and Nimbaheda blocks) of Chittorgarh district from Chambal River (Urban Part)

O 202.00

- 202.00

Entire provision of ₹ 3,745.27 lakh under the above four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

01. Water Supply

R

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [01] Promotion and Re-organisation of Rural Water Supply Schemes under Jal Jeevan Mission

0	8,720.01
R	- 8,711.37

- 01. Water Supply
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [11] Chambal-Bhilwara Cluster Project (NABARD)

O 1,179.95 R - 1,149.13 Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

•••

8.64

30.82

...

•••

Excess + Saving -

481

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

		GRANT No	b. 51 - (<i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (<i>₹in lakh</i>)	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (03)	Capital Outlay on Water So Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes Jal Jeevan Mission Nagaur Lift Scheme Stage-	or Scheduled			
	0	1,074.14		- 4 00	
	R	- 1,000.14	74.00	74.00	
	Provision of ₹ 10,860.64 la nge in mode of release of ver, detailed reasons have no	funds in Central	ly Sponsored Schen		
789. (03)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes Jal Jeevan Mission Barmer lift Project II Stage (NABARD)				
	0	214.79			
	R	- 214.79			
789. (03)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes Jal Jeevan Mission Barmer lift Project II Stage (NABARD)				
	0	1,412.87			
	R	- 1,412.87			
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes	or Scheduled			
```	Jal Jeevan Mission Narmada D.R. Cluster (NA	BARD)			
	0	294.57			
	R	- 294.57			
789. (03)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes Jal Jeevan Mission Water Supply Scheme for S Barmer District from Narm	Shiv Tehsil of			
	0	191.67			
	R	- 191.67			

# Head

Sanitation 01. Water Supply

(03) Jal Jeevan Mission

Castes

0

R

Ο

R

0

R

01. Water Supply

(03) Jal Jeevan Mission

Castes

01. Water Supply

(03) Jal Jeevan Mission

Castes

01. Water Supply

(03) Jal Jeevan Mission

Castes

# **Total grant** Actual expenditure (**₹**in lakh) 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled [16] Scheme for available of Drinking Water to Bhinmal and 256 Villages 1.024.61 •• •• - 1.024.61 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled [21] Regional Water Supply Scheme for 199 Villages of Niwai and Tonk Tehsil 200.13 •• ••• - 200.13 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled [28] Isarda-Dausa Drinking Water Project 3,030.00 •• •• - 3,030.00 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled [30] Chambal-Bhilwara Drinking Water Project -Hindoli-Nanwa Drinking Water Project of District Bundi from Phase I

••

••

••

••

	District Dunial Holli I hase I			
	0	346.15		
	R	- 346.15		
01.	Water Supply			

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [31] Rajasthan Rural Water Supply and Fluoride Remedy Project, II Stage

0	3,747.00

Excess + Saving -

••

••

••

•••

••

**Total grant** 

••

••

..

••

### Head

4215.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and
	Sanitation

- 01. Water Supply
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [32] Work for providing HFTC under Jal Jeevan Mission in Major Drinking Water Projects through Retrofitting

0

- 12,880.00

12,880.00

01. Water Supply

R

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [33] Regional Water Supply Project of Dungargarh Town of District Bikaner and 108 Villages of Shri Dungargarh and Loonkaransar Block

0	899.65
R	- 899.65

- 01. Water Supply
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [34] Drinking Water Project of Kajuwala Legislative of Bikaner District

0	399.85
R	- 399.85

- 01. Water Supply
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Jal Jeevan Mission
- [35] Re-establishment and Strengthening Scheme of Aapni Yojana I Stage of Churu District, 60 Villages of Sardarsahar and Churu-Bisau Project (Rural Part)
  - O 399.85
  - R 399.85

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

••

••

••

••

Excess + Saving -

••

...

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (03)	Capital Outlay on Water Sup Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes Jal Jeevan Mission Drinking Water Project of JJ Town and 104 Villages from Dam of Jhalawar District (R	Scheduled halrapatan n Rajgarh			
	0	154.55			
789. (03)	R Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes Jal Jeevan Mission Project for providing FHTC Water Supply Bher Harlaya of Jodhpur District	from Regional			
	O R	395.50 - 395.50			
789. (03)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes Jal Jeevan Mission Regional Water Supply Proj and Devgarh Tehsil of Rajsa from Chambal Bhilwara Pro	Scheduled ect of Bheem amand District			
	O R	952.75 - 952.75			
789. (03)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes Jal Jeevan Mission Regional Water Supply Proj Tehsil of Bikaner District	Scheduled			
	O	659.75			
789. (03)	R Water Supply Special Component Plan for Castes Jal Jeevan Mission Barmer Lift Project II Phase				
	O R	770.71 - 770.71			

		UNANT N	0. 31 - (Comu.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation	pply and			
	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Castes	r Scheduled			
· · ·	Jal Jeevan Mission Kaliteer Water Supply Sche	emes			
	0	430.00			
	R	- 430.00			
	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Castes	r Scheduled			
· · ·	Jal Jeevan Mission Surface Water Supply Sche Chambal river to Alwar and Districts				
	0	270.00			
	R	- 270.00			
	Water Supply Special Component Plan fo Castes	r Scheduled			
· · ·	Jal Jeevan Mission Sawai Madhopur-Nadauti S Supply Scheme from Cham				
	0	180.00			
	R	- 180.00			

Entire provision of ₹ 28,854.40 lakh under the above twenty-one heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to transfer of Central share to Escrow Account of Jal Jeevan Mission directly by the Government of India. Further, the State share was transferred in the Escrow Account by the Rajasthan Water Supply and Sewerage Corporation from the funds borrowed by this purpose. Both Central and State share was not routed through the State Consolidated Fund with the result assets created under Jal Jeevan Mission are not shown in the Government Accounts. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 4216. Capital Outlay on Housing
  - 01. Government Residential Buildings
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (01) General residential building construction
  - [01] Through Public Works Department

O 1,100.00 R - 1,100.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,100.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of sanction through *Administrative and Financial Sanction Module*.

		GRANT No.	51 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 789. (07)	Capital Outlay on Urban I Integrated Development of Medium Towns Special Component Plan f Castes Urban Roads and Drainag For Various Urban Bodies	of Small and for Scheduled ge etc. (ROB)			
	O R	1,240.00 - 1,177.40	62.60	62.60	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹ 1,177.40 lakh on	31 March 2024 h	ave not been
789. (01)	Other Urban Developmen Special Component Plan Castes Sewerage Treatment Plan Local Self Government D	for Scheduled t			
	O R	700.00	350.00	350.00	
works.	Provision of ₹ 350.00 lakh However, detailed reasons	was surrendered or		e to less execution of	f construction
	Other Urban Developmen Special Component Plan				

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Sewerage Line
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	700.00
S	1,603.13
R	- 2,303.13

Provision of ₹ 1,603.13 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for sewerage works was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 2,303.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

•••

••

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (05) Scheme operated from Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	3,566.00			
		1,758.62	1,758.62	
R	- 1,807.38			

Provision of ₹ 1,807.38 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT	No.	51 -	(Contd.)
-------	-----	------	----------

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4217. Capital Outlay on	Urban Development			
60. Other Urban Dev	elopment Schemes			
789. Special Compone	ent Plan for Scheduled			
Castes				
(07) Rajasthan Urban	Sector Development			
Investment Progr	amme (RUSDIP)			
[01] RUIDP Third Sta	ge (Project Loan)			
0	3,600.00			
0	5,000.00	2,287.78	2,287.78	
R	- 1,312.22	2,207.70	2,207.70	••

Provision of ₹ 1,312.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less incurring of expenditure because of (i) pending approval of the Finance Department regarding increase in cost of project due to Goods and Services Tax, variation, time period relating to project works, (ii) slow progress of works and (iii) dependency on other departments of project.

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (07) Rajasthan Urban Sector Development Investment Programme (RUSDIP)
- [02] RUIDP Forth Stage

0

10,800.00 9,682.80 9.682.80 R - 1,117.20

Provision of ₹ 1,117.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to public objection in repairs and road cutting in sewerage works and water supply relating to project works, slow progress of works, less availability of DI Pipes in market and slow supply of electromechanical equipment.

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (08) Development of main cities through **RUIDP** Third Phase
- [01] RUIDP Third Stage (Programme Loan)

0	3,960.00			
		2,565.51	2,565.51	
R	- 1,394.49			

Provision of ₹ 1,394.49 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) variation because of pending fund reallocation and time period relating to project works and (ii) slow progress of excavation work of sheer cliff for sewer line in Jhalawar City.

60. Other Urban Development Schemes

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (09) Rajasthan Smart City Yojana

R

[02] Urban Development and Housing Department

> 0 6,240.50

- 6,240.50

Entire provision of ₹ 6,240.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

	<b>GRANT</b>	No. 51 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4217. Capital Outlay on Ur</li> <li>60. Other Urban Develop</li> <li>789. Special Component F</li> <li>Castes</li> <li>(10) Swacch Bharat Missi</li> <li>[01] Local Self Government</li> </ul>	oment Schemes Plan for Scheduled on- Sahari 2.0			
O R	20,100.00	1,062.45	1,062.45	
Provision of ₹ 19,037 the Government of India and been intimated (July 2024).			-	
<ul><li>60. Other Urban Develop</li><li>789. Special Component I Castes</li></ul>				

- (11) Atal Mission for Rejuvenation and Urban Transformation (AMRUT) 2.0
- [01] Local Self Government Department

0	54,007.80		
		5,514.41	5,514.41
R	- 48,493.39		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 48,493.39 lakh was attributed to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled
- Castes
- (15) 3D City Project
- [01] Urban Development and Housing Department

0

R

400.00

- 400.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 400.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

..

••

- 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Training
- [01] Plants and Equipment

0	750.00		
		544.22	544.22
R	- 205.78		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  205.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in expenditure ceiling by imposing restrictions on issuance of purchase orders by the Finance Department for which tenders had already been invited and levy of liquidity damages on delay in supply of material in compliance to the work order.

4	8	9
---	---	---

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Other So Special Component Plan for Castes Construction of new I.T.I. Construction Works	or Scheduled			
	O R	3,500.00 - 2,195.67	1,304.33	1,304.33	
1	Provision of ₹ 2,195.67 lak udget by the Finance Depart nonth of October, 2023.				
789.	Capital Outlay on Crop Hu Special Component Plan fo Castes Rashtriya Krishi Vikas Yo	or Scheduled			

[01] Through the Agriculture Department

0	1,300.00			
		687.76	687.76	
R	- 612.24			

Provision of ₹ 612.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

### 4403. Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Construction of Veterinary Hospitals and Sub-Centres
- [02] NABRAD R I D F. T-XXVIII

- 700.00

700.00

Entire provision of ₹ 700.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of approval of scheme by NABARD under Trench XXVIII.

••

..

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (06) Nandishala Yojana

0

R

[01] Scheme operated through Rajasthan Cow Protection and Promotion Fund

> O 3,000.00 R - 2,626.18 373.82 373.82

Provision of ₹ 2,626.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-inviting of tender and non-award of contract under *Gau-Shala Development Yojana* and *Panchayat level Nandishala Yojana* because of imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct, (ii) non-receipt of expected applications in tender finalised at district level *under Panchayat level Nandishala Jansahbhagita Yojana* and (iii) cancellation of tenders due to non-completing eligibility relating to executing 10 per cent own work on time, other conditions and minimum 10 Bigha land ownership/ lease deed with applicant institutions selected at district level under Panchayat level *Nandishala Jansahbhagita Yojana*.

		GRANT No.	51 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 789.	Capital Outlay on Forestry Environmental Forestry an Special Component Plan for Castes Biological Park, Bikaner	d Wild Life			
	O R Provision of ₹ 550.01 lakh	2,550.01 - 550.01 was surrendered o	2,000.00 n 31 March 2024 d	2,000.00 lue to non-receipt of	 sanction from
the Fin	nance Department and impos	ition of Assembly	and Parliamentary 1	nodel election code	of conduct.
195.	Capital Outlay on Co-oper Investment Co-operatives Investment in Co-operative for Scheduled Castes				

[01] Investment in Woman Co-operative Societies

0	0.30			
S	189.00	0.30	0.30	
R	-189.00			

Provision of ₹ 189.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for investment in Woman Co-operative Societies was unnecessary as the entire provision obtained through supplementary grant was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of proposals from Sub Registrar Cooperative Societies for transfer of share amount for *Mahila Gram Seva Sahakari Samitis*.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Gram Sewa Sahakari Samiti
- [01] For construction of Godown

0

R

39.60

39.60

Provision of ₹ 176.40 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of funds.

216.00

- 176.40

- 4515. Capital Outlay on other Rural Development Programmes
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (04) Member of Legislative Assembly Local Area Development Programme
  - [01] For Zila Parishad (Rural Development Cell)

0	18,000.00			
S	9,500.00	14,998.95	14,998.95	
R	- 12,501.05			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  9,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Member* of Legislative Assembly Local Area Development Programme was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 12,501.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds by the Finance Department keeping in view of excess availability of unspent amount in the Personal Deposit Account of districts and also owing to the imposition of Legislative Assembly election model code of conduct.

491	
1/1	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
4575.	Capital Outlay on Other Sp	ecial Areas						
	Programmes							
02.	Backward Areas							
789.	Special Component Plan for	or Scheduled						
	Castes							
(01)	For Zilla Parishads (Rural	Development						
	Cell)							
[01]	Development of Mewat Ar	ea						
	0	599.00						
	0	577.00	402.05	402.05				
	R	- 196.95						
789. (01)	Backward Areas Special Component Plan for Castes For Zilla Parishads (Rural 1 Cell) Development of Mewat Ar O	Development ea 599.00	402.05	402.05				

Provision of ₹ 196.95 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds by the Finance Department keeping in view of excess availability of unspent amount in the Personal Deposit Account of districts and also owing to the ban imposed by the Finance Department on new works because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

- 02. Backward Areas
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) For Zilla Parishads (Rural Development Cell)
- [02] Magra Area Development

O 601.50 R - 204.56

Provision of ₹ 204.56 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds by the Finance Department keeping in view of excess availability of unspent amount in the Personal Deposit Account of districts and also owing to the ban imposed by the Finance Department on new works because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election model code of conduct.

396.94

- 06. Border Area Development
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) For Zilla Parishads (Rural Development Cell)

O 0.02 R - 0.02 ... - 232.62 - 232.62

*Minus* expenditure of ₹ 232.62 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount of previous year.

- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation
  - 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (02) Water drainage (through the Area Development Commissioner, Chambal)
     [04] Bight Main Canal BIDE YYUU
  - [04] Right Main Canal RIDF-XXIII

O 500.00 R - 377.96 122.04 122.04

Provision of ₹ 377.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to the work order for balance work of revamping and rehabilitation work of Palaitha Sub Branch and its minors off taking from Km. 0 to 12.30 was awarded in March, 2021 but contractor acted slowly work and thereafter in September, 2022 work stopped by the contractor resulted in less expenditure incurred.

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4700. Capital Outlay on Ma	or Irrigation					
04. Indira Gandhi Nahar I	Project (Commercial)					
789. Special Component Pl	an for Scheduled					
Castes						
(01) Through the Chief En	gineer, Indira					
Gandhi Nahar Project						
[01] Construction Works						
0	206.07					
S	276.18	120.21	120.21			
R	- 362.04					
Provision of ₹ 276.18 works was excessive in view of	•	Ũ	upplementary grant f	or construction		
Reasons for surrender	ng the provision of $\overline{\mathbf{R}}$	362.04 lakh on 31 M	Aarch 2024 have not	been intimated		

(July 2024).

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Through the Chief Engineer, Indira Gandhi Nahar Project
- [08] Guru Jambheshwar Lift (Phalodi Lift)

O 468.00 R - 380.00

88.00

88.00

•••

Provision of ₹ 380.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 as budget allotment for new Command Area Development and Water Management Scheme (CADWM) was made under other head of account.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Through the Chief Engineer, Indira Gandhi Nahar Project
- [17] Rejuvenation and Modernisation work of canal of second stage under NABARD through Chief Engineer IGNP, Bikaner

0	293.00			
		136.64	136.64	
R	- 156.36			

Provision of ₹ 156.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-payment of bills through Electronic Clearing System (ECS) and non-passing of bills by treasury.

### GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
04. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major Indira Gandhi Nahar Proj Special Component Plan fo Through the Chief Engine Nahar Project, Jaisalmer Construction Works	ect (Commercial) or Scheduled Castes				
L- J	O R	1,578.36 - 1,132.99	445.37	445.37		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,132.99 lakh was attributed to slow progress in construction of diggies. As per the declaration made in budget, construction of collective diggies is to be done on the land dedicated by farmers on which collective consent is obtained from the farmers for land and the construction work was to be done after receiving the outstanding amount. But due to non-deposit of dues by the farmers and nonreceipt of collective consent of land, progress has not been as expected.

- 05. Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial)
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Expenditure on construction at Indira Gandhi Feeder in Punjab ( through the Chief Engineer, Irrigation, Punjab)
- [01] Expenditure on construction at Indira Gandhi Feeder in Punjab (through the Chief Engineer, Irrigation, Punjab)

0 4.011.75 - 2.524.55 R

1,487.20

1,487.20

Provision of ₹ 2,524.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of sanction from the Finance Department for payment of share amount of Government of Rajasthan to Punjab Government for relining of Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Punjab portion).

- 32. Parvan Project (Commercial)
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Construction Works

0 R

10,978.56

10.978.56

Provision of ₹ 3,521.43 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State fund.

14,499,99

- 3.521.43

- 39. Rajasthan East Canal Project (Commercial)
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Direction and Administration
- [01] Construction Works

0	5,399.99			
		3,028.22	3,028.22	
R	- 2,371.77			

Provision of ₹ 2,371.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of works.

..

...

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
46. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Major In Kali Teer Lift Irrigation Pr (Commercial) Special Component Plan f Castes Kaliteer Lift Irrigation Pro Construction Works	roject or Scheduled				
	0	3,600.00	<b>C10</b> 10	640.40		
	R	- 2,950.60	649.40	649.40		
	Provision of ₹ 2,950.60 lak	ch was surrendere	d on 31 March 2024	due to slow progress	of works.	
80. 789. (01)	<ol> <li>Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation</li> <li>General</li> <li>Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>Dam Rehabilitation and Improvement Project</li> <li>Construction Works</li> </ol>					
	0	3,315.00	590.04	590.04		
	R	- 2,724.96	390.04	390.04		
Provision of ₹ 2,724.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less execution of construction works of Panchna Dam because of cancellation of tender thrice, (ii) non-execution of construction works of Kota Barrage, Jawahar Sagar and Rana Pratap Sagar Dam because of cancellation of tender thrice, (iii) late approval of Project Screening Template (PST) of Parbati and Chhapi Dam and (iv) bid document of Jawahar Sagar Dam (Civil) was pending in Central Water Commission.						
789.	Capital Outlay on Minor I Special Component Plan f Castes	or Scheduled				
	Through the Chief Engine Resources Department Modernisation/ Up-gradat Regeneration					
	0	5,400.00	3,705.31	3,702.27	- 3.04	

R

Provision of ₹ 1,694.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress of works.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources Department
- [07] Re-generation/ Up-gradation/ Modernisation/ Renovation

0	1,435.12	212 50	212 50
Л	1 101 22	313.79	313.79
K	- 1,121.33		

- 1,694.69

Provision of ₹ 1,121.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of sanction from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

•••

		GKANI NO. 3	51 - (Conia.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)a</i>	Excess + Saving -
789. (06)	Capital Outlay on Minor Irr Special Component Plan fo Castes Rajasthan Water Sector Liv Improvement Project (RWS Through the Chief Engineer Resources (Quality Control Assistance Programme)	r Scheduled elihood SLIP) r, Water and External			
	0	3,881.00	731.04	731.04	
	R -	3,149.96	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
Howev	Provision of ₹ 3,149.96 lak ver, detailed reasons have not			due to less execut	ion of works.
(08)	Special Component Plan for Castes Minor Irrigation Project bas Energy Chief Engineer, Water Reso Department, Jaipur	sed on Solar			
	0	2,282.21			
	R - Provision of ₹ 1,512.70 lakh	1,512.70	769.51	769.51	 of works
789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Comman Development Special Component Plan fo Castes Development of Mandis, M Bikaner Road Construction through Development Commissione	d Area r Scheduled andi Committee, the Area		ie to siow progress	or works.
	0	200.00	0.51	0.45	- 0.06
Financ	R Provision of ₹ 199.49 lakh e Department.	- 199.49	n 31 March 2024 d	ue to less release of	f funds by the
(05)	Special Component Plan fo Castes Through the Chief Engineer Area Development, Bikaner Land Development Works	r, Command			
	0	734.00	374.47	373.86	- 0.61
	R Provision of ₹ 359.53 lakh	- 359.53			

Provision of ₹ 359.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to progress of construction works disrupted because of imposition of Assembly election model code of conduct and after the Assembly election ban imposed by the Finance Department for inviting new tenders.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4705.	Capital Outlay on Comm	and Area			
	Development				
789.	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled			
	Castes				
(10)	Through the Chief Engin	eer, Command,			
	Area Development, Indir	a Gandhi Nahar			
	Project, Bikaner				
[01]	Gang Nahar Phase-II				
	0	1,350.94			
	-	,	303.88	303.88	
	R	- 1,047.06			
	Provision of ₹ 104706	lakh was surrend	lered on 31 March	2024 due to late r	eceint of first

Provision of ₹ 1,047.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to late receipt of first instalment from the Government of India accordingly delayed use of funds and second instalment was received in the last days of March 2024 from the Government of India and the bill for drawl of amount submitted to treasury but the payment could not be executed through Electronic Clearing Service till last day of March, 2024 and consequent less release of State share.

day of March, 2024 and consequent less release of State share.			
Capital Outlay on Power	Projects		
General			
Special Component Plan	for Scheduled		
Castes			
Investment in Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut			
Utpadan Nigam Limited			
0	4,211.10		
R	- 2,419.17	1,791.93	1,791.93
	Capital Outlay on Power General Special Component Plan Castes Investment in Rajasthan I Utpadan Nigam Limited O	Capital Outlay on Power Projects General Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Investment in Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited O 4,211.10	Capital Outlay on Power Projects General Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Investment in Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited O 4,211.10 1,791.93

Provision of ₹ 2,419.17 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring of less capital expenditure by the *Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited* which resulted in less investments.

••

••

80.	General				
789.	Special Component Plan for	r Scheduled			
	Castes				
(03)	Investment in Rajasthan Ra	ijya			
	Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited				
	0	4,324.32			
		,	431.46	431.46	
	R -	3,892.86			

Provision of ₹ 3,892.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring of less capital expenditure by the *Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited* which resulted in less investments.

- 80. General
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Investments in Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

O 6,309.52 R - 4,577.20 1,732.32 1,732.32

#### GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4801.	Capital Outlay on Pow	ver Projects			
80.	General				
789.	Special Component Pl	an for Scheduled			
	Castes				
(05)	Investments in Jodhpu Nigam Limited	r Vidyut Vitran			
	0	6,273.70			
			1,067.40	1,067.40	
	R	- 5,206.30			
80.	General				
789.	Special Component Pl	an for Scheduled			
	Castes				
(06)	Investments in Ajmer	Vidyut Vitran			
	Nigam Limited				
	0	5,175.00			
		,	2,127.42	2,127.42	
	R	- 3,047.58	·		

Provision of ₹ 12,831.08 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring of less capital expenditure by the Jaipur, Jodhpur and Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited which resulted in less investments.

4851.	Capital Outlay on Village and
	Small Industries

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Rajasthan Integrated Cluster Scheme
- [01] Commissioner, Industries Department

O 230.00 R - 230.00

Entire provision of ₹ 230.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of notification of Integrated Cluster Development Scheme.

••

••

••

#### 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges

- 03. State Highways
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Recouped Roads of State Road Development Fund (State Highways)
- [90] Construction Works

#### O 31,939.07 R - 13,355.90 18,583.17 18,578.67 - 4.50

Provision of ₹ 13,355.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of ₹ 4.50 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT No	. 51 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 789.	Capital Outlay on Roads State Highways Special Component Plan Castes Rajasthan Highways Dev	for Scheduled			
	Provision of ₹ 10,254.53				
03. 789.	ver, detailed reasons for wh State Highways Special Component Plan Castes Rajasthan Highways Dev Project-II (World Bank)	for Scheduled	; of ₹ 14.50 lakh have	not been intimated (	July 2024).
		26,724.03 - 13,045.01	13,679.02	13,676.14	- 2.88
04. 789. (04)	Provision of ₹ 13,045.01 ver, detailed reasons have n District and Other Roads Special Component Plan Castes Roads of RIDF financed NABARD RIDF-XXVII Upgradation Project) O	ot been intimated (J for Scheduled from NABARD		t due to less execution	on of works.
789. (04)	R District and Other Roads Special Component Plan Castes Roads of RIDF financed NABARD R.I.D.F. XXV (Road Upgradation Project)	- 1,353.83 for Scheduled from NABARD III ct)	1,998.21	1,996.36	- 1.85
	O R	12,124.40	4,042.23	4,042.17	- 0.06

Provision of ₹ 9,436.00 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

499	)
-----	---

#### GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

		GRANT NO	<b>0.</b> 51 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
	Capital Outlay on Roads District and Other Roads				
	Special Component Plan Castes				
	Roads financed from Sta Development Fund (M.I Construction Works				
	0	38,662.29	16,676.19	16,669.55	- 6.64
	R	- 21,986.10			
Howev	Provision of ₹ 21,986.10 ver, detailed reasons for w				
789.	District and Other Road Special Component Plan Castes Roads financed from Pra	n for Scheduled			
[01]	Sadak Yojana Rural Roads				
	0	15,868.70	7,988.20	7,988.20	
	R	- 7,880.50			
Howev	Provision of ₹ 7,880.50 ver, detailed reasons have			24 due to less execu	tion of works.
789.	District and Other Road Special Component Plan Castes	n for Scheduled			
(14)	Expansion and construct	tion of Air Strips			
	O S R	294.44 340.00 - 334.34	300.10	300.10	
of Air	Provision of ₹ 340.00 lab Strips was excessive in vi	•	-		or construction

of Air Strips was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 334.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-starting of new works due to imposition of Assembly election code of conduct and also imposition of ban by the State Government on new works.

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (15) Rural Roads financed from Rajasthan State Road Development Fund
- [90] Construction Works

O 86,485.05 R - 52,474.62 34,010.43 34,001.06 - 9.37

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 52,474.62 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 9.37 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

		GRANT N	No. 51 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
5054.	Capital Outlay on Road	ds and Bridges			
	General	C			
789.	789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled				
	Castes				
(01)	(01) Inspection of Construction Work Under				
	Quality Control System				
[01]	Inspection of Construc	tion Work			
	0	263.50			
	0	200100	56.42	56.42	
	R	- 207.08			
	Reasons for surrendering	ng the provision of $\mathbf{R}$	207.08 lakh on 31 M	March 2024 have not	been intimated

(July 2024).

5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism

- 80. General
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Development of Rural Tourism

Ο	693.60			
		139.22	166.36	+27.14
R	- 554.38			

Provision of ₹ 554.38 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less expenditure on minor works because of less requirement of funds for construction of Shri Murli Manohar Dham, Srimadhopur, Sikar and Hathi Gaon and (ii) non-submission of utilisation certificate by the executive agency resulted in non-allotment of funds to executive agency for major works.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 27.14 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 5475. Capital Outlay on other General Economic Services
  - 190. Investment in Public Sector and Other Undertakings
  - (06) Rajasthan Institute of Advance Learning
  - [02] Information Technology and Communication Department (SCSP)

0	900.00
R	- 900.00

Entire provision of ₹ 900.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of sanction for capital investment to *Rajasthan Institute of Advance Learning* by the State Government because of non-forming of managing/ executive body for institute.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [20] Video Conference at Block level

0	254.00			
		90.00	90.00	
R	- 164.00			

Provision of ₹ 164.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less requirement of expenditure on operation and maintenance of video conferencing system.

GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
5475.	Capital Outlay on other G Services	eneral Economic			
789.	Special Component Plan f Castes	for Scheduled			
(01)	Information Technology a Communication Departme				
[23]	G. I. S.				
	0	1,500.00	432.00	432.00	
	R	- 1,068.00			

Provision of ₹ 1,068.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-issue of tender for 3D City Project of Kota, Ajmer, Jodhpur and Udaipur because of imposing of election model code of conduct, (ii) non-issue of tender for purchase of Imagery in State because of imposing of election model code of conduct and (iii) non-payment to firms during 2023-24 because of non-deposited of deliverables regarding HERE MAP and General Word Models (GWMs) Project by the firm.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [34] Command and Control Centre

O 2,823.00 R - 2,643.00 180.00

Provision of ₹ 2,643.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to delay in issue of work order for installing cameras under Abhay Command Control Centre because of imposition of Legislative Assembly model election code of conduct.

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (08) Rajeev Gandhi Centre of Advance Technology (R- CAT)
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

O 322.00 R - 322.00

Entire provision of ₹ 322.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-requirement of purchase of software licence as the work was done through training cloud based software licensing.

••

..

...

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (13) Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Digital Institute Jodhpur
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

O 7,532.00 R - 5,288.57 2,243.43 2,243.43

Provision of ₹ 5,288.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to slow progress in construction of building of Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Digital Institute, Jodhpur resulted in software and hardware also could not be purchased.

		GRANT No	. 51 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
5475.	Capital Outlay on other Gene Services	eral Economic			
789.	Special Component Plan for Castes	Scheduled			
. ,	Technology based monitorin Information Technology and Communication Department				
	0	700.00			
	R	- 700.00			
require	Entire provision of ₹ 700.0 ment of drones from departme				non-receipt of
	Special Component Plan for Castes Venture Capital Fund	Scheduled			
(					

[01] Information Technology and **Communication Department** 

0

1,000.00

- 1,000.00 R

Entire provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to rules and regulation for equity funding to start ups in Start Ups Policy 2022 was under process.

••

..

..

•••

..

••

#### 6801. Loans for Power Projects

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Loans to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited
- [02] Green Energy Corridor Project for finance of Rajasthan Intra-State Transmission System (K.F.W.)

0	1,224.00
R	- 1,224.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,224.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of loan from K.F.W. to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited.

#### GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
4202.	Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture				
01.	General Education				
	<ol> <li>Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> </ol>				
(15)	Integrated Education under Elementary				
	Education				
[03]	Capital Expenditure on Star Project				
	O 1,930.00				
		2,551.90	2,551.90		
	R 621.90				
receipt	Additional funds of ₹ 621.90 lakh were prov of funds from the Government of India and c			ch 2024 due to	
01.	General Education				
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes				
(16)	Integrated Education under Secondary				

- (16) Integrated Education under Secondary Education
- [01] Integrated Education Construction Works under Secondary Education

O 9,350.00 R 2.259.72

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,259.72 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

11,609.72

- 02. Technical Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Through the Director, Technical Education

0	100.03		
		382.66	382.66
R	282.63		

Additional funds of ₹ 282.63 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for transfer of funds to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency.

- 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health
- 02. Rural Health Services
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) NABARD Loan based Schemes
- [03] Construction of Community Health Centres

0	1,555.50			
		1,803.41	1,803.41	
R	247.91			

Additional funds of ₹ 247.91 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

...

••

#### **F**1 $(\mathbf{n})$ **J** \

		GRANT No.	51 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 789. (05)	Capital Outlay on Medical Rural Health Services Special Component Plan for National Rural Health Mis National Rural Health Mis	r Scheduled Castes ssion (NRHM)			
	0	7,246.00			
	R	1,456.08	8,702.08	8,702.08	
	Additional funds of $₹$ 1,45 ovision of amount in the <i>nentation Plan</i> (PIP) of Gion.	plan ceiling of	the State was les	ss than the approve	d Programme
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan f Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Other Rural Drinking Water	or Scheduled			
	0	12,905.01	1 00	15 550 0 6	2.0.4
	R	2,651.01	15,556.02	15,552.96	- 3.06
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Castes Water Supply in Schedule Drinking Water Project of Sajjangarh and Kushalgar Banswara from Mahi Dan	d Castes Areas Villages of h Block of District			
	0	569.61	1 001 50	1 001 56	
	R	431.95	1,001.56	1,001.56	
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Castes				
	Water Supply in Schedule (Urban)				
[02]	Other Urban Drinking Wa				
	O R	9,841.02 6,044.20	15,885.22	15,882.22	- 3.00
01.	Water Supply	0,0 0			
789.		or Scheduled			
(02)	Water Supply in Schedule (Urban)	d Castes Areas			
[58]	Bisalpur-Jaipur Water Sup	oply Project-			

[58] Bisalpur-Jaipur Water Supply Project-II Phase (Urban)

0	584.96			
		1,041.28	1,041.28	
R	456.32			

#### $CDANTEN_{-} 51 (C)$ **J** \

		GRANT No. 5	1 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head	,	Fotal grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water Suppl Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for So Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Ca (Urban) Isarda-Dausa Drinking Water H (Urban) O	cheduled Istes Areas	2,148.75	2,148.75	
789. (02)	R 2,1 Water Supply Special Component Plan for So Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Ca (Urban) Regional water supply project of Bhilwara Project of Bhima and tehsil of Rajsamand district (ur O	stes Areas of Chambal l Devgarh	2,146.75	2,146.75	
		63.99 6.21 lakh unde			
03. 789. (09)	Capital Outlay on Urban Devel Integrated Development of Sm Medium Towns Special Component Plan for Sc Castes Atal Mission for Rejuvenation Transformation (AMRUT) Through the Local Self Govern Department	all and cheduled and Urban			
	Additional funds of ₹ 152.28 la				 2024 due to
60. 789. (07)	rated progress of works. Howeve Other Urban Development Sch Special Component Plan For S Castes Rajasthan Urban Sector Develo Investment Programme (RUSE RUIDP Forth Stage Tranche 2	nemes ocheduled opment DIP)	ns have not been ir	itimated (July 2024).	

[03] RUIDP Forth Stage Tranche 2 (EAP)

0	4,500.00			
	·	7,016.84	7,016.84	
R	2,516.84			
	G = 0 = 1 < 0 < 1 < 1	.1 1/1 1	· .· 21 M	1 2024 1

Additional funds of ₹ 2,516.84 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works.

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban D	evelopment					
60.	Other Urban Development	Schemes					
789. Special Component Plan For Scheduled							
	Castes						
(12)	Pradhanmantri Awas Yojan	na					
[01]	Local Self Government De	epartment					
	0	5,713.27					
	S	50.10	12,214.23	12,214.23			
	R	6,450.86					

Additional funds of ₹ 6,450.86 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 789. Special Component Plan For Scheduled Castes
- (14) Swacch Bharat Mission-Shahari 2.0(IIHL.CT/PT.URINALS)
- [01] Local Self Government Department

O 0.02 R 695.42 695.44

Additional funds of ₹ 695.42 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
  - 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (04) Construction of girls hostel building

0	1,200.01			
		2,498.87	2,498.87	
R	1,298.86			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,298.86 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (05) Construction of hostel building for students

0	1,675.03			
		2,148.71	2,152.63	+ 3.92
R	473.68			

Additional funds of ₹ 473.68 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

#### GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

#### GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

		URANT I	0.51 - (Conta.)			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
4236.	Capital Outlay on Nutriti	on				
02.	Distribution of Nutritiou	s Food and				
	Beverages					
789.	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled				
	Castes					
(01)	Construction of Aangany	vari Centre under				
	ICDS Mission Mode					
	0	102.00				
			255.00	255.00		
	R	153.00				
02.	Distribution of Nutritiou	s Food and				
	Beverages					
789.	~ ~	for Scheduled				
	Castes					
(02)	Upgradation and mainter	nance of Aaganbar	i			
	Centre including Creche construction under					
	I.C.D.S. Mission Mode					
	0	102.02				
			329.74	329.74	••	
	R	227.72				
	Additional funds of ₹	380.72 lakh un	der the above two	o heads were pro	vided through	

Additional funds of ₹ 380.72 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 4403. Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Construction of Veterinary Hospitals and Sub-Centres
- [03] NABRAD R I D F. T-XXIX

S

R

1,000.00

1,000.00

Additional funds of ₹ 999.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to transfer of funds to Rajasthan State Agricultural Marketing Board for major works sanctioned under NABARD Trench XXIX as the proposals of Animal Husbandry Department was not approved by the NABARD under Trench XXVIII.

0.01

999.99

- 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life
  - 01. Forestry
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (05) Forestry works with the assistance of NABARD

O 144.02 2,491.56 2,491.42 - 0.14 R 2,347.54

Additional funds of ₹ 2,347.54 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of work because of sanction of fifth stage of NABARD Project.

200	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 789. (08)	Capital Outlay on Forestry Forestry Special Component Plan for Castes Rajasthan Forestry and Bio Development Project (RFB Externally Aided (AFD)	r Scheduled -Diversity				
	O R	0.02	1,515.00	1,515.00		
02. 789.	Additional funds of ₹ 1,514 elerated progress of works. H Environmental Forestry and Special Component Plan fo Castes Eco Tourism Lov-kush Vat	.98 lakh were pro owever, detailed r 1 Wild Life r Scheduled	0 11	1		
(04) [01]			1,289.94	1,289.94		
acceler	R Additional funds of ₹ 189.9 rated progress of work.	189.94 4 lakh were provi				
02. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major Im Chambal Project (Commerce Special Component Plan for Castes Water drainage (through the Development Commissioner Right Main Canal	cial) r Scheduled e Area				
	O R	1,385.07 177.44	1,562.51	1,562.51		
acceler	Additional funds of ₹ 177.4 rated progress of work. Howe	4 lakh were provi		-	h 2024 due to	
789.	Chambal Project (Commerce Special Component Plan for Castes Water drainage (through the Development Commission	r Scheduled e Area				

- Development Commissioner, Chambal) [02] Left Main Canal

0	1,598.75			
		2,239.90	2,239.72	- 0.18
R	641.15			

5	n	g
$\mathcal{I}$	υ	/

#### GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

	GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major Irri Chambal Project (Commerc Special Component Plan for Castes Water drainage (through the Development Commissioner Left Main Canal - RIDF-XX	ial) Scheduled Area r, Chambal)			
	0	291.98			
	R	185.54	477.52	477.52	
re-appr contrac	Additional funds of ₹ 82 ropriation on 31 March 202 ctor.				
789.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Project Special Component Plan for Castes Through the Chief Engineer	Scheduled			
[04]	Gandhi Nahar Project 65 Canals				
	S	1,632.00 166.00 2,320.68	4,118.68	4,118.68	
	Indira Gandhi Nahar Project Special Component Plan for Castes				
	Through the Chief Engineer Gandhi Nahar Project Panna Lal Barupal Lift (Gaj				
	CADWM				
	0	608.00	1,098.00	1,098.00	
	R	490.00		, , ,	
re-app	Additional funds of $₹ 2,8$ ropriation on 31 March 2024 (				provided through
04. 789. (06)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Project Special Component Plan for Castes Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Second Stage) Expansion, Renovation and of Charanwala branch Canal (NABARD RIDF- XVII)	t (Commercial) Scheduled t, Bikaner Modernisation			
	O R	496.00 261.04	757.04	757.04	

Additional funds of ₹ 261.04 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of work.

		UNALL IN.	<b>51</b> - (Comu.)		
	Head		Total grant		Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major Irri	gation			
	Yamuna Project (Commerci	-			
789.	Special Component Plan for	Scheduled			
	Castes				
(01)	Construction Works				
	0	9.00			
			631.29	631.29	
	R	622.29			
34.	Dholpur Lift Project (Comm	nercial)			
	Special Component Plan for				
	Castes				
(01)	Construction Works				
	0	900.00			
	R	327.58	1,227.58	1,227.58	••
		I			
37.	Re-generation/Upgradation/				
780	Renovation of Projects (Con Special Component Plan for				
70).	Castes	Scheduleu			
(01)	Construction Works				
[03]	Construction Works				
	0	899.98			
			1,835.76	1,835.76	
	R	935.78			
				three heads were provided	0
	ropriation on 31 March 202	4 due to accele	rated progress	of works and settlement o	f pending
liabiliti	ies.				
	Capital Outlay on Medium I				
62.	Re-generation / Upgradation				
	Modernisation / Renovation	of Projects			
	(Commercial)				

# (Commercial) 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

- (01) Construction Works[03] Construction Works 0

	0	1,152.00	2,072.12	2,072.12		
	R	920.12				
66.	Takli Project (Commercial)					
789.	9. Special Component Plan for Scheduled					
	Castes					
(02)	Takli Project (Commercial)					
	0	270.00				
			442.93	442.93		
	R	172.93				

## GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

5	1	1
J	T	T

...

#### GRANT No. 51 - (Contd.)

		GRANT NO. 5	<b>1 -</b> (Contd.)		
	Head	,	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
73. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Medium In Hathiya Deh Project (Comm Special Component Plan for Castes Direction and Administration Construction Works	ercial) Scheduled			
	O R	540.00 688.38	1,228.38	1,228.38	
re-app liabilit	Additional funds of ₹ 1,7 ropriation on 31 March 202- ies.				
789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Minor Irri Special Component Plan for Castes Through the Chief Engineer, Resources Department Water Harvesting Structure	Scheduled			
	O 2 R	2,815.58 457.88	3,273.46	3,273.46	
acceler	Additional funds of ₹ 457.88 rated progress of works and se			priation on 31 March	2024 due to
789. (08)	Capital Outlay on Command Development Special Component Plan for Castes Through the Chief Engineer, Area Development, India Ga Project, Bikaner Land Development Works	Scheduled Command			
	0	463.58	1,349.79	1,349.51	- 0.28
declara	R Additional funds of ₹ 886.22 e of administrative and finar ation made in budget 2023-24.	ncial sanction for			

- 4711. Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects01. Flood Control
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (02) Flood Control Construction Work in other Districts - Other District
  - [01] Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources Department, Rajasthan, Jaipur

0	720.00		
S	540.00	1,771.27	1,771.27
R	511.27		

Additional funds of ₹ 511.27 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of works and settlement of pending liabilities.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 789.	Capital Outlay on F State Highways Special Component Castes Strengthening, Moo and Widening of St	Plan for Scheduled	L		
	O R	3,566.00 890.61	4,456.61	4,456.61	
789.	State Highways Special Component Castes				
(03)	and Widening of Si		l		
	O R	2,674.50 2,674.46	5,348.96	5,348.96	
789.	State Highways Special Component Castes Roads financed from	Plan for Scheduled n Central Road Fund			
	0	11,589.50	13,929.07	13,725.16	- 203.91
	R State Highways Special Component Castes	2,339.57			
	Sanction work by C for Capital Expendit Construction Work	ture			
	S	0.01	5,649.69	5,649.69	
	R	5,649.68	,	,	
	District and Other I Special Component Castes Urban Roads				
(03)	0	1,426.40			
	R	356.56	1,782.96	1,782.96	

#### GRANT No. 51 - (Concld.)

		UMINI	10: 51 - ( <i>Conclu.)</i>		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5054.	Capital Outlay on Roads	and Bridges			
04.	District and Other Roads				
789.	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled			
	Castes				
· · ·		from NABARD			
[18]	NABARD RIDF XXIX	- <b>4</b>			
	(Road Upgradation Proje				
	0	1,783.00			
	D	1.00 € 10	6,679.48	6,679.48	
	R	4,896.48			
04.	District and Other Roads				
789.	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled			
	Castes				
(05)	Rural Roads				
	0	5,349.00			
	S	8,910.00	26,745.00	26,740.87	- 4.13
	R	12,486.00			
04.	District and Other Roads				
789.	Special Component Plan	for Scheduled			
	Castes				
(20)	<b>.</b>	al Government			
50.03	for Capital Expenditure				
[90]	Construction Work				
	S	0.01			
			6,249.86	6,187.49	- 62.37
	R	6,249.85			
			1 /1 1	• 1 / 1 1	• 1 1 /1 1

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  35,543.21 lakh under the above eight heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress of work. However, detailed reasons for which and final saving of  $\gtrless$  270.41 lakh under 'heads 5054-03-789(07), 04-789(05) and 04-789 (20) [90]' have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRAN	T No. 52 – PAN	NCHA	YATI RAJ DEPA	ARTMENT	
Major He			Urban Develop Soil and Water Special Program Development an	Conservation, nmes for Rural	ammes
	Capital -	· 4059.		on Public Works on Other Rural	
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	90,69,50,06		90,69,50,06	61,02,00,25	- 29,67,49,81
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					29,67,23,13
Charged					
Original	6		2,62	2,62	
Supplementary	2,56		_, =	_, • _	
Amount surrendered during the year					
Capital					
Voted					
Original	8,97,80		12,90,52	8,52,92	- 4,37,60
Supplementary	3,92,72				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					3,86,22
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
<ol> <li>Out of final saving of ₹ 2,</li> <li>Saving occurred mainly up</li> </ol>				nained unsurrende	ered.
Head	ider the followin	ing incac	Total grant	Actual	Excess +
			0	expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Saving -
<ul> <li>2217. Urban Development</li> <li>80. General</li> <li>192. Assistance to Municip Municipal Councils</li> <li>(09) Special grant to econo Municipal Councils/ M election-Committed</li> </ul>	mically weaker	r			
0	200.00		39.85	39.85	
R	- 160.15	1 1			

Provision of ₹ 160.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to cancellation of bye election declared in the months of November, 2023 and February, 2024 on account of unavoidable reasons.

GRANT	No	52 - 1	(Contd)	
UNANI	110.	34-1	(Conta.)	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2501.	Special Programmes for I	Rural Development			
05.	Waste Land Developmen	t			
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parish				
	Level Panchayats				
(07)	Pradhan Mantri Krishi Si	nchai Yojana			
	(PMKSY) Watershed Co	mponent			
[01]	Functional related				
	0	38,818.78			
		,	8,509.34	8,509.34	
	R	- 30,309.44			
	Dravisian of $\mp 20.200.44$	lalah araa arawaa da	and on 21 Manah	2024 with the feller	

Provision of ₹ 30,309.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 with the following reasons (i) next instalment was not received from the Government of India. As per the directions of Department of Land Resources, Ministry of Rural Development, Government of India, the proposal for the next instalment was to be sent only after utilisation of 75 *per cent* of the amount received earlier. But due to less incurring of expenditure, the proposal for next instalment were not sent and (ii) slow progress of works relating to Natural Resources Management due to non-issue of work order in time because of more time taken in completion of tender process.

- 05. Waste Land Development
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District Level Panchayats
- (08) Expenditure from Water Conservation Cess Fund
- [03] Rajiv Gandhi Jal Sanchay Yojana

O 30,000.00

R

Entire provision of ₹ 30,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of approval from the Finance Department.

- 30,000.00

••

•••

- 05. Waste Land Development
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District Level Panchayats
- (10) Rajiv Gandhi Jal Sanchay Yojana
- [01] Water Conservation Scheme (General)

0	28,506.35			
		14.94	14.94	
R	- 28,491.41			

Provision of ₹ 28,491.41 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to proposal of transfer of State Fund remaining under process in the Administrative Department, imposition of Assembly election code of conduct and starting of *Mukhyamantri Jal Swavlamban Abhiyan-2.0* from February, 2024.

<b>GRANT No. 52</b> –

		GRANT No.	52 – (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
001. (02)	Other Rural Development Direction and Administra Direction and Administra Head Office - Committed	tion			
	0	2,325.76	1,817.41	1,816.79	- 0.62
	R	- 508.35	1,017.41	1,010.75	- 0.02
	Reasons for the anticipated	d saving of ₹ 508.35	b lakh have not been i	ntimated (July 2024)	•
(08)	Direction and Administra District Planning Office Chief Planning Office - C				
	0	1,768.59			0.04
	R	- 330.03	1,438.56	1,438.52	- 0.04
	Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 330.03 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).				
(04)	Assistance to Zilla Parish level Panchayats Assistance for Zilla Parish recommendations of State Commission (3% of Total Functional / Activities	nads under the Finance			
	0	17,125.00	9,530.45	9,530.45	
	R	- 7,594.55	- ,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of	₹ 7,594.55 lakh on	31 March 2024 hav	ve not been
(39)	Assistance to Zilla Parisha level Panchayats Swachh Bharat Mission (J Functional/ Activities				
	0	77,904.20	8,458.75	8,458.75	
	R	69,445.45	-,	-,	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the provision of ₹	₹ 69,445.45 lakh on	31 March 2024 ha	ve not been
(42)	Assistance to Zilla Parisha level Panchayats Rashtriya Gram Swaraj A Functional/ Activities				

i unetionul, i ieu vittes				
0	3,400.00			
		2,610.00	2,610.00	
R	- 790.00			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 790.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

5	1	7
$\mathcal{I}$	T	1

## GRANT No. 52 – (Contd.)

		GRANT NO.	52 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Other Rural Developmer Assistance to Zilla Parisl level Panchayats	-			
	Performance Grant for D under the recommendation Finance Commission				
[01]	Performance Grant O	6,142.31			
	R	- 6,142.31		••	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	the entire provision	of ₹ 6,142.31 lakh	on 31 March 2024	have not been
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parisl level Panchayats	hads/ District			
(45)	Establishment expenses	of Zilla Parishad			
[01]	Grant for establishment e	expenses			
	0	7,217.00	<b>C 001</b> 10	<b>C 201</b> 10	
	R	- 995.81	6,221.19	6,221.19	
	Reasons for the anticipate	ed saving of ₹ 995.81	lakh have not been	intimated (July 202	4).
197.	Assistance to Block Pane	chayats/			
(05)	Intermediate level Panch	•			
(05)	Grants for Panchayat San recommendations of Stat				
	Commission (12% of tot	al provision)			
[02]	Functional/ Activities	I			
	0	68,500.00	15,251.90	15,251.90	
	R	- 53,248.10	13,231.70	15,251.90	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	g the provision of ₹	53,248.10 lakh o	n 31 March 2024 I	nave not been
197.	Assistance to Block Pane	•			
(17)	Intermediate level Panch Performance Grant for P				
(17)	under the recommendation Finance Commission				
[01]	Performance Grant				
	0	24,569.58			
	R	- 24,569.58			
				01 36 1 0001	

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 24,569.58 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

	GRANT No. 52 – (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
197. (18)	Other Rural Developme Assistance to Block Pan Intermediate level Pance Grant for Handpump Ma Grant for establishment	chayats/ nayats asons and Fitters				
intima	O R Reasons for surrenderin ted (July 2024).	12,713.00 - 2,716.00 ng the provision o	9,997.00 f ₹ 2,716.00 lakh or	9,997.00 n 31 March 2024 h	 nave not been	
198. (03)	Assistance to Gram Pan Grant for Gram Panchay recommendations of Sta Commission Functional / Activities	ats under the				
	O R Persona for an engage	2,56,875.00	1,58,713.72	1,58,576.03	- 137.69	

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 98,161.28 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 137.69 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

#### 198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats

(36) Performance Grant for Gram Panchayats under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission

[01] Performance Grant

O 92,135.35 R - 92,135.35

Entire provision of ₹ 92,135.35 lakh was surrendered (₹ 29,566.12 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 62,569.23 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

••

••

800. Other Expenditure

- (01) Expenditure on Panchayat Elections
- [02] General Election Committed

0	600.00			
		259.04	258.33	- 0.71
R	- 340.96			

Provision of ₹ 340.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to cancellation of bye election declared in the months of November, 2023 and February, 2024 on account of unavoidable reasons.

#### GRANT No. 52 – (Contd.)

#### GRANT No. 52 – (Contd.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads : -

uic	Tonowing neads				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
003. (03)	Other Rural Development P Training Training Centre Panchayat Training Centre-	-			
	O R	450.63 101.36	551.99	551.99	
2024 h	Reasons for providing addi ave not been intimated (July 2		101.36 lakh throug	gh re-appropriation of	on 31 March
(43)	Assistance to Zilla Parishad level Panchayats General Basic Grant for Zill under the recommendations Finance Commission General Basic (Untied) Gran	a Parishad of Central			
		4,094.93 1,774.81	5,869.74	5,869.74	
2024 h	Reasons for providing addit ave not been intimated (July 2		1,774.81 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation of	on 31 March
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishad level Panchayats	s/ District			

	level Fallenayats
(43)	General Basic Grant for Zilla Parishad
	under the recommendations of Central
	Finance Commission

[04] General Basic Grant (Tied)

O 0.01 R 5,820.90 5,820.91

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 5,820.90 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats / Intermediate level Panchayats
- (16) General Basic Grant for Panchayat Samiti under the recommendations of Central Finance Commission
- [01] General Basic (Untied) Grant

O 16,379.72 R 7,099.23 23,478.95 ...

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 7,099.23 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

GRANT No. 52 – (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
197. (16)	Other Rural Developmen Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panch General Basic Grant for I under the recommendation Finance Commission General Basic Grant (Tie	hayats / ayats Panchayat Samiti ons of Central			
	O R	0.01 23,283.63	23,283.64	23,283.64	
2024 k	Reasons for providing ad nave not been intimated (Ju		23,283.63 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March
(35)	Assistance to Gram Panc General Basic Grant for C under the recommendatic Finance Commission General Basic (Untied) C	Gram Panchayats			
	O R	61,423.95 26,641.70	88,065.65	88,049.76	- 15.89
2024 a	Reasons for providing ad and final saving of ₹ 15.89			0 11 1	on 31 March
	Assistance to Gram Panc Grant for Gram Panchaya	•			

	ions of Central Finance Grant (Tied)			
0	0.01	87,183.56	87,181.14	- 2.42
R	87,183.55	67,105.50	07,101.14	- 2.42

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 87,183.55 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

#### Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 392.72 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 437.60 lakh, a sum of ₹ 51.38 lakh remained unsurrendered.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public W	/orks			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(61)	Construction of E.V.M. Wa	are House			
[01]	State Election Commission				
	0	887.78	202.99	202.99	
	R	- 684.79			

Provision of ₹ 684.79 lakh was surrendered (₹ 376.22 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 308.57 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to stoppage of the ongoing construction work of Ware House as per the direction given by the Commissioner in July, 2023 regarding modification in the map of Ware House. The modified map was approved in the month of January, 2024 resulted in less expenditure incurred.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head : -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4515.	Capital Outlay on other Rura	al Development			
	Programmes				
103.	Rural Development				
(01)	Through the Director, Rural	Development			
	and Panchayati Raj	•			
[01]	To Panchayat Samitis/ Zilla	Parishads for			
	construction of building				
	0	0.02			
	S	392.72	701.30	649.93	- 51.37
	R	308.56			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 308.56 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 and final saving of ₹ 51.37 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT	10.33 - KUKA			
Major He	Major Heads : Revenue - 2501. Special Programmes for Rural Development 2505. Rural Employment, 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes, 2575. Other Special Area Programmes and 2810. New and Renewable Energy Capital - 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes and 4575. Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand)</i>	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	43,89,15,73	47,84,37,54	24,90,25,99	- 22,94,11,55
Supplementary	3,95,21,81		y y - y	7- 7 7
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				22,94,11,54
Charged				
Original	2	2		- 2
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				2
Capital				
Voted				
Original	7,37,32,89	10,72,32,89	6,06,25,46	- 4,66,07,43
Supplementary	3,35,00,00			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4,57,28,65
Notes and comments :				
Rovonuo				

Revenue

Voted

1. Provision of ₹ 39,521.81 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 8,116.01 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 31,405.80 lakh) through supplementary grants was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

#### **GRANT No. 53 – RURAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT**

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2501.	Special Programmes for I	Rural Development			
06.	Self-Employment Program	mmes			
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parish	ads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(06)	National Rural Livelihoo	d Mission			
[01]	Grants				
	0	36,900.00			
			27,875.42	27,875.42	
	R	- 9,024.58			
	Provision of ₹ 9,024.58 la	akh was surrendered	1 on 31 March 2024	4 due to less receipt o	f funds from
the Go	vernment of India and cons	sequent less release	of State share.	-	

- 06. Self-Employment Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (11) National Rural Economic Transformation
- Project
- [01] NRETP

0	2,500.00		
		1,485.24	1,485.24
R	- 1,014.76		

Provision of ₹ 1,014.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds related to second tranche of first instalment to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the sanction for transferring the funds to the Bank Account of SNA was received from the Finance Department on 31 March 2024 because of late receipt of such instalment from the Government of India.

- 06. Self-Employment Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (12) Start up Village Entrepreneurship Programme (SVEP)
- [01] Grants (for General)

0	40.02			
S	1,316.00	585.02	585.02	
R	- 771.00			

Provision of ₹ 1,316.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India for Start-up Village Entrepreneurship Programme was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 771.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds relating to second trench of first instalment to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the funds were received from the Government of India on 31 March 2024.

	<b>GRANT No. 53 – (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2501.	Special Programmes for	Rural Development	-		
06.	Self-Employment Progra	mmes			
196.	Assistance to Zilla Parish	nads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(13)	Rural Self-Employment	Training Institute			
	(RSETI)				
[01]	Grants				
	0	2,500.00			
	0	2,500.00	322.91	322.91	
	R	- 2,177.09			••
		,			

Provision of ₹ 2,177.09 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the sanction for transferring the funds to the Bank Account of SNA was received from the Finance Department on 31 March 2024 because of late receipt of such instalment from the Government of India.

- 06. Self-Employment Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (14) Rajasthan Mahila Nidhi Credit Co-operative Federation Limited
- [01] Grants for Mahila Nidhi

Ο	1,970.00	1,773.00	1,773.00
R	- 197.00		

Provision of ₹ 197.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less number of staff selected because of non-availability of office premises for Rajasthan Mahila Nidhi and keeping in view of number of members of Cluster Level Federation (CLF) accordingly, (ii) non-incur of expenditure on renovation of office premise, rent, furniture, computer etc. on account of non-availability of own office premise and (iii) non-renewal of Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) due to imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election model code of conduct.

- 06. Self-Employment Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zilla Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (15) Woman Farmer Empowerment Project (IFC)
- [01] Grants for Integrated Farming Cluster

S 800.00 R - 392.00

408.00

Provision of ₹ 800.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India for Integrated Farming Cluster was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 392.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-transfer of funds to the Bank Account of Single Nodal Agency as the sanction for transferring the funds to the Bank Account of SNA was received from the Finance Department on 31 March 2024 because of late receipt of such instalment from the Government of India.

GRANT No. 53 – (Contd.)

#### GRANT No. 53 – (Contd.)

ILagd	
неял	

Total grant Ac expen

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)

1,11,682.67

Excess + Saving -

..

- 2505. Rural Employment
  - 02. Rural Employment Guarantee Schemes
  - 101. National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
  - (01) National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
  - [03] Functional related

0

R

- 1,51,906.89

2.63.589.56

Provision of ₹ 1,51,906.89 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,49,091.41 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,815.48 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 02. Rural Employment Guarantee Schemes
- 101. National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- (03) Administrative expenses under Mahatma Gandhi NREGA Scheme
- [01] Activity related

0	0.02			
S	37,405.80	13,000.00	13,000.00	
R	- 24,405.82			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 37,405.80 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 6,000.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 31,405.80 lakh) was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 24,405.82 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of funds for administrative expenditure from the Government of India and less number of employees working against sanctioned posts under the scheme.

2515. Other Rural Development Programmes

- 101. Panchayati Raj
- (01) Mahatma Gandhi Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana
- [01] For Zilla Parishad (Rural Development Cell)

0	1,360.00		
		761.89	761.89
R	- 598.11		

Provision of ₹ 598.11 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount in the departmental Personal Deposit Account under scheme.

#### 800. Other Expenditure

- (08) Zilla Navachar Nidhi Yojana
- [01] Grant for Navachar activities (General)

0	2,244.00			
		1,122.00	1,122.00	
R	- 1,122.00			

Provision of ₹ 1,122.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds by the Finance Department keeping in view of excess availability of balance in Personal Deposit Account of district and also on account of ban imposed by the Finance Department on new tender process because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

**Total grant** 

...

#### Head

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

..

Excess + Saving -

...

- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (09) Chief Minister Regional Rural Development Scheme
- [01] Through the Rural Development Department

O 5,000.00

R

- 5,000.00

Entire provision of ₹ 5,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-approval of work plan of scheme.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (10) Chief Minister Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- [01] Additional employment to MNREGA workers from State Fund

O 30,000.00 R - 27,763.82 2,236.18 2,236.18

Provision of ₹ 30,000.00 lakh was estimated for payment of employment of additional 25 days from State Fund to those families who have completed 100 days employment under MNREGA. However, due to completion of 100 days employment by less number of families under MNREGA, there was anticipated saving of ₹ 27,763.82 lakh under the head which was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (10) Chief Minister Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme
- [02] Additional employment for Specially Abled Person

0	4,284.00			
		36.94	36.94	
R	- 4,247.06			

Provision of ₹ 4,284.00 lakh was estimated for payment of employment of additional 25 days from State Fund to those families who have completed 100 days employment under MNREGA. However, due to completion of 100 days employment by less number of families under MNREGA, there was anticipated saving of ₹ 4,247.06 lakh under the head which was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

#### GRANT No. 53 – (Contd.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads : -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2505.	Rural Employment				
	Rural Employment Guarante	e Schemes			
101.	National Rural Employment	Guarantee			
	Scheme				
(02)	For Social Audit, Accountab	ility and			
	Transparency Society				
[01]	Grant for Social Audit, Acco	untability and			
	Transparency Society				
	0	0.02			
	-		1,235.27	1,235.27	
	R 1	,235.25	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,235.25 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India as the scheme is covered under 100 *per cent* Central Assistance.

- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (09) Activities related expenditure of surplus employees of schemes
- [01] Through Rural Development Department (Headquarters)

O 0.09 R 303.99 304.08 ...

Additional funds of ₹ 303.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for implementation of new scheme *Activities related expenditure of surplus employees of schemes*.

196.	Assistance to Zilla Parishad	s/ District Level				
	Panchayats					
(47)	7) Activities related expenditure of surplus					
	employees of schemes	-				
[01]	Through Rural Developmen	t Department				
	(General)	-				
	0	0.09				
			776.71	776.71		
	R	776.62				

Additional funds of ₹ 776.62 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to implementation of new scheme *Activities related expenditure of surplus employees of schemes*.

#### Capital

Voted

- 1. In the final saving of ₹ 46,607.43 lakh included a sum of ₹ 878.78 lakh due to deposit of unspent amount of previous year.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4515.	Capital Outlay on othe	r Rural Development			
	Programmes				
101.	Panchayati Raj				
(11)	Member of Legislative	Assembly Local			
	Area Development Pro				
	0	68,000.00			
	S	33,500.00	56,662.70	56,662.70	
	R	- 44,837.30			

Provision of ₹ 33,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for *Member* of Legislative Assembly Local Area Development Programme was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 44,837.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds by the Finance Department keeping in view of excess availability of unspent amount in the Personal Deposit Account of districts and owing to the imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

#### 4575. Capital Outlay on other Special Areas Programmes

- 02. Backward Areas
- 102. Development of Mewat Area
- (01) Work Execution
- [01] For Zilla Parishads (Rural Development Cell)

0 1.904.65 1,518.85 1,518.85 R - 385.80

Provision of ₹ 385.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds by the Finance Department keeping in view of excess availability of unspent amount in the Personal Deposit Account of districts and also owing to the ban imposed by the Finance Department on new works because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

- 02. Backward Areas
- 103. Magra Area Development
- (01) Work Execution
- [01] For Zila Parishads (Rural Development Cell)

0	1,914.20		
		1,500.00	1,500.00
R	- 414.20		

Provision of ₹ 414.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of funds by the Finance Department keeping in view of excess availability of unspent amount in the Personal Deposit Account of districts and also owing to the ban imposed by the Finance Department on new works because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

...

GRANT No. 53 – (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
4575.	Capital Outlay on other Speci	al Areas				
	Programmes					
06.	Border Area Development					
800.	Other Expenditure					
(01)	For Zilla Parishads (Rural De	velopment				
	Cell)					
	0	0.02		- 878.78	- 878.78	
	R	- 0.02				

*Minus* expenditure of ₹ 878.78 lakh is due to deposit of unspent amount of previous year.

GRANT No. 54 – ENERGY DEPARTMENT					
Major H		2801. Power and 2810. New and F - 4801. Capital Ou 4810. Capital Ou Energy an	ties and Services, 1 Renewable Energy utlay on Power Proje utlay on New and Ren 1d		
		6801. Loans for Total grant appropriati	or Actual		
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,57,92,14,33	1.91.32.27.82	1,75,10,72,99	- 16.21.54.83	
Supplementary	33,40,13,49	y- y- y - y -	, - , - , - , - , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	-, ,- ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				16,21,54,83	
Charged					
Original	1	1		- 1	
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	11,89,55,63	11,89,55,63	5,31,93,98	- 6,57,61,65	
Supplementary		· · · /	. , ,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				6,57,61,65	
Notes and comments :					
P					

#### Revenue

530

#### Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,62,154.83 lakh, provision of ₹ 3,34,013.49 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for grants to Power Distribution Companies was excessive.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2801.	Power				
80.	General				
190.	Assistance to Public	Sector and other			
	Undertakings				
(43)	Grant for non-increas	sing of Power Tariff			
[02]	Assistance to Jodhpu	r Vidyut Vitran			
	Nigam Limited				
	0	6,26,910.94			
		, ,	5,46,079.36	5,46,079.36	
	R	- 80,831.58			
	Drovision of $\neq$ 90.92	1 59 Jolth was surre	ndarad (7 1905165	( lath) and reason	minted to other

Provision of ₹ 80,831.58 lakh was surrendered (₹ 18,051.67 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 62,779.91 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to change in ratio of scheduled castes/ scheduled tribes componant in tariff subsidy by the State Government.

- 80. General
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (43) Grant for non-increasing of Power Tariff

4,22,666.52

- 61,182.71

[03] Assistance to Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

0

R

3,61,483.81

3,61,483.81

Provision of ₹ 61,182.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to change in ratio of scheduled castes/ scheduled tribes component in tariff subsidy by the State Government.

- 80. General
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (55) Grants (Tariff Grant) receivable from the State Government to the Power Distribution Corporations
- [01] Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

0	0.01			
S	87,539.99	52,972.88	52,972.88	
R	- 34,567.12			

Provision of ₹ 87,539.99 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for release of year wise outstanding tariff subsidy of previous years to Power Distribution Companies under Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. However, due to less release of grants to Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited resulted in provision of ₹ 34,567.12 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

#### GRANT No. 54 – (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2801.	Power				
80.	General				
190.	Assistance to Public Se	ector and other			
	Undertakings				
(55)	Grants (Tariff Grant) r	eceivable from the			
	State Government to th	ne Power			
	Distribution Corporation	ons			
[02]	Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran	Nigam Limited			
	0	0.01			
	S	68,454.99	47,482.23	47,482.23	
	R	- 20,972.77			

Provision of ₹ 68,454.99 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for release of year wise outstanding tariff subsidy of previous years to Power Distribution Companies under Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. However, due to less release of grants to Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited resulted in provision of ₹ 20,972.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

# 3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads : -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2801.	Power				
80.	General				
190.	Assistance to Public Sector Undertakings	or and other			
(54)	Grant for acquisition of loss of Power Distribution Companies				
[01]	Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited				
	0	0.01	12,817.77	12,817.77	
	R	12,817.76			
80.	General				
190.	Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings				
(54)	Grant for acquisition of loss of Power Distribution Companies				
[03]	Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited				
	0	0.01			
	S	12,637.06	38,500.21	38,500.21	
	R	25,863.14			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  38,680.90 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for taking over 75 *per cent* amount of losses of Jaipur and Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited by the State Government under 0.5 *per cent* additional borrowing limit scheme of Government of India.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2801.	Power				
80.	General				
190.	90. Assistance to Public Sector and other				
	Undertakings				
(55)	Grants (Tariff Grant) rece				
	State Government to the I				
	Distribution Corporations				
[03]	Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nig	am Limited			
	0	0.01			
			23,932.40	23,932.40	
	R	23,932.39			

Additional funds of ₹ 23,932.39 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for release of year wise outstanding tariff subsidy of previous years to *Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited* under Revamped Distribution Sector Scheme.

### Capital

#### Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4801.	Capital Outlay on Powe	er Projects			
80.	General				
190.	Investments in Public S	ector and Other			
	Undertakings				
(02)	5				
	Utpadan Nigam Limited	f			
	0	15,908.60			
		,	2,950.38	2,950.38	
	R	- 12,958.22			

Provision of ₹ 12,958.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring less capital expenditure by the *Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited* which resulted in less investments by the State Government.

80. General

- 190. Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (03) Investment in Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited

0	16,336.32			
		1,629.96	1,629.96	
R	- 14,706.36			

Provision of ₹ 14,706.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring less capital expenditure by *Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited* which resulted in less investments by the State Government.

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4801.	Capital Outlay on Pow	er Projects			
	General	U U			
190.	190. Investments in Public Sector and Other				
Undertakings					
(04)	Investment in Jaipur V	idyut Vitran			
	Nigam Limited	-			
	0	23,835.97	6.5.4.4.22	6.5.14.22	
	R	- 17,291.65	6,544.32	6,544.32	

Provision of ₹ 17,291.65 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring less capital expenditure by *Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited* which resulted in less investments by the State Government.

- 80. General
- 190. Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (05) Investment in Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

0	23,700.65		
		4,032.40	4,032.40
R	- 19,668.25		

Provision of ₹ 19,668.25 lakh was surrendered (₹ 4,668.25 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 15,000.00 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to incurring less capital expenditure by *Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited* which resulted in less investments by the State Government.

- 80. General
- 190. Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (06) Investment in Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

O 19,550.00 R - 11,513.08 8,036.92 8,036.92

Provision of ₹ 11,513.08 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to incurring less capital expenditure by *Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited* which resulted in less investments by the State Government.

••

- 6801. Loans for Power Projects
- 190. Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (02) Loans to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited
- [02] Green Energy Corridor Project for finance of Rajasthan Intra-State Transmission System (K.F.W.)

O 4,624.00

R - 4,624.00

Entire provision of ₹ 4,624.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of loan from K.F.W. to *Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited* by the State Government.

## GRANT No. 54 – (Concld.)

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head : -

Head	l	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4801. Capital O	utlay on Power Projects			
80. General	•			
190. Investmer	ts in Public Sector and Other			
Undertaki	ngs			
(09) Rajasthan	State Power Finance and			
Financial	Services Corporation Limited			
0	15,000.00			
-	- ,	30,000.00	30,000.00	
R	15,000.00	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 15,000.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for investment in *Rajasthan State Power Finance and Financial Services Corporation Limited*.

GRAN	T No. 55 – FOOD AFI	·	L SUPPLY AND DEPARTMENT		
Major	Heads : Revenue - Capital -	3456. 3475.	<b>Civil Supplies a</b> <b>Other General</b>	and Economic Service on other General	
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	14,68,50,74 5	1	14 68 50 70	7 79 61 20	- 6,89,89,49
Supplementary	5		14,68,50,79	7,78,61,30	- 0,89,89,49
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2024)	g				6,89,84,82
Charged					
Original	1		6,18	5,64	- 54
Supplementary	6,17		0,10	5,01	51
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2024)	g				54
Capital					
Voted					
Original	1,63,65		4,56,51	4,41,54	- 14,97
Supplementary	2,92,86		1,00,01	1, 11,01	1,,,,,
Amount surrendered durin the year (31 March 2024)	g				14,97
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Saving occurred mainl	y under the following	ng head			
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>3456. Civil Supplies</li><li>001. Direction and Adm</li><li>(01) Through the Food</li><li>[07] Consumer Protection</li></ul>	Commissioner				
Ο	4,201.70		3,470.01	3,470.01	
R	- 731.69		,	,	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 731.69 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT N	0. 55 – (	(Concld.)
UNALLI	0.33 - 0	(Concia.)

		GRANT No.	55 – ( <i>Concld</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
102. (07)	Civil Supplies Civil Supplies Scheme National Food Security S Antyodaya Parivar Anna				
	0	8,840.50	3,633.96	3,633.96	
	R	- 5,206.54			
	Reasons for the anticipate	d saving of ₹ 5,206.	54 lakh have not been	n intimated (July 202	4).
(09)	Civil Supplies Scheme Chief Minister Free Ratio NFSA families Chief Minister Free Ratio				
	0	65,000.00			
	R	- 65,000.00			
	Entire provision of ₹ 65, neads (₹ 14,467.06 lakh) o d reasons have not been int	on 31 March 2024 d	lue to non-implemen		
(10)	Civil Supplies Scheme Mukhyamantri Gas Cylin Gas Cylinder	ıder Yojana			
	0	30,000.00			
	R	- 4,081.44	25,918.56	25,918.56	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	g the provision of	₹ 4,081.44 lakh on	31 March 2024 ha	ve not been
	ving mentioned in note (1 e following head : -	) above was offset	by excess expenditu	re which occurred n	nainly under
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
102. (02)	Civil Supplies Civil Supplies Scheme Food Distribution Computerisation of Publi System	c Distribution			

O 2,600.01 R 5,679.99

Additional funds of ₹ 5,679.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on computerisation. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

## **GRANT No. 56 – INDUSTRIES DEPARTMENT**

2 2 2 3 Capital - 4 4 4 6 6 6 6		<ul> <li>e - 2040. Taxes on Sales, Trade etc., 2059. Public Works, 2851. Village and Small Industries, 2852. Industries and 3075. Other Transport Services , al - 4802. Capital Outlay on Petroleum, 4851. Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries, 4885. Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals,</li> <li>6851. Loans for Village and Small Industries, 6860. Loans for Consumer Industries, 6885. Other Loans to Industries and Minerals and 7453. Loans for Foreign Trade Export Promo</li> </ul>			ies and ustries,
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	5,21,89,64 47,70,01		5,69,59,65	3,52,48,13	- 2,17,11,52
Supplementary	47,70,01		- , , ,		7 - 7 7-
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					2,17,11,51
Charged					
Original	3		3		- 3
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					3
Capital					
Voted					
Original	14,61,28		16,61,28	4,04,36	- 12,56,92
Supplementary	2,00,00				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					12,56,93
Notes and comments :					
Dovonuo					

## Revenue

## Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 21,711.52 lakh, provision of ₹ 4,770.01 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary.

2. Sav	<ol> <li>Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-</li> </ol>				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
800. (04)	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc. Other Expenditure Rajasthan Investment Prop Scheme (Industries Depart Special Incentive Package	notion tment)			
	0	4,500.00	1,300.00	1,300.00	
intimat	R Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	- 3,200.00   the provision of	₹ 3,200.00 lakh c	on 31 March 2024 1	have not been
(04)	Other Expenditure Rajasthan Investment Prof Scheme (Industries Depart Interest Grant				
	0	6,750.00	3,205.49	3,205.49	
intimat	R Reasons for surrendering ted (July 2024).	- 3,544.51 the provision of	₹ 3,544.51 lakh c	on 31 March 2024 1	nave not been
102. (17)	Village and Small Industri Small Scale Industries Mukhyamantri Laghu Udy Yojana Interest Grant				
	0	15,076.35	12,323.76	12,323.76	
	R Reasons for the anticipated	- 2,752.59			
(18)	Small Scale Industries Micro and Small Enterpris Development Programme Commissioner, Industries	ses Cluster (MSE-CDP)			
	0	390.00	129.14	129.14	
	R	- 260.86			••

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 260.86 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT	No.	56 -	(Contd.)
-------	-----	------	----------

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2851. Village and Sma	ll Industries			
102. Small Scale Indu	istries			
(23) Vishwakarma K	amgar Kalyan Yojana			
[01] Commissioner, I	ndustries Department			
S	500.00	350.74	350.74	
R	- 149.26			

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for selfemployment under new scheme Vishwakarma Kamgar Kalyan Yojana was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 149.26 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 105. Khadi and Village Industries
- (01) Grants to Rajasthan Khadi and Gramodyog Board

0 600.00 R - 600.00

Entire provision of ₹ 600.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount of previous years with Rajasthan Khadi and Gramodyog Board.

••

••

••

- 105. Khadi and Village Industries
- (07) Discount on the sale of Khadi
- [01] Grant to Discount on the sale of Khadi Clothes

0

1,000.00 500.00 500.00 R - 500.00

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-submission of rebate claims in time because of getting the audit of rebate claims from Local Fund Audit Department.

- 2852. Industries
  - 80. General
  - 001. Direction and Administration
  - (04) District Industries Centre-Committed

0 4.439.43 3,456.49 3,456.48 - 0.01 - 982.94 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 982.94 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on contractual services. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

541	
-----	--

		GRANT NO	<b>.</b> 50 – (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. 001. (08)	Industries General Direction and Administrat Commissioner, Industries Head Office-Committed				
	0	1,897.43	1,553.25	1,553.24	- 0.01
	R	- 344.18			
allowa	Anticipated saving of ₹ inces due to posts remaining				
102.	General Industrial Productivity Grant to Bureau of Investr Promotion (B.I.P.)	nent			
	0	1,650.00	825.00	825.00	
	R	- 825.00			
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering the 2024).	he provision of ₹ 8	25.00 lakh on 31 Ma	rch 2024 have not b	been intimated
102.	General Industrial Productivity Grant to Shilp Mati Kala E	Board			
	0	500.00	225.00	225.00	
	R	- 275.00	220100	220.00	
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering the 2024).	Ι	75.00 lakh on 31 Ma	urch 2024 have not b	been intimated
102. (24)	General Industrial Productivity Non-Resident Indian Depa Rajasthan Foundation	urtment			
	0	920.00	110.00	110.00	
	R	- 810.00			
Interna	Provision of ₹ 810.00 lab ational Rajasthani Conclave				-
102. (25)	General Industrial Productivity Rajasthan Financial Corpo Assistance for Yuva Udya Yojana				
	0	599.99			
	D		375.00	375.00	
	R	- 224.99			
	Provision of ₹ 224.99 lakh	was surrendered	on 31 March 2024 d	ue to less sanction of	of loans under

Provision of ₹ 224.99 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less sanction of loans under *Yuva Udyamita Protsahan Yojana*.

**Total grant** 

•••

••

Excess + Saving -

			(	₹in lakh)	-
80. 102. (28)	Industries General Industrial Productivity Rajasthan Trade Welfare Bo Through the Horticulture De				
	0	384.90			
	R	- 384.90			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering the ted (July 2024).	e entire provision of ₹	384.90 lakh on 31	l March 2024 have n	ot been
102. (32)	General Industrial Productivity Mukhyamantri Yuva Udyam Yojana Interest Grant	ı Protsahan			
	S	500.00	5.03	5.03	
	R	- 494.97			
(July 2	Reasons for surrendering the 024).	provision of ₹ 494.97 1	akh on 31 March 2	2024 have not been in	timated
190.	General Assistance to Public Sector a other Undertakings				
(04)	Upgradation of Industrial Ef Management System of RIC Industrial Area, Bhiwadi				
LO11					

[01] Assistance to RICCO

0	8,900.00
R	- 8,900.00

Entire provision of ₹ 8,900.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 5,859.99 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 3,040.01 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

••

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2040.	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(07)	Rajasthan Investment Prom	otion			
	Scheme-2019 (Industries D	epartment)			
[02]	Capital Grant				
	0	300.00			
	Š	20.00	424.46	424.46	
	R	104.46			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2040.	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(07)	Rajasthan Investment Pron	notion			
	Scheme-2019 (Industries I	Department)			
[03]	Investment Grant				
	0	2,000.00			
	S	3,000.00	7,360.95	7,360.95	
	R	2,360.95			
	Reasons for providing add			ler the above two he	eads through

re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

#### 2852. Industries

- 80. General
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction and Superintendence

0	20.00			
		383.04	383.04	
R	363.04			
				1 0004

Additional funds of ₹ 363.04 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on advertisement, sales, publicity and professional and special services. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

## Capital

#### Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
4851.	Capital Outlay on Village a	ind			
	Small Industries				
102.	Small Scale Industries				
(02)	Rajasthan Integrated Cluster	er Scheme			
[01]	Commissioner, Industries I	Department			
	0	550.00			
	R	- 550.00			

Entire provision of ₹ 550.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of notification of *Integrated Cluster Development Scheme*.

Head

Total grant

••

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

...

...

Excess + Saving -

••

••

- 4851. Capital Outlay on Village and Small Industries
  - 104. Handicraft industry
  - (02) Development of E-market for MSME and Handicrafts
  - [01] Commissioner, Industries Department

O 230.00 R - 230.00

Entire provision of ₹ 230.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure on computerisation and related communication expenses. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 200. Other Village Industries
- (03) Road construction in salt areas
- [90] Construction Works

O 180.00 R - 180.00

Entire provision of ₹ 180.00 lakh was surrendered own 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure on construction works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

4885. Other Capital Outlay on Industries and

- Minerals
- 60. Others
- 800. Other Expenditure
- (26) Urban Haat Construction
- [01] Commissioner, Industries Department

0	290.01			
S	200.00	290.00	290.00	
R	- 200.01			

Provision of ₹ 200.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for construction of Urban Haat was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 200.01 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

# GRANT No. 57 – PETROLEUM DEPARTMENT

Major Ho	eads : Revenue - 28 Capital - 48 68	02. Petroleum 02. Capital Outlay 02. Loans for Petro	on Petroleum and	
		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	2,43,97	2,46,10	1,87,52	- 58,58
Supplementary	2,13			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				58,59
Capital				
Voted				
Original	5,00,00,01	5,50,00,00	5,00,00,00	- 50,00,00
Supplementary	49,99,99			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				50,00,00
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Saving occurred mainly u	nder the following h	ead :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2802. Petroleum</li> <li>01. Exploration and Producing Oil and Gas</li> <li>001. Direction and Admini</li> <li>(01) Petroleum Directorate</li> <li>[04] Head Office-Committee</li> </ul>	stration			
O S R	204.14 0.83 - 53.22	151.75	151.75	

Provision of ₹ 53.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to posts remaining vacant and transfer of some employees and officers.

## Capital

## Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 4,999.99 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4802.	Capital Outlay on Petrole	um			
02.	Refining and Marketing of	Oil and Gas			
190.	0. Investments in Public Sector and Other				
	Undertakings				
(04)	HPCL-Rajasthan Refiner	y Limited			
[01]	Refinery-General				
	0	50,000.00			
	S	4,999.99	50,000.00	50,000.00	
	R	- 4,999.99			

Provision of ₹ 4,999.99 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for investment in Rajasthan Refinery Limited was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head

Provision of ₹ 4,999.99 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less investment made in *Rajasthan Refinery Limited*.

<b>GRANT No. 58 – MINES DEPARTMENT</b>					
Major He	ads : Revenue - 2059. Public Works and 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallur Industries Capital - 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous M Metallurgical Industries				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,77,84,58	2,13,77,83	2,00,92,26	- 12,85,57	
Supplementary	35,93,25		<i>, , , ,</i>	, ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				12,85,58	
Charged					
Original	4	5,66	5,63	- 3	
Supplementary	5,62				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	10,50,07	10,50,07	4,52,19	- 5,97,88	
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				5,97,88	
Notes and comments :					

-

547

### Revenue

## Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,285.57 lakh, provision of ₹ 3,593.25 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for transfer in Environment Management Fund in Mining Areas was excessive.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2853.	Non-ferrous Mining and r	netallurgical			
	Industries				
02.	Regulation and Developme				
001.	Direction and Administrat				
(06)	Additional expenses of sc	hemes			
[01]	Mines and Geology Depar	rtment -Head			
	Office-Committed				
	0	2,334.58			
		,	2,091.17	2,091.17	
	R	- 243.41	_,,	_,	

Provision of ₹ 243.41 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-utilisation of provision of ₹ 49.46 lakh estimated in anticipation for payment of pay and allowances for those awaiting posting orders officers/ employees of subordinate offices whose headquarter remain at Head Office, (ii) reduction in ceiling of expenditure on wages because of retirement of eight work charged employees and (iii) non-utilisation of 5 *per cent* encouragement amount received due to achieving revenue more than target because of imposition of election model code of conduct and non-receipt of administration sanction for purchase of material for office equipment, computerisation and better communication system.

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (06) Additional expenses of schemes
- [02] Mines and Geology Department- District and Subordinate Offices-Committed

O 12,967.43 R - 2,211.21 10,756.22 ...

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,211.21 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) posts remaining vacant because of retirement of 44 officers/ employees on superannuation, (ii) less expenditure on contractual services as Border Home Guards employed in the department were called to parent department for election duty, (iii) less expenditure on wages because of retirement of 29 work charged employees and (iv) non-utilisation of 5 *per cent* encouragement amount received due to achieving revenue more than target because of imposition of election model code of conduct and non-receipt of administration sanction for purchase of material for office equipment, computerisation and better communication system.

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (07) Mines Concretion Prospecting, Survey and Mapping Yojana
- [01] Mines and Geology Department-Head Offices

O 360.16 R - 107.48 252.68 252.67 - 0.01

Anticipated saving of  $\mathbf{E}$  107.48 lakh was attributed mainly to non-preparation of all modules/ new works proposed in the online system being operated at departmental level by service provider firm E-Connect Solution.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
2853.	Non-ferrous Mining and metallurgical				
	Industries				
02.	02. Regulation and Development of Mines				
797.	7. Transfers to Reserve Fund/ Deposit				
	Account				
(03)	Schemes Operated through Environmen	nt			
	Management Fund in Minas Areas				
[01]	Transfer in Budget Head 8229-200-(09	) of			
	Environment Management Fund in				
	Mining Areas				
	O 0.01				
	S 3,593.25	5,000.00	5,000.00		
	R 1,406.74				

Additional funds of ₹ 1,406.74 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for transferring the funds to Environment Management Fund in Mining Areas.

## Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4853.	Capital Outlay on Non-Ferro	ous Mining and			
	Metallurgical Industries	-			
01.	Mineral Exploration and Dev	elopment			
004.	Research and Development	-			
(06)	Khanij Bhawan				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	900.00			
	R	- 900.00			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 900.00 lakh was attributed mainly to non-receipt of administrative and financial sanction for various building construction works and imposition of election model code of conduct.

## GRANT No. 58 – (Concld.)

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
4853.	Capital Outlay on Non-Ferro	ous Mining and			
	Metallurgical Industries				
01.	01. Mineral Exploration and Development				
004.	04. Research and Development				
(07)	07) Expenditure relating to environment reform				
	and health in mining areas				
[01]	01] Road Construction in mining areas				
	through the Public Works Department				
	0	150.00	452 10	452 10	
	R	302.19	452.19	452.19	

Additional funds of ₹ 302.19 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for construction of roads in Mining Areas.

#### **GRANT No. 59 – TOURISM DEPARTMENT** Major Heads : Revenue - 3452. Tourism Capital – 5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism and 7452. Loans for Tourism Excess + **Total grant or** Actual expenditure appropriation Saving -(*₹in thousand*) Revenue Voted 1,01,55,94 Original 1,01,97,64 78,92,00 - 23,05,64 Supplementary 41,70 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024) 23,17,92 Charged Original 1 1 - 1 •• *Supplementary* •• Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024) 1 Capital Voted Original 36,15,65 3,13,64,74 2,08,03,86 - 1,05,60,88 Supplementary 2,77,49,09 Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024) 1,05,33,75 Notes and comments :

551

#### Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,305.64 lakh, provision of ₹ 41.70 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary.
- 2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 2,305.64 lakh, surrender of ₹ 2,317.92 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
3452.	Tourism				
80.	General				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(02)	Tourist Information and	l Publicity			
	0	6,912.00			
			3,463.84	3,476.10	+ 12.26
	R	- 3,448.16			

Provision of ₹ 3,448.16 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,257.01 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,191.15 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to (i) most of the marketing, branding and publicity work was done from Paryatan Vikas Kosh, (ii) non-organising of pre-prescribed programme i.e Jahan-E-Khusro, Masala Chowk and Hawamahal Festival and (iii) less expenditure on publicity due to imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 12.26 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3452.	Tourism				
80.	General				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(13)	Rajasthan Film Tourism P	romotion Policy			
[01]	Through the Tourism Dep	artment			
	0	1,000.00			
	R	- 1,000.00			

Entire provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) most of the marketing, branding and publicity work was done from Paryatan Vikas Kosh, (ii) non-organising of preprescribed programme and (iii) less expenditure on publicity due to imposition of Assembly election code of conduct.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3452.	Tourism				
80.	General				
800.	Other expenditure				
(11)	11) Grants-in-aid to Rajasthan Tourism				
	Development Corporation				
[01]	Grants to Rajasthan Tourisi	n			
	Development Corporation				
	0	42.50			
	-		2,063.76	2,063.76	
	R	2,021.26	,	·	

Additional funds of ₹ 2,021.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to increase in grants to Rajasthan Tourism Development Corporation.

## Capital

#### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 10,560.88 lakh, provision of ₹ 27,749.09 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for loans to Rajasthan Tourism Development Corporation Limited was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 10,560.88 lakh, a sum of ₹ 27.13 lakh remained unsurrendered.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
General Other Expenditure				
O R	3,096.50 - 2,588.82	507.68	480.54	- 27.14
General Other Expenditure Development of Rural To	ourism			
O R	519.11 - 473.48	45.63	45.63	
	Capital Outlay on Tourist General Other Expenditure Development of Tourist I O R General Other Expenditure Development of Rural To O	Capital Outlay on Tourism General Other Expenditure Development of Tourist Places O 3,096.50 R - 2,588.82 General Other Expenditure Development of Rural Tourism O 519.11	Capital Outlay on Tourism General Other Expenditure Development of Tourist Places O 3,096.50 R - 2,588.82 General Other Expenditure Development of Rural Tourism O 519.11 45.63	expenditure ( <i>₹ in lakh</i> )Capital Outlay on Tourism General Other Expenditure Development of Tourist Places( <i>₹ in lakh</i> )O3,096.50507.68R- 2,588.82507.68General Other Expenditure Development of Rural Tourism507.68O519.1145.63

Provision of ₹ 3,062.30 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-submission of demand and Utilisation Certificates by the executive agency.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 27.14 lakh under "Head 5452-80-800 (01)" have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 7452. Loans for Tourism
  - 60. Others
  - 190. Loans to Public Sector and other Undertakings
  - (04) Loans to Rajasthan Tourism Development Corporation Limited

0	0.01		
S	27,749.09	20,000.00	20,000.00
R	- 7,749.10		

Provision of ₹ 27,749.09 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant for loans to Rajasthan Tourism Development Corporation Limited was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 7,749.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to loan provided to Rajasthan Tourism Development Corporation Limited from other financial institution.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5452.	Capital Outlay on Tourism				
	General				
190.	Investment in Public Sector	and other			
	Undertakings				
(02)	Rajasthan State Hotel Corpo	oration			
	0	0.01			
	-		277.68	277.68	
	R	277.67			

Additional funds of ₹ 277.67 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to investment in Rajasthan State Hotel Corporation.

GRANT No. 60 – INFORMATION, TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATION DEPARTMENT						
Major He	d Publicity and s and Statistics on Public Works on Information a on other General	ind				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	21,95,88,44					
Supplementary	4	21,95,88,48	11,66,08,24	- 10,29,80,24		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)	- 1			10,29,80,23		
Charged						
Original	1	7				
Supplementary		1		- 1		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1		
Capital						
Voted						
Original	7,26,17,71	7,26,17,73	2,86,22,56	- 1 39 95 17		
Supplementary	2	7,20,17,75	2,80,22,50	- +,57,75,17		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				4,39,95,17		
Revenue						
Voted						
1. Saving occurred mainly u	nder the following h			_		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>3454. Census Surveys and S</li> <li>02. Surveys and Statistics</li> <li>203. Computer Services</li> <li>(01) Information Technolo Communication Depa</li> <li>[12] Swan Horizontal</li> </ul>	gy and					
0	1,360.00	1 000 00	1 000 00			
R	- 340.00	1,020.00	1,020.00			

Provision of ₹ 340.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount of previous year with RajCOMP Info Services Limited.

Head

	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
S			

- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and **Communication Department**
- [19] E- Sanchar

166.00 0 R - 166.00

Entire provision of ₹ 166.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount of previous year with RajCOMP Info Services Limited in respect of funds released for WhatsApp messages during 2022-23.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and **Communication Department**
- [20] Video Conference at block level

0 826.00 680.00 680.00 - 146.00 R

Provision of ₹ 146.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less requirement of expenditure on operation and maintenance of video conferencing system.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and **Communication Department**
- [24] GIS

0

R

- 620.00 Provision of ₹ 620.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-issue of tender for 3D City Project of Kota, Ajmer, Jodhpur and Udaipur because of imposing of election code of conduct, (ii)

935.00

935.00

non-issue of tender for purchase of Imagery in State because of imposing of election code of conduct and (iii) non-payment to firms during 2023-24 because of non-depositing of deliverables regarding HERE MAP and General Word Models (GWMs) Project by the firm.

1,555.00

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and **Communication Department**
- [25] Raj Sampark

Ο	5,872.00			
		2,768.50	2,768.50	
R	- 3,103.50			

Provision of ₹ 5,872.00 lakh was estimated to increase in seats of Call Centre from 400 seats to 1,000 seats for strengthening the 181 CM Helpline in compliance to the declaration made in budget speech 2022-23. However, because of imposing of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct, the survey work for reality check of Government Schemes and Flagship Programme could not be executed resulting in call value was reduced and only 400 seats were operated due to which provision of ₹ 3,103.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024.

<b>GRANT No. 60</b> – ( <i>Contd.</i> )							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
02. 203. (01)	Census Surveys and Statist Surveys and Statistics Computer Services Information Technology an Communication Departmen Vikas Kendra	ıd					
	O R	1,642.00 - 900.01	741.99	741.99			
(i) Mob	Provision of ₹ 900.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure incurred on (i) Mobile App Development Manpower, (ii) Technical Manpower Hiring (NICSI), (iii) RajCAD Training and Capacity Building, (iv) Consulting services for RajCAD and (v) Travel for RajCAD.						
203. (01)	Surveys and Statistics Computer Services Information Technology an Communication Departmen E-office						
	O R	1,454.24	1,006.35	1,006.35			
(i) Mob and Cap 02. 203. (01) [28]	R Provision of ₹ 900.01 lakh bile App Development Manp pacity Building, (iv) Consult Surveys and Statistics Computer Services Information Technology an Communication Departmer E-office	- 900.01 was surrendered o power, (ii) Technic ting services for Ra	n 31 March 2024 du cal Manpower Hiring ajCAD and (v) Trave	e to less expenditure g (NICSI), (iii) RajC. el for RajCAD.			

Provision of ₹ 447.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-publication of Request for Proposal (RFP) for *RajKaj Version 2 Project* of e-office.

02. Surveys and Statistics

- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [33] Data Centre and Network Operation Centre (NOC)

0	7,723.01			
S	0.01	5,971.29	5,971.30	+ 0.01
R	- 1,751.73			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,751.73 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on electricity bills due to less consumption of power in State Data Centre, (ii) reduction in penalty in payment made by the department and (iii) non-purchase of Application Tracking System (ATS) of Azure, ATS of PureApp machine, ATS of Data Centre Infrastructure and ATS/AMC/ Subscription of System-on-a-Chip (SOC) devices.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and
- Communication Department [35] Command and Control Centre
  - O
     6,130.00

     R
     4,770.00

Provision of ₹ 4,770.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) delay in process of Facility Management Services/ Annual Maintenance Contracts because of imposition of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct, (ii) non-fibre connectivity on cameras and (iii) non-passing of bills of ₹ 3,300.00 lakh by treasuries.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
3454.	Census Surveys and Statis	tics				
	Surveys and Statistics					
	Computer Services					
(01)	Information Technology and	nd				
	Communication Departme	nt				
[39]	Start Up					
	0	2,720.01	1,855.36	1,855.36		
	R	- 864.65				

Provision of ₹ 864.65 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-release of financial assistance in the form of Substenance. Allowance/ Seed Fund/ Marketing Assistance/ Techno Fund to Start Ups because of imposition of election code of conduct, (ii) less organises of the workshops for promotion of Start Ups, (iii) non-release of sponsorship grant and (iv) non-passing of bills of ₹ 347.00 lakh by treasuries.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (06) Jan Aadhar E-Wallet
- [01] Information Technology and **Communication Department**

0 162.69 - 162.69 R

Entire provision of ₹ 162.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount of previous year with RajCOMP Info Services Limited.

#### 02. Surveys and Statistics

- 203. Computer Services
- (08) Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Digital Institute, Jodhpur
- [01] Information Technology and **Communication Department**

0 650.00 R - 650.00

Entire provision of ₹ 650.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-appointment of teaching and non-teaching staff in Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Digital Institute, Jodhpur resulting in expenditure was not incurred on salary, other administrative charges, electricity, water, outreach/IEC activities, seminars and conferences.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (09) Mukhyamantri Digital Seva Yojana
- [01] Information Technology and

**Communication Department** 

1,64,200.00 77,814.25 77,814.25 R - 86.385.75

Provision of ₹ 86,385.75 lakh was surrendered (₹ 84,902.27 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,483.48 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to less utilisation of amount by the district collectors related to extending the benefit of the government schemes to the selected beneficiaries through direct benefit transfer.

Head

Total grant

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

..

Excess + Saving -

- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics
  - 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (11) Cyber Security Centre of Excellence
- [01] Information Technology and
  - Communication Department

0

R

- 680.00

680.00

Entire provision of ₹ 680.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-incurring of expenditure as the work order for required manpower for operation and establishment of cyber range platform issued late because of imposing of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (12) Rajasthan Institute of Advance Learning
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

O 340.01

R - 340.01 | Entire provision of ₹ 340.01 lakh was surrend

Entire provision of ₹ 340.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-release of grants to Rajasthan Institute of Advance Learning as the managing/ executive body for institute was not constituted.

••

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (13) Technology based Monitoring System
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

0

R

- 1.000.00

1.000.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of requirement of drones from departments under Technical Based Surveillance System.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (15) Rajasthan Centre for IT Development and E-Governance
- [01] Information Technology and

Communication Department

O 120.00

R - 120.00

Entire provision of ₹ 120.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-feasibility for revenue expenditure as the construction work of Rajeev Gandhi Centre for IT Development and e-governance was to be done yet so there was no possibility for revenue expenditure during 2023-24.

..

55	9
----	---

#### GRANT No. 60 – (Contd.)

		01111				
	Head		Total gra	int	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
3454.	Census Surveys and Statistics	S				
02.	Surveys and Statistics					
203.	Computer Services					
(16)	Venture Capital Fund					
[01]	Information Technology and					
	Communication Department					
	0	300.00				
				••		

Entire provision of ₹ 300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-feasibility for revenue expenditure as the guidelines/ rules for provision made for equity funding to start ups in Start Ups Policy 2022 is under process.

- 300.00

R

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
3454.	Census Surveys and Statistics	s			
02.	Surveys and Statistics				
203.	Computer Services				
(01)	Information Technology and				
	Communication Department				
[36]	Incentive under I.T. Policy				
	0	0.01	173.73	173.73	
	R	173.72			

Additional funds of ₹ 173.72 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to provide free service to public under e-Mitra Project in the camps of Prashashan Gaon ke Sang Abhiyan -2023 and payment of ₹ 500 per day was made on being assigning duty of e-Mitra Kiosk in 'Camps of e-Mitra Kiosk'.

## Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head	Total gra	nt Actual expenditu ( <i>₹in laki</i>	ire Saving -
5475. Capital Outlay on Other Gener	1		
Economic Services			
190. Investments in Public Sector a	d		
other Undertakings			
(06) Rajasthan Institute of Advance	Learning		
[01] Information Technology and	e		
Communication Department			
0 3,4	00.00		
R - 3,4			
Entire provision of ₹ 3,400.00	lakh was surrendered o	n 31 March 2024 d	lue to non-release of
sanction for capital investment to R			
because of non-forming of managing/		<b>.</b>	

800. Other Expenditure

- (08) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [12] Swan Horizontal

0

R

- 136.00

136.00

Entire provision of ₹ 136.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount of previous year with RajCOMP Info Services Limited.

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (08) Information Technology and

Communication Department

[24] Video Conference at Block level

0	554.00			
		340.00	340.00	
R	- 214.00			

Provision of ₹ 214.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less requirement of expenditure on operation and maintenance of video conferencing system.

800. Other Expenditure

- (08) Information Technology and
- Communication Department
- [27] G.I.S.

O 5,725.01 R - 5,725.01

Entire provision of ₹ 5,725.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to (i) non-issue of tender for 3D City Project of Kota, Ajmer, Jodhpur and Udaipur because of imposing of election code of conduct, (ii) non-issue of tender for purchase of Imagery in State because of imposing of election code of conduct and (iii) non-payment to firms during 2023-24 because of non-deposited of deliverables regarding HERE MAP and General Word Models (GWMs) Project by the firm.

••

••

		GRAN	T No. 60 – ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
800. (08)	Capital Outlay on Other Gen Economic Services Other Expenditure Information Technology and Communication Department Sampark Kendra Operation				
	0	180.00			
the doo	R Entire provision of ₹ 180.00 l cuments relating to deliverable				ment to firm as
(08)	Other Expenditure Information Technology and Communication Department Command and Control Centre	e			
		0,662.00 0,982.00	680.00	680.00	
	Provision of ₹ 9,982.00 lakh stalling cameras under Abha bly election model code of cor	was surrer y Comma		-	
(21)	Other Expenditure Rajeev Gandhi Centre of Adv Technology (R-CAT) Information Technology and Communication Department				
	0 1	,208.00			

561

Entire provision of ₹ 1,208.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-requirement of purchase of software licence as the work was done through training cloud based software licensing.

- 1,208.00

399.91

- 399.91

800. Other Expenditure

R

- (24) Jan Aadhar E-Wallet
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

O R

Entire provision of ₹ 399.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to availability of unspent amount of previous year with RajCOMP Info Services Limited.

••

•••

•••

		GRANT N	lo. 60 – ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
800. (26)	Capital Outlay on Other G Economic Services Other Expenditure Rajeev Gandhi Fintech Dig Jodhpur Information Technology an Communication Departme	gital Institute, nd			
		arch 2024 due	to slow progress in	construction of build	ding of Rajeev
(27)	Other Expenditure Cyber Security Centre of E Information Technology at Communication Departme O	nd			

R - 102.00 Provision of ₹ 102.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to reduction in capital expenditure as the work order for required manpower for operation and establishment of cyber range platform issued late because of imposing of Legislative Assembly election code of conduct.

578.00

••

••

578.00

••

••

••

#### 800. Other Expenditure

- (28) Technology based monitoring system
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

0

R - 2,300.00

2,300.00

Entire provision of ₹ 2,300.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to non-receipt of requirement of drones from departments under Technical Based Surveillance System.

#### 800. Other Expenditure

- (31) Venture Capital Fund
- [01] Information Technology and Communication Department

O 3,000.00

R - 3,000.00

Entire provision of ₹ 3,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to rules and regulation for equity funding to start ups in Start Ups Policy 2022 was under process.

#### GRANT No. 60 – (Concld.)

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
5475.	Capital Outlay on Other G	eneral			
	Economic Services				
800. Other Expenditure					
(30) Rajasthan Centre for IT Development					
	and E-Governance				
[01]	Information Technology a	nd			
	Communication Departme	nt - (General)			
	0	500.00			
	S	0.01	1,617.33	1,617.33	
	R	1,117.32			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,117.32 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 due to accelerated progress in Rajeev Gandhi Centre for IT Development and E-Governance. Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh was estimated for Rajeev Gandhi Centre for IT Development and E-Governance. Further, additional funds of ₹ 1,117.32 lakh were provided through reappropriation on 31 March 2024 for accelerated progress in Project.

Major Heads : Revenue - 3425. Other Scientific Research Capital – 5425. Capital Outlay on Other Scientific and Environmental Research				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	23,85,59	23,85,59	14,05,35	- 9,80,24
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				9,74,36
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	6,08,01	12,96,00	9,49,09	- 3,46,91
Supplementary	6,87,99			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				3,46,91
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Out of final saving of ₹ 980.	24 lakh, a sum of ₹	5.88 lakh remained	unsurrendered.	
2. Saving occurred mainly und	er the following he	eads :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual	Excess +
			expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Saving -
<ul><li>3425. Other Scientific Research</li><li>01. Survey of India</li><li>800. Other Expenditure</li><li>(01) Science and Technology</li></ul>				
0	498.51			
R	- 142.23	356.28	356.27	- 0.01
			4 1 ^{1•}	

**GRANT No. 61 – SCIENCE AND TECHNOLGY DEPARTMENT** 

Anticipated saving of ₹ 142.23 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (July 2024).

# GRANT No. 61 – (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 800.	Other Scientific Research Survey of India Other Expenditure Science and Social				
	0	60.00			
]	R	- 60.00			
	Reasons for surrendering the ed (July 2024).	e entire provision	n of ₹ 60.00 lakh o	n 31 March 2024 ha	ave not been
800.	Survey of India Other Expenditure Science Communication and	Popularity			
	0	834.36			2.0.4
-	R	- 572.66	261.70	257.74	- 3.96
	Reasons for the anticipated sate	I I	lakh have not been	intimated (July 2024)	).
800. (12)	Survey of India Other Expenditure Science and Technology Establishment Expenditure-0	Committed			
	0	822.37			
	R	- 86.57	735.80	733.97	- 1.83
	Reasons for the anticipated sa		akh have not been ir	timated (July 2024).	
Capital Vot					
1. Savi	ing occurred mainly under th	ne following head			E .
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
800.	Capital Outlay on Other Scie Environmental Research Other Expenditure Science and Technology	entific and			
	0	608.01	0.40.00	0.40.00	
	S R	687.99 - 346.91	949.09	949.09	
	Provision of ₹ 687.99 lakh	I	ruary, 2024 through	second supplementa	ary grant for
construc	ction works was excessive in	view of anticipat	ed saving under the	head.	

construction works was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 346.91 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

### **GRANT No. 62 – TRANSPORT DEPARTMENT**

Major He		<ul> <li>2041. Taxes on Vehicle</li> <li>2059. Public Works,</li> <li>2070. Other Administe</li> <li>3055. Road Transport</li> <li>4059. Capital Outlay</li> <li>5055. Capital Outlay</li> <li>7055. Loans for Road</li> </ul>	trative Services a t on Public Works on Road Transpo	,
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	10,46,72,63			
Supplementary	10,46,72,63 1,51,31,24	11,98,03,87	10,21,27,30	- 1,76,76,57
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				1,75,68,91
<b>Charged</b> Original	2	17,44	17,41	- 3
Supplementary	17,42	17,77	17,71	5
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				3
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,41,04,93	1,56,04,93	75,56,65	- 80,48,28
Supplementary	15,00,00		; ;	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)				80,48,27
Notes and comments :				
Dovonuo				

Revenue

Voted

1. Provision of ₹ 15,131.24 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 11,300.00 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 3,831.24 lakh) through supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

2. Out of final saving of ₹ 17,676.57 lakh, a sum of ₹ 107.66 lakh remained unsurrendered.

3. Saving (which was offset by excess occurred under other head) occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
3055. Road Transport			
190. Assistance to Public Sector and			
Other Undertakings			
(02) Grants to Rajasthan State Road Transport			
Corporation for Viability Gap Fund			

0	5,000.00	
S	1,000.00	 
R	- 6,000.00	

Provision of ₹ 1,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants-inaid to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation for Viability Gap Fund was unnecessary as the entire provision of ₹ 6,000.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 800. Other Expenditure
- (07) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund
- [06] Environment and Pollution Management

0	6,900.00			
S	2,000.01	458.84	447.95	- 10.89
R	- 8,441.17			

Out of total supplementary grant of ₹ 2,000.01 lakh, provision of ₹ 2,000.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for grants-in-aid to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation for Environment and Pollution Management was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 8,441.17 lakh was surrendered (₹ 3,819.67 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 4,621.50 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 10.89 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

800. Other Expenditure

- (08) Dedicated Road Safety Fund
- [01] Through the Transport Department

Ο	9,721.26			
		3,399.39	3,398.77	- 0.62
R	- 6,321.87			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,321.87 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

..

## Capital

Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 1,500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
050. (01)	Capital Outlay on Road T Lands and Buildings Dedicated Road Safety Fu Civil Works	-			
	O R	6,000.01 - 2,115.41	3,884.60	3,884.58	- 0.02

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,115.41 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 190. Investment in Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (08) Rajasthan State Bus Terminal Development Authority

0	1,050.00		
S	500.00	200.00	200.00
R	- 1,350.00		

••

Provision of ₹ 500.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for investment in Rajasthan State Bus Terminal Development Authority was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,350.00 lakh on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

800. Other Expenditure

- (02) Construction/ Renovation of Bus Stands
- [01] Transport Department

0	6,500.00			
S	800.00	2,377.02	2,377.02	
R	- 4,922.98			

Provision of ₹ 800.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant for modernisation and renovation of Bus Stands was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 4,922.98 lakh was surrendered (₹ 4,570.81 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 352.17 lakh) on 31 March 2024, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (July 2024).

### GRANT No. 62 – (Concld.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public Wo	orks			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(29)	General Building (Construct	ion of			
	Transport buildings)				
[01]	Construction of Building and	d Driving Track			
	0	517.87			
	S	200.00	1,070.04	1,070.04	
	R	352.17			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 352.17 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 have not been intimated (July 2024).

GRANT No.	63 – PLANNI	NG AN	D STATISTICS	<b>S DEPARTMENT</b>	
Major He	2425. 3454. Capital - 5465. 5475.		<ul> <li>Public Works,</li> <li>Crop Husbandry,</li> <li>Co-operation and</li> <li>Census Surveys and Statistics</li> <li>Capital Outlay on Investment in General Financial and Trading Institutions and</li> <li>Capital Outlay on other General Economic Services</li> </ul>		
			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,72,94,79 99,46,47		2,72,41,26	2,48,01,73	- 24,39,53
Supplementary	99,46,47		, , ,		, ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					24,37,88
Capital					
Voted					
Original	92,52		1,07,50	52,25	- 55,25
Supplementary	14,98				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					55,25

#### Notes and comments :

#### Revenue

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,439.53 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 9,946.47 lakh obtained in July, 2023 (₹ 9,091.50 lakh) and February, 2024 (₹ 854.97 lakh) was excessive.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3454.	Census Surveys and Stati	istics			
02.	Surveys and Statistics				
205.	State Statistical Agency				
(01)	Economic and Statistics	Department			
[02]	District Statistical Office	•			
	0	4,585.77			
	S	8,519.00	11,099.80	11,099.80	
	R	- 2,004.97			

Provision of ₹ 8,519.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on organising the *Mehngai Rahat Camp* was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

#### GRANT No. 63 – (Contd.)

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,004.97 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant on account of transfer of staff, (ii) less expenditure on *Mehngai Rahat Camp* due to imposing of Legislature Assembly election code of conduct, (iii) non-passing of many bills on time, (iv) non-payment of bills passed in the month of March, 2024 through Electronic Clearance Service and (v) less expenditure on contractual services because of non-availability of home guards in all blocks against the vacant posts of Group-D employees.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
02. 205. (01)	Census Surveys and Statis Surveys and Statistics State Statistical Agency Economic and Statistics D Young Interns Programme	epartment			
	O S R	748.01 20.00 - 115.15	652.86	652.85	- 0.01

Provision of  $\gtrless$  20.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of the anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 115.15 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant on account of transfer of staff and (ii) less selection of Interns under *Young Interns Programme* resulted in less payment of stipends.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 205. State Statistical Agency
- (01) Economic and Statistics Department
- [06] Head Office-Committed

0

R

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  356.06 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant on account of transfer of staff and (ii) less expenditure on electricity and water charges.

1,633.34

1,989.40

- 356.06

- 1,287.36

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 205. State Statistical Agency
- (01) Economic and Statistics Department
- [07] District Office-Committed

0	1,758.82			
		1,538.87	1,538.87	
R	- 219.95			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  219.95 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant on account of transfer of staff.

02. Surveys and Statistics

R

- 205. State Statistical Agency
- (03) Rajasthan Jan Aadhar Yojana
- [02] Assistance to Rajasthan Jan Aadhar Authority

O 1,740.00

452.64

1,633.32

- 0.02

...

#### GRANT No. 63 – (Concld.)

Provision of ₹ 1,287.36 lakh was surrendered (₹ 677.26 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 610.10 lakh) on 31 March 2024 due to (i) less expenditure incurred on printing of Social Audit Books by district offices, (ii) expenditure for provision made for Counsellor under Project Management Branch, office expenses, advertisement, sales, publicity etc. was incurred from unspent amount available with *Rajasthan Jan Aadhar Authority*, (iii) non-demanding the amount provided for Jan Aadhar and other miscellaneous work for RajCOMP Info Services Limited (RISL) as the expenditure was incurred from available unspent amount of previous year in the Personal Deposit Account of RISL and (iv) less expenditure incurred due to imposition of Assembly and Parliamentary election code of conduct.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
111.	Agricultural Economics a	nd Statistics			
(03)	For timely intimation rega	arding production	1		
	of crops and estimated are	ea			
	0	0.05			
	-		106.13	106.13	
	R	106.08			

Additional funds of ₹ 106.08 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 for payment of pay and allowances to staff. The scheme is covered under Centrally Sponsored Scheme and funds released by the Government of India through PFMS Portal is received directly in the bank account of department. During 2023-24, due to late receipt of funds from the Government of India, the State Government paid salary to the staff engaged under the scheme by making provision under Central Assistance and Central share deposited in government account after its receipt from the Government of India.

- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics
  - 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 205. State Statistical Agency
- (01) Economic and Statistics Department
- [01] Headquarter

0	730.58			
S	1,407.47	3,887.52	3,887.53	+ 0.01
R	1,749.47			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,749.47 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on organising of *Mahngai Rahat Camps, Mission 2030* and *Jan Samman Yojana*.

#### Capital

#### Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 55.25 lakh, provision of ₹ 14.98 lakh obtained in February, 2024 through second supplementary grant was unnecessary.

					57.	
GRA	NT No. 64 – (	OTHEF	R GENERAL SE	RVICES		
Major Hea	ajor Heads : Revenue -		Stationery and Public Works, Vigilance, Other Adminis Miscellaneous O Social Security Capital Outlay Capital Outlay Services and	et Administration, nery and Printing, Works, nce, Administrative Services, laneous General Services and Security and Welfare I Outlay on Stationery and Printing, I Outlay on Other Administrative		
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	87,89,46		91,51,04	73,01,25	- 18,49,79	
Supplementary	3,61,58		91,31,04	75,01,25	- 10,49,79	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					18,69,31	
Charged						
Original	3		3		- 3	
Supplementary			5		5	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					3	
Capital						
Voted						
Original	8,17,20		17,05,13	14,82,74	- 2,22,39	
Supplementary	8,87,93		17,05,15	17,0 <i>2</i> ,77	2,22,39	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2024)					2,22,40	
Notes and comments :						

### Notes and comments :

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 361.58 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the budget estimates.
- 2. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,849.79 lakh, surrender of ₹ 1,869.31 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	C C	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2053.	District Administration				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(03)	Good Governance System	-Committed			
	0	708.20			
	S	219.00	674.09	674.09	
	R	- 253.11			

#### GRANT No. 64 – (Contd.)

Provision of ₹ 219.00 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on forming of new districts was unnecessary as the actual expenditure under the head was less than the original budget estimates.

Provision of ₹ 253.11 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances, office expenses, computer related equipment etc. because of non-starting of new offices in the newly constituted districts.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2058.	Stationery and Printing				
103.	Government Presses				
(01)	Printing work				
[01]	Government Printing-Com	mitted			
	0	2,404.28			
	S	0.01	2,088.08	2,107.60	+ 19.52
	R	- 316.21			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 316.21 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant because of retirement of employees in subordinate offices and (ii) less expenditure on paper due to less order for printing work was received from other departments.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 19.52 lakh have not been intimated (July 2024).

- 104. Cost of printing by other sources
- (01) Central Press
- [01] Multi-Colour Printing-Committed

O 200.00 R - 170.57 D III 20.57

Provision of ₹ 170.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less receipt of multicolor printing work from other departments.

2070. Other Administrative Services

003. Training

- (01) Harish Chandra Mathur Rajasthan Institute of Public Administration, Jaipur
- [02] Firm Training-Committed

0	1,160.01	100.05	100.05
R	- 1,036.74	123.27	123.27

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,036.74 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances on trainees due to not coming the new batch of State Services 2021 and also less organising of training programme.

003. Training

- (01) Harish Chandra Mathur Rajasthan Institute of Public Administration, Jaipur
- [08] Operation and Administration-Committed

Ο	2,369.89			
		2,131.89	2,131.90	+ 0.01
R	- 238.00			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 238.00 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts of Director General, Additional Director, Junior Accountant, Steno, Senior Assistant, Junior Assistant and Class IV etc. remaining vacant.

#### GRANT No. 64 – (Concld.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2062. Vigilance</li><li>103. Lokayukta/ Up-Lokayukta</li><li>(01) Lokayukta Secretariat-Committed</li></ul>			
O 764. S 1. R 101.	868.17	868.16	- 0.01

Additional funds of ₹ 101.83 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet expenditure on increased salary of retired Judicial Officers on reappointment in Lokayukta Secretariat after revision of pay of Judicial Officers from July 2023. Arrear of pay from January, 2016 to September, 2019 was also paid to these Judicial Officers from this head of account.

2070. Other Administrative Services

003. Training

- (01) Harish Chandra Mathur Rajasthan Institute of Public Administration, Jaipur
- [04] Training to Indian Administrative Service Probationers-Committed

0	172.01			
-		284.59	284.59	
R	112.58			

Additional funds of ₹ 112.58 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2024 to meet increased expenditure on salary, travelling charges and tour due to arrival of 9 trainee IAS Officers of new batch along with 6 trainee IAS Officers of last year.

### Capital

#### Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4235.	Capital Outlay on Social Se	curity and			
00	Welfare				
02.	Social Welfare				
800.	Other Expenditure				
(12)	Rajasthan State Information	Commission			
[01]	Construction of building of	Rajasthan State			
	Information Commission	5			
	0	197.93			
	S	36.54	136.66	136.66	
	R	- 97.81			

Provision of ₹ 36.54 lakh obtained in July, 2023 through first supplementary grant to meet expenditure on construction works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 97.81 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2024 due to less rate received in tender.

### APPEN

Referred to on the summary of (Grant-wise details of estimates and actuals of

Number and Name of grant Budget Estimate		Budget Estimate
	Revenue Cap	
		(₹in thousand)
State Legislatures		
Interest Payments		
Charged		
Public Service Commission and		
Staff Selection Board		
Law and Legal Affairs Department		
Secretariate		
Election Department		
Commercial Taxes Department	1,70,21,76	
Registration and Stamp Department	58,63	
Excise Department		
Treasury and Accounts Administration	1	
State Insurance and Provident Fund Departi	ment	
Voted	75,53,05	1,29,78,63
Charged	1	
Pension	2	
Revenue Department		
General Administration Department		
Home Department	5,00	
Elementary Education Department		
Secondary Education Department		
Higher Education Department		
Sanskrit Education Department		
Technical Education Department		
Art and Culture Department		
Medical and Health Department	5,00,01	
	State Legislatures Interest Payments <i>Charged</i> Public Service Commission and Staff Selection Board Law and Legal Affairs Department Secretariate Election Department Commercial Taxes Department Registration and Stamp Department Excise Department Treasury and Accounts Administration State Insurance and Provident Fund Department Voted <i>Charged</i> Pension Revenue Department General Administration Department Home Department Elementary Education Department Higher Education Department Higher Education Department Sanskrit Education Department Technical Education Department Art and Culture Department	RevenueState LegislaturesInterest PaymentsChargedPublic Service Commission andStaff Selection BoardLaw and Legal Affairs DepartmentSecretariateCommercial Taxes Department1,70,21,76Registration and Stamp Department58,63Excise DepartmentTreasury and Accounts Administration1State Insurance and Provident Fund DepartmentVoted75,53,05ChargedPensionGeneral Administration DepartmentHome DepartmentSecondary Education DepartmentSanskrit Education DepartmentSanskrit Education DepartmentArt and Culture DepartmentCommercial Education Department

# Number and Name of grant

## DIX

Appropriation Accounts at page 19 recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure)

h Budget Estima + More	Actual compared with More +	Actuals	
Less -	Less -		11000
Capita	Revenue	Capital	Revenue
housand)	(₹in th	usand)	(₹in the
	+ 5,78		5,78
	+ 1,44,72		1,44,72
	+ 29		29
	+ 88,37		88,37
	+ 1,42		1,42
	+ 10,53		10,53
	+ 65,23,49		2,35,45,25
	- 3,39		55,24
	+ 2,06		2,06
	+ 41		42
78,03,27	- 9,61,05	51,75,36	65,92,00
	+ 1,26		1,27
	+ 11,91		11,93
	+ 28,44		28,44
	+ 2,39		2,39
	+ 3,77,79		3,82,79
	+ 2,56,01		2,56,01
	+ 7,81,79		7,81,79
	+ 5,73		5,73
	+ 21,29		21,29
	+ 1,11		1,11
	+ 9,46		9,46
	- 4,09,40		90,61

### Number and Name of grant

### **Budget Estimate**

	Revenue	Capital
		( <i>₹</i> in thousand)
Medical Education Department		
Ayurved, Homeopathy and		
Unani Medical Department		
Tribal Area Department	2,67,95,60	4,42,25,47
Social Justice and Empowerment		
Department	1	
Woman and Child Development		
Department		
Sainik Welfare Department		
Labour and Employment Department		
Disaster Management and Relief		
Department	25,21,45,01	
Urban Development and Housing		
Department	1	
Local Self Government Department	2,08,14,75	3,07,38,04
Public Health Engineering		
Department	2,47,86,96	3
Water Resources and Indira Gandhi		
Nahar Project Department	5,94,64,57	10,50,58
Command Area Development		
Department	37,28,60	3,93
Public Works Department	12,39,18,28	27,95,23,70
Forest and Environment Department	2,50,18,01	
Agriculture Department		
	Ayurved, Homeopathy andUnani Medical DepartmentTribal Area DepartmentSocial Justice and EmpowermentDepartmentWoman and Child DevelopmentDepartmentSainik Welfare DepartmentLabour and Employment DepartmentDisaster Management and ReliefDepartmentUrban Development and HousingDepartmentLocal Self Government DepartmentPublic Health EngineeringDepartmentCommand Area DevelopmentDepartmentPublic Works DepartmentForest and Environment Department	Medical Education DepartmentAyurved, Homeopathy andUnani Medical DepartmentTribal Area Department2,67,95,60Social Justice and EmpowermentDepartmentMoman and Child DevelopmentDepartmentSainik Welfare DepartmentSainik Welfare DepartmentDisaster Management and ReliefDepartmentDepartmentDepartmentDisaster Management and ReliefDepartmentDepartmentDepartmentDepartmentDepartmentDepartmentDepartmentMulic Health EngineeringDepartmentNahar Project DepartmentNahar Project DepartmentDepartmentDepartmentSystek S DepartmentPublic Works DepartmentPublic Works DepartmentSystek S DepartmentSys

Actuals		Actual compared w More + Less -	ith Budget Estimates More + Less -
Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
(₹in th	ousand)	(₹in	thousand)
30,90		+ 30,90	
2,28		+ 2,28	
1,97,50,09	6,54,49,55	- 70,45,51	+ 2,12,24,08
6,08		+ 6,07	
1,25		+ 1,25	
17		+ 17	
23,10		+ 23,10	
16,92,72,57		- 8,28,72,44	
		-1	
1,87,17,72	67,75,10	- 20,97,03	- 2,39,62,94
2,82,00,16		+ 34,13,20	- 3
5,06,59,34	37,80,49	- 88,05,23	+ 27,29,91
44,59,20	55	+ 7,30,60	- 3,38
9,47,71,04	29,30,54,40	- 2,91,47,24	+1,35,30,70
2,00,03,04	50,00,00	- 50,14,97	+ 50,00,00
16,99		+ 16,99	

# Number and Name of grant

# **Budget Estimate**

		Revenue	Capital
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)
47.	Animal Husbandry and Fisheries		
	Department		
48.	Horticulture Department		
49.	Gopalan Department	7,88,40,03	50,00,00
51.	Special Component Plan for		
	Welfare of Scheduled Castes	3,34,16,82	17,56,18,41
52.	Panchayati Raj Department	3,00,00,00	
54.	Energy Department		
56.	Industries Department		
58.	Mines Department	9	1,50,07
60.	Information, Technology and		
	Communication Department		
62.	Transport Department	97,21,26	60,00,03
64.	Other General Services		

VOTED	71,37,88,48	55,52,88,89
TOTAL RECOVERIES		
CHARGED	1	

DIX-	(Concld.)
------	-----------

Actuals		Actual compared w More + Less -	ith Budget Estimat More + Less -
Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
(₹in t	thousand)	(₹in	thousand)
6,16		+ 6,16	
5,73		+ 5,73	
7,49,76,68	25,64,45	- 38,63,35	- 24,35,55
2,29,49,48	8,47,40,58	- 1,04,67,34	- 9,08,77,83
33		- 2,99,99,67	
11		+ 11	
31,06		+ 31,06	
2,03	4,52,19	+ 1,94	3,02,12
29		+ 29	
34,07,93	38,84,58	- 63,13,33	- 21,15,45
2,86		+ 2,86	
53,91,89,50#	47,08,77,25	- 17,45,98,98	- 8,44,11,64
1,45,99*		+ 1,45,98	
#		f absolute figure by (-) ₹ 02 tho f absolute figure by (+) ₹ 01 tho	

Differs from rounding off of absolute figure by  $(-) \notin 02$  thousand. Differs from rounding off of absolute figure by  $(+) \notin 01$  thousand.

© COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA www.cag.gov.in

https://cag.gov.in/ae/rajasthan/en

